
 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)
Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC); Lindsay, Ashley (CPC)
Subject: FW: Request to continue item #12
Date: Thursday, September 03, 2020 12:01:58 PM

FYI
 
Jonas P. Ionin,
Director of Commission Affairs
 
San Francisco Planning
49 South Van Ness Avenue, Suite 1400
San Francisco, CA 94103
(628) 652-7589 | www.sfplanning.org
San Francisco Property Information Map
 
Due to COVID-19, the Department is not providing any in-person services, but
we are operating remotely. Our staff are available via e-mail, and the
Commissions are convening remotely. Find more information on our
services here.
 
 

From: Boe Hayward <Boe@lh-pa.com>
Date: Thursday, September 3, 2020 at 11:59 AM
To: "Ionin, Jonas (CPC)" <jonas.ionin@sfgov.org>
Cc: "cb720d@att.com" <cb720d@att.com>
Subject: Request to continue item #12
 

 

Dear Jonas,
On behalf of AT&T, we would like to request a continuance for item #12 (12. 2019-015984CUA - 590
2ND AVENUE) for two weeks.  I have listed the full agenda item below for you as well.
 
AT&T has been asked by a commissioner to have further conversations with the Recreation and
Parks Department about using one of their sites and we intend to have those conversations in the
coming days. 
 
Cammy Blackstone (cc’d here) of AT&T will be able to speak to the continuance. 
 
Please let us know if she should use the same line as provided for item 11 or if she should call in to
another line.
 
Thanks,
Boe
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12. 2019-015984CUA (A. LINDSAY: (628) 652- 7360) 590 2ND AVENUE – on east side of 2nd Avenue
between Anza Street and Balboa Street, Lot 026 of Assessor’s Block 1544 (District 1) – Request for a
Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Sections 303 and 209.2, to install a new
AT&T Mobility Macro Wireless Telecommunications Services Facility at rooftop consisting of
installation of ten (10) panel antennas, and ancillary equipment as part of the AT&T Mobility
Telecommunications Network. Antennas and ancillary equipment will be screened within two (2)
FRP enclosures. The subject property is located within a RM-2 (Residential-Mixed, Moderate Density)
and 40-X Height and Bulk Districts. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the
purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). Preliminary
Recommendation: Approve with Conditions
 
 
 
 
 

Boe Hayward | Managing Member | LIGHTHOUSE PUBLIC AFFAIRS

MAIN (415) 364-0000 | MOBILE (415) 533-4238
 
 
 

http://www.lh-pa.com/


From: CPC-Commissions Secretary
To: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: No.: 2019-016420CND Project Address: 424-434 Francisco Street
Date: Thursday, September 03, 2020 12:01:14 PM

Commission Affairs
San Francisco Planning Department
PLEASE NOTE OUR NEW ADDRESS AND PHONE NUMBER AS OF AUGUST 17:
49 South Van Ness Avenue, Suite 1400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 628.652.7600 | www.sfplanning.org
San Francisco Property Information Map
                             

Due to COVID-19, San Francisco Planning is not providing any in-person services, but we are operating remotely.
Our staff are available by e-mail, and the Planning and Historic Preservation Commissions are convening remotely.
The public is encouraged to participate. Find more information on our services here. 

-----Original Message-----
From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC) <jonas.ionin@sfgov.org>
Sent: Thursday, September 03, 2020 12:01 PM
To: Theresa Flandrich <theresa@sdaction.org>; Koppel, Joel (CPC) <joel.koppel@sfgov.org>; Moore, Kathrin
(CPC) <kathrin.moore@sfgov.org>; Chan, Deland (CPC) <deland.chan@sfgov.org>; Diamond, Susan (CPC)
<sue.diamond@sfgov.org>; Fung, Frank (CPC) <frank.fung@sfgov.org>; Imperial, Theresa (CPC)
<theresa.imperial@sfgov.org>
Cc: CPC-Commissions Secretary <commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>; Asbagh, Claudine (CPC)
<claudine.asbagh@sfgov.org>; Fahey, Carolyn (CPC) <carolyn.fahey@sfgov.org>
Subject: Re: No.: 2019-016420CND Project Address: 424-434 Francisco Street

Ms. Flandrich,
Please be advised that this matter will now be heard at the beginning of the Regular Calendar.

Jonas P. Ionin,
Director of Commission Affairs

San Francisco Planning
49 South Van Ness Avenue, Suite 1400
San Francisco, CA 94103
(628) 652-7589 | www.sfplanning.org <http://www.sfplanning.org/> San Francisco Property Information Map
<https://sfplanninggis.org/pim/>

Due to COVID-19, the Department is not providing any in-person services, but we are operating remotely. Our staff
are available via e-mail <https://sfplanning.org/staff-directory>, and the Commissions are convening remotely. Find
more information on our services here <https://sfplanning.org/covid-19>.

﻿On 9/3/20, 10:57 AM, "Ionin, Jonas (CPC)" <jonas.ionin@sfgov.org> wrote:

    Ms. Flandrich,
    We will pull this item off of Consent and have it heard at the end of the Agenda.

    Jonas P. Ionin,
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    Director of Commission Affairs

    San Francisco Planning
    49 South Van Ness Avenue, Suite 1400
    San Francisco, CA 94103
    (628) 652-7589 | www.sfplanning.org <http://www.sfplanning.org/>
    San Francisco Property Information Map <https://sfplanninggis.org/pim/>

    Due to COVID-19, the Department is not providing any in-person services, but we are operating remotely. Our
staff are available via e-mail <https://sfplanning.org/staff-directory>, and the Commissions are convening remotely.
Find more information on our services here <https://sfplanning.org/covid-19>.

    On 9/3/20, 9:04 AM, "Theresa Flandrich" <theresa@sdaction.org> wrote:

        This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

        NO: 2019-016420CND
        424-434 Francisco Street
        3. September 2020

        Dear Planning Commissioners,

        I am writing to ask you to look closely at the documents I have attached in this email as on the September 3rd
agenda you will be asked to approve a condo conversion at 424-434 Francisco, Record No: 2019-016420CND.  I
have asked that this item be removed from the Consent agenda so that you may read/hear facts regarding this
project, in order to understand why I ask that you deny the conversion  to condos.

        I include the SF Rent Board "Eviction Notices" which shows the history of evictions at this address, and ask
that you note those which took place from 2004 onward, through 2016. In October 2003 WB Coyle and investors
with various LLC names, purchased this building &  6 months later, on April 13 2004 an "Intent to Withdraw" rental
units (Ellis Eviction) Notice was filed.
        * Screen Shot attachment shows WB Coyle and owners on title: Above Water, LLC \Cydonia Partners, LLC \
North Beach Partners, LLC \ Wbgt, LLC \

        The attached document "Ellis Tenant List" (SFRB) shows 14 tenants, which does not include an 8 yr old child,
nor does the list describe that at least eight of 15 tenants were either seniors or people with disabilities.

        The attached 9/2/2020 letter from the tenant attorney Steve Collier and the court documents from June 2007
will help you better understand that the actual Ellis Act eviction which took place in 2007.

        The history of this  building does not reflect a "clean title" and  I ask you to deny this project.
        Evictions have indeed taken place at 424-434 Francisco, after May 1, 2005.  The "Protected Class" seniors and
people with disabilities lost their homes, two of home passed away within six months of the eviction.

        Thank you for your consideration,

        Theresa Flandrich
          Senior & Disability Action
          theresa@sdaction.org
        Tel: 415-546-1333

        **SDA is Scent Free! To avoid getting others sick, please do not use perfume/cologne, dryer sheets, or other
products with fragrances at the SDA office and at all SDA events. Thank you!
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
Subject: FW: Demo Calcs in Noe Valley
Date: Thursday, September 03, 2020 12:01:00 PM
Attachments: image007.png

image008.png
image009.png
image010.png
image011.png
image012.png

 
 
 
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

                                   
 
 
Due to COVID-19, San Francisco Planning is not providing any in-person
services, but we are operating remotely. Our staff are available by e-mail, and
the Planning and Historic Preservation Commissions are convening remotely.
The public is encouraged to participate. Find more information on our
services here. 
 

From: Thomas Schuttish <schuttishtr@sbcglobal.net> 
Sent: Thursday, September 03, 2020 11:50 AM
To: Koppel, Joel (CPC) <joel.koppel@sfgov.org>; mooreurban@aol.com; Fung, Frank (CPC)
<frank.fung@sfgov.org>; Diamond, Susan (CPC) <sue.diamond@sfgov.org>; Imperial, Theresa (CPC)
<theresa.imperial@sfgov.org>; Chan, Deland (CPC) <deland.chan@sfgov.org>; CPC-Commissions
Secretary <commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>
Cc: Hillis, Rich (CPC) <rich.hillis@sfgov.org>; Watty, Elizabeth (CPC) <elizabeth.watty@sfgov.org>;
Merlone, Audrey (CPC) <audrey.merlone@sfgov.org>; Winslow, David (CPC)
<david.winslow@sfgov.org>; Ionin, Jonas (CPC) <jonas.ionin@sfgov.org>
Subject: Demo Calcs in Noe Valley
 

 

Dear Commissioner Koppel, Vice President Moore, Commissioners Diamond, Imperial, Chan and
Fung:

At the suggestion of your staff I put more photos and documents (Approval Motion, Demo Calcs, etc)
about the project at 1647 Sanchez/290 Day Street into a zip file.  
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I hope this is easier to read and understand why the Demo Calcs should be adjusted…and actually
should probably have been adjusted more than once since 2009 in order to comply with the intent
of Section 317.

Adjusting the Demo Calcs seems more imperative even now than it has been in the last six years due
to the volatile real estate market with COVID, the astounding income inequality that has been
highlighted by all the current events and the need to preserve as much existing sound housing as we
can.

Thank you.  Take care and be well and be safe.
Sincerely,
Georgia Schuttish



From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)
Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: : 424-434 Francisco Letters attached
Date: Thursday, September 03, 2020 11:40:19 AM
Attachments: Collier 2020.09.02 ltr to Planning Commission.pdf

june 2007 Court 424 FranciscoDaro v Superior Court.pdf

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

﻿On 9/3/20, 7:47 AM, "Asbagh, Claudine (CPC)" <claudine.asbagh@sfgov.org> wrote:

    Please note correspondence intended for commissioners.
    Please forward.
    Thank you,

    Claudine Asbagh, Principal Planner
    Northeast Quadrant/Current Planning
    San Francisco Planning
    PLEASE NOTE MY NEW ADDRESS AND PHONE NUMBER AS OF AUGUST 17:
    49 South Van Ness Avenue, Suite 1400, San Francisco, CA 94103
    Direct: 628.652.7329 | www.sfplanning.org
    San Francisco Property Information Map

    IN ORDER FOR US TO MOVE, OUR OFFICE WILL BE CLOSED WITH NO ACCESS TO PHONES OR E-
MAIL ON THURSDAY, AUGUST 13 and FRIDAY, AUGUST 14. WE APPRECIATE YOUR PATIENCE.

    Due to COVID-19, San Francisco Planning is not providing any in-person services, but we are operating
remotely. Our staff are available by e-mail, and the Planning and Historic Preservation Commissions are convening
remotely. The public is encouraged to participate. Find more information on our services here.

    -----Original Message-----
    From: Theresa Flandrich <theresa@sdaction.org>
    Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 4:35 PM
    To: Asbagh, Claudine (CPC) <claudine.asbagh@sfgov.org>
    Subject: : 424-434 Francisco Letters attached

    This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.
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Daro v. Superior Court, 151 Cal.App.4th 1079 (2007)
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151 Cal.App.4th 1079
Court of Appeal, First District, Division 3, California.


Nicole DARO et al., Petitioners,
v.


The SUPERIOR COURT of the City and
County of San Francisco, Respondent;


James Foy et al., Real Parties in Interest.
James Foy et al., Plaintiffs, Cross-


defendants and Respondents,
v.


Gary Rossi et al., Defendants and Appellants;
North Beach Partners LLC et al., Defendants,


Cross-complainants and Appellants.


Nos. A111947, A112134.
|


June 6, 2007.
|


As Modified on Denial of Rehearing July 3, 2007.
|


Review Denied Aug. 29, 2007.


Synopsis
Background: Tenants of an apartment building brought
action under unfair competition law (UCL) against building
owners alleging that owners had committed an unfair business
practice by selling or attempting to sell subdivided interests
in the building without complying with the Subdivided
Lands Act. The Superior Court, San Francisco County,
No. 432540, Charlene P. Mitchell, J., issued an injunction
requiring owners to comply with Subdivided Lands Act
before either offering their interests in the building for sale
or exercising their rights under the Ellis Act to recover
possession of the building from the tenants. Owners appealed.


[Holding:] The Court of Appeal, McGuiness, P.J., held that
tenants had no standing to bring action under the UCL.


Reversed.


West Headnotes (23)


[1] Appeal and Error Statutory or legislative
law


A trial court's construction of a statute is subject
to de novo review on appeal.


3 Cases that cite this headnote


[2] Appeal and Error Standing


An appellate court reviews any factual
determinations made by the trial court that bear
upon an issue of standing under the substantial
evidence standard.


5 Cases that cite this headnote


[3] Antitrust and Trade Regulation Purpose
and construction in general


The purpose of the unfair competition law (UCL)
is to protect both consumers and competitors
by promoting fair competition in commercial


markets for goods and services. West's
Ann.Cal.Bus. & Prof.Code § 17200 et. seq.


6 Cases that cite this headnote


[4] Antitrust and Trade Regulation Source
of prohibition or obligation;  lawfulness


The “unlawful” act prong of unfair competition
law (UCL) embraces anything that can properly
be called a business practice and that at the same


time is forbidden by law. West's Ann.Cal.Bus.
& Prof.Code § 17200 et. seq.


32 Cases that cite this headnote


[5] Antitrust and Trade Regulation Source
of prohibition or obligation;  lawfulness


By proscribing “any unlawful” business
practice, unfair competition law (UCL)
“borrows” violations of other laws and treats
them as unlawful practices that the statute
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makes independently actionable. West's
Ann.Cal.Bus. & Prof.Code § 17200 et. seq.


44 Cases that cite this headnote


[6] Antitrust and Trade Regulation In
general;  unfairness


Antitrust and Trade Regulation Source
of prohibition or obligation;  lawfulness


Unfair competition law (UCL) does more than
just “borrow” violations of other laws, and makes
clear that a practice may be deemed unfair even if
not specifically proscribed by some other law; in
other words, a practice is prohibited as “unfair”
or “deceptive” even if not “unlawful” and vice


versa. West's Ann.Cal.Bus. & Prof.Code §
17200 et. seq.


2 Cases that cite this headnote


[7] Zoning and Planning Maps, plats, or
plans;  subdivisions


Zoning and Planning Who may exercise
power


The Subdivision Map Act vests the power to
regulate and control the design and physical
improvements of a subdivision in the local
governmental authority in which the property is


located. West's Ann.Cal.Gov.Code § 66410 et
seq.


[8] Antitrust and Trade Regulation Real
property in general


The sale of subdivided property is regulated
by the Subdivided Lands Act, which is
administered by the real estate commissioner.
West's Ann.Cal.Bus. & Prof.Code § 11000 et.
seq.


3 Cases that cite this headnote


[9] Antitrust and Trade Regulation Real
property in general


Because apartment building owners' exclusive
right of occupancy was created by an agreement


not contained or referenced in the deed, building
did not constitute a “community apartment
project,” which arises when undivided interest
in land is coupled with right of exclusive
occupancy of any apartment located thereon,
and thus Subdivision Map Act was inapplicable
in action brought against owners by tenants
under the unfair competition law (UCL) for
purported violation of the Subdivision Lands


Act. West's Ann.Cal.Civ.Code § 1351(d);


West's Ann.Cal.Gov.Code § 66410 et seq.


[10] Common Interest Communities Nature
of ownership in other planned communities


In a community apartment project, which arises
when undivided interest in land is coupled with
right of exclusive occupancy of any apartment
located thereon, the right to occupy an apartment
to the exclusion of others must be specified in
the deed; development in which an undivided
interest in property is coupled with an exclusive
right of occupancy in the apartment does not
qualify as a community apartment project if an
owner's exclusive occupancy right is specified
by a separate agreement that is not contained


or referenced in the grant deed. West's
Ann.Cal.Civ.Code § 1351(d).


[11] Antitrust and Trade
Regulation Enforceability of contracts; 
 rescission


Noncompliance with Subdivided Lands Act
renders purchase agreement voidable, giving
purchaser right either to affirm agreement and
perform according to its terms or to declare
agreement void and recover sums paid less
any allowable offsets. West's Ann.Cal.Bus. &
Prof.Code § 11000 et. seq.


[12] Landlord and Tenant Withdrawal of
accommodations from rental market


The Ellis Act sets forth the procedure by
which a landlord may go out of business by
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Daro v. Superior Court, 151 Cal.App.4th 1079 (2007)
61 Cal.Rptr.3d 716, 07 Cal. Daily Op. Serv. 6563, 07 Cal. Daily Op. Serv. 7988
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removing rental units from the market. West's
Ann.Cal.Gov.Code § 7060 et seq.


1 Cases that cite this headnote


[13] Landlord and Tenant Withdrawal of
accommodations from rental market


Purpose of the Ellis Act is to allow landlords who
comply with its terms to go out of the residential
rental business by evicting their tenants and
withdrawing all units from the market, even if the
landlords could make a fair return, the property
is habitable, and the landlords lack approval for
future use of the land. West's Ann.Cal.Gov.Code
§ 7060 et seq.


[14] Landlord and Tenant Withdrawal of
accommodations from rental market


Although local governments retain the right to
regulate a property's use after its withdrawal
from the rental market, a local government may
not condition the landlord's right to go out of
business on compliance with local land use
regulations relating to the future use of the
property.


[15] Landlord and Tenant Withdrawal of
accommodations from rental market


What a landlord proposes to do with his property
once he has gone out of the business of
offering residential rental units has no bearing in
determining the landlord's right to decide to go
out of that business and to invoke the protection
extended him for this purpose by the Ellis Act.
West's Ann.Cal.Gov.Code § 7060 et seq.


[16] Antitrust and Trade Regulation Parties


Tenants of apartment building had no standing
to bring action, under unfair competition law
(UCL), against owners of building based on
owners' actions of subdividing interests in
building and then selling or attempting to sell the
subdivided interests without complying with the
Subdivided Lands Act; tenants suffered no harm
as a result of any violation of Act's provisions,


in that while the tenants threatened loss of
a property interest resulted from the owners'
invocation of their rights under the Ellis Act to
recover possession of building from tenants, the
evictions of tenants under the Ellis Act were
lawful under evidence presented, and thus even
if owners had fully complied with trial court
injunction to comply with Subdivided Lands Act
before either offering their interests for sale or
exercising their rights under Ellis Act, tenants
would still face eviction. West's Ann.Cal.Bus.


& Prof.Code §§ 1100 et seq., 17200 et seq;
West's Ann.Cal.Gov.Code § 7060 et seq.


See 13 Witkin, Summary of Cal. Law (10th ed.
2005) Equity, § 124; Weil & Brown, Cal. Practice
Guide: Civil Procedure Before Trial (The Rutter
Group 2006) ¶ 9:687 et seq. (CACIVP Ch. 9(II)-
A); Cal. Jur. 3d, Unfair Competition, § 20 et
seq.; Cal. Civil Practice (Thomson/West 2003)
Business Litigation, § 60:12.


9 Cases that cite this headnote


[17] Antitrust and Trade Regulation Parties


Proposition 64, which limited standing to bring
actions under the unfair competition law (UCL)
to governmental parties and injured private
parties, applies to cases already pending when
the Proposition took effect. West's Ann.Cal.Bus.
& Prof.Code § 17204.


7 Cases that cite this headnote


[18] Antitrust and Trade Regulation Parties


A private person has standing to sue under the
unfair competition law (UCL) only if that person
has suffered injury and lost money or property
as a result of such unfair competition. West's
Ann.Cal.Bus. & Prof.Code § 17204.


69 Cases that cite this headnote


[19] Federal Civil Procedure In general; 
 injury or interest


Federal Civil Procedure Causation; 
 redressability
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To prove standing under the Federal
Constitution, a plaintiff must show (1) injury
in fact, (2) a causal connection between the
injury and the conduct complained of and (3) a
likelihood that the injury will be redressed by a
favorable decision. U.S.C.A. Const. Art. 3, § 1
et seq.


12 Cases that cite this headnote


[20] Action Persons entitled to sue


A party may assert only his or her own rights
and cannot raise claims on behalf of parties not
before the court.


[21] Antitrust and Trade Regulation Parties


When a unfair competition law (UCL) action
is based on an unlawful business practice, a
party may not premise its standing to sue upon
injury caused by a defendant's lawful activity
simply because the lawful activity has some
connection to an unlawful practice that does not
otherwise affect the party; rather, there must be
a causal connection between the harm suffered
and the unlawful business activity, and that
causal connection is broken when a complaining
party would suffer the same harm whether or
not a defendant complied with the law. West's
Ann.Cal.Bus. & Prof.Code § 17204.


67 Cases that cite this headnote


[22] Antitrust and Trade Regulation Fraud; 
 deceit;  knowledge and intent


Antitrust and Trade
Regulation Questions of law or fact


What constitutes an “unfair” or “fraudulent”
business practice under the under unfair
competition law (UCL) is a question of fact,
with the essential test being whether the public is


likely to be deceived. West's Ann.Cal.Bus. &
Prof.Code § 17200 et seq.


67 Cases that cite this headnote


[23] Antitrust and Trade Regulation Housing
rentals


Landlord and Tenant Withdrawal of
accommodations from rental market


The Ellis Act, which sets forth the procedure
by which a landlord may go out of business
by removing rental units from the market, does
not supersede the unfair competition law (UCL);
nothing prevents a party from seeking relief
under the UCL in an appropriate case when the
eviction itself is unlawful, such as when the
landlord's invocation of the Ellis Act is used
as a pretext to discriminate unlawfully against
a tenant and there is no bona fide intent to
withdraw the property from the rental market.


West's Ann.Cal.Bus. & Prof.Code § 17200 et
seq.; West's Ann.Cal.Gov.Code § 7060 et seq.


4 Cases that cite this headnote


Attorneys and Law Firms


**719  Zacks Utrecht & Leadbetter, Andrew M. Zacks,
and James B. Kraus, San Francisco, for Petitioners, for
Defendants and Appellants and for Defendants, Cross-
complainants and Appellants.


No appearance for Respondent.


Tenderloin Housing Clinic, Inc., Stephen L. Collier, San
Francisco, and Dean Preston for Real Parties in Interest and
for Plaintiffs, Cross-defendants and Respondents.


Opinion


McGUINESS, P.J.


*1086  In this action brought by tenants of an apartment
building under California's Unfair Competition Law (Bus. &


Prof.Code, 1  § 17200 et seq.) (UCL), the trial court found
that the appellant property owners had committed an unfair
business practice by attempting to sell subdivided interests in
property without obtaining the “public report” that must be
provided to potential buyers pursuant to the Subdivided Lands
Act (§ 11000 et seq.). The court described appellants' unfair
business practice as purchasing residential rental properties,
subdividing them through the vehicle of tenancy-in-common
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agreements accompanied by the right to exclusive occupancy
of individual units, and then selling or attempting to sell the
subdivided interests without complying with the Subdivided
Lands Act. In order to create vacancy in the buildings they
sought to subdivide and sell, the appellants utilized the Ellis
Act (Gov.Code, § 7060 et seq.) to evict the tenants and remove
the buildings from the rental market. The court issued an
injunction requiring appellants to comply with the Subdivided
Lands Act before either offering their interests in the building
for sale or exercising their rights under the Ellis Act to recover
possession of the building from the tenants.


On appeal, the property owners contend the tenants lack
standing to pursue a UCL claim premised on a violation of the
Subdivided Lands Act. After Proposition 64, a private person
has standing to sue under the UCL for unfair competition
only if he or she “has suffered injury in fact and has lost
money or property as a result of such unfair competition.” (§
17204, italics added.) Any threatened loss of the tenants'
leasehold interests here resulted not from the owners' alleged
noncompliance with the Subdivided Lands Act but instead
from the owners' lawful exercise of their right to withdraw
property from the rental market under the Ellis Act. The
tenants lack **720  standing under the UCL to seek relief
based on a purported violation of the Subdivided Lands Act
because their claimed injury does not result from the alleged
violation of that statutory scheme. Accordingly, we shall
reverse the order granting the injunctive relief.


FACTUAL AND PROCEDURAL BACKGROUND


Respondents (hereafter tenants) reside in a six-unit residential
apartment building located at 424–434 Francisco Street in San
Francisco (Francisco Street Property). Four limited liability


companies (LLCs), 2  along with *1087  petitioners Nicole
Daro and Max Schultz, purchased the Francisco Street
property from the tenants' former landlord, Louise Vasquez.
Escrow closed on October 7, 2003. We will refer collectively
to the owners of the Francisco Street property as the “owners,”
but where necessary to distinguish among the owners, we will
refer to the appellant LLCs as the “LLC owners” and to Daro
and Schultz by their names.


Appellant Gary Rossi is a real estate agent with a 50%
ownership interest in one of the LLC owners. Appellant
Gregory Todd Eichler is a principal in nonparty SF Duke
Investments, which itself has an ownership interest in one
of the LLC owners. Eichler's name initially appeared on the


grant deed to the Francisco Street property. The inclusion
of his name as an owner of record was an error by the title
company, however, and the deed was subsequently corrected
to omit his name.


Prior to the close of escrow, the owners executed a tenancy in
common (TIC) agreement, which provided that each owner
would have an undivided percentage interest in the Francisco
Street property. The TIC agreement provided that four of the
LLC owners, and Daro and Schultz together, would each have
the exclusive right to occupy one of the six units. Because
there were five undivided ownership interests in a property
with six units, the TIC agreement provided that one of the
LLC owners had the exclusive right to occupy two of the
six units. While the deed to the Francisco Street property
reflects that the owners hold their interests as tenants in
common, nothing in the deed reflects or otherwise refers to the
exclusive rights of occupancy created by the TIC agreement.


Daro and Schultz purchased their interest with the intent to
make it their home. The LLC owners purchased their interests
as investments for purposes of future sale. The LLC owners
intended to create vacancies in the Francisco Street property,
repair and remodel the units after the tenants left, and then
sell their interests to owners who would occupy the units. The
owners understood before the close of escrow that they might
have to invoke the Ellis Act in order to create vacancies in the
units. The owners also agreed to convert the Francisco Street
property into condominiums at the earliest possible date.


When the owners acquired the property, all six units at the
Francisco Street property were occupied by tenants. In order
to recover possession of the premises, the owners invoked
the Ellis Act on April 13, 2004, by serving *1088  notices
terminating tenancy on all of the tenants in the building. With
one exception, the tenants resisted by refusing to comply with
the notices terminating their tenancies.


After purchasing the Francisco Street property, Rossi
had discussions with two tenants, Alane Castro and
Christopher Larose, about purchasing interests in the building
corresponding to the units they **721  occupied. In
December 2003, Rossi told Castro he was a representative of
the owners and that she and her husband could buy into the
TIC for a price of $500,000, with a price range not exceeding
$100,000. The $100,000 variance was based upon the amount
of improvements to be done and whether a parking space
was available. Rossi and Castro spoke again on April 21,
2004, when Rossi once more mentioned the sale price. Castro
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understood she could buy her unit if she met Rossi's price. In
May 2004, Rossi told Castro that “it wasn't going to be able
to work” at the Francisco Street property but that he had other
properties he could show Castro and her husband. Castro and
her husband moved out of the Francisco Street property in
response to the Ellis Act notice and are not parties in the
underlying litigation.


In November 2003, Rossi spoke with Larose about purchasing
a TIC interest at a location other than the Francisco Street
property. Subsequently, they discussed purchasing Larose's
unit at the Francisco Street property. In approximately
February 2004, Larose asked Rossi “how much generally” his
unit would sell for. Rossi told him $400,000 unremodeled.
The scope of what was being offered was unclear because
somebody told Larose that a planned garage for the building
would affect the physical layout of the unit he occupied.
Larose stated he “really couldn't have afforded” to buy his
unit and did not think there was the opportunity to do so.
Rossi denied offering to sell units to any tenants, although he
admitted he had general discussions with Larose regarding his
ability to purchase a unit in a TIC.


The tenants filed suit against the owners, Rossi, Eichler, and
their former landlord, Vasquez (collectively, defendants), on
June 25, 2004. They alleged two primary claims. In the first
cause of action seeking injunctive relief under the UCL, the
tenants contended that all the defendants had committed an
unfair business practice by violating the Subdivided Lands
Act. The tenants also included causes of action against the
owners and Eichler relating to habitability issues arising out
of alleged substandard conditions at the Francisco Street
property.


In the UCL cause of action, the tenants alleged that the
defendants had—as was their “regular practice”—divided
the Francisco Street property into five *1089  or more TIC
interests for the purposes of sale. The tenants asserted that
the defendants failed to notify the real estate commissioner
of their intention to sell subdivided interests and failed to
obtain a public report from the Department of Real Estate
before creating the subdivided interests and offering them
for sale, both in violation of the Subdivided Lands Act. The
tenants further alleged that the defendants had structured
their business practices in order to avoid complying with the
Subdivided Lands Act and had engaged in similar violations
of the Subdivided Lands Act at other properties. The UCL
cause of action did not describe the owners' attempt to recover
possession pursuant to the Ellis Act as unfair, unlawful, or


deceptive. Indeed, nowhere in the complaint did the tenants
even mention that the owners had exercised their rights under
the Ellis Act to recover possession of the Francisco Street
property. Further, while they sought an injunction to prevent
further violations of the law “with respect to the ownership
and sale of real property,” they did not specifically seek to
enjoin the Ellis Act evictions.


The owners, Rossi, and Eichler answered the complaint and
cross-complained against the tenants for declaratory relief
and ejectment based on their invocation of the Ellis Act.
They sought a declaration that their notices terminating the
tenancies complied with applicable provisions **722  of the
San Francisco Rent Control Ordinance. The ejectment claim
was based on the tenants' failure to vacate in response to the
Ellis Act eviction notices.


The tenants dismissed all claims against their former landlord,
Vasquez, pursuant to a settlement. On March 16, 2005, the
owners, Rossi, and Eichler amended their answer to assert a
defense that the tenants lacked standing to bring a UCL claim
after the passage of Proposition 64 in November 2004.


Petitioners Daro and Schultz moved for summary
adjudication of issues on the UCL cause of action. The trial
court granted summary adjudication for Daro and Schultz,
finding that: (1) their purchase of a unit in which they intended
to reside was not a business practice; (2) their purchase did not
require compliance with the Subdivided Lands Act; and (3)
the tenants were not harmed by any alleged violation of the
Subdivided Lands Act and therefore had no standing under
the UCL after the passage of Proposition 64.


The trial court thereafter conducted a bench trial focusing
on the tenants' UCL claim and the owners' claim concerning
the sufficiency of the notices terminating tenancy. The court
found that the LLC owners, Rossi, and Eichler had engaged
in an unfair business practice. The court also found that
the *1090  language in the termination notices regarding
relocation payments was adequate and in compliance with the
San Francisco Rent Control Ordinance.


The trial court found that the purchase of the Francisco Street
property from Vasquez created five undivided interests in the
property. Upon finding that the LLC owners intended to resell
their respective interests, the court concluded that the manner
in which the property was purchased created a subdivision
subject to the requirements of the Subdivided Lands Act.
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The court further found it was undisputed that the owners
did nothing to comply with the Subdivided Lands Act either
with respect to the Francisco Street property or any other
similar property they owned. The court concluded based on
the weight of the evidence that Rossi and Eichler, through
their various business interests and LLCs, had acquired
and treated other properties in a manner similar to their
approach to the Francisco Street property. The court held that
“[d]efendants' practice of purchasing property, subdividing it
into five or more subdivisions through the vehicle of a tenancy
in common agreement with exclusive rights of occupancy,
and then selling the separately owned tenancy in common
interest without complying with the [Subdivided Lands Act]
is an unfair business practice. [Citation.]”


The court noted the “illegality is not in obtaining property
[as tenants in common with exclusive rights of occupancy],
but it is in obtaining the property in such a manner with the
intent to resell the individual interests and then proceeding to
sell or offer for sale those interests without complying with
the [Subdivided Lands Act].” As for the owners' invocation
of the Ellis Act, the trial court stated that “[i]n and of itself,
utilization of the provisions of the Ellis Act to secure vacancy
in a building for newly formed tenancy in common interests is
not legally objectionable.” Nevertheless, the court described
the Ellis Act evictions as “part and parcel” of the LLC owners'
unfair business practice. Because the Ellis Act termination
notices were “in furtherance of an unfair business practice,”
the trial court declared them to be void and without effect.


On the issue of standing, the trial court acknowledged that
the issue of Proposition 64's retroactivity was then before the
California Supreme Court. The trial court declined to decide
the retroactivity issue, **723  concluding that the tenants had
suffered injury in fact by virtue of the threatened loss of their
leasehold interests. Consequently, even if Proposition 64's
amended standing requirement were held to be retroactive,
the tenants would still have standing to pursue a UCL claim.


The court enjoined the LLC owners, Rossi, and Eichler from
marketing, selling, offering to sell, or transferring any interest
in the Francisco Street *1091  property unless and until
they had complied with the Subdivided Lands Act either
by obtaining a public report or by securing an exemption


from the Subdivided Lands Act's requirements. 3  The court
further enjoined the LLC owners, Rossi, and Eichler from
pursuing any efforts to recover possession of the property
through termination notices issued pursuant to the Ellis Act
unless and until they had obtained either an public report


for the Francisco Street property or an exemption from the
Subdivided Lands Act's requirements. The order clarified that
the terms of the injunction did not apply to the undivided
interest in the Francisco Street property owned by Daro and
Schultz.


The LLC owners, Rossi, and Eichler timely appealed the
order granting the injunction. Daro and Schultz did not
file an appeal, apparently upon the assumption they lacked
standing to appeal an injunction that specifically excluded
their property interests from its scope. Instead, they sought
extraordinary writ relief challenging the injunction, arguing
that the injunctive relief, while not specifically directed at
them, nevertheless prevented them from invoking their rights


under the Ellis Act to leave the rental business. 4  They
*1092  claimed they were forced to remain **724  landlords


against their will, were deprived of significant defenses in the
second phase of the case addressing habitability violations,
and were unable to pursue their ejectment claim. Their
petition raises the same issues as the appeal and they have an
obvious and beneficial interest in the outcome of the appeal
and in setting aside the injunction. Accordingly, we issued an
order to show cause why the petition should not be granted,
ordered the writ petition consolidated with the appeal, and
stayed further trial court proceedings on the habitability and
ejectment claims.


DISCUSSION


1. Standard of Review


[1]  [2]  The issue presented on appeal is whether the tenants
have standing under the UCL to pursue an action based on
a threatened violation of the Subdivided Lands Act. The
trial court's construction of the relevant statutes, including
the UCL, the Subdivided Lands Act, and the Ellis Act, is
subject to our de novo review. (See Reis v. Biggs Unified
School Dist. (2005) 126 Cal.App.4th 809, 816, 24 Cal.Rptr.3d
393.) We review any factual determinations that bear upon the
standing issue under the substantial evidence standard. (See
Taxpayers for Livable Communities v. City of Malibu (2005)
126 Cal.App.4th 1123, 1126, 24 Cal.Rptr.3d 493.)


2. Statutory Framework
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The trial court found that the LLC owners had committed an
unfair business practice by violating the Subdivided Lands
Act. The court further found that the LLC owners served
eviction notices under the Ellis Act in furtherance of this
unfair business practice. Thus, the issues raised in this appeal
require us to consider the interplay among three statutory


schemes: California's Unfair Competition Law ( § 17200
et seq.), the Subdivided Lands Act (§ 11000 et seq.), and the
Ellis Act (Gov.Code, § 7060 et seq.). We begin our analysis
with an overview of the relevant aspects of these statutory
schemes.


A. Unfair Competition Law
[3]  The purpose of the UCL “is to protect both consumers


and competitors by promoting fair competition in commercial


markets for goods and services.”  *1093  (Kasky v. Nike,
Inc. (2002) 27 Cal.4th 939, 949, 119 Cal.Rptr.2d 296, 45 P.3d


243.) Section 17200 defines unfair competition to “mean
and include any ‘unlawful, unfair or fraudulent business
act or practice and unfair, deceptive, untrue or misleading
advertising and any act prohibited by [the false advertising


law (§ 17500 et seq.) ].’ [Citation.]” (Ibid.) Because


section 17200 is written in the disjunctive, a business act
or practice need only meet one of the three criteria—unlawful,
unfair, or fraudulent—to be considered unfair competition


under the UCL. ( § 17200.)


[4]  [5]  [6]  The “unlawful” act prong of the UCL
embraces “ ‘ “ ‘anything that can properly be called a
business practice and that at the same time is forbidden


by law.’ ” ' [Citation.]” (Cel–Tech Communications, Inc.
v. Los Angeles Cellular Telephone Co. (1999) 20 Cal.4th


163, 180, 83 Cal.Rptr.2d 548, 973 P.2d 527 (Cel–Tech
).) Thus, the UCL “borrows” violations of other laws and
makes them independently actionable as unfair competitive


practices. (Ibid.) However, the law does more than just
borrow. Under the “unfairness” prong of the UCL, “a practice
may be deemed unfair even if not specifically proscribed by


some other law.” (Ibid.) “ ‘ “In other words, a practice is
prohibited as ‘unfair’ or ‘deceptive’ even if not ‘unlawful’


and vice versa.” ' [Citation.]” (Ibid.)


B. Subdivided Lands Act


[7]  [8]  The subdivision of real property and the sale of
subdivided property involve **725  two separate statutory
schemes. The subdivision of real property is regulated by the


Subdivision Map Act ( Gov.Code, § 66410 et seq.), which
vests the power to regulate and control the design and physical
improvements of a subdivision in the local governmental


authority in which the property is located. (California
Coastal Com. v. Quanta Investment Corp. (1980) 113


Cal.App.3d 579, 588, 170 Cal.Rptr. 263 (California
Coastal Com.).) The sale of subdivided property is regulated
by the Subdivided Lands Act (§ 11000 et seq.), which is


administered by the real estate commissioner. (California
Coastal Com., supra, 113 Cal.App.3d at p. 589, 170 Cal.Rptr.
263.)


The Subdivided Lands Act and the Subdivision Map Act
define “subdivision” differently. (Compare Bus. and Prof.
Code, §§ 11000 & 11000.1 with Gov.Code, § 66424.)
Under the Subdivided Lands Act, “subdivided lands” and
“subdivision” include “improved or unimproved land or
lands, a lot or lots, or a parcel or parcels, of any size,
in which, for the purpose of sale or lease or financing,
whether immediate or future, five or more undivided interests


are created or are proposed to be created.” 5  (§ 11000.1,
subd. (a), italics added.) Thus, *1094  fractional tenancy-
in-common or joint tenancy interests created in the same
parcel generally are considered subdivision interests under
the Subdivided Lands Act. (9 Miller & Starr, Cal. Real Estate
(3d ed.2001) § 25:6, p. 20 (Miller & Starr).) Unlike the
Subdivided Lands Act, the Subdivision Map Act does not
include within its scope the creation of multiple “undivided”
interests in property, except to the extent that such interests
qualify as a “condominium project,” a “community apartment
project,” or a “stock cooperative.” (Gov.Code, § 66424.)


[9]  [10]  A “community apartment project” is defined as “a
development in which an undivided interest in land is coupled
with the right of exclusive occupancy of any apartment


located thereon.” ( Civ.Code, § 1351, subd. (d).) While this
definition appears to match the type of interest held by the
owners here, the Francisco Street property is not a community
apartment project because it lacks one critical feature of that
form of ownership. Specifically, in a community apartment
project the right to occupy an apartment to the exclusion of


others must be specified in the deed. (Adler v. Elphick
(1986) 184 Cal.App.3d 642, 647–648, 229 Cal.Rptr. 254.)
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A development in which an undivided interest in property
is coupled with an exclusive right of occupancy in any
apartment does not qualify as a community apartment project
if an owner's exclusive occupancy right is specified by a
separate agreement that is not contained or referenced in the


grant deed. (Ibid.)


Because the owners' exclusive rights of occupancy here were
created by an agreement not contained or referenced in
the deed, the Francisco Street property does not constitute
a community apartment project. As a consequence, the
Subdivision Map Act is inapplicable. Although the tenants
do not suggest otherwise, we make **726  the point for
several reasons. First, it is important to clarify where the
Francisco Street property fits within the various definitions of
“subdivision” contained in the Subdivided Lands Act and the
Subdivision Map Act. Second, we can rule out violations of
the Subdivision Map Act as a predicate for a UCL claim. In
this connection, we note that the Subdivision Map Act affords
tenants of an apartment building that is being converted to
a community apartment project the right to receive various
forms of notice from the subdivider, including notice that
the subdivider has applied for a public report with the real
estate commissioner and that such a *1095  report will be
available upon the tenant's request. (Gov.Code, § 66427.1.)
A tenant is also entitled to a right of first refusal to purchase
the unit in which the tenant resides. (Id., subd. (d).) When
the Subdivision Map Act is inapplicable, as here, tenants do
not possess these same notice and first refusal rights. The
Subdivided Lands Act contains no comparable provisions
pertaining to tenants.


Indeed, the Subdivided Lands Act is not intended to protect
tenants but instead exists to protect purchasers of units in
subdivisions from fraud, misrepresentation, or deceit. (See
9 Miller & Starr, supra, § 25:2, p. 13.) “The purpose
of the [Subdivided Lands Act] is to prevent fraud and
misrepresentation in the marketing of parcels of land by
requiring disclosure of the financial risks and benefits of a
transaction to proposed purchasers and lessees. [Citations.]
To accomplish this, the real estate commissioner issues
public reports based on extensive disclosures made by the
subdividers in connection with the parcels they offer for sale


or lease. [Citation.]” (California Coastal Com., supra, 113
Cal.App.3d at p. 589, 170 Cal.Rptr. 263; see also §§ 11010–
11018.1.) A subdivider may not sell or lease, or offer for sale
or lease, any parcels in a subdivision without first obtaining
a public report. (§ 11018.2.) Any person who intends to offer


subdivided lands for sale or lease must file an application for
a public report with the real estate commissioner. (§ 11010,
subd. (a).) Violation of the Subdivided Lands Act is a crime.
(§ 11023.)


The Subdivided Lands Act also requires any blanket lien or
encumbrance on a subdivision to include a release clause
so that purchasers of lots or parcels within the subdivision
may obtain title to their lots or parcels free of the blanket
lien upon compliance with the terms and conditions of their
purchase agreement. (§ 11013.1.) A purchaser of a lot subject
to a blanket encumbrance is subject to the risk of losing his
or her interest as a result of a default by another lot owner
subject to the same encumbrance. (9 Miller & Starr, supra, §
25:37, p. 85.) When the blanket encumbrance does not contain
an unconditional release clause, a subdivider may not sell or
lease lots or parcels within a subdivision unless the subdivider
complies with one of several specified conditions intended to
protect purchasers from the effects of a default by an owner


subject to the same blanket encumbrance. 6  (§ 11013.2.)


A subdivider must clearly disclose that a purchaser of a unit
in an undivided-interest subdivision has the right to rescind
the purchase offer or *1096  any contract resulting from that
offer prior to midnight of the third calendar day following
execution of the purchase offer. (§ 11000.2, subd. (a).)


[11]  A failure to comply with the Subdivided Lands Act does
not render the sale of a subdivided interest void. Rather, in
**727  the event of noncompliance the purchase agreement


is voidable at the option of the purchaser, who has the right
to either affirm the agreement or declare it void and recover


the sums paid less any allowable offsets. (Drake v. Martin
(1994) 30 Cal.App.4th 984, 992, 36 Cal.Rptr.2d 704.)


C. Ellis Act
[12]  “The Ellis Act ... sets forth the procedure by which a


landlord may go out of business by removing rental units from


the market.” (Drouet v. Superior Court (2003) 31 Cal.4th
583, 589, 3 Cal.Rptr.3d 205, 73 P.3d 1185.) The intent of the


Ellis Act is to supersede the holding in Nash v. City of
Santa Monica (1984) 37 Cal.3d 97, 207 Cal.Rptr. 285, 688


P.2d 894 (Nash ), “so as to permit landlords to go out of
business.” (Gov.Code § 7060.7.)


In Nash, our Supreme Court rejected a due process challenge
to a procedure requiring landlords to obtain a removal permit
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from the City of Santa Monica before they could withdraw


rental units from the market. (Nash, supra, 37 Cal.3d at p.
103, 207 Cal.Rptr. 285, 688 P.2d 894.) In order to obtain a
removal permit from the city, a landlord had to demonstrate
that a fair return on investment could not be made if the
unit were retained, that no low- or moderate-income persons
would be displaced, and that removal of the units would not


adversely affect the city's supply of housing. (Id. at pp.
100–101, 207 Cal.Rptr. 285, 688 P.2d 894.) The dissent in
Nash observed that the majority's holding “compel[led] a
landlord to remain in business against his will” and gave the


landlord “only the alternative of a forced sale.” (Id. at p.
111, 207 Cal.Rptr. 285, 688 P.2d 894 (dis. opn. of Mosk, J.).)


[13]  In response to Nash, the Legislature enacted the Ellis
Act, which provides that no public entity shall by statute,
ordinance, regulation, or other administrative action “compel
the owner of any residential real property to offer, or to
continue to offer, accommodations in the property for rent or
lease....” (Gov.Code § 7060.) “The legislative history of the
[Ellis] Act consistently demonstrates the purpose of the Act
is to allow landlords who comply with its terms to go out of
the residential rental business by evicting their tenants and
withdrawing all units from the market, even if the landlords
could make a fair return, the property is habitable, and the


landlords lack approval for future use of the land.” (City
of Santa Monica v. Yarmark (1988) 203 Cal.App.3d 153, 165,
249 Cal.Rptr. 732, italics added.)


*1097  The right to withdraw residential property from the
rental market is subject to certain other laws. (Gov.Code,
§ 7060.7.) Thus, for example, the Ellis Act is not intended
to interfere with local authority over land use, including
regulations governing the demolition and redevelopment of
residential property, and regulations relating to the conversion
of existing housing to condominium or other subdivided
interests. (Id., subds. (a) & (b).) The Ellis Act does not
override procedural protections intended to prevent abuse of
the right to evict tenants (id., subd. (c)), and it does not relieve
any party to a lease of the duty to perform any obligation
under the lease (id., subd. (e)). Further, the Ellis Act does not
permit a landlord to withdraw from the rental market fewer
than all of the accommodations in a building. (Id., subd. (d).)


[14]  [15]  Although local governments retain the right
to regulate a property's use after its withdrawal from the
rental market, a local government may not condition the
landlord's right to go out of business on compliance with


local land use regulations relating to the future use of the


property. (Javidzad v. City of Santa Monica (1988) 204
Cal.App.3d 524, 530–532, 251 Cal.Rptr. 350.) “What [a
landlord] proposes to do with his property once **728  he has
gone out of the business of offering residential rental units has
no bearing ... in determining [the landlord's] right to decide to
go out of that business and to invoke the protection extended


him for this purpose by the Ellis Act. [Citations.]” (Bullock
v. City and County of San Francisco (1990) 221 Cal.App.3d
1072, 1102, 271 Cal.Rptr. 44.)


3. Standing


[16]  [17]  Under prior law, any person acting on behalf of
the general public could sue for relief under California's unfair
competition law. (Former § 17204, as amended by Stats.1993,
ch. 926, § 2.) At the General Election held on November
2, 2004, voters approved Proposition 64 and modified the
UCL's standing requirement to provide that a private person
has standing to sue only if he or she “has suffered injury
in fact and has lost money or property as a result of
such unfair competition.” (Bus. & Prof.Code, § 17204, as
amended by Prop. 64, § 3.) The amended standing provisions
apply to cases already pending when Proposition 64 took


effect. (Californians for Disability Rights v. Mervyn's, LLC
(2006) 39 Cal.4th 223, 227, 46 Cal.Rptr.3d 57, 138 P.3d 207.)


The owners contend the tenants have no standing under the
UCL because any actual or threatened loss of money or
property did not result from a violation of the Subdivided
Lands Act. We agree.


[18]  *1098  In order to have standing to sue under section
17204, it is not enough for a private person to have suffered
an injury in fact. Nor is it enough to establish standing if one
has lost money or property. After Proposition 64, a private
person has standing to sue under the UCL only if that person
has suffered injury and lost money or property “as a result
of such unfair competition.” (§ 17204, italics added.) Thus,
a private person has no standing under the UCL unless that
person can establish that the injury suffered and the loss of
property or money resulted from conduct that fits within one


of the categories of “unfair competition” in section 17200.


[19]  [20]  Proposition 64's findings and declaration of
purpose state: “It is the intent of the California voters in
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enacting this Act to prohibit private attorneys from filing
lawsuits for unfair competition where they have no client
who has been injured in fact under the standing requirements
of the United States Constitution.” (Prop.64, § 1, subd. (e).)
“To prove standing under Article III [of the United States
Constitution], a plaintiff must show (1) injury in fact, (2)
a causal connection between the injury and the conduct
complained of and (3) a likelihood that the injury will be
redressed by a favorable decision. [Citation.] As a general
rule, a party may assert only his or her own rights and
cannot raise claims on behalf of parties not before the court.
[Citation.]” (Get Outdoors II, LLC v. City of San Diego (2005)
381 F.Supp.2d 1250, 1258, italics added.)


Here, the unfair competition consists of an unlawful
business practice—the LLC owners' alleged violation of the
Subdivided Lands Act. The tenants are not among the class
of persons the Subdivided Lands Act was intended to protect,
and they have suffered no harm as a result of any violation of
its provisions. In effect, they are attempting to assert claims
on behalf of parties not present before the court—i.e., actual
or potential purchasers of subdivided interests aggrieved by a


violation of the Subdivided Lands Act. 7


**729  The tenants' threatened loss of a property interest
resulted from the owners' invocation of their right under
the Ellis Act to recover possession of the Francisco Street
property. As the trial court recognized, the Ellis Act evictions
in and of themselves were lawful based on the evidence


presented thus far. 8  Nevertheless, the court went on to find
that the Ellis Act evictions *1099  were “part and parcel”
and “in furtherance” of the “unfair business practice.” This
finding, however, does not compel the conclusion the Ellis
Act evictions were unlawful. An unlawful business practice is
“ ‘ “ ‘anything that can properly be called a business practice
and that at the same time is forbidden by law.’ ” ' [Citation.]”


(Cel–Tech, supra, 20 Cal.4th at p. 180, 83 Cal.Rptr.2d 548,
973 P.2d 527.) A lawful business activity is not transformed
into an “unlawful business practice” simply because it has
some relationship to an activity forbidden by law.


[21]  [22]  When a UCL action is based on an unlawful


business practice, as here, 9  a party may not premise
its standing to sue upon injury caused by a defendant's
lawful activity simply because the lawful activity has some
connection to an unlawful practice that does not otherwise
affect the party. In short, there must be a causal connection
between the harm suffered and the unlawful business activity.


That causal connection is broken when a complaining party
would suffer the same harm whether or not a defendant
complied with the law. Here, the lack of causation is
illustrated by the fact the tenants would suffer the same injury
regardless of whether the owners complied with or violated
the Subdivided Lands Act. Indeed, even if the LLC owners
fully complied with the trial court's injunction, the tenants


would still face eviction. 10


At oral argument, counsel for the tenants argued in effect that
the tenants face **730  eviction only because the owners
choose to ignore the provisions of the *1100  Subdivided
Lands Act. The premise of the argument appears to be that the
owners lack the ability to comply with the Subdivided Lands
Act. Thus, the argument goes, there would be no incentive
to evict the tenants (or buy the building in the first place)
if the owners were foreclosed from selling their interests in
the building as a consequence of their inability to comply
with the Subdivided Lands Act. A fundamental problem with
this argument is that the trial court made no finding that
the owners lack the ability to comply with the Subdivided
Lands Act. To the contrary, the trial court found there is no
impediment to a landlord complying with both the Ellis Act
and the Subdivided Lands Act.


To bolster their standing argument, the tenants rely on a
trio of cases addressing the scope of injunctive relief under


the UCL— Hernandez v. Stabach (1983) 145 Cal.App.3d


309, 193 Cal.Rptr. 350 (Hernandez ), Hewlett v. Squaw
Valley Ski Corp. (1997) 54 Cal.App.4th 499, 63 Cal.Rptr.2d


118 (Hewlett ), and People v. Murrison (2002) 101


Cal.App.4th 349, 124 Cal.Rptr.2d 68 (Murrison ). These


cases do not aid the tenants. Because Hernandez, Hewlett,
and Murrison predate the voters' approval of Proposition
64, they obviously do not address the amended standing
requirements added by that initiative measure. It is true the
cases stand for the proposition that a court possesses broad
power to fashion injunctive relief under the UCL, including
the ability to restrict certain activities related to proven UCL


violations. (Hernandez, supra, 145 Cal.App.3d at pp. 313–


315, 193 Cal.Rptr. 350; Hewlett, supra, 54 Cal.App.4th at


pp. 540–542, 63 Cal.Rptr.2d 118; Murrison, supra, 101
Cal.App.4th at p. 364–365, 124 Cal.Rptr.2d 68.) However,
these broad equitable powers do not afford standing to persons
otherwise not entitled to sue under section 17204. Thus, for
example, a party who has suffered no injury as a result of a
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UCL violation cannot create standing by arguing that a broad-
based injunction designed to remedy the UCL violation will
provide him or her some incidental benefit.


[23]  Furthermore, allowing tenants to challenge Ellis Act
evictions on the basis of violations of unrelated laws frustrates
the purpose of the Act, which is to permit landlords the right
to go out of the rental business. Under the Ellis Act, no
public entity, including the state, may take any legislative
or administrative action compelling a landlord to remain in
the rental business. (Gov.Code, § 7060, subd. (a); see also
Gov.Code, § 811.2 [defining public entity].) Thus, it would
be improper for the Department of Real Estate to adopt a
regulation conditioning a landlord's right to exit the rental
business upon compliance with the Subdivided Lands Act.
Such a regulation would “impermissibly condition[ ] the
landlord's right to go out of business on compliance with


requirements not found in the [Ellis] Act.” (Javidzad v.
City of Santa Monica, supra, 204 Cal.App.3d at p. 530, 251
Cal.Rptr. 350.) Yet that is precisely what the tenants have done
here. To permit such a result would allow private individuals
to do in the guise of a UCL action what a public entity may
not *1101  do, i.e., preclude landlords from leaving the rental
business until they satisfy conditions unrelated to the Ellis


Act. 11


**731  Accordingly, we conclude the Ellis Act evictions
do not afford the tenants standing to challenge any alleged


violations of the Subdivided Lands Act. 12


DISPOSITION


The order granting the injunction is reversed. The stay of
further trial court proceedings is dissolved, and the order
to show cause in case No. A111947 is discharged. The
matter is remanded to the trial court for further proceedings
consistent with this opinion. Appellants in case No. A112134
and petitioners in case No. A111947 shall recover their costs
on appeal.


We concur: PARRILLI and POLLAK, JJ.


All Citations


151 Cal.App.4th 1079, 61 Cal.Rptr.3d 716, 07 Cal. Daily Op.
Serv. 6563, 07 Cal. Daily Op. Serv. 7988


Footnotes


1 All further statutory references are to the Business and Professions Code unless otherwise specified.
2 The appellant LLCs are North Beach Partners LLC, WBGT LLC, Above Water LLC, and Cydonia Partners


LLC.
3 The order granting injunctive relief is titled a “preliminary injunction.” Notwithstanding the parties' and the


trial court's characterization of the order as a “preliminary injunction,” it was not issued to maintain the status
quo but was instead a final determination on the merits of the UCL cause of action. As such, it is properly
considered a permanent injunction. (See Benasra v. Mitchell Silberberg & Knupp (2002) 96 Cal.App.4th 96,
110, 116 Cal.Rptr.2d 644.) To avoid suggesting the trial court's order is a preliminary injunction, we have
abstained from describing it as such in this opinion.
We observe that the characterization of injunctive relief as either preliminary or permanent may bear upon


whether an order denying or granting that relief is appealable. (Compare Department of Fish & Game v.
Anderson–Cottonwood Irrigation Dist. (1992) 8 Cal.App.4th 1554, 1560, 11 Cal.Rptr.2d 222 [order denying


preliminary injunction appealable] with Bishop Creek Lodge v. Scira (2000) 82 Cal.App.4th 631, 633, 98
Cal.Rptr.2d 398 [interlocutory order denying permanent injunction not appealable].) In assessing whether an
order is appealable, the inquiry turns on the substance and effect of the order and not on what the parties


have chosen to call it. (Cf. Los Angeles Times v. Alameda Corridor Transportation Authority (2001) 88
Cal.App.4th 1381, 1388, 107 Cal.Rptr.2d 29.) Mindful that the order's proper characterization as a permanent
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injunction may raise a question about whether it is appealable (because it is an interlocutory order entered
before a final judgment), we have satisfied ourselves that we possess jurisdiction to address the issues


raised on appeal. (See Guntert v. City of Stockton (1974) 43 Cal.App.3d 203, 207–209, 117 Cal.Rptr. 601
[interlocutory order granting permanent injunction is appealable even though damages claims have yet to


be tried].) In any event, even if there were a question about the order's appealability (see Art Movers,
Inc. v. Ni West, Inc. (1992) 3 Cal.App.4th 640, 650–651, 4 Cal.Rptr.2d 689), we would simply exercise our


discretion to treat the appeal as a petition for writ of mandate and arrive at the same outcome (Id. at p. 651,
4 Cal.Rptr.2d 689).  Further, because we issued an order to show cause in a related writ proceeding (case
No. A111947) raising the same issues as the appeal, we would have jurisdiction over this matter irrespective
of the disposition of the appeal.


4 The Ellis Act does not permit a landlord to withdraw from the rental market fewer than all of the
accommodations in a building. (Gov.Code, § 7060.7, subd. (d).)


5 Subdivision (b) of section 11000.1 specifies certain conditions under which the creation or proposed creation
of undivided interests in land may be exempt from the Subdivided Lands Act. As relevant here, section
11000.1, subdivision (b)(2) provides a “knowledgeable and experienced investor” exemption that requires,
among other things, that all of the purchasers expressly waive the protections of the Subdivided Lands Act
in a signed statement provided to the Department of Real Estate. The parties here dispute the applicability
and scope of this exemption. Because we conclude below that the tenants lack standing to assert a UCL
claim premised on a violation of the Subdivided Lands Act, we need not and do not address whether the
property owners may be able to avail themselves of this exemption to avoid the application of the Subdivided
Lands Act.


6 For example, the subdivider may place the purchaser's funds in a neutral escrow, hold title to the property in
trust under an agreement acceptable to the commissioner of the Department of Real Estate, or file a bond.
(§ 11013.2, subds.(a)-(c).)


7 To the extent the dealings between Rossi and two tenants concerning the purchase of their units may be
construed as a violation of the Subdivided Lands Act, the affected tenants would still lack standing to sue
because they suffered no loss of property or money as a result of those dealings. Indeed, one of the affected
tenants, Castro, is not even a party to this action. The other, Larose, admitted he could not have afforded to
purchase his unit and did not think there was an opportunity to do so. None of the remaining tenants claims
to be a prospective purchaser.


8 At oral argument, counsel for the tenants pointed out it remains to be determined whether the Ellis Act
evictions were lawful because the owners' ejectment causes of action have yet to be tried. While it may be
true the legality of the Ellis Act evictions has not been fully adjudicated, the fact remains there is no evidence
in the trial court record to suggest the owners violated the Ellis Act in any respect.


9 The tenants agree the UCL cause of action and the injunction are based on the “unlawful” prong of the UCL,
not the “unfairness” prong. Nevertheless, the tenants elsewhere have sought to conflate the “unfairness”
prong of the UCL with the “unlawful” prong, arguing that we are bound by the trial court's factual findings
as to what constitutes an “unfair” business practice to the extent the findings are supported by substantial
evidence. What constitutes an unfair or fraudulent business practice is a question of fact, with the “ ‘essential


test being whether the public is likely to be deceived....’ [Citation.]” ( People v. McKale (1979) 25 Cal.3d
626, 635, 159 Cal.Rptr. 811, 602 P.2d 731.) That test is inapplicable here, where the question is whether the
owners engaged in an unlawful business practice. The trial court's finding that the Ellis Act evictions were
“in furtherance of” a business practice that included some allegedly unlawful activities does not support the
conclusion the evictions were themselves unlawful.


10 The injunction does not absolutely forbid the Ellis Act evictions. Rather, the injunction merely prevents the
LLC owners from recovering possession of the Francisco Street property pursuant to the Ellis Act until they
have either obtained a preliminary public report or secured an exemption from the Subdivided Lands Act. In a
petition for rehearing, the tenants claim they have standing under the UCL even though compliance with the
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injunction would not prevent them from being evicted. They reason one can infer the tenants' eviction would
have been delayed if the owners had to comply with the Subdivided Lands Act. According to the tenants, if
compliance with the law would delay their evictions by even one month, they have standing under the UCL.
We are unpersuaded. First, they waived this argument (which is necessarily fact based and not purely an


issue of law) by not raising it earlier. (See Gonzalez v. County of Los Angeles (2004) 122 Cal.App.4th 1124,
1131, 19 Cal.Rptr.3d 381.) Second, the trial court made no finding that the timing of the tenants' evictions
depended on whether the owners complied with the Subdivided Lands Act. In short, the tenants' argument
comes too late and is too insubstantial to afford standing.


11 We do not suggest the Ellis Act supersedes the UCL. Government Code section 7060.1, subdivision (d)
provides that the Ellis Act does not supersede a number of other statutory schemes, including the UCL. Our
Supreme Court has interpreted the language of subdivision (d) of section 7060.1 to mean the Ellis Act is
to be harmonized and construed together with the other statutory schemes identified in that section. (See


Drouet v. Superior Court, supra, 31 Cal.4th at pp. 593–594, 3 Cal.Rptr.3d 205, 73 P.3d 1185.) It is beyond
the scope of this opinion to identify circumstances in which a party may appropriately challenge an Ellis Act
eviction in a UCL action. Suffice it to say that nothing prevents a party from seeking relief under the UCL in an
appropriate case when the eviction itself is unlawful, such as when the landlord's invocation of the Ellis Act
is used as a pretext to discriminate unlawfully against a tenant and there is no bona fide intent to withdraw


the property from the rental market. (Cf. Drouet v. Superior Court, at pp. 599–600, 3 Cal.Rptr.3d 205,
73 P.3d 1185 [statutory defense of retaliatory eviction unavailing provided landlord has bona fide intent to
withdraw property from rental market].)


12 Because we conclude the tenants lack standing to sue under the UCL, we need not address any of the
parties' remaining arguments, including whether the LLC owners have violated the Subdivided Lands Act to
the extent it may apply under the circumstances presented here. In this connection, we note that the LLC
owners sought judicial notice of a Department of Real Estate guide concerning the public report application
process, ostensibly to demonstrate they were not required to apply for a public report before evicting the
tenants. In light of our holding that the tenants lack standing, the request is denied as moot.


End of Document © 2020 Thomson Reuters. No claim to original U.S. Government Works.
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    Hi Claudine,
    I just received the attached letter & court documents from Attorney Steve Collier and want to pass it on to you
immediately.
    Note in letter he states seniors and people w/ disabilities were evicted.

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

    On Wed, Sep 2, 2020, at 11:57 AM, Theresa Flandrich wrote:
    > Claudine,
    > A couple of things I would like you to have as we discuss this
    > project, one is this SFGate article from 2007:
    > https://www.sfgate.com/bayarea/article/SAN-FRANCISCO-North-Beach-tenan
    > ts-lose-eviction-2588153.php
    >
    > and I had included the Beyond Chron article in my earlier email
    > primarily because of this statement:
    > > >
    > " speculators in North Beach (represented by Zacks) started trying to
    > > > evict the tenants of 424-434 Francisco Street in April 2004, but
    > > > the tenants successfully obtained an injunction against the
    > > > evictions, and the tenants remain in possession of their homes
    > > > today. TIC conversions in larger buildings pose numerous problems
    > > > for speculators, including the fact that buildings of five or more
    > > > units trigger state subdivision law requirements, and will never
    > > > be permitted to convert to condominiums. " (
    > > > http://beyondchron.org/tenants-win-first-round-of-eviction-battle-
    > > > in-building-owned-by-zacks/
    >
    > In addition, I include, as an attachment, the Eviction Notices list
    > from the SF Rent Board that show the history of notices through 2016.
    > I am looking forward to speaking with you at 1pm today and appreciate
    > you taking the time to discuss my concerns about 424-434 Francisco.
    >
    > Theresa Flandrich
    >   Senior & Disability Action
    >   theresa@sdaction.org
    > Tel: 415-546-1333
    >
    > **SDA is Scent Free! To avoid getting others sick, please do not use
    > perfume/cologne, dryer sheets, or other products with fragrances at
    > the SDA office and at all SDA events. Thank you!
    >
    > On Tue, Sep 1, 2020, at 5:55 PM, Theresa Flandrich wrote:
    > > Thanks Claudine, 1pm tomorrow, Wednesday, is perfect.
    > > I shall look for your invite...
    > > Have a nice evening,
    > >
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
    > >
    > > On Tue, Sep 1, 2020, at 5:01 PM, Asbagh, Claudine (CPC) wrote:
    > > > Hi Theresa,
    > > >
    > > > I did get your voice mail and was going to see if you had time to
    > > > discuss tomorrow? Would 1pm work for you? I can send a teams
    > > > invite much like I did the last time.
    > > >
    > > > I did look into the articles previously and they mention a
    > > > different condo project that was done after 2005, but they mention
    > > > that 424 Francisco began the evictions in 2004.
    > > >
    > > > I also checked with the Zoning Administrator and the City
    > > > Attorney's office about the noticing. We received an affidavit of
    > > > posting from the sponsor that showed the posting (as you had sent
    > > > an image as well). The posting does meet our guidelines (we have
    > > > gone from the very large posters to 11x17). Please see attached email with affidavit and photos.
    > > >
    > > > Please let me know about your availability and I will send and invitation.
    > > > Thank you, I hope you are remaining safe.
    > > > Claudine
    > > >
    > > > Claudine Asbagh, Principal Planner Northeast Quadrant/Current
    > > > Planning San Francisco Planning PLEASE NOTE MY NEW ADDRESS AND
    > > > PHONE NUMBER AS OF AUGUST 17:
    > > > 49 South Van Ness Avenue, Suite 1400, San Francisco, CA 94103
    > > > Direct: 628.652.7329 | www.sfplanning.org San Francisco Property
    > > > Information Map
    > > >
    > > > IN ORDER FOR US TO MOVE, OUR OFFICE WILL BE CLOSED WITH NO ACCESS
    > > > TO PHONES OR E-MAIL ON THURSDAY, AUGUST 13 and FRIDAY, AUGUST 14.
    > > > WE APPRECIATE YOUR PATIENCE.
    > > >
    > > > Due to COVID-19, San Francisco Planning is not providing any
    > > > in-person services, but we are operating remotely. Our staff are
    > > > available by e-mail, and the Planning and Historic Preservation
    > > > Commissions are convening remotely. The public is encouraged to
    > > > participate. Find more information on our services here.
    > > >
    > > > -----Original Message-----
    > > > From: Theresa Flandrich <theresa@sdaction.org>
    > > > Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 4:40 PM
    > > > To: Asbagh, Claudine (CPC) <claudine.asbagh@sfgov.org>
    > > > Subject: Online Articles re: 424-434 Francisco and Questions
    > > >
    > > >
    > > > This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open
    > > > links or attachments from untrusted sources.
    > > >
    > > >
    > > >
    > > > Claudine,
    > > > I left a phone message for you earlier today, asking to speak with



    > > > you about a couple of concerns and questions I have. I am
    > > > primarily concerned about the fact that Evictions did take place
    > > > after May 1,
    > > > 2005 contrary to what the "supporting documents" posted on the
    > > > Planning website states.  I include below a couple of articles
    > > > about the evictions and would very much appreciate talking with you.
    > > >
    > > > .
    > > > ...whom had disabilities lost their homes.
    > > > As the articles show, in June 2006
    > > > http://beyondchron.org/tenants-win-first-round-of-eviction-battle-
    > > > in-building-owned-by-zacks/ -"Zacks has pushed Ellis Act evictions
    > > > as the answer to all speculators’ dreams, but some of Zacks’
    > > > clients have learned the hard way that converting larger buildings
    > > > is tricky business.
    >
    > > >
    > > > https://www.sfgate.com/bayarea/article/SAN-FRANCISCO-North-Beach-tenants-lose-eviction-
2588153.php and in June 2007, after trying to remain in their homes, they lost their battle.
    > > >
    > > > Again, my phone number is 415-622-6301 Thank you!
    > > > Theresa Flandrich
    > > >   Senior & Disability Action
    > > >   theresa@sdaction.org
    > > > Tel: 415-546-1333
    > > >
    > > > **SDA is Scent Free! To avoid getting others sick, please do not
    > > > use perfume/cologne, dryer sheets, or other products with
    > > > fragrances at the SDA office and at all SDA events. Thank you!
    > > >
    > > > On Tue, Sep 1, 2020, at 9:20 AM, Theresa Flandrich wrote:
    > > > > Thank you Claudine.
    > > > > Just to clarify and pass on to to Carolyn:
    > > > >
    > > > > As per the photograph of the building I previously sent you in
    > > > > July, that notice of the 7/30 hearing was about 8x10 inches, an
    > > > > improper notice, subsequently removed as is clear in the
    > > > > photograph I sent you yesterday.
    > > > >
    > > > > Best,
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
    > > > >
    > > > > On Mon, Aug 31, 2020, at 6:28 PM, Asbagh, Claudine (CPC) wrote:
    > > > > > Hi Theresa,
    > > > > >
    > > > > > Thanks for the email. I think the project was listed on
    > > > > > consent just as matter of course (because most condo
    > > > > > applications don't have much input from the commission).
    > > > > >
    > > > > > This is my fault as it fell to the bottom of my list and I

http://beyondchron.org/tenants-win-first-round-of-eviction-battle-
https://www.sfgate.com/bayarea/article/SAN-FRANCISCO-North-Beach-tenants-lose-eviction-2588153.php
https://www.sfgate.com/bayarea/article/SAN-FRANCISCO-North-Beach-tenants-lose-eviction-2588153.php


    > > > > > didn't reach out to Carolyn.
    > > > > > My apologies. You can request the item be removed from consent
    > > > > > by requesting to speak during the consent calendar item. Jonas
    > > > > > should announce and list the dial-in number during the hearing.
    > > > > >
    > > > > > I've also forwarded your photo to Carolyn to have her follow
    > > > > > up on the notice poster. The Department doesn't generally
    > > > > > require an applicant to repost when an item has been continued, but I will confirm that.
    > > > > >
    > > > > > We will follow up with you if for some reason the project
    > > > > > cannot go to hearing this Thursday.
    > > > > > Thank you, and again, my apologies.
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
    > > > > > Direct: 628.652.7329 | www.sfplanning.org San Francisco
    > > > > > Property Information Map
    > > > > >
    > > > > > IN ORDER FOR US TO MOVE, OUR OFFICE WILL BE CLOSED WITH NO
    > > > > > ACCESS TO PHONES OR E-MAIL ON THURSDAY, AUGUST 13 and FRIDAY,
    > > > > > AUGUST 14. WE APPRECIATE YOUR PATIENCE.
    > > > > >
    > > > > > Due to COVID-19, San Francisco Planning is not providing any
    > > > > > in-person services, but we are operating remotely. Our staff
    > > > > > are available by e-mail, and the Planning and Historic
    > > > > > Preservation Commissions are convening remotely. The public is
    > > > > > encouraged to participate. Find more information on our services here.
    > > > > >
    > > > > > -----Original Message-----
    > > > > > From: Theresa Flandrich <theresa@sdaction.org>
    > > > > > Sent: Monday, August 31, 2020 5:12 PM
    > > > > > To: Asbagh, Claudine (CPC) <claudine.asbagh@sfgov.org>
    > > > > > Subject: Re: Fwd: Questions I need to ask about an item coming
    > > > > > up this Thursday
    > > > > >
    > > > > >
    > > > > > This message is from outside the City email system. Do not
    > > > > > open links or attachments from untrusted sources.
    > > > > >
    > > > > >
    > > > > >
    > > > > > Hi Claudine,
    > > > > > I just saw the Planning Commission Agenda for September 3rd,
    > > > > > and was surprised to see that 424-434 Francisco Street is on
    > > > > > the Consent calendar, rather than listed as a regular agenda
    > > > > > item. My understanding was that not only would it be taken off
    > > > > > the calendar date of July 30th, but also be rescheduled as a regular item on a later date.
    > > > > >
    > > > > > I do intend to speak at the Planning Commission hearing on
    > > > > > September 3rd and ask your advice in how to ensure that this
    > > > > > can happen. Is there a procedure/protocol for this?
    > > > > >
    > > > > > *As you can see in the attached photograph of 424-434



    > > > > > Francisco, taken 8/29/2020, there is no notice of the hearing on this building.
    > > > > >
    > > > > >
    > > > > > Thank you so much for assistance with this matter.
    > > > > >
    > > > > >
    > > > > > Theresa Flandrich
    > > > > >   Senior & Disability Action
    > > > > >   theresa@sdaction.org
    > > > > > Tel: 415-546-1333
    > > > > >
    > > > > > **SDA is Scent Free! To avoid getting others sick, please do
    > > > > > not use perfume/cologne, dryer sheets, or other products with
    > > > > > fragrances at the SDA office and at all SDA events. Thank you!
    > > > > >
    > > > > > On Tue, Jul 28, 2020, at 10:33 AM, Theresa Flandrich wrote:
    > > > > > > Ms Asbagh,
    > > > > > > I am resending my request to speak with you as soon as it is possible.
    > > > > > > Sue Hestor referred me to you.
    > > > > > > My cell number is: 415-622-6301
    > > > > > >
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
    > > > > > > not use perfume/cologne, dryer sheets, or other products
    > > > > > > with fragrances at the SDA office and at all SDA events. Thank you!
    > > > > > >
    > > > > > > ----- Original message -----
    > > > > > > From: Theresa Flandrich <theresa@sdaction.org>
    > > > > > > To: claudine.asbagh@sfgov.org
    > > > > > > Subject: Questions I need to ask
    > > > > > > Date: Monday, July 27, 2020 8:48 AM
    > > > > > >
    > > > > > > Dear Ms Asbagh,
    > > > > > > Would you be so kind as to call me this afternoon, anytime after 12:30.
    > > > > > > I am working from home and so will write my cell number here:
    > > > > > > 415-622-6301
    > > > > > >
    > > > > > > Thank you so much!
    > > > > > >
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
    > > > > >
    > > >
    > > > Attachments:
    > > > * Email.eml
    > Attachments:



    > * Eviction Notices 424-434 Francisco St   SFRB.pdf



From: CPC-Commissions Secretary
To: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: No.: 2019-016420CND Project Address: 424-434 Francisco Street
Date: Thursday, September 03, 2020 11:01:17 AM

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
Sent: Thursday, September 03, 2020 10:57 AM
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

﻿On 9/3/20, 9:04 AM, "Theresa Flandrich" <theresa@sdaction.org> wrote:

    This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.
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https://sfplanning.org/covid-19


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

    I include the SF Rent Board "Eviction Notices" which shows the history of evictions at this address, and ask that
you note those which took place from 2004 onward, through 2016. In October 2003 WB Coyle and investors with
various LLC names, purchased this building &  6 months later, on April 13 2004 an "Intent to Withdraw" rental
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

    The attached 9/2/2020 letter from the tenant attorney Steve Collier and the court documents from June 2007 will
help you better understand that the actual Ellis Act eviction which took place in 2007.

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
Subject: FW: 2019-021010CUA -- 717 California Street
Date: Thursday, September 03, 2020 11:01:11 AM
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
Sent: Thursday, September 03, 2020 10:59 AM
To: Sue Lee <msuelee@gmail.com>; Koppel, Joel (CPC) <joel.koppel@sfgov.org>; Moore, Kathrin
(CPC) <kathrin.moore@sfgov.org>; Chan, Deland (CPC) <deland.chan@sfgov.org>; Diamond, Susan
(CPC) <sue.diamond@sfgov.org>; Fung, Frank (CPC) <frank.fung@sfgov.org>; Imperial, Theresa
(CPC) <theresa.imperial@sfgov.org>
Cc: CPC-Commissions Secretary <commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>
Subject: Re: 2019-021010CUA -- 717 California Street
 
Ms. Lee,

Please be advised that this matter will be proposed for Continuance to September 17th, and will
likely not be heard this afternoon.
 
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
 
 

From: Sue Lee <msuelee@gmail.com>
Date: Thursday, September 3, 2020 at 8:05 AM
To: "joel.koppel@sfgov.org" <joel.koppel@sfgov.org>, "Moore, Kathrin (CPC)"
<kathrin.moore@sfgov.org>, "Chan, Deland (CPC)" <deland.chan@sfgov.org>, "Diamond,
Susan (CPC)" <sue.diamond@sfgov.org>, "Fung, Frank (CPC)" <frank.fung@sfgov.org>,
Theresa Imperial <theresa.imperial@sfgov.org>
Cc: CPC-Commissions Secretary <commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>, "Ionin, Jonas (CPC)"
<jonas.ionin@sfgov.org>
Subject: 2019-021010CUA -- 717 California Street
 

 

Honorable Commissioners:
 
717 California Street is one of two iconic buildings at the intersection of California and
Grant built after the 1906 earthquake and fire.  Conceived as a gateway to Chinatown, the
two statement buildings incorporated a decorative element to evoke the exotic Orient – a
rooftop multi-storied pagoda which dominated the skyline. These buildings announced the
rebirth of Chinatown and its emergence as a visitor attraction, which helped sustain the
community’s economy for years to come.  
 
As articulated by merchant Look Tin Eli, these buildings were “veritable fairy palaces filled
with the choicest treasures from the Orient.” [1]   On March 23, 1908, the Sing Fat Company
announced its grand opening as the largest and handsomest Pagoda building in
Chinatown; 4 stories high.[2]

 
Times have changed.  Companies like Sing Fat have disappeared.  The original single use
concept had to change.  Over its 112-year history, the building has reconfigured the ground
floor for smaller establishments.  The upper floors, which had served as large floor display
and warehouse for Sing Fat was taken over by Yamato Restaurant in 1946. And since the
restaurant closure in 1998, those floors have housed other commercial and nonprofit users,
who have provided jobs, and shoppers and diners for nearby Chinatown businesses.  
 
The building has had a long, productive and beneficial impact on the Chinatown
community.  The building with its historically significant rooftop has been responsibly and
well maintained.  Today, the size of each of its floors (originally designed for single use)–
over 5000 square feet – is the factor that triggers a contemporary conditional use
authorization.  Approval of the conditional use for non-retail professional use ensures that it
can continue in these changing modern times.
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I urge your affirmative vote to grant conditional use approval for 717 California Street.
 
Sincerely,
 
Sue Lee

[1] Look Tin Eli, Our New Oriental City, San Francisco: Metropolis of the West, Western
Press Association 1910 pp. 90-94
[2] Sing Fat grand opening advertisement, San Francisco Chronicle March 22, 1908 p25



 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: CPC-Commissions Secretary
To: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: 717 California Street, San Francisco, Case No. 2019-021010CUA
Date: Thursday, September 03, 2020 11:00:34 AM
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
 

From: Jean Ko <jko@tricommercial.com> 
Sent: Thursday, September 03, 2020 10:54 AM
To: Koppel, Joel (CPC) <joel.koppel@sfgov.org>; Moore, Kathrin (CPC) <kathrin.moore@sfgov.org>;
Chan, Deland (CPC) <deland.chan@sfgov.org>; Diamond, Susan (CPC) <sue.diamond@sfgov.org>;
Fung, Frank (CPC) <frank.fung@sfgov.org>; Imperial, Theresa (CPC) <theresa.imperial@sfgov.org>;
Hillis, Rich (CPC) <rich.hillis@sfgov.org>; Nicolas.foster@sfgov.org; CPC-Commissions Secretary
<commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>; pduffy@coblentzaw.com; dkennedy@coblentzlaw.com
Subject: 717 California Street, San Francisco, Case No. 2019-021010CUA
 

 

September 3, 2020                                               
 
Planning Commission
San Francisco, CA
sent via email:                    
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joel.koppel@sfgov.org
kathrin.moore@sfgov.org
deland.chan@sfgov.org
sue.diamond@sfgov.org
frank.fung@sfgov.org
Theresa.imperial@sfgov.org
Rich.hillis@sfgov.org
Nicolas.foster@sfgov.org
Commissions.secretary@sfgov.org
pduffy@coblentzaw.com
dkennedy@coblentzlaw.com
 
RE:      717 California Street, San Francisco, CA,  Case No. 2019-021010CUA
 
Dear Planning Commission:
 
I am a commercial leasing broker in San Francisco, and have represented Chen
Properties, the Landlord of 717 California Street, for a number of years.  I
wanted to report what I have seen as it relates to office space in Chinatown
these days since the COVID-19 pandemic came upon us.

In Chinatown, there is currently over 15,000 SF of vacant office space, which
does not sound significant at first glance, but considering the 24 blocks that
comprise Chinatown, this is a very significant number.  These vacancies began
well before the pandemic started.
 
Best,
Jean
 
Jean Ko
Senior Vice President
jko@tricommercial.com
DRE Lic# 01184706
 
Dir  415.268.2252 | Cell 415.810.1914
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Fax: 415.367.2564

71 Stevenson Street, Suite 1450
San Francisco, CA 94105
www.tricommercial.com

    

Building Great Relationships Since 1977
CORFAC International - Providing national and international real estate services

through our strategic alliance with like-minded entrepreneurial partners.    
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http://www.tricommercial.com/


From: CPC-Commissions Secretary
To: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: No.: 2019-016420CND Project Address: 424-434 Francisco Street
Date: Thursday, September 03, 2020 9:52:54 AM
Attachments: 424 434 Francisco Eviction History through 2016 SFRB screenshot.docx

Screenshot 2020-08-29 15.45.12.png
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
Sent: Thursday, September 03, 2020 8:56 AM
To: Koppel, Joel (CPC) <joel.koppel@sfgov.org>; Moore, Kathrin (CPC) <kathrin.moore@sfgov.org>; Chan,
Deland (CPC) <deland.chan@sfgov.org>; Diamond, Susan (CPC) <sue.diamond@sfgov.org>; Fung, Frank (CPC)
<frank.fung@sfgov.org>; Imperial, Theresa (CPC) <theresa.imperial@sfgov.org>
Cc: Ionin, Jonas (CPC) <jonas.ionin@sfgov.org>; CPC-Commissions Secretary
<commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>; Asbagh, Claudine (CPC) <claudine.asbagh@sfgov.org>; Fahey, Carolyn
(CPC) <carolyn.fahey@sfgov.org>
Subject: No.: 2019-016420CND Project Address: 424-434 Francisco Street

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

mailto:commissions.secretary@sfgov.org
mailto:Josephine.Feliciano@sfgov.org
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Eviction Notices
File Date

CaseNo. _Property Address Declaration Buyout __ Zip__ Reason
PE00546 426 Francisco Street 02/03/95 Other
PE00547 426 Francisco Street 02/03/95 Other
M031123 424 Francisco Street, #1 03/21/03 94133 Demolition
M031124 424 Francisco Street, #2 03121/03 94133 Demolition
M031125 424 Francisco Street, #3 03121/03 94133 Demolition
M031126 424 Francisco Street, #4 03/21/03 94133 Demolition
M031127 430 Francisco Street, #1 03121/03 94133 Demolition
M031128 430 Francisco Street, #2 03121/03 94133 Demolition
M031129 430 Francisco Street, #3 03/21/03 94133 Demolition
M031130 428 Francisco Street, #1 03121/03 94133 Demolition
MO031131 428 Francisco Street, #2 03121/03 94133 Demolition
M031132 428 Francisco Street, #3 03/21/03 94133 Demolition
M032625 428 Francisco Street 08/08/03 94133
M032626 434 Francisco Street 08/08/03 94133
M032627 424 Francisco Street 08/08/03 94133
M032628 428 Francisco Street 08/08/03 94133
M032629 432 Francisco Street 08/08/03 94133
M032630 430 Francisco Street 08/08/03 94133
M032631 426 Francisco Street 08/08/03 94133
M040615 424 Francisco Street 04/13/04 94133 Ellis Act Withdrawal
M040616 426 Francisco Street 04/13/04 94133 _Ellis Act Withdrawal
M040617 428 Francisco Street 04/13/04 94133 Ellis Act Withdrawal
M040618 430 Francisco Street 04/13/04 94133 Ellis Act Withdrawal
M040619 432 Francisco Street 04/13/04 94133 _Ellis Act Withdrawal
M040620 434 Francisco Street 04/13/04 94133 Ellis Act Withdrawal
M160595 428 Francisco Street 021716 94133 Breach of Lease Agreement
M160596 428 Francisco Street 02/17/16 94133 lllegal Use of Unit
M162621 428 Francisco Street 08/16/16 94133 _lllegal Use of Unit
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



http://www.westlaw.com/Link/Document/FullText?findType=h&pubNum=176284&cite=0316793801&originatingDoc=I19a5cc2a144411dcaf8dafd7ee2b8b26&refType=RQ&originationContext=document&vr=3.0&rs=cblt1.0&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.Search)

http://www.westlaw.com/Link/Document/FullText?findType=h&pubNum=176284&cite=0193893001&originatingDoc=I19a5cc2a144411dcaf8dafd7ee2b8b26&refType=RQ&originationContext=document&vr=3.0&rs=cblt1.0&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.Search)

http://www.westlaw.com/Browse/Home/KeyNumber/30/View.html?docGuid=I19a5cc2a144411dcaf8dafd7ee2b8b26&originationContext=document&vr=3.0&rs=cblt1.0&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.Search)

http://www.westlaw.com/Browse/Home/KeyNumber/30k3173/View.html?docGuid=I19a5cc2a144411dcaf8dafd7ee2b8b26&originationContext=document&vr=3.0&rs=cblt1.0&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.Search)

http://www.westlaw.com/Browse/Home/KeyNumber/30k3173/View.html?docGuid=I19a5cc2a144411dcaf8dafd7ee2b8b26&originationContext=document&vr=3.0&rs=cblt1.0&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.Search)

http://www.westlaw.com/Link/RelatedInformation/DocHeadnoteLink?docGuid=I19a5cc2a144411dcaf8dafd7ee2b8b26&headnoteId=201241151500120190107172118&originationContext=document&vr=3.0&rs=cblt1.0&transitionType=CitingReferences&contextData=(sc.Search)

http://www.westlaw.com/Browse/Home/KeyNumber/30/View.html?docGuid=I19a5cc2a144411dcaf8dafd7ee2b8b26&originationContext=document&vr=3.0&rs=cblt1.0&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.Search)

http://www.westlaw.com/Browse/Home/KeyNumber/30k3226/View.html?docGuid=I19a5cc2a144411dcaf8dafd7ee2b8b26&originationContext=document&vr=3.0&rs=cblt1.0&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.Search)

http://www.westlaw.com/Link/RelatedInformation/DocHeadnoteLink?docGuid=I19a5cc2a144411dcaf8dafd7ee2b8b26&headnoteId=201241151500220190107172118&originationContext=document&vr=3.0&rs=cblt1.0&transitionType=CitingReferences&contextData=(sc.Search)

http://www.westlaw.com/Browse/Home/KeyNumber/29T/View.html?docGuid=I19a5cc2a144411dcaf8dafd7ee2b8b26&originationContext=document&vr=3.0&rs=cblt1.0&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.Search)

http://www.westlaw.com/Browse/Home/KeyNumber/29Tk128/View.html?docGuid=I19a5cc2a144411dcaf8dafd7ee2b8b26&originationContext=document&vr=3.0&rs=cblt1.0&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.Search)

http://www.westlaw.com/Browse/Home/KeyNumber/29Tk128/View.html?docGuid=I19a5cc2a144411dcaf8dafd7ee2b8b26&originationContext=document&vr=3.0&rs=cblt1.0&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.Search)

https://1.next.westlaw.com/Link/RelatedInformation/Flag?documentGuid=N8AE079B082B811D8BE40B2081C49D94B&transitionType=InlineKeyCiteFlags&originationContext=docHeaderFlag&Rank=1&contextData=(sc.Search) 

http://www.westlaw.com/Link/Document/FullText?findType=L&pubNum=1000199&cite=CABPS17200&originatingDoc=I19a5cc2a144411dcaf8dafd7ee2b8b26&refType=LQ&originationContext=document&vr=3.0&rs=cblt1.0&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.Search)

http://www.westlaw.com/Link/Document/FullText?findType=L&pubNum=1000199&cite=CABPS17200&originatingDoc=I19a5cc2a144411dcaf8dafd7ee2b8b26&refType=LQ&originationContext=document&vr=3.0&rs=cblt1.0&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.Search)

http://www.westlaw.com/Link/RelatedInformation/DocHeadnoteLink?docGuid=I19a5cc2a144411dcaf8dafd7ee2b8b26&headnoteId=201241151500320190107172118&originationContext=document&vr=3.0&rs=cblt1.0&transitionType=CitingReferences&contextData=(sc.Search)

http://www.westlaw.com/Browse/Home/KeyNumber/29T/View.html?docGuid=I19a5cc2a144411dcaf8dafd7ee2b8b26&originationContext=document&vr=3.0&rs=cblt1.0&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.Search)

http://www.westlaw.com/Browse/Home/KeyNumber/29Tk135(2)/View.html?docGuid=I19a5cc2a144411dcaf8dafd7ee2b8b26&originationContext=document&vr=3.0&rs=cblt1.0&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.Search)

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

http://www.westlaw.com/Link/RelatedInformation/DocHeadnoteLink?docGuid=I19a5cc2a144411dcaf8dafd7ee2b8b26&headnoteId=201241151500420190107172118&originationContext=document&vr=3.0&rs=cblt1.0&transitionType=CitingReferences&contextData=(sc.Search)

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


 © 2020 Thomson Reuters. No claim to original U.S. Government Works. 2


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



http://www.westlaw.com/Link/Document/FullText?findType=L&pubNum=1000211&cite=CAGTS7060&originatingDoc=I19a5cc2a144411dcaf8dafd7ee2b8b26&refType=LQ&originationContext=document&vr=3.0&rs=cblt1.0&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.Search)

http://www.westlaw.com/Link/Document/FullText?findType=L&pubNum=1000199&cite=CABPS17204&originatingDoc=I19a5cc2a144411dcaf8dafd7ee2b8b26&refType=LQ&originationContext=document&vr=3.0&rs=cblt1.0&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.Search)

http://www.westlaw.com/Link/Document/FullText?findType=L&pubNum=1000199&cite=CABPS17204&originatingDoc=I19a5cc2a144411dcaf8dafd7ee2b8b26&refType=LQ&originationContext=document&vr=3.0&rs=cblt1.0&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.Search)

steve

Highlight



steve

Highlight



steve

Highlight







Daro v. Superior Court, 151 Cal.App.4th 1079 (2007)
61 Cal.Rptr.3d 716, 07 Cal. Daily Op. Serv. 6563, 07 Cal. Daily Op. Serv. 7988


 © 2020 Thomson Reuters. No claim to original U.S. Government Works. 6


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
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* Screen Shot attachment shows WB Coyle and owners on title: Above Water, LLC \Cydonia Partners, LLC \ North
Beach Partners, LLC \ Wbgt, LLC \

The attached document "Ellis Tenant List" (SFRB) shows 14 tenants, which does not include an 8 yr old child, nor
does the list describe that at least eight of 15 tenants were either seniors or people with disabilities.

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
To: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC); Foster, Nicholas (CPC)
Subject: FW: 2019-021010CUA -- 717 California Street
Date: Thursday, September 03, 2020 9:52:15 AM
Attachments: Sing Fat Grand Opening Mar 23 1908.pdf

New Oriental City.pdf
717 California support.docx
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
Sent: Thursday, September 03, 2020 8:03 AM
To: Koppel, Joel (CPC) <joel.koppel@sfgov.org>; Moore, Kathrin (CPC) <kathrin.moore@sfgov.org>;
Chan, Deland (CPC) <deland.chan@sfgov.org>; Diamond, Susan (CPC) <sue.diamond@sfgov.org>;
Fung, Frank (CPC) <frank.fung@sfgov.org>; Imperial, Theresa (CPC) <theresa.imperial@sfgov.org>
Cc: CPC-Commissions Secretary <commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>; Ionin, Jonas (CPC)
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
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Our New Oriental City—Veritable Fairy Palaces


Filled with the Choicest Treasures of the Orient
Bv LOOK TIN ELI


AN Francisco enjoys the unique dis-


tinction of being" the one spot in the


Occidental world where the traveler


may feast his senses on all the treas-


ures of the Orient with none of the


hardships and worries incidental to


travel in a fierce tropical climate, not to mention the


most primitive facilities for transportation. San Fran-


cisco's new Chinatown is so much more beautiful,


which the united press of San Francisco declared could


never be resuscitated. And every American citizen


realizes how much these quiet, industrious people have


done for the commerce of Greater San Francisco.


The new Chinatown-beautiful is simply a revelation


to the Eastern tourist who has the least modicum of


artistic taste or appreciation of things beautiful. Let


him take his stand, say at the corner of Dupont and


California, and take in the fascinating vista down the
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Oriental Architecture


artistic, and so much more emphatically Oriental, that


the old Chinatown, the destruction of which great


writers and artists have wept over for two years, is


not worthy to be mentioned in the same breath.


Greater San Francisco may well be proud of its new
Chinatown, and well may.she write it down as one of


her most valued assets, for it is the one distinguishing


mark which proclaims her different from any other


great city in the whole civilized world. And the


Chinese residents of the city are certainly deserving


of unstinted praise for the pluck and courage they have


shown in the rehabilitation of their particular quarter,


former street as far as Pacific ; he will enjoy a view


which for fantastic. Oriental architecture and color


scheme cannot be duplicated in the wide world, not


even in the«Orient, for the reason that in that interest-


ing country the contrasts are entirely too pronounced,


and a magnificent palace is frequently surrounded by


dozens of ordinary shacks and mat sheds. Let him


take his first view any bright, sunny day, then let


him return at dark and witness the wonderful trans-


formation when the hundreds of thousands of electric


lights bathe the streets and fagades of the wildly fan-







tastic buildings in a blaze of glory as bright as midday.


To the intelligent observer the question naturally


suggests itself : Who is responsible for this wonderful


accomplishment? The thing never occurred by mere


accident, nor could it possibly have been the throwing


Western Press Association


For the edification of our readers here is a brief


history of the rehabilitation of San Francisco's China-


town, and how it came about that the idea of Oriental


architecture and coloring was suggested and carried


out.


Chinese Six Company's Building


W. Side of Commercial Street, Between Kearny and Dupont Streets


together of the ideas of hundreds of builders, for


there is every evidence that the scheme of architecture


and color must have originated in some master-mind


;


that some individual must have created the model that


others might follow his example, thus completing the


scheme as we see it today.


Inimcdialcly after the destruction oi the city by the


great fire of April. 1906, Look Tin ICli, who had been


the general manager of the original Sing Cliong


Hazaar at the corner of Dupont and California Streets,


where the magnificent new bazaar now stands, began


laying plans for the erection of a new structure on
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lines far more ambitious than had ever before been


dreamed of by the Chinese residents of the old days.


Look Tin Eli knew what he wanted, but he also


realized that the project was far too heavy for one man
to even attempt ; he realized that an immense amount
of capital would be necessary to successfully accom-


plish his dream. He also knew very well where the


capital might be found.


He knew of the untold billions of hidden wealth that


lay rusting in the secret vaults of the merchant princes


in China, and he determined to submit his plans and


Here was the chance for Look Tin Eli to carry out


his plan of an ideal Oriental city, for he was confident


that once he had set the pace, others must follow suit.


The result speaks for itself, and those of our own
people who have a love for the beautiful, may thank


Loo Koon Tong, Loo Chuck Wan and Look Tin Eli


of the Sing Chong Bazaar for their Chinatown-


beautiful.


The Sing Chong Bazaar, on the corner of Dupont
and California Streets, stands today the most magnifi-


cent treasure house for Oriental coods and works of
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Sing Chong Co., Inc., Building, Chinese and Japanese Bazaar


N. W. Corner California and Dupont Streets


ideas to a certain millionaire of his acquaintance of


Hong Kong and Canton, Loo Koon Tong, who has


associated with him in his many ventures his son, Loo
Chuck Wan. As soon as the project was fully ex-


plained to these two gentlemen •they immediately


inforn^ied Look Tin Eli that his proposition was ac-


cepted, and that they stood ready to furnish all the


capital necessary to the "extent of three million dollars.


His one stipulation was that his son, Loo Chuck Wan,
was to be made associate manager of the firm, and


that the whole scheme be incorporated vmder the laws


of the State of California. This was consummated as


soon as the plans of the architect were drawn in the


rough.


art in the world. The concern is capitalized for two


hundred thousand dollars, and carries a stock valued


at fully three hundred and fifty thousand, with addi-


tional goods ordered that will cost over half a million


real American dollars. What other association of


three meg can boast of having done more for the


commerce of Greater San Francisco.


Elsewhere in Chinatown are other splendid Oriental


bazaars and business houses. At any hour of the day


or evening admiring tourists, travelers and spectators


and buyers in general may be seen before their beauti-


ful show-windows, and inspecting the rich, rare and


original curios, silks and other art treasures of China


and Japan.
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Sing Fat & Co.'s Building, Chinese and Japanese Bazaar


S. W. Corner California and Dupont Streets






September 3, 2020



San Francisco Planning Commission

1650 Mission Street, Suite 400

San Francisco, California 94103



RE: 717 California Street, San Francisco

Application for Conditional Use



Authorization File No.: 2019-02101CUA



Honorable Commissioners:



717 California Street is one of two iconic buildings at the intersection of California and Grant built after the 1906 earthquake and fire.  Conceived as a gateway to Chinatown, the two statement buildings incorporated a decorative element to evoke the exotic Orient – a rooftop multi-storied pagoda which dominated the skyline. These buildings announced the rebirth of Chinatown and its emergence as a visitor attraction, which helped sustain the community’s economy for years to come.   



[bookmark: _GoBack]As articulated by merchant Look Tin Eli, these buildings were “veritable fairy palaces filled with the choicest treasures from the Orient.” [footnoteRef:1]   On March 23, 1908, the Sing Fat Company announced its grand opening as the largest and handsomest Pagoda building in Chinatown; 4 stories high.[footnoteRef:2] [1:  Look Tin Eli, Our New Oriental City, San Francisco: Metropolis of the West, Western Press Association 1910 pp. 90-94]  [2:  Sing Fat grand opening advertisement, San Francisco Chronicle March 22, 1908 p25] 




Times have changed.  Companies like Sing Fat have disappeared.  The original single use concept had to change.  Over its 112-year history, the building has reconfigured the ground floor for smaller establishments.  The upper floors, which had served as large floor display and warehouse for Sing Fat was taken over by Yamato Restaurant in 1946. And since the restaurant closure in 1998, those floors have housed other commercial and nonprofit users, who have provided jobs, and shoppers and diners for nearby Chinatown businesses.   



The building has had a long, productive and beneficial impact on the Chinatown community.  The building with its historically significant rooftop has been responsibly and well maintained.  Today, the size of each of its floors (originally designed for single use)– over 5000 square feet – is the factor that triggers a contemporary conditional use authorization.  Approval of the conditional use for non-retail professional use ensures that it can continue in these changing modern times. 



I urge your affirmative vote to grant conditional use approval for 717 California Street.



Sincerely,



Sue Lee











SunFrancics g Commisin
0 it e o 10

B 707 Cllra S, S
i ot

717l S cn oo i g e s o o snd
G e o0 e Couned s ey o Ot th
il toried g whch ot te 5. Thse s soanced he
ol et oy s o s kb s
oy oy e e

S e
P e T
R

vt O s L s e eing e b
e coinest T g B, e b v e o gy
i fr S e e o Rt St A
e s 5 o o Ao Tl R
e e . e g e sty ChAonT B

oy o g s o o s ey 0
e oty e st o e oty et g
i At o o e b s
it s

S,

T
S s e, S s Gl a2 08






























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
Subject: FW: Letter of concern regarding Sept. 3rd hearing at 1pm Case No: 2020-000620CUA
Date: Thursday, September 03, 2020 9:50:57 AM
Attachments: SFPlanning-CaseNo2020-000620CUA.docx
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
 

From: Potion the Band <potionmusic@hotmail.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 02, 2020 9:15 PM
To: CPC-Commissions Secretary <commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>
Subject: Letter of concern regarding Sept. 3rd hearing at 1pm Case No: 2020-000620CUA
 

 

Dear Commissions Secretary,

I sent this letter to the case manager, Ashley Lindsay, who told me that you need to have a
copy of this letter as well for tomorrow's hearing. The letter I sent is below in the body of the email
and also attached as a word document. Thanks you for your consideration and adding this
letter to the concerns about Case No: 2020-000620CUA.

Sincerely,
A. Maley

1 September 2020

Attention:     Ashley Lindsay, SF Planning
        Supervisor Sandra Lee Fewer, District 1 Supervisor
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http://signup.sfplanning.org/
https://sfplanning.org/staff-directory
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1 September 2020



Attention: 	Ashley Lindsay, SF Planning

		Supervisor Sandra Lee Fewer, District 1 Supervisor



I wish to have this letter entered into the public record concerning Case No: 2020-000620CUA which is for the application for a Conditional Use Authorization to allow AT&T to install a 12 panel antenna Wireless communication facility on the roof of my apartment building at 5140 Geary Blvd. I am not sure I will be available to comment at Thursday’s hearing.



I have been voicing my concerns for the health, safety and the right to quiet enjoyment of the premises where I reside and how the plans submitted do not adequately address these issues. I have attended the meetings and approached the applicant, but have been largely ignored. I hope the board will consider this letter and deny the Conditional Use Authorization. At least until these issues have been adequately addressed.



1. Condition, Age, and Structural Security of our Building: Our building is a 100-year-old antique made of wood and plaster and not well maintained. The building is not yet retrofitted, and much of the wood is rotten from the damp over the decades. Recently, the back stairs caved in from years of rot and neglect, which should give you an idea of the strength and security of the building structure itself. The plans don’t indicate if they have conducted any stress tests for the roof to install such heavy equipment that may fall through our ceilings at the slightest tremor. Even in the last 2 years, more cracks have appeared on my ceiling on the top floor studio, because been people walking on the roof. Safety tests should be conducted and if sufficiently safe, the work should not be allowed to take place until the pandemic has passed and the building can be retrofitted without endangering the residents.



2. Increased Noise Imposition of power Generator: The space behind the building, which proposes to house the “Ancillary equipment behind a chain link fence enclosure”, does not consider the amount of additional noise this will create in our previously peaceful environment.  In the plans, the area in question is not shown accurately. The space is at the back of a long concrete floor surrounded by tall concrete walls. This amplifies dramatically any sound that occurs in the area, so much that a persons phone conversation sounds like it is happening on our individual apartments. Our walls and windows are old and thin. Currently, these noises are an infrequent nuisance, but the sound of a generator will make it ever present and intolerable. At the very least, this equipment should be housed in a sound dampening shed, not open, behind a chain link fence where the generator and the fence itself will add to the augmented noise issue. There should be environmental tests done to measure the actual noise and the impact is will have, as well as what steps will be taken to dampen the noise, before this Authorization can be approved.



3. Better Locations not Above Residents: 4G is still new technology, and as we don’t know the potential health impacts of sending RF waves into peoples homes 24/7, there has got to be a safer location to place this installation that isn’t above the heads of so many people. This building is mixed use, but all the apartments are above the ground level shop space so we residents will constantly be subjected to the RF waves.  Since the pandemic, there are likely many other properties that would be interested in having the money from AT&T to rent their roof space where no residents would be potentially put at risk.



4 Poor Communication to the Impacted Public about the Proposal: The applicant, Derek Turner and his people from AT&T have been negligent about informing the potentially impacted residents about this project so that people could find out more and have their concerns addressed. At the first meeting in June of 2019, the architect/engineer wasn’t present at all (we were told he was stuck in traffic), so no one could ask questions. 

At their second meeting in December of 2019, the architect/engineer was present, but unfamiliar with the building site, not knowing that the location where they intend to install the power generator for the antennas is a sound corridor and explained to me that in other locations they can house the generator in a sound dampening shed, but that this issue had not been looked at for this location. 

The notice about this hearing had wrong contact information on it. The contact Ashley Lindsay from SF Planning had an incorrect telephone number for people to call for more information or access to plans. I called several times and received a busy signal so I assumed she was on other business. It turns out, the number was changed a month ago and was not correct at time of print but there was no message to let concerned citizens know this. It is difficult enough during Shelter In Place to stay safe and informed, this incorrect information made it harder to access timely information.



For these reasons alone, the passing of the Conditional Use Authorization should be denied until the above issues have been adequately addressed, and the public has been given correct, up-to-date information and a fair opportunity to voice their concerns. It is easy to ignore low-income people in rent-controlled buildings, which is why it is incumbent upon our district supervisors to protect their constituents over the corporations and landlords that want to impose their will without considering the safety and wellbeing of the residents affected. This is why I am raising these concerns and asking for your help to deny the application for Case No: 2020-00620CUA.


 Thank you for your time and consideration. 



[bookmark: _GoBack]A. Maley



Tenant at 5140 Geary Blvd., San Francisco, CA 94118
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I wish to have this letter entered into the public record concerning Case No: 2020-000620CUA
which is for the application for a Conditional Use Authorization to allow AT&T to install a 12 panel
antenna Wireless communication facility on the roof of my apartment building at 5140 Geary
Blvd. I am not sure I will be available to comment at Thursday’s hearing.

I have been voicing my concerns for the health, safety and the right to quiet enjoyment of the
premises where I reside and how the plans submitted do not adequately address these issues. I
have attended the meetings and approached the applicant, but have been largely ignored. I
hope the board will consider this letter and deny the Conditional Use Authorization. At least until
these issues have been adequately addressed.

1. Condition, Age, and Structural Security of our Building: Our building is a 100-year-old antique
made of wood and plaster and not well maintained. The building is not yet retrofitted, and
much of the wood is rotten from the damp over the decades. Recently, the back stairs caved in
from years of rot and neglect, which should give you an idea of the strength and security of the
building structure itself. The plans don’t indicate if they have conducted any stress tests for the
roof to install such heavy equipment that may fall through our ceilings at the slightest tremor.
Even in the last 2 years, more cracks have appeared on my ceiling on the top floor studio,
because been people walking on the roof. Safety tests should be conducted and if sufficiently
safe, the work should not be allowed to take place until the pandemic has passed and the
building can be retrofitted without endangering the residents.

2. Increased Noise Imposition of power Generator: The space behind the building, which
proposes to house the “Ancillary equipment behind a chain link fence enclosure”, does not
consider the amount of additional noise this will create in our previously peaceful environment. 
In the plans, the area in question is not shown accurately. The space is at the back of a long
concrete floor surrounded by tall concrete walls. This amplifies dramatically any sound that
occurs in the area, so much that a persons phone conversation sounds like it is happening on
our individual apartments. Our walls and windows are old and thin. Currently, these noises are an
infrequent nuisance, but the sound of a generator will make it ever present and intolerable. At
the very least, this equipment should be housed in a sound dampening shed, not open, behind
a chain link fence where the generator and the fence itself will add to the augmented noise
issue. There should be environmental tests done to measure the actual noise and the impact is
will have, as well as what steps will be taken to dampen the noise, before this Authorization can
be approved.

3. Better Locations not Above Residents: 4G is still new technology, and as we don’t know the
potential health impacts of sending RF waves into peoples homes 24/7, there has got to be a
safer location to place this installation that isn’t above the heads of so many people. This
building is mixed use, but all the apartments are above the ground level shop space so we
residents will constantly be subjected to the RF waves.  Since the pandemic, there are likely
many other properties that would be interested in having the money from AT&T to rent their roof
space where no residents would be potentially put at risk.

4 Poor Communication to the Impacted Public about the Proposal: The applicant, Derek Turner
and his people from AT&T have been negligent about informing the potentially impacted
residents about this project so that people could find out more and have their concerns
addressed. At the first meeting in June of 2019, the architect/engineer wasn’t present at all (we
were told he was stuck in traffic), so no one could ask questions. 
At their second meeting in December of 2019, the architect/engineer was present, but
unfamiliar with the building site, not knowing that the location where they intend to install the
power generator for the antennas is a sound corridor and explained to me that in other
locations they can house the generator in a sound dampening shed, but that this issue had not
been looked at for this location. 
The notice about this hearing had wrong contact information on it. The contact Ashley Lindsay
from SF Planning had an incorrect telephone number for people to call for more information or
access to plans. I called several times and received a busy signal so I assumed she was on other



business. It turns out, the number was changed a month ago and was not correct at time of
print but there was no message to let concerned citizens know this. It is difficult enough during
Shelter In Place to stay safe and informed, this incorrect information made it harder to access
timely information.

For these reasons alone, the passing of the Conditional Use Authorization should be denied until
the above issues have been adequately addressed, and the public has been given correct, up-
to-date information and a fair opportunity to voice their concerns. It is easy to ignore low-
income people in rent-controlled buildings, which is why it is incumbent upon our district
supervisors to protect their constituents over the corporations and landlords that want to impose
their will without considering the safety and well-being of the residents affected. This is why I am
raising these concerns and asking for your help to deny the application for Case No: 2020-
00620CUA.
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
To: Imperial, Theresa (CPC)
Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: Cell Tower Health Effects
Date: Thursday, September 03, 2020 9:49:58 AM
Attachments: image007.png
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Importance: High

 
 
 
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
 

From: bruno <peguese1968@gmail.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 02, 2020 5:45 PM
To: CPC-Commissions Secretary <commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>; Ann Green
<anniegsf@gmail.com>; Kaitlyn Hassall <khassall@cemins.com>; Lindsay, Ashley (CPC)
<ashley.lindsay@sfgov.org>; Chan, Deland (CPC) <deland.chan@sfgov.org>; Diamond, Susan (CPC)
<sue.diamond@sfgov.org>; Fung, Frank (CPC) <frank.fung@sfgov.org>; Johnson, Milicent (CPC)
<milicent.johnson@sfgov.org>; Koppel, Joel (CPC) <joel.koppel@sfgov.org>
Subject: Cell Tower Health Effects
Importance: High
 

 

As a footnote to my comments please review an article by “Physicians For Safe Technology” where
they find that the radiation described as Electro Magnetic Field Exposure (EMFE) levels are
problematic. I quote the article in saying   that”   clustered antennas with different frequencies in
close proximity of where people live, work, study and play exposes residents to  continuous radiation
leading to whole body exposure,” which invariably results in defects in DNA, cognitive problems ,
Cancer and other mental and physical imbalances. Here in this part of the Richmond District there
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are daycare facilities , schools , parks , etc., which serve children of all ages all day everyday. We
cannot overlook the health impacts these cells have on our public. We need to use circumspect in
locating these Cells in our communities. I again recommend we table the issuance of these
Conditional Use Permits at this location until a study of health effects on the community by these
Cells are completed.    
 
See Link to Physicians For Safe Technology: https://mdsafetech.org/cell-tower-health-effects/
 
Regards,
Bruno A. Peguese

https://mdsafetech.org/cell-tower-health-effects/


From: CPC-Commissions Secretary
Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC); Feeney, Claire (CPC)
Subject: FW: Record # 2018-015652CUA
Date: Thursday, September 03, 2020 7:57:55 AM

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
From: Jennifer Ko <city_car@yahoo.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 02, 2020 5:01 PM
To: CPC-Commissions Secretary <commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>
Subject: Record # 2018-015652CUA

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

To whom this may concern,

We reside on this block and we don’t need the extra traffic and noise.  This block already has three bars at the
corner. We do not want to see more rude, loud drunks walking, loitering and urinating outside our homes and
streets.  Double parking and blocking the residences’ driveways is already a huge problem.  With the opening of this
place there will be even more unforeseen parking issues.  In addition to the double parking issue, there will be
people running and jaywalking which could potentially lead to accidents.
We are also worry about the type of people that will be going into this place and lingering around the neighborhood
after the bar is closed.  Like previously mentioned there is a lot of families with kids and elderlies residing here in
this nice neighborhood.  Hope you will take all these negative issues into consideration and how they will impact
our nice area.  Thank you.

Concerned residents

Sent from my iPhone

mailto:commissions.secretary@sfgov.org
mailto:Josephine.Feliciano@sfgov.org
mailto:Claire.Feeney@sfgov.org


From: CPC-Commissions Secretary
Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC); Feeney, Claire (CPC)
Subject: FW: Casse #2018-015652CUA
Date: Thursday, September 03, 2020 7:57:32 AM

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
From: JOHN KO <jko_m3@yahoo.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 02, 2020 4:51 PM
To: CPC-Commissions Secretary <commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>
Subject: Casse #2018-015652CUA

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

To  Whom It May Concern:

We live on this busy block and the last thing we need is more obnoxious people congregating outside our door being
belligerent .  We are oppose of this business in our residential neighborhood.    Our block consists of residents that is
comprise of elderly people and kids so this business attracts many unsavory individuals.  This project should not be
approve.  It is bad for our neighborhood.  The police does nothing to contain the noise and traffic.  Please help us
and do the right thing.  I do not want to raise my young children in this kind of environment. Thank you.
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
Subject: FW: 717 Cal - Email Addresses for Support Letters
Date: Thursday, September 03, 2020 7:56:52 AM
Attachments: 717 California Support letters.pdf
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
 

From: Jeff Chen <chenproperties3@gmail.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 02, 2020 4:36 PM
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
<commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>; pduffy@coblentzaw.com; Kennedy, Dana
<dkennedy@coblentzlaw.com>
Subject: Fwd: 717 Cal - Email Addresses for Support Letters
 

 

All,
 
See attached letters of support from neighboring retail tenants.
 
Thanks,
 
Jeff Chen
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---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Kennedy, Dana <DKennedy@coblentzlaw.com>
Date: Wed, Sep 2, 2020 at 4:31 PM
Subject: 717 Cal - Email Addresses for Support Letters
To: chenproperties3@gmail.com <chenproperties3@gmail.com>
 

Hi Kristin,
I saw your text. Please see below for the right set of recipients for the support letters. Thanks for
sending!
 
 
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
 
 
Dana Kennedy 
Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass LLP
One Montgomery Street, Suite 3000
San Francisco, CA 94104
415-293-6475 | Office 415-391-4800
dkennedy@coblentzlaw.com
www.coblentzlaw.com
 
This transmittal is intended solely for use by its addressee, and may contain confidential or legally privileged information. If you receive
this transmittal in error, please email a reply to the sender and delete the transmittal and any attachments.

 

 

 
--
Jeff Chen
Chen Properties
415-577-2217
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From: Alexander, Christy (CPC)
To: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)
Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: RE: Concerns regarding 1125 Market Street hotel project for September 10 hearing
Date: Wednesday, September 02, 2020 5:34:45 PM

Thank you! They are meeting with Local 2 tomorrow so hopefully they will resolve the concerns and
it will be smooth sailing at Commission next week. Crossing fingers.
 
Christy J. Alexander, AICP, Senior Planner
Northeast Team/Current Planning Division
San Francisco Planning
49 South Van Ness Avenue, Suite 1400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 628.652.7334 | www.sfplanning.org
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
Sent: Wednesday, September 02, 2020 3:47 PM
To: Alexander, Christy (CPC) <christy.alexander@sfgov.org>
Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC) <josephine.feliciano@sfgov.org>
Subject: FW: Concerns regarding 1125 Market Street hotel project for September 10 hearing
 
 
 
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
 
 

From: Cynthia Gómez <cgomez@unitehere2.org>
Date: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 at 3:35 PM
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
Cc: "RivamonteMesa, Abigail (BOS)" <abigail.rivamontemesa@sfgov.org>, "Haney, Matt (BOS)"
<matt.haney@sfgov.org>, "Ionin, Jonas (CPC)" <jonas.ionin@sfgov.org>, Alex Lantsberg
<alex@sfeci.org>
Subject: Concerns regarding 1125 Market Street hotel project for September 10 hearing
 

 

Local 2 is writing to express our serious concerns about the 1125 Market Street hotel project that is
scheduled to go before the Planning Commission on September 10. This project has not engaged
meaningfully with the community and does not have the support of Local 2 or of our
colleagues in the building trades unions, although we first began conversations with the
developer more than two years ago. 
 
During a time of record downturn in the hospitality industry, it's not clear whether a hotel
project, no matter how innovative, is the best project for the community -- especially when
the project has failed to secure community support. This is particularly at odds with the
proposed hotel model, which describes itself as "a global brand merging hospitality with
progressive social change." The sponsor has not responded to our concerns about pressing
ahead with their scheduled hearing despite this lack of support. We can't remember the last time a
developer took this approach towards the community in which it seeks to make its home. 
 
I thank you all for your dedication to San Francisco's growth and well being, and your attention to
our concerns. Please feel free to reach out to me with any questions.
 
--
Cynthia Gómez
Senior Research Analyst
she/her/hers
UNITE/HERE, Local 2
209 Golden Gate Avenue
San Francisco, CA 94102
cgomez@unitehere2.org
415.864.8770, ext. 763
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From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)
Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED ANNOUNCES CITYWIDE MASK WEARING CAMPAIGN IN

PARTNERSHIP WITH SAN FRANCISCO’S DIVERSE COMMUNITIES
Date: Wednesday, September 02, 2020 3:11:10 PM
Attachments: 09.02.20 Mask Wearing Campaign Launch.pdf

 
 
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
 
 

From: "Press Office, Mayor (MYR)" <mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org>
Date: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 at 1:43 PM
To: "Press Office, Mayor (MYR)" <mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org>
Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED ANNOUNCES
CITYWIDE MASK WEARING CAMPAIGN IN PARTNERSHIP WITH SAN
FRANCISCO’S DIVERSE COMMUNITIES
 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Wednesday, September 2, 2020
Contact: San Francisco Joint Information Center, dempress@sfgov.org 
 

*** PRESS RELEASE ***
MAYOR LONDON BREED ANNOUNCES CITYWIDE MASK

WEARING CAMPAIGN IN PARTNERSHIP WITH
SAN FRANCISCO’S DIVERSE COMMUNITIES

Campaign encourages residents, workers, and visitors to wear face coverings at all times
outside the home to reduce the spread of COVID-19 and allow City to continue to reopen

social and economic activities
 
San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed today announced the launch of a citywide
public awareness campaign to educate residents, workers, and visitors about the importance of
wearing face coverings at all times outside the home to decrease the spread of COVID-19 and
help San Francisco continue reopening. The City worked with the California Academy of
Sciences, the African-American Arts and Cultural District, the Latino Task Force, Self-Help
for the Elderly, the Sisters of Perpetual Indulgence, and Opportunities for All to develop the
campaign.
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
SAN FRANCISCO’S DIVERSE COMMUNITIES 


Campaign encourages residents, workers, and visitors to wear face coverings at all times outside 
the home to reduce the spread of COVID-19 and allow City to continue to reopen social and 


economic activities 
 
San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed today announced the launch of a citywide 
public awareness campaign to educate residents, workers, and visitors about the importance of 
wearing face coverings at all times outside the home to decrease the spread of COVID-19 and 
help San Francisco continue reopening. The City worked with the California Academy of 
Sciences, the African-American Arts and Cultural District, the Latino Task Force, Self-Help for 
the Elderly, the Sisters of Perpetual Indulgence, and Opportunities for All to develop the 
campaign. 
 
The new campaign supports the City’s response to the COVID-19 pandemic with 
comprehensive, multilingual, and culturally competent outreach and public awareness with the 
overall goal of seeing more San Franciscans wear masks at all times when outside the home. The 
citywide campaign will be deployed with posters, signage, and digital billboards in areas where 
people tend to gather including parks, the Embarcadero and along major merchant corridors. In 
addition, the campaign includes a robust digital and social media presence with TV, radio, print 
and streaming ads in addition to out-of-home advertising and targeted outreach in neighborhood 
and multilingual press using the hashtag #MaskTheSFup. 
 
“We are all eager to see our City reopen more and to be able to support our small businesses, see 
our youth get back in the classroom and see our friends again,” said Mayor Breed. “This 
campaign reminds us that it is possible, but everyone has a part to play and wearing a mask, 
socially distancing, and frequent hand washing is key. The good news is that most people are 
already on board. But we still have to remind people that we are in this for the long run, and if 
we want to keep reopening, we will have to keep wearing masks when we leave home.” 
 
Wearing face coverings is an efficient and effective way to protect the health and safety of 
everyone in the city and is a critical part of San Francisco’s COVID-19 strategy. According to 
public health experts, if 80 percent of San Franciscans wore face coverings, the city can prevent 
outbreaks of COVID-19. Getting all residents to regularly and properly wear masks is critical to 
the health and safety of our residents and can lead to a significant decrease in the transmission of 
COVID-19.  
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The Public Health Department issued a Health Order in May requiring face coverings whenever 
in public, so that as the City embarked on the path to recovery and additional reopening, 
outbreaks would be less likely. A recent citywide survey demonstrated a 71 percent compliance 
rate of mask-wearing, demonstrating that many San Franciscans are doing their part, but that 
there is more work needed to achieve better compliance.  
 
The campaign includes citywide outreach as well as targeted campaigns in the Mission District, 
the Excelsior, Chinatown, Oceanview, Merced and Ingleside neighborhoods, the Bayview, the 
Western Addition, Ingleside and the Tenderloin. 
 
The comprehensive campaign is being deployed in advance of the Labor Day holiday weekend, 
when people typically gather with friends and families. With that in mind, the City is 
encouraging people to gather safely by avoiding indoor activities, planning activities to minimize 
contact, and wearing face coverings. More information about how to gather safely is available 
online here.  
 
Face coverings help to stop droplets that may be infectious, even if the person wearing the mask 
has no or mild symptoms. By strengthening this form of protection, San Franciscans will be 
better prepared to participate safely in the gradual reopening of activities.  
 
Face coverings should cover the nose and mouth and fit securely. They can be a manufactured or 
homemade mask, a bandanna, scarf, towel, or similar item. Cloth face coverings should be 
cleaned frequently with soap and water. Masks with one-way valves are not effective because 
they allow air droplets to freely escape when the wearer exhales. They should not be worn and 
do not qualify as a face covering under the order. More information about face coverings be 
found here.  
 
Wearing a face covering is most effective when combined with physical distancing and hand 
washing. It is not a substitute for staying home, but it is a way to protect other people and reduce 
the chance of transmission when outside the house. San Francisco’s Stay Home Order is still in 
effect, and residents should continue to stay inside as much as possible. 
 
“As a living part of our San Francisco community for nearly two centuries, the California 
Academy of Sciences is energized to help flatten the curve,” Scott Sampson, PhD., Executive 
Director, California Academy of Sciences. “We know science, and we know our city—we’re 
sharing our research-backed expertise to help keep everyone safe and help us continue to reopen. 
We all want to support our families, save our favorite businesses, and enjoy magical museum 
days by the Bay. Your trusted voice for science is asking everyone to wear a mask, now.”  
 
“It is essential that our African American San Francisco residents feel seen and heard. Opening 
up the lines of communication between government and community is often the most important 
step,” Ericka Scott, Programs Director, San Francisco African American Arts and Cultural 
District. “Our youth and young adults paint the colors of their world everyday as they see 
it. When we support youth and foster leadership, we empower them, while breaking down those 
generational barriers. Every time our young leaders and our community mentors share the same 
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message another link in the chain of racial and socioeconomic bondage breaks. The content in 
our marketing campaign not only represents who we are as a people, but it is intentional in 
making sure that we build awareness around best practices to keep our residents safe from 
COVID-19.” 
 
“We are honored to partner with the City to educate our Chinese speaking seniors and families 
the importance of wearing a mask to prevent the spread of COIVD-19,” said Anni Chung, 
Executive Director, Self-Help for the Elderly. “Providing linguistically and culturally competent 
information is crucial to many of our monolingual seniors and residents. Self Help for the 
Elderly, along with many other API community-based organizations, serve a large number of 
seniors, immigrants, and low-income families that depend on getting their public health and 
safety information in Chinese and other languages.” 
 
“Representation and inclusion is important. The Latino Task Force collaboration with the Joint 
Information Center has allowed for our community to be represented and included,” said Susana 
Rojas, Latino Task Force Communications Committee Chair. “By depicting images that relate to 
the Latino community we are ensuring that the message is effective, culturally relevant and that 
it supports our vulnerable communities.” 
 
“It is common for younger generations to be plagued by apathy when it comes to politics and 
civic engagement, and unfortunately, this virus has become highly politicized. We have been 
dealt an enormous amount of obstacles by previous generations, so indifference is 
understandable but also unsustainable,” said Athena Edwards, Fellow, Opportunities for All. “It 
is imperative that our generation feel empowered to take care of themselves and each other, 
because we need to take an active role in fixing our nation’s challenges, even beyond COVID-
19. The hope is that by encouraging the city’s youth to illustrate, both literally and figuratively, 
proper COVID protocol, we can motivate all young residents in the city to take this virus 
seriously and save lives.” 
 
“The LGBTQ community has been here before. In the 80s we showed the world how to respond 
to a virus with compassion and common sense. Together, we can do it again,” said Sister Roma, 
The Sisters of Perpetual Indulgence. “Here in the Bay Area we believe in science and trust the 
experts. Right now, we know that the best way to protect ourselves and others is to wear a face 
covering and practice social distancing. We will be able to gather, dance, and hug each other 
again, but only if we #MaskUp and #PracticeSafeSix.” 
 
A media kit is available here for graphics and other creatives for each campaign. 
 
 


### 
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The new campaign supports the City’s response to the COVID-19 pandemic with
comprehensive, multilingual, and culturally competent outreach and public awareness with the
overall goal of seeing more San Franciscans wear masks at all times when outside the home.
The citywide campaign will be deployed with posters, signage, and digital billboards in areas
where people tend to gather including parks, the Embarcadero and along major merchant
corridors. In addition, the campaign includes a robust digital and social media presence with
TV, radio, print and streaming ads in addition to out-of-home advertising and targeted
outreach in neighborhood and multilingual press using the hashtag #MaskTheSFup.
 
“We are all eager to see our City reopen more and to be able to support our small businesses,
see our youth get back in the classroom and see our friends again,” said Mayor Breed. “This
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
public health experts, if 80 percent of San Franciscans wore face coverings, the city can
prevent outbreaks of COVID-19. Getting all residents to regularly and properly wear masks is
critical to the health and safety of our residents and can lead to a significant decrease in the
transmission of COVID-19.
 
The Public Health Department issued a Health Order in May requiring face coverings
whenever in public, so that as the City embarked on the path to recovery and additional
reopening, outbreaks would be less likely. A recent citywide survey demonstrated a 71 percent
compliance rate of mask-wearing, demonstrating that many San Franciscans are doing their
part, but that there is more work needed to achieve better compliance.
 
The campaign includes citywide outreach as well as targeted campaigns in the Mission
District, the Excelsior, Chinatown, Oceanview, Merced and Ingleside neighborhoods, the
Bayview, the Western Addition, Ingleside and the Tenderloin.
 
The comprehensive campaign is being deployed in advance of the Labor Day holiday
weekend, when people typically gather with friends and families. With that in mind, the City
is encouraging people to gather safely by avoiding indoor activities, planning activities to
minimize contact, and wearing face coverings. More information about how to gather safely is
available online here.
 
Face coverings help to stop droplets that may be infectious, even if the person wearing the
mask has no or mild symptoms. By strengthening this form of protection, San Franciscans will
be better prepared to participate safely in the gradual reopening of activities.
 
Face coverings should cover the nose and mouth and fit securely. They can be a manufactured
or homemade mask, a bandanna, scarf, towel, or similar item. Cloth face coverings should be
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

https://www.sfdph.org/dph/alerts/files/Order-No-C19-12b-RequiringFaceCoverings-05282020.pdf
https://sf.gov/information/guidance-safer-social-interactions-during-pandemic
https://sf.gov/information/masks-and-face-coverings-coronavirus-pandemic


 
Wearing a face covering is most effective when combined with physical distancing and hand
washing. It is not a substitute for staying home, but it is a way to protect other people and
reduce the chance of transmission when outside the house. San Francisco’s Stay Home Order
is still in effect, and residents should continue to stay inside as much as possible.
 
“As a living part of our San Francisco community for nearly two centuries, the California
Academy of Sciences is energized to help flatten the curve,” Scott Sampson, PhD., Executive
Director, California Academy of Sciences. “We know science, and we know our city—we’re
sharing our research-backed expertise to help keep everyone safe and help us continue to
reopen. We all want to support our families, save our favorite businesses, and enjoy magical
museum days by the Bay. Your trusted voice for science is asking everyone to wear a mask,
now.”
 
“It is essential that our African American San Francisco residents feel seen and heard.
Opening up the lines of communication between government and community is often the most
important step,” Ericka Scott, Programs Director, San Francisco African American Arts and
Cultural District. “Our youth and young adults paint the colors of their world everyday as they
see it. When we support youth and foster leadership, we empower them, while breaking down
those generational barriers. Every time our young leaders and our community mentors share
the same message another link in the chain of racial and socioeconomic bondage breaks. The
content in our marketing campaign not only represents who we are as a people, but it is
intentional in making sure that we build awareness around best practices to keep our residents
safe from COVID-19.”
 
“We are honored to partner with the City to educate our Chinese speaking seniors and families
the importance of wearing a mask to prevent the spread of COIVD-19,” said Anni Chung,
Executive Director, Self-Help for the Elderly. “Providing linguistically and culturally
competent information is crucial to many of our monolingual seniors and residents. Self Help
for the Elderly, along with many other API community-based organizations, serve a large
number of seniors, immigrants, and low-income families that depend on getting their public
health and safety information in Chinese and other languages.”
 
“Representation and inclusion is important. The Latino Task Force collaboration with the Joint
Information Center has allowed for our community to be represented and included,” said
Susana Rojas, Latino Task Force Communications Committee Chair. “By depicting images
that relate to the Latino community we are ensuring that the message is effective, culturally
relevant and that it supports our vulnerable communities.”
 
“It is common for younger generations to be plagued by apathy when it comes to politics and
civic engagement, and unfortunately, this virus has become highly politicized. We have been
dealt an enormous amount of obstacles by previous generations, so indifference is
understandable but also unsustainable,” said Athena Edwards, Fellow, Opportunities for All.
“It is imperative that our generation feel empowered to take care of themselves and each other,
because we need to take an active role in fixing our nation’s challenges, even beyond COVID-
19. The hope is that by encouraging the city’s youth to illustrate, both literally and
figuratively, proper COVID protocol, we can motivate all young residents in the city to take
this virus seriously and save lives.”
 
“The LGBTQ community has been here before. In the 80s we showed the world how to



respond to a virus with compassion and common sense. Together, we can do it again,” said
Sister Roma, The Sisters of Perpetual Indulgence. “Here in the Bay Area we believe in science
and trust the experts. Right now, we know that the best way to protect ourselves and others is
to wear a face covering and practice social distancing. We will be able to gather, dance, and
hug each other again, but only if we #MaskUp and #PracticeSafeSix.”
 
A media kit is available here for graphics and other creatives for each campaign.
 
 

###
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From: CPC-Commissions Secretary
To: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: Planning Commission hearing - 2019-015984
Date: Wednesday, September 02, 2020 11:50:25 AM
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
 

From: Lindsay, Ashley (CPC) <ashley.lindsay@sfgov.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 02, 2020 10:01 AM
To: bruno <peguese1968@gmail.com>; CPC-Commissions Secretary
<commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>; Moore, Kathrin (CPC) <kathrin.moore@sfgov.org>; Chan,
Deland (CPC) <deland.chan@sfgov.org>; Diamond, Susan (CPC) <sue.diamond@sfgov.org>; Fung,
Frank (CPC) <frank.fung@sfgov.org>; Imperial, Theresa (CPC) <theresa.imperial@sfgov.org>;
Johnson, Milicent (CPC) <milicent.johnson@sfgov.org>; Koppel, Joel (CPC) <joel.koppel@sfgov.org>
Subject: RE: Planning Commission hearing - 2019-015984
 
Hello Bruno,
 
Your comments are received, and will be saved to the project record. It is recommended that you
call in during public comment to read your comments into the record.
 
The Planning Commission meetings will be held via videoconferencing and allow for remote public
comment. The Commission strongly encourages interested parties to submit their comments in
writing, in advance of the hearing to commissions.secretary@sfgov.org, as you have done.
 
Visit the SFGovTV website (https://sfgovtv.org/planning) to stream the live meetings or watch on a
local television station. Public Comment call-in: Toll-free number: (415) 655-0001 / Access code: 146
013 1154.
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This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

The public comment call-in line number will also be provided on the Department’s webpage
www.sfplanning.org and during the live SFGovTV broadcast.
 
Best,
Ashley
 
Ashley Lindsay, SW Planner | Wireless Coordinator
Southwest Team/Current PlanningDivision
San Francisco Planning
PLEASE NOTE MY NEW ADDRESS AND PHONE NUMBER AS OF AUGUST 17:
49 South Van Ness Avenue, Suite 1400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 628.652.7360| www.sfplanning.org
San Francisco Property Information Map

 
IN ORDER FOR US TO MOVE, OUR OFFICE WILL BE CLOSED WITH NO ACCESS TO PHONES OR E-
MAIL ON THURSDAY, AUGUST 13 and FRIDAY, AUGUST 14. WE APPRECIATE YOUR PATIENCE. 
 
Please note that I will be working remotely during the Shelter-In-Place order. Email is the best way
to reach me during this time.
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, September 01, 2020 3:47 PM
To: CPC-Commissions Secretary <commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>; Lindsay, Ashley (CPC)
<ashley.lindsay@sfgov.org>; Moore, Kathrin (CPC) <kathrin.moore@sfgov.org>; Chan, Deland (CPC)
<deland.chan@sfgov.org>; Diamond, Susan (CPC) <sue.diamond@sfgov.org>; Fung, Frank (CPC)
<frank.fung@sfgov.org>; Imperial, Theresa (CPC) <theresa.imperial@sfgov.org>; Johnson, Milicent
(CPC) <milicent.johnson@sfgov.org>; Koppel, Joel (CPC) <joel.koppel@sfgov.org>
Subject: Planning Commission hearing - 2019-015984
 

 

Dear Secretary :
 
On behalf of residents of the Richmond District I am requesting that the Planning Commission
postpone all decisions regarding the issuance of a Conditional Use Permits for the installation of Cell

Tower antennas on the roof of the edifice at 590 2nd Avenue.  Our protest is due, primarily, to the
lack of adequate public notice of the proposed installation.  The only semblance of notice provided
was a posting on the  lower floor window of the apartment building. Very few residents were aware
of the posting, and much less understood its meaning. In view of the fact such an installation poses
health risks to the public in general, each resident should have been notified, personally, of the
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installation and the possible risks of radiation emissions that may result from the antennas.
Opportunity should be provided the immediate community residents to hear from the proponents
of this installation and assess for themselves, the health risks that may result   from 10 antennas
emitting radiation in a densely populated community. Our community has yet to have a discussion
about this addition  and pray that you provide us the necessary Due Process entitled us in this
regard.  For more on this subject, please contact me at 415-423-7194. My name is Bruno A. Peguese.

I reside at 576 2nd Avenue. Thank You for your attention in this matter.
 
I request that this message be read as public comment at hearing on Thursday, 9/3/20, at 1:00pm.
 
Regards,
Bruno A. Peguese
 
 
Sent from Mail for Windows 10
 

https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?LinkId=550986


 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: CPC-Commissions Secretary
Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC); Snyder, Mathew (CPC)
Subject: FW: Request for Reconsideration of Approval and/or Major Mitigation of India Basin Mixed-Use Project and the

Significant, Ongoing and Harmful Air Pollution it would cause in Bayview Hunters Point
Date: Wednesday, September 02, 2020 8:25:44 AM
Attachments: 2020-09-01-NLGSF-Greenaction-BVHP-MFC-Advocacy-Letter-Re-India-Basin-Project.pdf
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
 

From: Zsea Bowmani <zsea@nlgsf.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 01, 2020 6:54 PM
To: Breed, Mayor London (MYR) <mayorlondonbreed@sfgov.org>; Board of Supervisors, (BOS)
<board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org>; CPC-Commissions Secretary
<commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>; Fewer, Sandra (BOS) <sandra.fewer@sfgov.org>; Stefani,
Catherine (BOS) <catherine.stefani@sfgov.org>; Peskin, Aaron (BOS) <aaron.peskin@sfgov.org>;
Mar, Gordon (BOS) <gordon.mar@sfgov.org>; Preston, Dean (BOS) <dean.preston@sfgov.org>;
Haney, Matt (BOS) <matt.haney@sfgov.org>; Yee, Norman (BOS) <norman.yee@sfgov.org>;
MandelmanStaff, [BOS] <mandelmanstaff@sfgov.org>; Ronen, Hillary <hillary.ronen@sfgov.org>;
Walton, Shamann (BOS) <shamann.walton@sfgov.org>; Safai, Ahsha (BOS) <ahsha.safai@sfgov.org>
Cc: greenaction@greenaction.org; Bradley Angel <bradley@greenaction.org>
Subject: Request for Reconsideration of Approval and/or Major Mitigation of India Basin Mixed-Use
Project and the Significant, Ongoing and Harmful Air Pollution it would cause in Bayview Hunters
Point
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September 1, 2020 
 
 
Mayor London Breed 
Board of Supervisor District 1 Sandra Lee Fewer 
Board of Supervisor District 2 Catherine Stefani 
Board of Supervisor District 3 Aaron Peskin 
Board of Supervisor District 4 Gordon Mar 
Board of Supervisor District 5 Dean Preston 
Board of Supervisor District 6 Matt Haney 
Board of Supervisor District 7 Norman Yee 
Board of Supervisor District 8 Rafael Mandelman 
Board of Supervisor District 9 Hillary Ronen 
Board of Supervisor District 10 Shamann Walton 
Board of Supervisor District 11 Ahsha Safaí 
San Francisco Planning Commission 
MayorLondonBreed@sfgov.org 
board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org 
commissions.secretary@sfgov.org 
 
 
 
Sent via electronic mail 
 
RE: Request for Reconsideration of Approval and/or Major Mitigation of India Basin Mixed-Use Project              


and the Significant, Ongoing and Harmful Air Pollution it would cause in Bayview Hunters Point  
 
Dear Mayor Breed, San Francisco Board of Supervisors, and the Planning Commission: 
 
The Bayview Hunters Point Mothers and Fathers Committee, Greenaction for Health and Environmental             
Justice, and the San Francisco / Bay Area Chapter of the National Lawyers Guild (“NLGSF”) write to                 
express our strong concern about the India Basin Mixed-Use Project that threatens the health and               
environment of Bayview Hunters Point, and to request that you ​revisit the project in light of changed                 
circumstances, namely 1) the global pandemic of COVID-19 and the increased vulnerability it has              
created for Bayview Hunters Point, and 2) the renewed calls to address institutional racism. We               
write this while the community suffers with the worst air quality in the world​1 due to smoke from the                   
wildfires, which grow more destructive every year.​2 As new information reveals troubling links between              
air pollution, race, and COVID-19, we call upon you to commit to work with the public to reduce the                   
project’s impacts on air quality to ​less than significant​, or if not feasible, to rescind approval of the project                   
altogether for the health and safety of the community and in furtherance of long awaited racial justice. 
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I. Introduction 


As you know, the India Basin Mixed-Use Project was approved after the Board of Supervisors rejected                
the appeal filed by Greenaction on behalf of its members and constituents who are residents of Bayview                 
Hunters Point. We were alarmed by the findings in the Environmental Impact Reports that the overall                
impacts on air quality “would be significant and unavoidable with mitigation,” that “cumulative impacts              
related to regional air quality and health risks would be significant and unavoidable,”​3 and that the project                 
would “contribute to new, or exacerbate existing, air quality violations”​4 in a community already              
disproportionately burdened with pollution.​5 In response, the Board of Supervisors adopted a Statement of              
Overriding Consideration, a loophole in the California Environmental Quality Act, to try to justify the               
significant and harmful air pollution that this project would cause to community residents. They claimed               
that “open space” (which has toxic contamination and was never tested for radiation despite its proximity                
to the Shipyard Superfund Site) and so-called “affordable” housing (at approximately 20% less of market               
value in the most expensive housing market in the country) is more important than the health of residents                  
and their right to breathe clean air. The Board of Supervisors then rejected the Greenaction appeal. 
 
The Bayview Hunters Point Mothers and Fathers Committee is a neighborhood-wide grassroots            
community organization comprised entirely of residents working to protect and improve the well-being of              
the community. Greenaction for Health and Environmental Justice is a multi-racial grassroots            
organization based in San Francisco with many members, constituents, and staff who live in Bayview               
Hunters Point who will be affected by the project. We have participated in the project’s environmental                
review and permit process since it began with the Planning Department. From the start of this process,                 
Greenaction and the Mothers and Fathers Committee raised concerns about the air pollution the project               
would cause, as well as the Planning Department’s blatant refusal to provide language access to the many                 
limited and non-English speaking community residents who might be impacted by the project. 
 
Today, the BVHP Mothers and Fathers Committee and Greenaction are joined by the Bay Area Chapter                
of the National Lawyers Guild and many other allies. The NLGSF has been at the forefront of supporting                  
social movements demanding racial and economic justice in the Bay Area for the past 50 years. Given                 
that the Indian Basin development is poised to contribute to and further magnify health, environmental,               
racial, and economic disparities in Bayview Hunters Point, NLGSF has a vested interest in the outcome of                 
this proposed project. 
 
We submit this letter on behalf of our members and constituents in Bayview Hunters Point, many of                 
whom are low income and working class people of color whose health, environment, and civil rights will                 
be adversely, disproportionately, and significantly impacted by the India Basin project. This letter focuses              
on our serious concerns with the significant and unavoidable impact that the proposed development would               
have on air quality in Bayview Hunters Point and its associated health risks.  
 
For the record, we once again emphasize that we fully support cleanup of contamination and               
improvement of the India Basin Shoreline Park. We do not, however, support the increased, and harmful                
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air pollution the project would cause—air pollution that the EIR concluded would continue for the life of                 
the project, not just during construction. Allowing the significant air pollution that would result from the                
project will make the India Basin Shoreline Park an unhealthy space for residents with sensitive health.  
 
In February of this year, Mayor London Breed described this high-end housing project, designed to match                
the higher incomes of the city’s new residents, as “true environmental justice.”​6 Moving forward with the                
project as approved would be antithetical to any notion of justice. The following discussion makes it clear                 
that the harmful environmental and health outcomes and the racial disparities of the project ​far outweigh                
any supposed benefits. This was true when the Planning Commission approved the project; with the               
newest assault of COVID-19, the increased pollution from the project on top of existing pollution,               
contamination, and racial and economic disparities would be, without exaggeration, a death            
sentence for some Bayview Hunters Point residents. 
 


II. COVID has exacerbated the effect of environmental racism in Bayview Hunters Point due             
to the high levels of existing pollution and related health issues. 


Much has changed locally, nationally, and around the world since the India Basin project was approved in                 
2018, the most dramatic being the global outbreak of the coronavirus disease 2019 (“COVID-19”). We               
have seen a worrying link between air pollution and increased risk of death from COVID-19.​7 Studies                
also show that in cities across the country, people of color make up a disproportionate percentage of                 
deaths from the coronavirus, including here in San Francisco, often due to economic neglect and               
underlying health conditions caused or exacerbated by pollution in their communities.​8 ​The significant             
and unavoidable air pollution from the India Basin project, on top of existing pollution and related                
illnesses, poverty, and racial disparities would make Bayview Hunters Point even more vulnerable             
to COVID-19 and other diseases. 
 


A. Studies show links between air pollution and increased risk of death from            
COVID-19. 


Research increasingly shows that people exposed to high levels of air pollution have worse COVID-19               
outcomes, including an increased risk of contracting and dying from the disease.​9 It is worth highlighting                
that fine particulate matter (PM2.5), one of the forms of air pollution that the India Basin project will                  
generate, is associated with poorer and more fatal outcomes for COVID-19. Research has shown that long                
term exposure to pollutants such as PM2.5 can reduce lung function and cause respiratory illness.​10 Air                
pollutants such as PM2.5 have been shown to cause a persistent inflammatory response, which increases               
the risk of infection by viruses like COVID-19 that target the respiratory system.​11 A nationwide study by                 
Harvard researchers found that even a small increase in PM2.5 concentrations of 1 microgram per cubic                
meter is associated with an 8% increase in the overall death rate of the corvirus.​12 
 
The India Basin EIR specifically addressed increased PM2.5 concentrations that would be generated             
during construction and operation of the India Basin project​13 and warned that “PM2.5, can remain               
airborne for weeks and pose health concerns. Specifically, particulate matter can be deposited in the lungs                
when inhaled, causing respiratory illnesses and lung damage.”​14 This is incredibly alarming given that the               
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project would increase PM2.5 concentrations to levels that would be “significant and unavoidable with              
mitigation” and would exceed healthy thresholds.​15 In fact, the Bay Area Air Quality Management              
District (BAAQMD) withdrew its support for the India Basin Development Project due to the              
‘unacceptable’ air pollution it would generate. BAAQMD wrote to the Board of Supervisors, citing its               
concern with the dangerous levels of PM2.5 that the project would generate. “PM2.5 is by far the most                  
harmful air pollutant in the Air District's jurisdiction,” the agency said, and can cause a “wide range of                  
health effects, such as aggravating asthma, bronchitis, respiratory and cardio-vascular symptoms, and            
contributing to heart attacks and death.” BAAQMD even offered to work with the city to minimize the                 
project’s impacts and develop a comprehensive, community-scale air quality plan for vulnerable            
neighborhoods like BVHP.​16  
 


B. COVID-19 worsens existing racial, ethnic, and economic disparities. 
While places with environmental pollution face increased COVID-19 infection and mortality rates,            
nationally, people of color and low-income communities are hardest hit by the coronavirus.​17 More often               
than not, these groups overlap: communities of color are more likely to be economically marginalized,               
and there is a long and ongoing history of placing polluting activities in low-income areas and                
communities of color.​18 For example, of the 1.8 million Californians living near drilling in heavily               
polluted areas, 92% are from communities of color.​19  
 
In the context of the coronavirus, we see wide COVID-19 disparities by race, most dramatically for                
Black, Indigenous, Pacific Islander, and Latinx people.​20 Black people nationwide continue to experience             
the highest actual COVID-19 mortality rates—about 2.5 times as high as the rate for white people.​21 To                 
put it another way, “about 18,000 Black, 6,000 Latino, 600 Indigenous, and 70 Pacific Islander Americans                
would still be alive” if they had died from COVID-19 at the same rate as whites.​22 A May 2020 study of                     
over 1,000 confirmed cases in California showed that Black patients diagnosed with the coronavirus are               
nearly three times more likely to require hospitalization than white patients.​23 In San Francisco, people of                
color make up the majority of coronavirus deaths; half of all COVID-19 cases are people who are Latinx;                  
and neighborhoods that are predominately Black, Latinx, or Asian and low income or working class, have                
seen the highest number of cases according to the city’s COVID-19 data tracker.​24 
 
Dr. Sheryl Davis, the Executive Director of San Francisco Human Rights Commission, recognizes that              
“The same people you see being impacted by [COVID-19] have experienced other inequities in San               
Francisco” and that our “system is flawed.”​25 Indeed, even Mayor Breed has acknowledged that the higher                
rates of COVID-19 in these communities demonstrates a “clear disparity.”​26 Yet this disparity is not a new                 
development; it is the result of years of economic neglect, lingering radioactive and toxic contamination               
at the Hunter’s Point Shipyard Superfund Site, and prioritizing development money over the health and               
wellbeing of low-income residents and residents of color. This disparity will only multiply if the proposed                
India Basin project is allowed to go forward as currently planned. 
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C. Pollution, racism, and poverty make Bayview Hunters Point particularly vulnerable          
to and suffer disproportionately from COVID-19. 


The City and County of San Francisco have long acknowledged that Bayview Hunters Point residents               
suffer the cumulative health impacts from many pollution sources, including the notorious radioactive             
contamination at the Hunters Point Shipyard Superfund Site located next to India Basin. The Bay Area                
Air Quality Management District has identified Bayview Hunters Point as a CARE Community, an              
acknowledgement of the air quality problems afflicting the community. The State of California’s             
CalEnviroScreen 3.0 confirms Bayview Hunters Point is one of the communities most at risk from               
pollution in the entire state, and concluded that it has a higher pollution burden than 90% of the state.                   
CalEnviroScreen, developed by California EPA, measures vulnerability through evaluating and          
quantifying pollution exposures, environmental effects, sensitive populations and socioeconomic factors.          
For example, it ranks in the 98th percentile for asthma and very high for both diesel emissions and                  
hazardous waste. 
 
Given what we currently know about the role of pollution, race, and poverty in COVID-19 cases, it is                  
unsurprising that Bayview Hunters Point has been hit especially hard by COVID-19. As of August,               
Bayview Hunters Point has the highest rate of COVID-19 infection.​27 The significant and unavoidable air               
pollution from the India Basin project would increase the community’s risk of contracting COVID-19,              
aggravate other pollution-related disease, and all but ensure even more deaths in Bayview Hunters Point. 
 
It is shocking and unacceptable that the City and County would approve any project that would add                 
significant and unhealthy amounts of air pollution to an already overburdened community like Bayview              
Hunters Point, claiming that other “benefits” are “overriding.” Nothing is more important than life, and               
air pollution kills. The added danger of COVID-19 makes the exclusive housing project all the more                
unjustified. 
 
III. Renewed national attention on institutionalized racism requires reconsideration of the India           


Basin project. 
The brutal police killings of Breonna Taylor and George Floyd earlier this year, and the senseless deaths                 
of several other Black Americans exposed the stark racial disparities in the US much like the coronavirus                 
pandemic, but far more acutely. For the first time in decades, we are collectively reckoning with the                 
deep-seated racism that infects every aspect of our society—from policing to healthcare, to education,              
jobs, law, religion, entertainment, and of course the environment. Communities and activists have             
transformed these deaths from moments of grief and outrage into a powerful movement for racial justice. 
 
As millions take to the streets and brave the still raging pandemic, many institutions, including cities and                 
other government bodies, have acknowledged the role that racism has historically played and continues to               
play in shaping their decisions. Some have even gone beyond issuing oblique commitments to justice and                
have begun to identify clear and effective steps to undo and rectify the harm of institutionalized racism. 
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The institutionalized racism here in San Francisco cannot be overstated. It is at the root of most if not all                    
of the racial disparities plaguing the city, many of which have already been discussed. For Bayview                
Hunters Point, one of the last communities of color in the city, the various obstacles the residents have                  
faced—from failures to translate key development notices and documents into languages spoken by             
residents,​28 to ongoing scandals of the Hunter’s Point shipyard testing and clean up,​29 to the decision to                 
push ahead with the luxury residential development despite its significant and unavoidable health and              
environmental impacts—have all made it clear that racial equity has not been a priority in San Francisco                 
for some time. 
 
This is an unprecedented moment; the City and County of San Francisco can take the opportunity to                 
ensure it ends up on the right side of history. Given the racial disparities outlined in this letter, it would                    
run counter to this political moment to move forward with the proposed project, knowing the risks                
identified in the EIR are exacerbated by COVID-19. To reiterate, the supposed benefits of the project will                 
not outweigh the projected burdens to an already overburdened community. Moreover, the India Basin              
project combined with the Shipyard project will add tens of thousands of mostly upper income residents                
to Bayview Hunters Point, resulting in the gentrification and ultimately displacement of long time              
residents and small community-owned businesses, and of one of the last communities of color in San                
Francisco. It would, to put it simply, be racially unjust to proceed with the project as approved.  
 
IV. Request to the Mayor and Board of Supervisors: 


Based on the above considerations, we ask that the Mayor, Board of Supervisors and Planning               
Commission provide the following remedies: (1) Offer feasible project alternatives or mitigation            
measures that are considerably different from those analyzed in the EIR such that they would lessen the                 
health and environmental impacts of the project to ​less than significant​; (2) open these project alternatives                
or mitigation measures up for public comment; (3) test the entire India Basin project area for radioactive                 
and toxic contamination, with meaningful community oversight; (4) require much more extensive and             
proper testing and cleanup at the nearby Shipyard Superfund Site, with meaningful community oversight. 
 


A. Need to confirm the extent of radioactive and toxic contamination at the proposed             
site.  


The India Basin project must include a thorough testing, analysis, and summary of potentially radioactive               
and toxic contaminants before any use of the proposed site. The proposed project area is in close                 
proximity to contaminated Superfund sites with radioactive and toxic contaminants. Initial data from the              
Hunters Point Community Biomonitoring Project suggests that shipyard contamination has likely           
migrated into nearby homes and businesses, and potentially sickening residents and workers.​30 As such,              
we request that all properties within the project area are thoroughly tested for radioactive contamination               
and remediated, with meaningful community oversight to assure the public that the proposed project will               
not threaten the health and safety of the community. 
 


 
6 of 8 


 







 


Conclusion 
In response to the disproportionate toll COVID-19 has had on Bayview Hunters Point and other               
communities of color, Director Davis of the Human Rights Commission said that the City and County of                 
San Francisco “must acknowledge a need to shift how our city systems partner and collaborate with those                 
most impacted to change outcomes, not just during this crisis—but moving forward.” We agree. The               
coronavirus pandemic will eventually pass, but Bayview Hunters Point residents must live with the              
consequences of COVID-19 and its disparate effects caused by pollution and racial and economic              
inequity. Director Davis insisted that San Francisco's response “must also be rooted in ​trusting the               
resilient communities most at-risk of exposure to the coronavirus to guide a community-led             
response​.”​31 The Bayview Hunters Point Mothers and Fathers Committee, Greenaction, and the NLGSF             
also call upon the City and County of San Francisco to heed these words and trust the resilience of                   
Bayview Hunters Point residents and allow them and other impacted communities to lead the way               
forward. 
 
For all the above reasons, we ask you, Mayor Breed, Board of Supervisors, and the Planning                
Commission, to commit to working with the community to reduce the projected impacts to less than                
significant or rescind the approval of the India Basin Mixed-Use Project’s commercial component. We              
support remediation and improvement of the Shoreline Park, but that park needs to be a safe and healthy                  
place for residents—free from the harmful air pollution the Mixed-Use Project would cause. We ask for a                 
response to our letter with your stated course of action within 30 days of receipt of this letter. 
 
Sincerely, 
 


Leaotis Martin & Renay Jenkins 
Co-Coordinators 
Bayview Hunters Point Mothers & Fathers Committee 
renay_jenkins@yahoo.com 


Bradley Angel 
Executive Director 
Greenaction for Health & Environmental Justice 
bradley@greenaction.org 


Zsea Bowmani, J.D. 
Leonard I. Weinglass Fellow 
National Lawyers Guild / San Francisco Bay Area 
Chapter 
zsea@nlgsf.org 
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National Lawyers Guild San Francisco Bay Area Chapter
558 Capp St | San Francisco, CA 94110 | www.nigsf.org
p: 415 285-5067 | e: contact@nigsf.org






September 1, 2020
 
 
Dear Mayor Breed, San Francisco Board of Supervisors, and
the Planning Commission:
 

The National Lawyers Guild - San Francisco Bay Area Chapter,
Bayview Hunters Point Mothers and Fathers Committee, and
Greenaction for Health and Environmental Justice write to
express our strong concern about the India Basin Mixed-Use
Project and request that you revisit the project in light of
changed circumstances since it was first approved.
 
As new information reveals troubling links between air
pollution, race, and COVID-19, we call upon you to commit to
work with the public to reduce the project’s impacts on air
quality to less than significant, or if not feasible, to rescind
approval of the project altogether for the health and safety of
the community, and in furtherance of long awaited racial
justice.
 
Please see the attached letter which provides context for our



concern and the ramifications to the Bayview Hunters Point
community if the India basin Project is allowed to move
forward as planned. We ask for a response with your stated
course of action within 30 days of receipt of our letter.
 
Sincerely,
 
National Lawyers Guild - San Francisco Bay Area Chapter,
Greenaction for Health & Environmental Justice, and the
Bayview Hunters Point Mothers and Fathers Committee
--
Zsea Bowmani
Pronouns: He/Him/His
Leonard I. Weinglass Fellow
National Lawyers Guild - Bay Area Chapter
zsea@nlgsf.org • http://nlgsf.org

mailto:zsea@nlgsf.org
http://nlgsf.org/
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
 

From: Dan Ake <danake550@comcast.net> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 02, 2020 7:45 AM
To: CPC-Commissions Secretary <commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>
Subject: Juri Commons
 

 

9/2/20
 
re: 350 San Jose Ave, SF building proposal
 
 
Why is it suddenly okay for one owner to drastically alter the visual and sound space and to
build condos that look down on neighbors and a public park?
 
Those of us whose residences face the inner block area and Juri Commons have shared this
visual and sound space with a lot of consideration. The new owner is clueless about the
civility we have here. Please see this invasive plan for what it is… a co-opting of mutually
shared space. It’s called Juri Commons for a reason.
 
No one is saying they can’t build something, but make it fit in with our established Inner-
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Block Open Space and Juri Commons.
 
 
Please protect our neighborhood & public park,
 
Dan Ake
San Francisco 
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
 

From: Brian Seitz <seitz.brian@gmail.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 02, 2020 7:56 AM
To: Koppel, Joel (CPC) <joel.koppel@sfgov.org>; Moore, Kathrin (CPC) <kathrin.moore@sfgov.org>;
Chan, Deland (CPC) <deland.chan@sfgov.org>; Diamond, Susan (CPC) <sue.diamond@sfgov.org>;
Fung, Frank (CPC) <frank.fung@sfgov.org>; Imperial, Theresa (CPC) <theresa.imperial@sfgov.org>;
Campbell, Cathleen (CPC) <cathleen.campbell@sfgov.org>; CPC-Commissions Secretary
<commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>; Jardines, Esmeralda (CPC) <esmeralda.jardines@sfgov.org>;
Winslow, David (CPC) <david.winslow@sfgov.org>; Mandelman, Rafael (BOS)
<rafael.mandelman@sfgov.org>; friendsofjuricommons@gmail.com
Subject: I am opposed to 350-52 San Jose Avenue, San Francisco, 94110
 

 

 
 Dear Planning Commissioners
& SF Planning Board:
 
As I understand it:  Juri Commons park was established in 1976 by the SF Park & Rec
Department to protect a narrow strip of old railroad land from any future development. This all
happened after neighbors and City politicians had the wisdom to clean up the derelict property
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https://twitter.com/sfplanning
http://www.youtube.com/sfplanning
http://www.flickr.com/photos/sfplanning
https://nextdoor.com/pages/san-francisco-planning/
http://signup.sfplanning.org/
https://sfplanning.org/staff-directory
https://sfplanning.org/node/1978
https://sfplanning.org/covid-19


























and transform it into an enjoyable community space. As an official public park the property
gained special protection status as an “exceptional” area not to be disturbed.
 
Fast forward 45 years, now a money hungry realtor wants to build an oversized, luxury condo
building next to the park. His proposal would shadow and ruin the center portion of Juri
Commons where visitors enjoy sitting in the sunshine. The current plan for 350 San Jose is too
large!
 
I want a smaller, shorter building with ample “setbacks” on all sides!
 
Revise the building plan for 350-52 San Jose Ave and make the units smaller.
 
Respectfully,
 
Professor, Brian Seitz
seitz.brian@gmail.com         

mailto:seitz.brian@gmail.com


From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)
Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED ANNOUNCES SAN FRANCISCO’S PLAN FOR FURTHER

REOPENING BUSINESSES AND ACTIVITIES
Date: Tuesday, September 01, 2020 12:50:23 PM
Attachments: 09.01.20 Reopening_COVID-19.pdf

 
 
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
Date: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 at 11:59 AM
To: "Press Office, Mayor (MYR)" <mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org>
Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED ANNOUNCES SAN
FRANCISCO’S PLAN FOR FURTHER REOPENING BUSINESSES AND ACTIVITIES
 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Tuesday, September 1, 2020
Contact: San Francisco Joint Information Center, dempress@sfgov.org 
 

*** PRESS RELEASE ***
MAYOR LONDON BREED ANNOUNCES SAN FRANCISCO’S

PLAN FOR FURTHER REOPENING BUSINESSES AND
ACTIVITIES

San Francisco’s updated timeline allows for a safer and gradual reopening, balances the risk
of the activity with the ability of the City’s resources to manage COVID-19 cases

 
San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed, Dr. Grant Colfax, Director of Health, and
Assessor-Recorder Carmen Chu, co-Chair of the City’s Economic Recovery Task Force, today
announced the next steps in San Francisco’s reopening of businesses and activities.
 
Since July, San Francisco has been on the State’s COVID-19 watch list, which restricted many
activities and required the City to pause further reopening. On Friday, August 28, the State
issued new criteria and a colored-coded tiered system, which replaced the watch list.
San Francisco has been placed on the “red” tier, which provides the City the discretion to
move forward with reopening some activities. While San Francisco recognizes the State’s
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


San Francisco’s updated timeline allows for a safer and gradual reopening, balances the risk of 
the activity with the ability of the City’s resources to manage COVID-19 cases 


 
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
San Francisco has been placed on the “red” tier, which provides the City the discretion to move 
forward with reopening some activities. While San Francisco recognizes the State’s thresholds, 
the City will continue on a reopening path based on its unique challenges and successes, and 
maintains the ability to open more gradually than what the State allows. 
 
“Our priority has always been to protect the health and safety of the people of San Francisco,” 
said Mayor Breed. “Since March, people have been struggling financially, mentally, and 
emotionally, and being able to continue our gradual reopening of businesses and activities will 
help to ease some of that burden. We remain committed to making decisions based on data and 
our local conditions with COVID-19, and our next steps take a balanced and thoughtful approach 
to reopening. But we all need to do our part to reopen while keeping our community safe, so 
remember to cover your face, keep your distance, and wash your hands regularly.”    
 
San Francisco’s immediate path forward starts with outdoor activities that are lower risk and 
moves to indoor activities that are lower risk and with limited capacity. In parallel to this, in-
person learning and child and youth development activities will also be opened on a rolling basis. 
Today, outdoor personal services are resuming, as well as indoor malls at limited capacity. 
Additional services, businesses, and activities will resume over the coming weeks and months, as 
long as San Francisco continues to make progress on limiting the spread of COVID-19. 
 
“We know our communities and businesses are anxious to get back to work and start doing some 
regular activities,” said Dr. Colfax. “We will continue our deliberate and gradual reopening as it 
allows us to monitor the spread, manage its immediate challenges and mitigate the long term 
impact on our city. Our reopening pace will be informed by our ability to manage the risk of 
more activity that may result in more cases and hospitalizations.” 
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“Time and again, San Franciscans have risen to the challenge to slow the spread of COVID-19,” 
said Assessor Carmen Chu, Co-Chair of the Economic Recovery Task Force. “That collective 
action is what has allowed us to be here today. Reflected in comments we’ve heard from 
hundreds of people through the Economic Recovery Task Force, this announcement is important 
because it shows the path forward for so many industries and businesses that have been shuttered 
for months. Let’s keep each other safe and let’s work together to sustain our steady openings.” 
 
“San Franciscans have made real and ongoing sacrifices to slow the spread of COVID-19 and to 
get back in a position where we can begin reopening again,” said Joaquín Torres, Director of the 
Office of Economic and Workforce Development. “This crisis is multi-faceted, and as a City, 
we’re extremely concerned about the enormous economic toll it’s taking, especially on those 
who are out of work and for businesses that have not been able to reopen. We’re keeping these 
workers and businesses center of mind, and that’s why we’ve moved ahead immediately with 
reopening personal services and will continue quickly but carefully expanding our reopening.”  
 
The gradual reopening of outdoor services, malls, and children’s activities will increase travel 
and interaction throughout the city, which means increasing community spread of the virus and 
an increase in cases. Public health officials will need to regularly assess the Key Public Health 
Indicators, particularly new positive case counts and hospitalizations to ensure San Francisco has 
the necessary resources available for those that are infected. 
 
As San Francisco moves forward with reopening businesses, more than 50 San Francisco 
Transitional Kindergarten (TK)-6 grade schools have been provided an application for in-person 
learning with limited capacity. These applications are under review and will be approved within 
two to four weeks. The goal is for in-classroom learning to resume on rolling basis, starting with 
the youngest children. Additionally, applications for Community Hubs are currently being 
accepted, and the program is scheduled to start on September 14. Other child and youth 
development activities are underway including after-school programs and childcare facilities. 
 
San Francisco’s updated reopening plan is outlined below and is available online at 
SF.gov/reopening. Reopening is dependent upon San Francisco’s Health indicators remaining 
stable or improving, and the plan below is subject to change. All San Franciscans must do their 
part to limit the spread of COVID-19, including face masking, social distancing and 
handwashing. The reopening of most of the below activities and businesses requires limited 
capacity and approved health and safety plans.  
 
San Francisco’s Path Forward to Reopening 
 
Outdoor activities – Moving Forward September 1 


• Outdoor hair salons and barber shops  
• Outdoor personal services 
• Outdoor massage 
• Outdoor pools (lap swimming, wading), with limited capacity 



https://data.sfgov.org/stories/s/epem-wyzb

https://data.sfgov.org/stories/s/epem-wyzb

https://sf.gov/reopening
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• Outdoor non-contact, recreational activities  
• Indoor malls (no food courts, gathering areas) at 25% capacity 
• Childcare and Out of School Time programs, with limitations 
• Higher and adult education, with limitations 
• Indoor funerals (up to 12 people) 
• Outdoor gym and fitness centers (September 9) 


 
GOAL: Mid-September, Low Risk Outdoor Activities and TK-6th grade in-person 
learning 


• Outdoor tour buses and boats, with limited capacity 
• Outdoor movies, with limited capacity 
• Outdoor family entertainment, with limited capacity 
• Hotels and lodging (not hotel fitness centers), with limited capacity 
• In-classroom learning: TK-6 grade on rolling basis with approved health and safety plan 
• Indoor museums, zoos, aquariums, with limited capacity and an approved health and 


safety plans) 
• Places of worship (allows one person at a time for individual prayer indoors; 50 people 


outdoors) 
• Small special gatherings, for example election campaigns, with limited capacity (1 person 


indoors, 12 people outdoors) 
 
GOAL: End of September, Low Risk Indoor Activities 


• Indoor hair salons and barber shops, with limited capacity 
• Indoor personal services, with limited capacity 
• Indoor one-on-one personal training, with limited capacity 
• Indoor solo use of gyms and fitness centers, with limited capacity  
• Places of worship, with limited capacity (25% of capacity indoors, up to 25 people; 50 


people outdoors) 
• Small special gatherings, with limited capacity (25% of capacity indoors, up to 25 


people; 50 people outdoors) 
 


GOAL: October, Middle School in-person learning 
• Middle schools, in-person learning, on rolling basis with an approved health and safety 


plan 
 
GOAL: November, High Schools, additional learning activities 


• High schools, in-person learning, on rolling basis with an approved health and safety plan 
 
 


### 







thresholds, the City will continue on a reopening path based on its unique challenges and
successes, and maintains the ability to open more gradually than what the State allows.
 
“Our priority has always been to protect the health and safety of the people of San Francisco,”
said Mayor Breed. “Since March, people have been struggling financially, mentally, and
emotionally, and being able to continue our gradual reopening of businesses and activities will
help to ease some of that burden. We remain committed to making decisions based on data
and our local conditions with COVID-19, and our next steps take a balanced and thoughtful
approach to reopening. But we all need to do our part to reopen while keeping our community
safe, so remember to cover your face, keep your distance, and wash your hands regularly.”  
 
San Francisco’s immediate path forward starts with outdoor activities that are lower risk and
moves to indoor activities that are lower risk and with limited capacity. In parallel to this, in-
person learning and child and youth development activities will also be opened on a rolling
basis. Today, outdoor personal services are resuming, as well as indoor malls at limited
capacity. Additional services, businesses, and activities will resume over the coming weeks
and months, as long as San Francisco continues to make progress on limiting the spread of
COVID-19.
 
“We know our communities and businesses are anxious to get back to work and start doing
some regular activities,” said Dr. Colfax. “We will continue our deliberate and gradual
reopening as it allows us to monitor the spread, manage its immediate challenges and mitigate
the long term impact on our city. Our reopening pace will be informed by our ability to
manage the risk of more activity that may result in more cases and hospitalizations.”
 
“Time and again, San Franciscans have risen to the challenge to slow the spread of COVID-
19,” said Assessor Carmen Chu, Co-Chair of the Economic Recovery Task Force. “That
collective action is what has allowed us to be here today. Reflected in comments we’ve heard
from hundreds of people through the Economic Recovery Task Force, this announcement is
important because it shows the path forward for so many industries and businesses that have
been shuttered for months. Let’s keep each other safe and let’s work together to sustain our
steady openings.”
 
“San Franciscans have made real and ongoing sacrifices to slow the spread of COVID-19 and
to get back in a position where we can begin reopening again,” said Joaquín Torres, Director
of the Office of Economic and Workforce Development. “This crisis is multi-faceted, and as a
City, we’re extremely concerned about the enormous economic toll it’s taking, especially on
those who are out of work and for businesses that have not been able to reopen. We’re keeping
these workers and businesses center of mind, and that’s why we’ve moved ahead immediately
with reopening personal services and will continue quickly but carefully expanding our
reopening.” 
 
The gradual reopening of outdoor services, malls, and children’s activities will increase travel
and interaction throughout the city, which means increasing community spread of the virus
and an increase in cases. Public health officials will need to regularly assess the Key Public
Health Indicators, particularly new positive case counts and hospitalizations to ensure San
Francisco has the necessary resources available for those that are infected.
 
As San Francisco moves forward with reopening businesses, more than 50 San Francisco
Transitional Kindergarten (TK)-6 grade schools have been provided an application for in-
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person learning with limited capacity. These applications are under review and will be
approved within two to four weeks. The goal is for in-classroom learning to resume on rolling
basis, starting with the youngest children. Additionally, applications for Community Hubs are
currently being accepted, and the program is scheduled to start on September 14. Other child
and youth development activities are underway including after-school programs and childcare
facilities.
 
San Francisco’s updated reopening plan is outlined below and is available online at
SF.gov/reopening. Reopening is dependent upon San Francisco’s Health indicators remaining
stable or improving, and the plan below is subject to change. All San Franciscans must do
their part to limit the spread of COVID-19, including face masking, social distancing and
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

Outdoor hair salons and barber shops
Outdoor personal services
Outdoor massage
Outdoor pools (lap swimming, wading), with limited capacity
Outdoor non-contact, recreational activities
Indoor malls (no food courts, gathering areas) at 25% capacity
Childcare and Out of School Time programs, with limitations
Higher and adult education, with limitations
Indoor funerals (up to 12 people)
Outdoor gym and fitness centers (September 9)

 
GOAL: Mid-September, Low Risk Outdoor Activities and TK-6th grade in-person
learning

Outdoor tour buses and boats, with limited capacity
Outdoor movies, with limited capacity
Outdoor family entertainment, with limited capacity
Hotels and lodging (not hotel fitness centers), with limited capacity
In-classroom learning: TK-6 grade on rolling basis with approved health and safety plan
Indoor museums, zoos, aquariums, with limited capacity and an approved health and
safety plans)
Places of worship (allows one person at a time for individual prayer indoors; 50 people
outdoors)
Small special gatherings, for example election campaigns, with limited capacity (1
person indoors, 12 people outdoors)

 
GOAL: End of September, Low Risk Indoor Activities

Indoor hair salons and barber shops, with limited capacity
Indoor personal services, with limited capacity
Indoor one-on-one personal training, with limited capacity
Indoor solo use of gyms and fitness centers, with limited capacity
Places of worship, with limited capacity (25% of capacity indoors, up to 25 people; 50
people outdoors)
Small special gatherings, with limited capacity (25% of capacity indoors, up to 25

https://sf.gov/reopening


people; 50 people outdoors)
 

GOAL: October, Middle School in-person learning
Middle schools, in-person learning, on rolling basis with an approved health and safety
plan

 
GOAL: November, High Schools, additional learning activities

High schools, in-person learning, on rolling basis with an approved health and safety
plan

 
 

###
 



From: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
To: Chan, Deland (CPC); Diamond, Susan (CPC); Fung, Frank (CPC); Imperial, Theresa (CPC); Koppel, Joel (CPC);

Moore, Kathrin (CPC)
Cc: Jardines, Esmeralda (CPC)
Subject: FW: Mail - 4 letters for Commissioners re: 350 San Jose Ave
Date: Tuesday, September 01, 2020 9:44:00 AM
Attachments: letter - 350 San Jose Ave - Elliot Isenberg.pdf

letter - 350 San Jose Ave - Tanya Bashaw.pdf
Letter - 350 San Jose Ave - Elisabeth Krainer.pdf
letter - 350 San Jose Ave - Isabelle Diamond.pdf
image002.png
image004.png
image006.png
image008.png
image010.png
image012.png

 
 
Josephine O. Feliciano
Commission Affairs
PLEASE NOTE MY NEW ADDRESS AND PHONE NUMBER AS OF AUGUST 17:
49 South Van Ness Avenue, Suite 1400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 628.652.7343 | www.sfplanning.org
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
 

From: DCP, Reception (CPC) <reception.dcp@sfgov.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 01, 2020 8:57 AM
To: Son, Chanbory (CPC) <chanbory.son@sfgov.org>; Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
<josephine.feliciano@sfgov.org>
Subject: Mail - 4 letters for Commissioners re: 350 San Jose Ave
 
 

mailto:Josephine.Feliciano@sfgov.org
mailto:deland.chan@sfgov.org
mailto:sue.diamond@sfgov.org
mailto:Frank.Fung@sfgov.org
mailto:theresa.imperial@sfgov.org
mailto:Joel.Koppel@sfgov.org
mailto:kathrin.moore@sfgov.org
mailto:Esmeralda.Jardines@sfgov.org
http://www.sfplanning.org/
https://sfplanninggis.org/pim/
https://www.facebook.com/sfplanning
https://twitter.com/sfplanning
http://www.youtube.com/sfplanning
http://www.flickr.com/photos/sfplanning
https://nextdoor.com/pages/san-francisco-planning/
http://signup.sfplanning.org/
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E{.,~.~~T~ IS£~BERG. ~I-~.D.


I am OPPOSED to the present plans for 350 San Jose Avenue:


.::: ~ :: ,. n . _ ~ : .


To Wham It 1WIay ~an~ern:


We who live in this neighborhood have been shocked to learn during the last Discretionary
Review, that the Planning Commissioners received materials saying there was "no neighborhood
opposition" to this project. Many of us wrote and phoned having faith that our concerns would
bc~ taken info ccrosid`eraficm.


According to UDAT meeting notes from 10/12/18, the Planning Department told the
developer to reduce the height, depth and mass of their plan to be in line with Residential Design
Guidelines, and to add open space on the property. The recommendations were in line with the
concerns of neighbors.


T~e~.~~~ d~v~l g~ ~ trek ~uw t~ ~ve~ b~ p~c~pvs~l, i~c~~g ~"b c~ t~~ lcar~es
tlxat were "nat recommended" by the Planning Department, and to my amazement,: it appears the
bigger plans may have gotten approved. ~Vhat happened??? Why did the Planning Department
not enforce its own recommendations? Why do neighbors have to hire lawyers to get the
Planning Departn~nt to do the job our property taxes pay them to do?


Please use dour pov~er and do the right thing. Enf`orc~ your c~~ron recommendations and reduce
~hE size end impact o~i~ s project.


I often take walks in Juri Commons as my home for 41 years has been at 115 San Jose Avenue
right down the same block. It appears that the enlarged plan will interfere with the sunlight in
this one neighborhood park which is dear to my heart.


~.


_ _ __ __ _ __ _ --
Dr. Elliott Isenberg iY


,, y ~ Apt 4I 4 115 San Jose Ave ~~
San Francisco, CA 94110


~~ ~ • SAN F~Nclsco, CA 94114 415.695.0499
PSYCHOLOGIST •CALIFORNIA LICENSE #P$Y 11202 •MARRIAGE &FAMILYTHERAPtST CALIFORNIA LICENSE#MFT 2363
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The current project plan re: 350 San Jose Avenue is all wrong.
It's oversized, greedy and would negatively impact our neighborhood.


Dear ~F Planning. ~ommi~~ioners::


Please protect Juri Commons Park and our Mission District
neighborhood.
The new owner/investor at 350 San ,]ose only seems interested in
making money and destroying our park &community. Please don't let
this ha~~en. Re,~ect SIA's oversized ~alan..Make tie x~ew building
smaller with affo~rc~ab~~~ r~~s ~ ~ see ~ ~.


We enjoy the open park space, the sunlight and often sit out on
the green benches near the park's central area. We don't want to see
(or hear) rich people on condo becks looking down on us. That would
spoil the park.


P1eas~e, don't het fihem cud-o~~ any' o~ ~~e ~~urili,g~t or air to ,~uri
Commons Park!


Thank you,


Tana Basha~nr
1043 Valencia St; Apt-B
San Francisco, CA 94110
tbashaw@gmail.com








man; Fra~~is~a P~a~~ r~~ ~'a ~i~s~a~,~~s:


re: 350 San Jose Avenue


My name is Elisabeth and I live at 376 San Jose Avenue. There's been a lot of opposition to
the proposal for 350 San Jose, but the Planning Dept has not listened to our neighborhood.
1~e:'ve acti~re~y~ opposed the plan for the past ~ dears.


We know they're going to build something at the 350 site, but as our spokesman, Stephen
Williams pointed out; "their current proposal would negatively impact a lot of people and
all the adjoining properties".


Juri Commons is a ,JEWEL.
''`WE leave ~o'M~r~~~yze the 1~~ract,o~ I,u~i ~o~mmo~s Park.
After viewing the Shadow Study, if you. stand in.that sit on~of the park- E'e vi~ua~~i~z~ the lc~scs~-
- it's severe. l5% of the sunlight. And the loss would be forever!


*A smaller building would keep the backyard open, reduce impact on the park and less
impact on all the neighbors.


~̀ ~e~ep e r~ertt ccgn'~r~~I~ti ap~rtm~errts anc~ m e ̀t~ ~m °b~a~~~ nevi ~rre~,'~lt/e ~c~n't af~'ord to
dose rental units ~lVe don't need luxury condos in the Mission. ~'~ere's a glut of hose.


*Reduce the number of intrusive windows. Build lightwells.
Eliminate the balconies & decks. In a dense neighborhood, balconies are obtrusive &noisy!


*"Let's ~e fran~C". ~~e owner who fought ~e wilding ~ years a,go is dames ~►Tunemacher
a.h~.a. Vanguard` Read F:State^. He's a speculator and also known for trying to get rid of rent
controlled apartments in SF.


Please consider these facts!


Elisabeth Krainer
3'T6 San Jose Av~nue~
S~~ .F~rancls~cn, ~C1~ 9~,1 ~~~








No to 350 San Jose!'


to: The Planning Dept of San Francisco:


The SF Planning Department is supposed to protect our neighborhoods,
correct? But instead of protecting "the people of San Francisco" the
department s~eerns to be favoring the interests of Real- Estate companies
ar~~l a~;~l~lfln~t~i~e ~,nves~t~rs~


The building proposal for 350 San .Jose Avenue should have never gotten
this far!
The proposal is too big for our street. The oversized building would
shadow 15% of ,Jliri Commons Park, block the Mid-Block Qpen Space and
deny a{I 5~n~tgh`~'~o the prope~`t~r drreetl~ north and next door (33~-34 3
San Jose).


The new owners of 350-52 San dose are the speculators; Nunemacher &
Cassidy. They bought the property two years ago for $2.1 million and
hope to pocket $10 million quickly. These two have an infamous history
k~ere in Sin ~ra~~i~~~. ~h:~~ ~v~~ t~~r~~ ~ ~~d e~sr~d~~ aver "~#~~c~~rd~t~~e
F~o~a~rr~~g"."'fFi~ey'~~~em~t~'E~ ~t'ry~ir~~g ~ ~e~pl~rt ~u~r ~nerc~hb~r~ioo~d'~or't~ieir
own $ $ profit.


Nunemacher has made public statements regarding his goal to eliminate
rental housing in San Francisco. In the case of 350 San ,Jose, they're trying
to eliminate the 4 original rental units and replace them with large, more
lucrati~re condo. SIB (their firont ~ompany~ has tried to navigate around
all city laws and orc~~nances r~ga~d~r~g th~~ size of thre bpi di-~~g; setbacks,
massing, rent control laws, and public relations.


want a smaller building with all rental units.
Protect Juri Park & SF Housing Laws!


S~,~~e,re~y,


Isabelle Diamond
3 76 San )ose Ave
SF, CA 94110































 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)
To: Foster, Nicholas (CPC)
Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: Request to remove Item 6 - 717 California from the Consent Calendar - Planning Commission Meeting of

September 3rd
Date: Tuesday, September 01, 2020 9:36:04 AM
Attachments: CCDC_717 California.pdf

 
 
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
 
 

From: Matthias Mormino <matthias.mormino@chinatowncdc.org>
Date: Monday, August 31, 2020 at 3:41 PM
To: "Ionin, Jonas (CPC)" <jonas.ionin@sfgov.org>
Subject: Request to remove Item 6 - 717 California from the Consent Calendar - Planning
Commission Meeting of September 3rd
 

 

Dear Commission Secretary Ionin,
 
I would like to request that item 6 regarding 717 California be removed from the Consent Calendar,
Chinatown CDC has deep concerns about this Conditional Use Authorization as outlined in the
attached letter which was sent to the Department on Friday.
 
Regards,
 
Matthias
 
Matthias Mormino
Director of Policy 
Chinatown Community Development Center

mailto:jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
mailto:nicholas.foster@sfgov.org
mailto:Josephine.Feliciano@sfgov.org
http://www.sfplanning.org/
https://sfplanninggis.org/pim/
https://sfplanning.org/staff-directory
https://sfplanning.org/covid-19



 1 5 2 5  G r an t  A v e nu e  


 S an  F ra n c i s c o ,  C A  9 4 13 3  


 T E L  4 15 . 9 84 . 14 5 0  


 FA X  4 1 5 . 3 6 2 . 7 9 92  


 T T Y  4 1 5 . 9 8 4 . 9 91 0  


 w ww .c h i n a t ow n c dc . o r g  


Properties professionally managed by Chinatown Community Development Center do not discriminate based on race, color, creed, 
religion, sex, national origin, age, familial status, handicap, ancestry, medical condition, physical handicap, veteran status, sexual 
orientation, AIDS, AIDS related condition (ARC), mental disability, marital status, source of income, or any other arbitrary status. 


August 27, 2020 


President Joel Koppel  
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
Project Sponsor: California Grant Family LP 


Dear President Koppel: 


Chinatown Community Development Center opposes the above-referenced Application for 
Conditional Use Authorization.  The large office space - sought to be authorized after illegally 
moving into the space - is out of character for Chinatown.  If approved, the technology office use 
would subvert the original intent of professional services uses in Chinatown and would open the 
doors for large scale uses that would push out more typical smaller scale professional service 
uses that serve the community. 


717 California Street is in the Chinatown Community Business District. (Planning Code Section 
810.)  Conditional use authorization is required for non-retail professional service uses over 
5,000 square feet in the Chinatown Community Business District.  (Planning Code Sections 
121.4 and 810.)  Section 810 states: 


“The size of individual professional or business office use is limited in order to 
prevent these areas from being used to accommodate larger office uses spilling 
over from the financial district.” (emphasis added) (Planning Code Section 810.) 


Here, conditional use authorization is sought to permit the use of 19,700 gross square feet in the 
building.  While Patheon (described as “the fastest, most reliable WebOps platform with 
enterprise-grade security and customer support”) has occupied the space for some years, this 
technology services company has operated in the subject space without the benefit of a 
conditional use authorization.  The size of the Patheon space far exceeds more typical 
professional services uses allowed in the Chinatown Community Business District and in 
Chinatown.  The Planning Commission should allow uses over the as of right size limit ONLY 
when such uses directly support the underlying intent of the Chinatown Plan (the “Plan”) 
itself – namely uses that DIRECTLY support residential affordability, visitor attraction, 
and the underlying cultural fabric of Chinatown.  As such, the Planning Commission should 
no authorize a conditional use here. 
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Properties professionally managed by Chinatown Community Development Center do not discriminate based on race, color, creed, 
religion, sex, national origin, age, familial status, handicap, ancestry, medical condition, physical handicap, veteran status, sexual 
orientation, AIDS, AIDS related condition (ARC), mental disability, marital status, source of income, or any other arbitrary status. 


Chinatown Community Business District was enacted to prevent Chinatown non-retail 
professional service space “from being used to accommodate larger office uses spilling over 
from the financial district.”  (Planning Code Section 810.)  The 19,600 gross square foot 
technology office space dwarfs other non-retail professional service space in Chinatown 
Community Business District or in the neighboring Chinatown Visitor Retail District without 
directly supporting intended uses set forth in the Plan.   


Chinatown CDC urges the Planning Department and the Planning Commission to strictly enforce 
the use restrictions of the Chinatown Community Business District.  We must protect the 
underlying intention of the Plan.  We must guard against proliferation of oversized office and 
technology space that will push “Chinatown” out of Chinatown.  Just one crack in the dam can 
give way to a breach.   


While COVID 19 has deeply impacted the economy of office space, the lesson of the Great 
Recession is that we cannot let up our vigilance.  As we know, short-sighted policies and 
decisions intended to stimulate economic recovery led to massive inequality during the 
recovery.  Let us not repeat this mistake as we seek to recover from the COVID 19 recession. 


Chinatown Community Development Center requests that you deny the application for 
conditional use authorization. 


Sincerely, 


CHINATOWN COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT CENTER, INC. 


By 
Malcolm Yeung 


Enclosure 


cc: Vice President Kathrin Moore 
kathrin.moore@sfgov.org 


Commissioner Deland Chan 
deland.chan@sfgov.org 


Commissioner Sue Diamond 
sue.diamond@sfgov.org 


Commissioner Frank S. Fung 
frank.fung@sfgov.org 
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 Commissioner Theresa Imperial 
 theresa.imperial@sfgov.org 
 
  
 Supervisor Aaron Peskin 
 aaron.peskin@sfgov.org 
 
 Dana Kennedy, Esq. 
 Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass 
 dkennedy@coblentzlaw.com 
 
 Allan Low, Esq. 
 Perkins Coie LLP 
 alow@perkinscoie.com 
 
 







 



From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)
Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC); Chandler, Mathew (CPC)
Subject: FW: Notice of Public Hearing for 2100-2102 Jones St./998 Filbert St. Record # 2019-001613DRP
Date: Tuesday, September 01, 2020 9:34:03 AM

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

﻿On 8/31/20, 4:31 PM, "nancy caten" <ncat@flash.net> wrote:

    This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

    Dear Mr. Ionin,

    Regarding the Public Hearing for 2100-2102 Jones Street/998 Filbert Street. Record # 2019-001613DRP

    My name is Nancy Caten. I live next door to Tons Of Bubbles at 986 Filbert St. and have lived here for as long as
the laundromat has existed. Tons of Bubbles has been a great neighbor and I definitely consider it an essential
service for the neighborhood. This area has many renters that are not allowed to have washer/dryers in their
apartments. A reliable laundromat that is close by and walkable is an absolute necessity, especially for any elderly
residents. There are no other nearby alternatives  to TOB. If it closes it would insure a definite hardship on our
community.

    PLEASE DO NOT ALLOW TONS OF BUBBLES TO BE CLOSED.

    Sincerely,
    Nancy Caten

mailto:jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
mailto:Josephine.Feliciano@sfgov.org
mailto:Mathew.Chandler@sfgov.org
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
Subject: FW: Opposition to Proposed Construction at 350 San Jose Ave
Date: Monday, August 31, 2020 12:07:06 PM
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
 

From: Noam Szoke <noam@maccounsel.com> 
Sent: Sunday, August 30, 2020 12:43 PM
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
<rafael.mandelman@sfgov.org>; MandelmanStaff, [BOS] <mandelmanstaff@sfgov.org>;
friendsofjuricommons@gmail.com
Subject: Opposition to Proposed Construction at 350 San Jose Ave
 

 

Dear Commissioners,

I am a math specialist for SFUSD and a long-time renter living near this proposed development. This
plan proposes to get rid of rental units and put in multiple huge condos. The city has been in such a
rush to add housing, but I have to ask myself who it’s for. I can’t afford to move into a place like that,
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https://nextdoor.com/pages/san-francisco-planning/
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https://sfplanning.org/node/1978
https://sfplanning.org/covid-19


























and neither can any other school district teacher or any of the kids and families I work with who live
in this neighborhood. Also, these condos would dominate Juri Commons because of their size and
because of the plan to have multiple balconies facing the park. There are so few open spaces we can
go in the Mission to relax outside, and the proposal as it is would take away from everyone’s
enjoyment of the park.

This plan chips away at affordability by removing rental units, and it would have a negative impact
on a really nice little park where there’s no other green space near by. I hope you’ll get them to build
something smaller and affordable.

Thank you for your consideration,
 
Noam Szoke
25th & Shotwell, SF



  This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

From: CPC-Commissions Secretary
To: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: Noe Valley Alteration/Demolition and Flat Policy Loophole Issues
Date: Monday, August 31, 2020 12:07:02 PM
Attachments: IMG_5566.PNG

IMG_5564.PNG
IMG_5562.PNG
IMG_5561.PNG
image007.png
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

                                   
 
 
Due to COVID-19, San Francisco Planning is not providing any in-person services, but we are operating remotely. Our staff are available by e-mail, and the Planning and Historic Preservation Commissions are convening remotely. The public is encouraged to participate. Find more information on our services here. 
 

From: SchuT <schuttishtr@sbcglobal.net> 
Sent: Sunday, August 30, 2020 11:37 AM
To: Koppel, Joel (CPC) <joel.koppel@sfgov.org>; Kathrin Moore <mooreurban@aol.com>; Diamond, Susan (CPC) <sue.diamond@sfgov.org>; Imperial, Theresa (CPC) <theresa.imperial@sfgov.org>; Chan, Deland (CPC) <deland.chan@sfgov.org>; Fung, Frank (CPC) <frank.fung@sfgov.org>; Hillis, Rich (CPC) <rich.hillis@sfgov.org>; Ionin, Jonas (CPC) <jonas.ionin@sfgov.org>
Cc: CPC-Commissions Secretary <commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>; Watty, Elizabeth (CPC) <elizabeth.watty@sfgov.org>; Merlone, Audrey (CPC) <audrey.merlone@sfgov.org>; Teague, Corey (CPC) <corey.teague@sfgov.org>; Washington, Delvin (CPC) <delvin.washington@sfgov.org>; Ajello Hoagland, Linda (CPC) <linda.ajellohoagland@sfgov.org>
Subject: Noe Valley Alteration/Demolition and Flat Policy Loophole Issues
 

 

﻿Dear President Koppel, Vice-President Moore, Commissioners Diamond, Imperial, Chan and Fung and Director Hillis:

Good Sunday Morning to you all.  
There are several attachments below.
I was sitting reading the Sunday paper and I saw the ad below which is the first attachment.
This building is currently two very livable, rent controlled flats as can be seen by the web ads when the flats were for sale and the entire building sold for $1.9 million in October 2018.   
I assume that any tenants were bought out, similar to what happened at 235-237 Jersey which sold recently for $7.5 million.**
While the plans for this project on Elizabeth Street seem to follow the Flat Policy approved by the Commission in October 2017 and that is a good thing, the Speculators/Developers slid right through the loophole of the overly liberal Demo Calcs as have so many other projects, many of which I have detailed throughout the past six plus years.
As you know, the point of the Demo Calcs was to allow Alterations that would not be Tantamount to Demolition thereby preserving existing housing which is deemed more affordable.  That is policy in both the Code and the Housing Element.
In 2009 when Section 317 was enacted it included Section 317 (b) (2) (D) which allowed for the Calcs to be adjusted as needed by the Planning Commission for policy efficacy.
Whether selling the entitlements prior to the construction or immediately after the CFC the outcome is the same....policy efficacy is being thwarted by not adjusting the Calcs.
In the last year the Code Implementation Document has revamped how the Demo Calcs are computed.
Regardless of that fact, and everything else that has gone on since 2009, the Calcs as listed on the plans below for this Elizabeth Street project are “squishy”.
I think that “squishy” requires more regulation, which means adjusting the Demo Calcs, which is a tool the Commission has in the tool box.
Also no DRs were filed on this Elizabeth Street project as is true for the vast majority of these Alterations in the past six plus years.
Thank you and have a good day and be well and safe.
Sincerely,
Georgia Schuttish
415-285-8217
**There is more to discuss about this and other projects on Jersey Street but I will save it for another time.
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Sent from my iPad



 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: CPC-Commissions Secretary
Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC); Foster, Nicholas (CPC)
Subject: FW: "717 California Street, Case No. 2019-021010CUA".
Date: Monday, August 31, 2020 12:06:37 PM
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
 

From: hayoula@aol.com <hayoula@aol.com> 
Sent: Saturday, August 29, 2020 1:16 PM
To: CPC-Commissions Secretary <commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>
Cc: pduffy@coblentzlaw.com
Subject: "717 California Street, Case No. 2019-021010CUA".
 

 

To whom it may concern,
My name is Shahram Fakhraie, I am the owner of Camera Source located
at 555 Grant Ave San Francisco. During the past several years I’ve had
nothing but excellent experience with my neighbors upstairs. The employees
have supported me with their small and big purchases and in any other ways
that I would have expected a good neighbor to do so.
I have built my business to help not only the tourists, but also the locals and
the employees have been steady source my clientele.
During the past years and specifically at harsh times like this with the effect of
Covid-19 I strongly believe having the tenants at 717 will not only help me,
but also all the surrounding businesses.
Yours sincerely 
Shahram Fakhraie
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Sent from my iPhone



From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)
Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR BREED ANNOUNCES DELIVERY OF PERSONAL PROTECTIVE EQUIPMENT

TO SMALL BUSINESSES
Date: Monday, August 31, 2020 12:04:08 PM
Attachments: 08.31.20 Personal Protective Equipment Distribution.pdf

 
 
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
Date: Monday, August 31, 2020 at 12:03 PM
To: "Press Office, Mayor (MYR)" <mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org>
Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR BREED ANNOUNCES DELIVERY OF
PERSONAL PROTECTIVE EQUIPMENT TO SMALL BUSINESSES
 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Monday, August 31, 2020
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org  
 

*** PRESS RELEASE ***
MAYOR BREED ANNOUNCES DELIVERY OF PERSONAL

PROTECTIVE EQUIPMENT TO SMALL BUSINESSES
Face shields, masks, and sanitizers from the State will be distributed to thousands of small

businesses and their workers in neighborhoods most impacted by COVID-19
 
San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed, in partnership with the California Governor’s
Office of Emergency Services and the California Office of the Small Business Advocate,
today announced the delivery of over one million surgical masks, 600,000 face shields, and
150,000 bottles of hand sanitizer for distribution to businesses and workers in the city’s most
vulnerable communities, including in the Mission, Bayview and Chinatown. The shipment of
360 pallets of Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) comes as San Francisco prepares to
launch a public awareness campaign to remind and encourage people to wear face coverings in
advance of the Labor Day weekend.
 
Today, Mayor Breed joined the Latino Task Force and Calle 24 in the Mission to distribute
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
Office of Emergency Services and the California Office of the Small Business Advocate, today 
announced the delivery of over one million surgical masks, 600,000 face shields, and 150,000 
bottles of hand sanitizer for distribution to businesses and workers in the city’s most vulnerable 
communities, including in the Mission, Bayview and Chinatown. The shipment of 360 pallets of 
Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) comes as San Francisco prepares to launch a public 
awareness campaign to remind and encourage people to wear face coverings in advance of the 
Labor Day weekend. 
 
Today, Mayor Breed joined the Latino Task Force and Calle 24 in the Mission to distribute PPE 
from the Latino Task Force Resource Hub.  
 
“Reopening safely is critical for our City’s health and economic recovery from the COVID-19 
pandemic. We know that using PPE like face coverings and following good hygiene practices are 
what will allow us to safely reopen and get businesses back on their feet,” said Mayor Breed. 
“Small businesses all over our city have been hit-hard financially, and for those businesses that 
have been able to stay open or will soon reopen, figuring out how to safely operate a business 
during a global pandemic is hard work. We hope this distribution of PPE will relieve some of the 
stress we know business owners are feeling, ensure they have the necessary equipment to protect 
their employees and customers, and will give them one less thing to worry about.” 
 
“For our small businesses looking to reopen outdoors this week, including hair salons and barber 
shops, we’re going to where the need is, getting free personal protective equipment directly to 
our small businesses in underserved corridors and protecting workers and those they serve 
against COVID-19,” said Joaquín Torres, Director of the Office of Economic and Workforce 
Development. “Together with the State and community partners in neighborhoods across the 
city, we’re relieving our hardworking San Francisco small businesses of one more pressure as 
they push our city towards recovery and safely get their business and their workers back to 
work.” 
 
“Facial coverings are a critical part of COVID-19 prevention,” said Dr. Grant Colfax, Director of 
Health. “Recent research indicates that if 80% of a population is regularly and properly using 
face coverings, we can prevent outbreaks of COVID-19. This PPE delivery ensures facial 
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coverings are more accessible to the essential workers who continue to serve us and to the small 
businesses that are taking preventive steps to protect employees, customers and communities.” 
 
“Today’s announcement is a win for workers, customers, and businesses. San Franciscans have 
been coming together to do right by our workers and each other. We’ve been wearing masks and 
taking precautions. This latest program makes vital sanitation and protective masks available to 
businesses so we can keep on opening safely,” said Assessor Carmen Chu, Co-Chair of the 
Economic Recovery Task Force.  
 
The Office of Economic and Workforce Development (OEWD) is working in collaboration with 
community-based organizations to distribute a month’s supply of PPE to local businesses that are 
open or will reopen in neighborhoods throughout San Francisco. The PPE distributed will 
include surgical masks, face shields, and hand sanitizer. The City’s goal is to save businesses the 
time and expense of procuring this PPE, and to help them focus and prepare for safer operations. 
 
“The COVID-19 pandemic has brought extreme hardship to small businesses, especially those in 
our underserved communities, yet these dedicated entrepreneurs are determined to survive and 
committed to creating safe environments for their employees and customers,” said Isabel 
Guzman, California's Small Business Advocate. “The California Office of the Small Business 
Advocate and the California Office of Emergency Services is proud to partner with the City and 
County of San Francisco and their nonprofit partners to get personal protective equipment 
quickly into the hands of our small business owners so that the Main Streets that define our 
neighborhoods can operate safely.” 
 
OEWD developed an equitable distribution plan of the PPE based on the following priorities: 


• Business located in Opportunity Neighborhoods; 
• Low-income businesses and those with barriers to access PPE; 
• Small businesses with high volumes of visitors and clients; 
• Small businesses with high touch and interactions with the public. 


 
More than 25 community partners responded to a survey about the need for PPE among 
thousands of businesses and organizations in their neighborhoods. The community partners have 
offered to pick-up and distribute the PPE to local businesses citywide including within the 
Bayview, Castro/Upper Market, Chinatown, Excelsior and Outer Mission, Japantown, Mission, 
Ocean View, Merced Heights and Ingleside, Richmond, Sunset, Portola, Visitacion Valley, 
SoMa, Parkside, Tenderloin and Lower Polk, Treasure Island, and Fisherman’s Wharf and Pier 
39 neighborhoods. Goodwill Industries and the SF Market are also supporting PPE distribution 
to local small businesses and their workers. The partners are also set up with staff to provide 
multi-language outreach in monolingual communities.  
 
“Protecting our workers is essential and supporting our small businesses is needed now more 
than ever. This distribution of PPE will help achieve both goals and help ensure that we continue 
to help lower the spread of COVID-19,” said Jon Jocobo, Small Business Committee Chair of 
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the Latino Task Force Member and serves as Vice President and council member of the Calle 24 
Cultural District. 
 
“This is a unique time where we’re challenged to ensure our local businesses, workers, and 
customers are kept safe while keeping them open and operating through this pandemic. We are 
grateful to the City for the supplies and their timely response to the needs of our community. Not 
only does this send an important message that we’re all working together, but it also assures the 
Black community that our voices are being heard. Historically, our community has not been 
heard and this is an important step to ensure we’re working toward change in solidarity,” said 
Ericka Scott and Ebon Glenn, Co-Directors of the African-American Arts and Cultural District. 
 
“We’ve been in business for 18 years and my family and I have worked and lived in the Mission 
all our lives. This community is our home. Running a business isn’t easy and it was made more 
difficult during this pandemic, but we are still here thanks to all our valued customers,” said 
Elizabeth Vasquez, owner of Tio Chilo’s Grill on 24th Street. “The hand sanitizers and facial 
masks will allow us to continue to keep us as staff safe while protecting our valued customers as 
we serve them.” 
 
“We are grateful to the Mayor who understands the importance of having PPEs so that we can 
overcome this pandemic together. The PPEs for API Council will be directly used by our non-
profit organizations providing safety net services to our most vulnerable populations,” said Cally 
Wong, Director of the API Council. 
 
The procurement, shipment, and distribution of the PPE pallets was made possible through the 
support and contributions of the San Francisco Port, the Department of Emergency Management 
and the Emergency Operations Center, the Treasure Island Development Authority, 
Neighborhood Economic Development Agencies (NEDOs), Main Street Launch, and 
community-based organizations. 
 
Community partners will have a month to pick up the PPE for distribution to businesses through 
an organized schedule at an undisclosed storage facility. Local businesses that need PPE may 
directly reach out to their nearby community-based organization. More information including a 
list of participating community-based organizations and resources for businesses and workers 
can be found here oewd.org/PPE. 
 
 


### 
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PPE from the Latino Task Force Resource Hub.
 
“Reopening safely is critical for our City’s health and economic recovery from the COVID-19
pandemic. We know that using PPE like face coverings and following good hygiene practices
are what will allow us to safely reopen and get businesses back on their feet,” said Mayor
Breed. “Small businesses all over our city have been hit-hard financially, and for those
businesses that have been able to stay open or will soon reopen, figuring out how to safely
operate a business during a global pandemic is hard work. We hope this distribution of PPE
will relieve some of the stress we know business owners are feeling, ensure they have the
necessary equipment to protect their employees and customers, and will give them one less
thing to worry about.”

“For our small businesses looking to reopen outdoors this week, including hair salons and
barber shops, we’re going to where the need is, getting free personal protective equipment
directly to our small businesses in underserved corridors and protecting workers and those
they serve against COVID-19,” said Joaquín Torres, Director of the Office of Economic and
Workforce Development. “Together with the State and community partners in neighborhoods
across the city, we’re relieving our hardworking San Francisco small businesses of one more
pressure as they push our city towards recovery and safely get their business and their workers
back to work.”
 
“Facial coverings are a critical part of COVID-19 prevention,” said Dr. Grant Colfax, Director
of Health. “Recent research indicates that if 80% of a population is regularly and properly
using face coverings, we can prevent outbreaks of COVID-19. This PPE delivery ensures
facial coverings are more accessible to the essential workers who continue to serve us and to
the small businesses that are taking preventive steps to protect employees, customers and
communities.”
 
“Today’s announcement is a win for workers, customers, and businesses. San Franciscans
have been coming together to do right by our workers and each other. We’ve been wearing
masks and taking precautions. This latest program makes vital sanitation and protective masks
available to businesses so we can keep on opening safely,” said Assessor Carmen Chu, Co-
Chair of the Economic Recovery Task Force. 
 
The Office of Economic and Workforce Development (OEWD) is working in collaboration
with community-based organizations to distribute a month’s supply of PPE to local businesses
that are open or will reopen in neighborhoods throughout San Francisco. The PPE distributed
will include surgical masks, face shields, and hand sanitizer. The City’s goal is to save
businesses the time and expense of procuring this PPE, and to help them focus and prepare for
safer operations.
 
“The COVID-19 pandemic has brought extreme hardship to small businesses, especially those
in our underserved communities, yet these dedicated entrepreneurs are determined to survive
and committed to creating safe environments for their employees and customers,” said Isabel
Guzman, California's Small Business Advocate. “The California Office of the Small Business
Advocate and the California Office of Emergency Services is proud to partner with the City
and County of San Francisco and their nonprofit partners to get personal protective equipment
quickly into the hands of our small business owners so that the Main Streets that define our
neighborhoods can operate safely.”
 



OEWD developed an equitable distribution plan of the PPE based on the following priorities:
Business located in Opportunity Neighborhoods;
Low-income businesses and those with barriers to access PPE;
Small businesses with high volumes of visitors and clients;
Small businesses with high touch and interactions with the public.

More than 25 community partners responded to a survey about the need for PPE among
thousands of businesses and organizations in their neighborhoods. The community partners
have offered to pick-up and distribute the PPE to local businesses citywide including within
the Bayview, Castro/Upper Market, Chinatown, Excelsior and Outer Mission, Japantown,
Mission, Ocean View, Merced Heights and Ingleside, Richmond, Sunset, Portola, Visitacion
Valley, SoMa, Parkside, Tenderloin and Lower Polk, Treasure Island, and Fisherman’s Wharf
and Pier 39 neighborhoods. Goodwill Industries and the SF Market are also supporting PPE
distribution to local small businesses and their workers. The partners are also set up with staff
to provide multi-language outreach in monolingual communities.
 
“Protecting our workers is essential and supporting our small businesses is needed now more
than ever. This distribution of PPE will help achieve both goals and help ensure that we
continue to help lower the spread of COVID-19,” said Jon Jocobo, Small Business Committee
Chair of the Latino Task Force Member and serves as Vice President and council member of
the Calle 24 Cultural District.
 
“This is a unique time where we’re challenged to ensure our local businesses, workers, and
customers are kept safe while keeping them open and operating through this pandemic. We are
grateful to the City for the supplies and their timely response to the needs of our community.
Not only does this send an important message that we’re all working together, but it also
assures the Black community that our voices are being heard. Historically, our community has
not been heard and this is an important step to ensure we’re working toward change in
solidarity,” said Ericka Scott and Ebon Glenn, Co-Directors of the African-American Arts and
Cultural District.
 
“We’ve been in business for 18 years and my family and I have worked and lived in the
Mission all our lives. This community is our home. Running a business isn’t easy and it was
made more difficult during this pandemic, but we are still here thanks to all our valued
customers,” said Elizabeth Vasquez, owner of Tio Chilo’s Grill on 24th Street. “The hand
sanitizers and facial masks will allow us to continue to keep us as staff safe while protecting
our valued customers as we serve them.”
 
“We are grateful to the Mayor who understands the importance of having PPEs so that we can
overcome this pandemic together. The PPEs for API Council will be directly used by our non-
profit organizations providing safety net services to our most vulnerable populations,” said
Cally Wong, Director of the API Council.
 
The procurement, shipment, and distribution of the PPE pallets was made possible through the
support and contributions of the San Francisco Port, the Department of Emergency
Management and the Emergency Operations Center, the Treasure Island Development
Authority, Neighborhood Economic Development Agencies (NEDOs), Main Street Launch,
and community-based organizations.
 
Community partners will have a month to pick up the PPE for distribution to businesses



through an organized schedule at an undisclosed storage facility. Local businesses that need
PPE may directly reach out to their nearby community-based organization. More information
including a list of participating community-based organizations and resources for businesses
and workers can be found here oewd.org/PPE.
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This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from
untrusted sources.

From: CPC-Commissions Secretary
To: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: Letter of Opposition...
Date: Monday, August 31, 2020 12:03:38 PM
Attachments: 350 San Jose Avenue.pdf
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
 

From: Elliott Isenberg <eliyahu108@comcast.net> 
Sent: Friday, August 28, 2020 3:40 PM
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
Subject: Letter of Opposition...
 

 

TO:   joel.koppel@sfgov.org, kathrin.moore@sfgov.org, deland.chan@sfgov.org,
sue.diamond@sfgov.org, frank.fung@sfgov.org, Theresa.imperial@sfgov.org,
Cathleen.campbell@sfgov.org, Commissions.Secretary@sfgov.org,
esmeralda.jardines@sfgov.org, david.winslow@sfgov.org, Rafael.Mandelman@sfgov.org,
friendsofjuricommons@gmail.com
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From: DCP, Reception (CPC)
To: Son, Chanbory (CPC); Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: More mail for Commissioners re: 350 San Jose Ave
Date: Monday, August 31, 2020 10:06:59 AM
Attachments: Koppel - 350 San Jose Ave - Cherie Raciti.pdf

Chan - 350 San Jose Ave - Cherie Raciti.pdf
Moore - 350 San Jose Ave - Cherie Raciti.pdf
Diamond - 350 San Jose Ave - Cherie Raciti.pdf
Fung - 350 San Jose Ave - Cherie Raciti.pdf
Imperial - 350 San Jose Ave - Cherie Raciti.pdf
letter - 350 San Jose Ave - Cherie Raciti.pdf

Please see attached scans
 
Thanks,
Melissa
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Opposition to the proposed condo development at 350 San Jose Ave.
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been made that would alter the neighborhood.


1. There are no low income apartments in this proposal only luxury
condos.
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Juri Commons is a small neighborhood park that is used by everyone. It
affords a quiet green space in a busy dense area. It is an important part
of this neighborhood.
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doesn't shadow the park and my neighbors.


Please consider my opposition,
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SF Planning Department
1650 Mission Street; Suite 400
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
Subject: FW: Union Square upper floors rezoning
Date: Monday, August 31, 2020 9:20:59 AM

 
 
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
 
 

From: "PIC, PLN (CPC)" <pic@sfgov.org>
Date: Saturday, August 29, 2020 at 9:27 AM
To: Terrence Jones <terrence@terrencejonessf.com>
Cc: "Bishop, Melanie (CPC)" <melanie.bishop@sfgov.org>, "Berger, Chaska (CPC)"
<chaska.berger@sfgov.org>, Julian Banales <julian.banales@sfgov.org>, "Albericci, Allison
(CPC)" <allison.albericci@sfgov.org>, "Nickolopoulos, Sheila (CPC)"
<sheila.nickolopoulos@sfgov.org>, Paolo Ikezoe <paolo.ikezoe@sfgov.org>, "Ambati, Svetha
(CPC)" <svetha.ambati@sfgov.org>, "Ferguson, Shannon (CPC)"
<shannon.ferguson@sfgov.org>, "joel.koppel@sfgov.org" <joel.koppel@sfgov.org>,
"Weissglass, David (CPC)" <david.weissglass@sfgov.org>, "Son, Chanbory (CPC)"
<chanbory.son@sfgov.org>, AnMarie Rodgers <anmarie.rodgers@sfgov.org>, "Ionin, Jonas
(CPC)" <jonas.ionin@sfgov.org>, "Varat, Adam (CPC)" <adam.varat@sfgov.org>, "Fung, Frank
(CPC)" <frank.fung@sfgov.org>, Theresa Imperial <theresa.imperial@sfgov.org>, "So, Lydia
(CPC)" <lydia.so@sfgov.org>, "kate.black@sfgov.org" <kate.black@sfgov.org>, Chris Foley
<chris.foley@sfgov.org>, "Johns, Richard (CPC)" <richard.se.johns@sfgov.org>, "Pearlman,
Jonathan (CPC)" <jonathan.pearlman@sfgov.org>
Subject: Re: Union Square upper floors rezoning
 

The zoning changes are in effect.

The provisions prohibit office at 1st and 2nd floors.

Any non-retail use at 3rd floor requires a conditional use authorization (CU) regardless of size
(so office falls into that category).

th th

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

At the 4  and 5  floors, if the office is less than 5,000 square feet, it’s principally permitted. If
greater than that, it requires a CU and is subject to additional findings to approve/support.
6 and above is allowed at any size by right.

 

For future reference, for these types of general information inquiries, it is not necessary to
send email to multiple staff. You may contact pic@sfgov.org, and a staff person will respond.
 
 
For questions about building permit submittals, you may view the latest
guidance on DBIs Covid website below:
https://sfdbi.org/covid19updates
 
 
Property Information Map (PIM): http://sfplanninggis.org/pim  
----------------------------------
The information provided in this correspondence is based on a preliminary review of information provided
by the requestor. It does not constitute a comprehensive review of the project or request. For a more
extensive review it is strongly recommended to schedule a project review meeting. The information
provided in this email does not constitute a Zoning Administrator letter of determination. To receive a
letter of determination you must submit a formal request directly to the Zoning Administrator. For
complaints, please contact the Code Enforcement Division.

From: Terrence Jones <terrence@terrencejonessf.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2020 1:23 PM
To: PIC, PLN (CPC) <pic@sfgov.org>
Cc: Bishop, Melanie (CPC) <melanie.bishop@sfgov.org>; Berger, Chaska (CPC)
<chaska.berger@sfgov.org>; Banales, Julian (CPC) <julian.banales@sfgov.org>; Albericci, Allison
(CPC) <allison.albericci@sfgov.org>; Nickolopoulos, Sheila (CPC) <sheila.nickolopoulos@sfgov.org>;
Ikezoe, Paolo (CPC) <paolo.ikezoe@sfgov.org>; Ambati, Svetha (CPC) <svetha.ambati@sfgov.org>;
Ferguson, Shannon (CPC) <shannon.ferguson@sfgov.org>; Koppel, Joel (CPC)
<joel.koppel@sfgov.org>; Weissglass, David (CPC) <david.weissglass@sfgov.org>; Son, Chanbory
(CPC) <chanbory.son@sfgov.org>; Rodgers, AnMarie (CPC) <anmarie.rodgers@sfgov.org>; Ionin,
Jonas (CPC) <jonas.ionin@sfgov.org>; Varat, Adam (CPC) <adam.varat@sfgov.org>; Fung, Frank
(CPC) <frank.fung@sfgov.org>; Imperial, Theresa (CPC) <theresa.imperial@sfgov.org>; So, Lydia
(CPC) <lydia.so@sfgov.org>; Black, Kate (CPC) <kate.black@sfgov.org>; Foley, Chris (CPC)
<chris.foley@sfgov.org>; Johns, Richard (CPC) <richard.se.johns@sfgov.org>; Pearlman, Jonathan
(CPC) <jonathan.pearlman@sfgov.org>
Subject: Union Square upper floors rezoning
 

 

I have a client who owns a building in Union Square with vacant upper floors.  He has heard there
may be re-zoning to allow residential and office in the upper floors like with Macy's.  Has this

https://sfdbi.org/covid19updates
http://sfplanninggis.org/pim


happened or is it being talked about in local government?
 
Thank you,
 
--
Terrence Jones
Senior Broker Associate
Corcoran Commercial
 
www.terrencejonesSF.com
2523 California Street
San Francisco, CA 94115
Cel 415-786-2216
License:  01343939

http://www.terrencejonessf.com/


From: Sucre, Richard (CPC)
To: CTYPLN - CITY PLANNING EVERYONE
Subject: 49 SVN Updates & Move-In Success!
Date: Saturday, August 29, 2020 1:06:39 PM

Hello All,
 
Thank you again for reviewing all of the detailed information sent out and successfully completing
our unpack and work station set-up within record time! We’ve submitted all of our major requests to
DPW within our required timeframe. A couple of quick notes for our new building and notification on
pending items:
 

Smart Card Access/ID – Your employee ID is your SMART Card. Most of the IDs have been
programmed to allow for 24/7 Access to 49 SVN. Remember, you MUST use our Sign-In Sheet
to record when you in the office and you must also complete the Self-Certification Screening.
If you have a visitor or someone else who is joining you, please note their name on the Sign-In
Sheet (and/or Add a +1 or +2 to Your Name). If you do not have an ID or if you’re lost it,
please email Lulu Hwang and she can coordinate ordering a new one for you.

 
If you are visiting after hours or on weekends, the entrance in the Forum Doors will work
with your IDs. Remember, during the work week, the employee entrance is off on South Van

Ness in the Pavilion. Our IDs do NOT work on the 11th Street Entrance.
 
You can find the map on the 49 SVN SharePoint site at:
https://sfgov1.sharepoint.com/sites/CCSF-49SVN/SitePages/Your-First-Day-at-49-SVN.aspx
 

Bike Room Access – You can find the Bike Room Access Info at:
https://sfgov1.sharepoint.com/sites/CCSF-49SVN/SitePages/Parking-and-Transportation.aspx.
You have to complete a request form to be allowed access to the Bike Room. We are
coordinating with the Building Management about the exact procedure for Bike Room Access
and Use of the Personal Permit Tag. We are also aware of the issues surrounding cargo bikes,
so we’re working through it with Building Management. Stay tuned for more info.

 
IT Priority – OASIS is still doing a LOT of work in our building setup. To accommodate for low-
priority IT requests, please use this FORM. Genta is on a well-deserved vacation and to the
extent feasible, OASIS will follow-up on additional requests as needed. You can still email:
cityplanninghelpdesk@sfgov.org (for major IT requests).

 
Missing Furniture / Workstation Issues – In general, we are still missing several chairs,

lounge furniture, the built-in storage in the 13th floor and a few other miscellaneous items.
DPW is still working on adding furniture, etc. We’re also aware that several of the
workstations are still missing walls, tables, furniture, etc. We’ve catalogued all of the items
that need repair and have submitted a punchlist request to DPW. We don’t have a schedule
yet for the repair/replacement of these areas. As you’ve performed, your workstation check,
you should have emailed me any issues. If you uncover anything new, please email me and I’ll
try and coordinate a repair.

mailto:richard.sucre@sfgov.org
mailto:CPC.CityPlanningEveryone@sfgov.org
https://sfgov1.sharepoint.com/:x:/s/CPC-Portal/Ed26q4ZskHxDhlCSfI8Aw7gBV0b1XTjs5YRGMg9IyC1Pow?e=Stt6hS
https://sf.gov/check-your-health-city-staff
https://sfgov1.sharepoint.com/sites/CCSF-49SVN/SitePages/Your-First-Day-at-49-SVN.aspx
https://sfgov1.sharepoint.com/sites/CCSF-49SVN/SitePages/Parking-and-Transportation.aspx
https://forms.office.com/Pages/ResponsePage.aspx?id=z8LVIj7OPUSaf9_MAjH3PzMp-zMSgb1DocizSIdi8FBUNTJWSUlEOEJJRVVMWDlORTQ4UFpPVlVZTS4u
mailto:cityplanninghelpdesk@sfgov.org


 
Phone Issues - For phone issues, please email Candace SooHoo, who is our direct liaison with
DT, and we’ll try and coordinate a fix. You can copy me on the email request. All of our public
lines are now functioning, including the Main Reception Desk (628-652-7600); Planning
Information Center Line (628-652-7300) & Enforcement Hotline (628-652-7463).

 
Voicemail - By now, all of your new voicemails should have been set up. If you are part of our
naughty list and haven’t set up your voicemail yet, you can do so remotely by following:

Call 628-652-0002 from any phone
When you hear the initial greeting, bypass it by pressing *
Your ID is 628652XXXX (whatever your phone number is)
Your PIN is 94103 (you will change it during setup)
Follow the prompts to setup your voicemail account

 
Office Supplies – On each floor, you’ll see that we have open shelves with Office Supplies. You
are welcome to take what you need (within reason). If you need something (like file folders,

pens, pencils, etc.), please see Melissa Wong at Reception on the 14th floor.
 

Trash Receptacles – The trash receptacles are now set up on each floor and are stationed
throughout the building. We were not given input on the location of these receptacles. To the
extent possible, do not dispose of FOOD or liquids in the receptacles closely located near
people’s work stations. You can dispose of food products or organic material in the
receptacles in the kitchens/kitchenettes on each floor. There is a large kitchen on 13 and a
kitchenette on 14 and 15.

 
Let us know how we can help. We are ordering new furniture for some of the common areas and
we’re also working to set up our mailboxes, etc.
 
Cheers!
Rich
 
Richard Sucré, Principal Planner
Southeast Team & Historic Preservation, Current Planning
San Francisco Planning Department
PLEASE NOTE MY NEW ADDRESS AND PHONE NUMBER AS OF AUGUST 17:
49 South Van Ness Avenue, Suite 1400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 628.652.7364 | www.sfplanning.org
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
Subject: FW: 717 California Street, Case No. 2019-021010CUA
Date: Friday, August 28, 2020 3:40:16 PM
Attachments: Letter to Planning Commission re CU submitted 8.28.20.pdf

 
 
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
 
 

From: "Kennedy, Dana" <DKennedy@coblentzlaw.com>
Date: Friday, August 28, 2020 at 3:38 PM
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
Cc: "Duffy, Pamela" <pduffy@coblentzlaw.com>, "Ionin, Jonas (CPC)"
<jonas.ionin@sfgov.org>, "Hillis, Rich (CPC)" <rich.hillis@sfgov.org>, Nicholas Foster
<nicholas.foster@sfgov.org>
Subject: 717 California Street, Case No. 2019-021010CUA
 

 

Dear President Koppel and Honorable Commissioners:
Attached please find a letter submitted on behalf of the Project Sponsor, California Grant Family
Limited Partnership, in connection with Case No. 2019-021010CUA. We respectfully urge the
Planning Commission to grant Conditional Use authorization for the Project. Thank you for your
consideration.
 
 
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
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Pamela S. Duffy 
D 415-772-5721 
psd@cpdb.com 


 


 
August 28, 2020 


VIA E-MAIL (joel.koppel@sfgov.org) 
 
Joel Koppel, President 
San Francisco Planning Commission 
49 South Van Ness Avenue, Suite 1400 
San Francisco, CA  94103 


 


Re: 717 California Street, Case No. 2019-021010CUA 
 
Dear President Koppel and Honorable Commissioners: 


We submit this letter on behalf of the Project Sponsor, California Grant Family Limited 
Partnership. We respectfully request that you grant Conditional Use (CU) authorization to 
confirm a long-existing Professional Service use on the upper floors of the historic building at 
717 California Street (the "Property").  
 
No actual change in use is proposed and neither tenant improvements nor expansion of the 
existing building envelope is proposed. The ground floor retail uses along Grant Street are 
unaffected by this application.1  The requested CU authorization pertains only to use size on the 
upper three floors, which are accessed only from California Street.2   
 
Building permits changing the use of the upper floors to office were obtained by the then-tenant 
and Certificates of Occupancy were issued in 2000.3 While CU authorization was required to 
convert the building three upper floors totaling approximately 19,700 gross square feet, none of 
the Planning Department, the Department of Building Inspection, the current Project Sponsor or 
the then-tenant noticed the CU requirement at that time. In fact, the Planning Department 
reviewed and signed off on a building permit application seeking a change of use from 
"Restaurant" to "Office" on the building's 3rd floor. This was an oversight shared by the then-
tenant, the Department of Building Inspection, and the Planning Department when the change 
occurred.  This oversight only recently came to the Project Sponsor's attention, and they 
immediately acted in good faith and of their own accord to correct the error by filing the CU 
application last year. Simply put, granting CU authorization for the Property would not authorize 
the inappropriate intrusion of new office uses into Chinatown; rather, it would rectify a past 
shared oversight.  
 


                                                
1 The ground floor is approximately 7,349 gross square feet and consists of three separate retail spaces.  
2 The top three floors are approximately 6,515 gross square feet, 6,854 gross square feet, and 6,359 
gross square feet, respectively.  
3 Copies of these documents were included with the application for reference. 



mailto:psd@cpdb.com
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The applicable Chinatown Community Business (CCB) District has a character distinct and 
separate from the Chinatown – Visitor Retail (CVR) District. Section 810 of the Planning Code 
indicates that the CCB District "has more potential for added retail and commercial development 
than other parts of Chinatown."  Office use conforms to what is appropriate at the intersection of 
California Street and Grant Avenue, the "transitional edge"4 of Chinatown. This is precisely what 
occurred 20 years ago when the use was first established.  
 
The building, constructed one year after the 1906 earthquake and acquired by the Project 
Sponsor family in 1949, is a Category A historical resource and has been identified by the 
Planning Department and historical surveys as a visual "gateway" marking the very entrance to 
Chinatown.5  And that connection directly to Chinatown is reflected not only in the building 
design but maintained in the retail uses on the building's Grant Street ground floor -- retail uses 
which make up over 27 percent of the building. The Project Sponsor has been a conscientious 
steward of the building and shares CCDC's concerns about protecting the Chinatown 
community and resources.  Indeed the Project Sponsor has been an integral and supportive 
member of the Chinatown community for over 70 years. Granting this CU authorization for the 
long-extant use on the upper floors of the building would not compromise any of Chinatown's 
neighborhood-serving businesses or cultural institutions.  
 
CU authorization for Professional Service use on the upper floors would allow the current tenant 
to stay at the Property in the short term, but would also allow for a range of other Professional 
Service tenants in the future, including community-serving organizations.6 Obtaining CU 
authorization now would allow the Project Sponsor to keep the building occupied through the 
unprecedented COVID-19 pandemic. The Project Sponsor would also, as it has in the past, 
work with Chinatown community-serving organizations to make future tenancy available. Again, 
the floorplates in the historic building are each over 5,000 gross square feet and any non-
residential use over 5,000 gross square feet at the Property would require CU authorization.   
 
The existing Non-Retail Professional Service use has proven to be compatible with the 
neighborhood and community for 20 years.  It would not "push out more typical smaller scale 
professional service uses that serve the community" as claimed by CCDC. The scale and type 
of the use is not the sort of financial district spillover that Section 810 of the Planning Code 
seeks to prevent.  That is precisely why it is a principally permitted use to begin with and 
conditionally permitted to exceed 4,999 square feet. The building's mix of uses, including the 


                                                
4 See Planning Code Section 810. 
5 See the Department's historical notes on the Property Information Map and the DCP 1976 Survey, 
dated January 1, 1976. 
6  Chinatown-based non-profits, including Wu Yee Children's Services have previously occupied space on 
the upper floors. The use size authorized by the CU would be abandoned with any change of use, 
unless change of use is for a Legacy Business or Institutional Use. See Planning Code Section 121.4. 
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retail visitor attractions at the ground floor, is a direct reflection of the Chinatown Area Plan's 
many goals. The Chinatown Area Plan refers specifically to the Property in its description of 
Chinatown's history, noting that "[u]se of lively red, green and yellow colors, balconies with 
Chinese motifs, roof details, pagoda style towers at the Grant and California intersection were 
meant to attract shoppers to Chinese art goods bazaars and restaurants.” 7   
 
As provided in more detail in the application and Staff Report, the facts presented support the 
CU authorization findings required by Planning Code. This proposed correction of a 20 year old 
oversight meets each and every criteria of the Code.   
 
Therefore, we respectfully urge the Planning Commission to grant CU authorization for the 
Project. 
  
  
Very truly yours, 
 


 
Pamela S. Duffy 
 
DCK:amc 
 
cc: Kathrin Moore, Vice President (kathrin.moore@sfgov.or 


Deland Chan, Commissioner (deland.chan@sfgov.org) 
Sue Diamond, Commissioner (sue.diamond@sfgov.org) 
Frank S. Fung, Commissioner (frank.fung@sfgov.org) 
Theresa Imperial, Commissioner (theresa.imperial@sfgov.org) 
Jonas P. Ionin, Director of Commission Affairs (jonas.ionin@sfgov.org) 
Rich Hillis, Planning Director (rich.hillis@sfgov.org) 
Nicholas Foster, Senior Planner (nicholas.foster@sfgov.org) 


                                                
7 The Chinatown Area Plan notes that other Chinatown resources have not benefited from the same 
consideration and that "[o]ver the years, significant buildings have been demolished and original 
storefronts have been altered beyond recognition. Appropriate measures should be taken to protect these 
resources.” In this instance, the Property has been thoughtfully preserved and maintained. 


California Grant Family Limited Partnership


g)











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
Cc: CTYPLN - COMMISSION SECRETARY; CTYPLN - SENIOR MANAGERS; STACY, KATE (CAT); JENSEN, KRISTEN

(CAT); YANG, AUSTIN (CAT)
Subject: CPC Calendars for September 3, 2020
Date: Friday, August 28, 2020 3:02:06 PM
Attachments: 20200903_cal.docx

20200903_cal.pdf
Advance Calendar - 20200903.xlsx
CPC Hearing Results 2020.docx

Commissioners,
Attached are your Calendars for September 3, 2020.
 
Should be relatively short.
 
Cheers,
 
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
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Remote Hearing

via video and teleconferencing



Thursday, September 3, 2020
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Regular Meeting



Commissioners:

Joel Koppel, President

Kathrin Moore, Vice President

Deland Chan, Sue Diamond, 

Frank Fung, Theresa Imperial



Commission Secretary:

Jonas P. Ionin





Hearing Materials are available at:

Website: http://www.sfplanning.org

Planning Department

49 South Van Ness, 14th Floor

San Francisco, CA 94103





Commission Hearing Broadcasts:

Live stream: https://sfgovtv.org/planning 

Live, Thursdays at 1:00 p.m., Cable Channel 78

Re-broadcast, Fridays at 8:00 p.m., Cable Channel 26







Disability and language accommodations available upon request to:

 commissions.secretary@sfgov.org or (628) 652-7589 at least 48 hours in advance.




Know Your Rights Under the Sunshine Ordinance

[bookmark: _Hlk879281]Government's duty is to serve the public, reaching its decisions in full view of the public. Commissions, boards, councils and other agencies of the City and County exist to conduct the people's business. This ordinance assures that deliberations are conducted before the people and that City operations are open to the people's review. 



For more information on your rights under the Sunshine Ordinance (Chapter 67 of the San Francisco Administrative Code) or to report a violation of the ordinance, contact the Sunshine Ordinance Task Force at City Hall, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 409; phone (415) 554-7724; fax (415) 554-7854; or e-mail at sotf@sfgov.org. Copies of the Sunshine Ordinance can be obtained from the Clerk of the Sunshine Task Force, the San Francisco Library and on the City’s website at www.sfbos.org/sunshine.

 

Privacy Policy

Personal information that is provided in communications to the Planning Department is subject to disclosure under the California Public Records Act and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information provided will not be redacted. 



Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying information when they communicate with the Planning Department and its commissions. All written or oral communications that members of the public submit to the Department regarding projects or hearings will be made available to all members of the public for inspection and copying. The Department does not redact any information from these submissions. This means that personal information including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar information that a member of the public elects to submit to the Department and its commissions may appear on the Department’s website or in other public documents that members of the public may inspect or copy.



San Francisco Lobbyist Ordinance

Individuals and entities that influence or attempt to influence local legislative or administrative action may be required by the San Francisco Lobbyist Ordinance [SF Campaign and Governmental Conduct Code Section 21.00-2.160] to register and report lobbying activity. For more information about the Lobbyist Ordinance, please contact the San Francisco Ethics Commission at 25 Van Ness Avenue, Suite 220, San Francisco, CA 94102; phone (415) 252-3100; fax (415) 252-3112; and online http://www.sfgov.org/ethics.

 

Accessible Meeting Information

Commission hearings are held in Room 400 at City Hall, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place in San Francisco. City Hall is open to the public Monday through Friday from 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. and is accessible to persons using wheelchairs and other assistive mobility devices. Ramps are available at the Grove, Van Ness and McAllister entrances. A wheelchair lift is available at the Polk Street entrance. 



Transit: The nearest accessible BART station is Civic Center. Accessible MUNI Metro lines are the F, J, K, L, M, N, T (exit at Civic Center or Van Ness stations). MUNI bus routes also serving the area are the 5, 6, 9, 19, 21, 47, 49, 71, and 71L. For more information regarding MUNI accessible services, call (415) 701-4485 or call 311.



Parking: Accessible parking is available at the Civic Center Underground Parking Garage (McAllister and Polk), and at the Performing Arts Parking Garage (Grove and Franklin). Accessible curbside parking spaces are located all around City Hall. 



Disability Accommodations: To request assistive listening devices, real time captioning, sign language interpreters, readers, large print agendas or other accommodations, please contact the Commission Secretary at (628) 652-7589, or commissions.secretary@sfgov.org at least 72 hours in advance of the hearing to help ensure availability. 



Language Assistance: To request an interpreter for a specific item during the hearing, please contact the Commission Secretary at (628) 652-7589, or commissions.secretary@sfgov.org at least 48 hours in advance of the hearing.



Allergies: In order to assist the City in accommodating persons with severe allergies, environmental illness, multiple chemical sensitivity or related disabilities, please refrain from wearing scented products (e.g. perfume and scented lotions) to Commission hearings.



SPANISH: Agenda para la Comisión de Planificación. Si desea asistir a la audiencia, y quisiera obtener información en Español o solicitar un aparato para asistencia auditiva, llame al (628) 652-7589. Por favor llame por lo menos 48 horas de anticipación a la audiencia.



CHINESE: 規劃委員會議程。聽證會上如需要語言協助或要求輔助設備，請致電(628) 652-7589。請在聽證會舉行之前的

至少48個小時提出要求。



TAGALOG: Adyenda ng Komisyon ng Pagpaplano. Para sa tulong sa lengguwahe o para humiling ng Pantulong na Kagamitan para sa Pagdinig (headset), mangyari lamang na tumawag sa (628) 652-7589. Mangyaring tumawag nang maaga  (kung maaari ay 48 oras) bago sa araw ng Pagdinig. 



RUSSIAN: Повестка дня Комиссии по планированию. За помощью переводчика или за вспомогательным слуховым устройством на время слушаний обращайтесь по номеру (628) 652-7589. Запросы должны делаться минимум за 48 часов до начала слушания. 





Remote Access to Information and Participation 



In accordance with Governor Newsom’s statewide order for all residents to Shelter-in-place - and the numerous preceding local and state proclamations, orders and supplemental directions - aggressive directives have been issued to slow down and reduce the spread of the COVID-19 virus. 



On April 3, 2020, the Planning Commission was authorized to resume their hearing schedule through the duration of the shelter-in-place remotely. Therefore, the Planning Commission meetings will be held via videoconferencing and allow for remote public comment. The Commission strongly encourages interested parties to submit their comments in writing, in advance of the hearing to commissions.secretary@sfgov.org. Visit the SFGovTV website (https://sfgovtv.org/planning) to stream the live meetings or watch on a local television station. 



Public Comment call-in: Toll-free number: (415) 655-0001 / Access code: 146 013 1154



The public comment call-in line number will also be provided on the Department’s webpage www.sfplanning.org and during the live SFGovTV broadcast.



As the COVID-19 emergency progresses, please visit the Planning website regularly to be updated on the current situation as it affects the hearing process and the Planning Commission.




ROLL CALL:		

[bookmark: _Hlk429617]		President:	Joel Koppel		Vice-President:	Kathrin Moore

		Commissioners:                	Deland Chan, Sue Diamond, 

			Frank Fung, Theresa Imperial



A. CONSIDERATION OF ITEMS PROPOSED FOR CONTINUANCE



The Commission will consider a request for continuance to a later date.  The Commission may choose to continue the item to the date proposed below, to continue the item to another date, or to hear the item on this calendar.

[bookmark: _Hlk49339451]

1.	2019-016388CUA	(J. HORN: (628) 652-7366)

1760 OCEAN AVENUE – located on the northeast side of the intersection of Ocean Avenue and Dorado Terrace Street; Lot 195 in Assessor’s Block 3283 (District 7) – Request for Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Sections 303 and 755, to establish an Out-Patient Dialysis Center (DBA Fresenius Kidney Care), Health Services (Retail Sales and Service) use within a currently vacant 15,300 square foot tenant space most recently used as an Formula Retail Pharmacy Use (dba CVS). The subject property is located within the Ocean Avenue Neighborhood Commercial Transit (NCT) District, Balboa Park Area Plan and 45-X Height and Bulk District. There will be no expansion or exterior modification of the existing building and the project proses to operation from 5:00 am to 10:30 pm on Monday through Saturday. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).

Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

(Continued from Regular hearing on July 23, 2020)

(Proposed for Continuance to September 17, 2020)



2.	2020-002571CUA	(C. FEENEY: (628) 652-7313)

3140 16TH STREET – north side of 16th Street between Albion and Valencia Streets, Lot 018 of Assessor's Block 3555 (District 8) – Request for a Conditional Use Authorization pursuant to Planning Code Sections 121.2, 303 and 762 to establish a Design Professional use within an existing 20,400 square-foot warehouse in the Valencia Street (NCT) Zoning District and 55-X Height and Bulk District. The warehouse was previously used for Automotive Services. The interior of the building will be subdivided into four tenant spaces and exterior work includes new doorways, changing signage, façade maintenance and repairs This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).

(Proposed for Continuance to September 17, 2020)



3a.	2019-000494DNX	(N. FOSTER: (628) 652-7330)

555 HOWARD STREET – south side of Howard Street between 1st and 2nd Streets; Lots 086, 107, and 110 in Assessor’s Block 3736 (District 6) – Request for Downtown Project Authorization pursuant to Planning Code Sections 210.2 and 309 to permit a project greater than 50,000 square feet of floor area within a C-3 Zoning District with exceptions for street wall base (Section 132.1(c)); tower separation (Section 132.1(d)); reduction of ground-level wind currents in C-3 Zoning Districts (Section 148); off-street tour bus loading (Section 162); upper tower extensions (Section 263.9); and bulk controls (Section 270). The proposed project (“Project”) includes demolition of three, existing buildings containing non-residential uses and construction of a new 35-story building reaching a roof height up to 385 feet tall (approximately 419 feet tall inclusive of elevator overrun and rooftop screening/mechanical equipment). The Project includes a total gross floor area of approximately 381,000 gross square feet (gsf) of hotel uses and approximately 7,800 gsf of privately-owned public open space (POPOS) located on the rooftop (level 36). The hotel would include 401 tourist hotel guest rooms, and several accessory hotel uses that would be open to the public, including a full-service restaurant and bar on the ground floor and a sky bar/lounge located on level 35. The hotel would include approximately 15,000 gsf of function/meeting space including pre-function and function spaces, and a range of conference room sizes to accommodate events of varying sizes. Fitness facilities for use by hotel guests, including a pool, spa, and exercise room, would be located on level 6. The Project includes 3 off-street loading spaces, 16 Class 1 and 10 Class 2 bicycle parking spaces, with no off-street parking provided. The subject property is located within a C-3-O (SD) Zoning District and 350-S Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). 

Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

(Proposed for Continuance to September 17, 2020)



3b.	2019-000494CUA	(N. FOSTER: (628) 652-7330)

555 HOWARD STREET – south side of Howard Street between 1st and 2nd Streets; Lots 086, 107, and 110 in Assessor’s Block 3736 (District 6) – Request for Conditional Use Authorization to permit a hotel use (Sections 210.2 and 303(g)). The proposed project (“Project”) includes demolition of three, existing buildings containing non-residential uses and construction of a new 35-story building reaching a roof height up to 385 feet tall (approximately 419 feet tall inclusive of elevator overrun and rooftop screening/mechanical equipment). The Project includes a total gross floor area of approximately 381,000 gross square feet (gsf) of hotel uses and approximately 7,800 gsf of privately-owned public open space (POPOS) located on the rooftop (level 36). The hotel would include 401 tourist hotel guest rooms, and several accessory hotel uses that would be open to the public, including a full-service restaurant and bar on the ground floor and a sky bar/lounge located on level 35. The hotel would include approximately 15,000 gsf of function/meeting space including pre-function and function spaces, and a range of conference room sizes to accommodate events of varying sizes. Fitness facilities for use by hotel guests, including a pool, spa, and exercise room, would be located on level 6. The Project includes 3 off-street loading spaces, 16 Class 1 and 10 Class 2 bicycle parking spaces, with no off-street parking provided. The subject property is located within a C-3-O (SD) Zoning District and 350-S Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h)

Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

(Proposed for Continuance to September 17, 2020)



3c.	2019-000494VAR	(N. FOSTER: (628) 652-7330)

555 HOWARD STREET – south side of Howard Street between 1st and 2nd Streets; Lots 086, 107, and 110 in Assessor’s Block 3736 (District 6) – 1) Request for Variance to permit relief from the strict limits of the Planning Code related to off-street loading entrances (Section 155(s)(4)(A)) and location of Class 1 bicycle parking (Section 155.1(b)(1)); and 2) Request for Height Exemption for the elevator penthouse to accommodate the elevator overrun (Section 260(b)(1)(B)). The proposed project (“Project”) includes demolition of three, existing buildings containing non-residential uses and construction of a new 35-story building reaching a roof height up to 385 feet tall (approximately 419 feet tall inclusive of elevator overrun and rooftop screening/mechanical equipment). The Project includes a total gross floor area of approximately 381,000 gross square feet (gsf) of hotel uses and approximately 7,800 gsf of privately-owned public open space (POPOS) located on the rooftop (level 36). The hotel would include 401 tourist hotel guest rooms, and several accessory hotel uses that would be open to the public, including a full-service restaurant and bar on the ground floor and a sky bar/lounge located on level 35. The hotel would include approximately 15,000 gsf of function/meeting space including pre-function and function spaces, and a range of conference room sizes to accommodate events of varying sizes. Fitness facilities for use by hotel guests, including a pool, spa, and exercise room, would be located on level 6. The Project includes 3 off-street loading spaces, 16 Class 1 and 10 Class 2 bicycle parking spaces, with no off-street parking provided. The subject property is located within a C-3-O (SD) Zoning District and 350-S Height and Bulk District. 

(Proposed for Continuance to September 17, 2020)



4.	2011.1356PCA-02	(M. SNYDER: (628) 652-7460)

CENTRAL SOMA CLEAN-UP – Planning Code Amendment – Ordinance amending the Planning Code to correct typographical errors, update incorrect cross-references, and make non-substantive revisions to clarify or simplify Code language; enabling off-site usable open space to be provided at a greater distance; establishing a requirement for a POPOS Operations Strategy; clarifying lot coverage requirement for residential uses; clarifying what sides of narrow streets in Central SoMa are subject to solar plane setback and bulk reduction sky plane requirements; clarifying the geographic area in which Central SoMa Community Facilities fee revenue can be spent; and clarifying the types of infrastructure projects that are eligible for SoMa Infrastructure fee revenue; affirming the Planning Department’s determination under the California Environmental Quality Act; making findings of consistency with the General Plan and the eight priority policies of Planning Code, Section 101.1; and adopting findings of public necessity, convenience, and general welfare under Planning Code, Section 302.

(Proposed for Continuance to September 17,2020)



B.	CONSENT CALENDAR 



All matters listed hereunder constitute a Consent Calendar, are considered to be routine by the Planning Commission, and may be acted upon by a single roll call vote of the Commission.  There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a member of the Commission, the public, or staff so requests, in which event the matter shall be removed from the Consent Calendar and considered as a separate item at this or a future hearing

[bookmark: _Hlk46388137]

5.	2019-016420CND	(C. FAHEY: (628) 652-7367)

424-434 FRANCISCO STREET – north side of Francisco Street between Powell and Mason Streets; Lot 010 in Assessor's Block 0041 (District 3) – Request for a Condominium Conversion pursuant to Subdivision Code Sections 1332 and 1381 to convert three (3)-story, six (6)-dwelling unit building into residential condominiums. The project site is located within the North Beach Special Use District, the Telegraph Hill – North Beach Residential Special Use District, and the North Beach Neighborhood Commercial (NCD) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. The proposal includes no physical change and is therefore not a project under CEQA.

Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

(Continued from Regular hearing on July 30, 2020)



6.	2019-021010CUA	(N. FOSTER: (628) 652-7330)

717 CALIFORNIA STREET – south side of California Street between Grant Avenue and Stockton Street; Lot 001 in Assessor’s Block 0257 (District 3) – Request for Conditional Use Authorization pursuant to Planning Code Sections 121.4, 303, and 810 to establish a Non-Retail Professional Services Use at a use size in excess of 5,000 gross square feet within an existing commercial tenant space located on floors 2-4 of the subject building. The subject tenant space totals approximately 19,700 gross square feet within the three upper floors of the building and has operated as a Non-Retail Professional Service Use continuously since 2000 without benefit of Conditional Use Authorization. The Project only involves the legal establishment of use and does not propose any interior or exterior alterations. The Project Site is located within the Chinatown Community Business (CCB) Zoning District, the Chinatown Plan Area, and 50-N Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).

Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions



7.	2019-020048CUA	(N. FOSTER: (628) 652-7330)

524 HOWARD STREET – north side of Howard Street between 1st and 2nd Streets; Lot 013 in Assessor’s Block 3721 (District 6) – Request for Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Sections 156(f) and 303, to permit a two-year extension of an existing, temporary Public Parking Lot Use. The Project Site is located within a C-3-O (SD) Zoning District, Transbay C-3 Special Use District, Transit Center C-3-O (SD) Commercial Special Use District, and 450-S Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).

Preliminary Recommendation:  Approve with Conditions	



C.	COMMISSION MATTERS 



8.	Commission Comments/Questions

· Inquiries/Announcements.  Without discussion, at this time Commissioners may make announcements or inquiries of staff regarding various matters of interest to the Commissioner(s).

· Future Meetings/Agendas.  At this time, the Commission may discuss and take action to set the date of a Special Meeting and/or determine those items that could be placed on the agenda of the next meeting and other future meetings of the Planning Commission.


D.	DEPARTMENT MATTERS



9.	Director’s Announcements



10.	Review of Past Events at the Board of Supervisors, Board of Appeals and Historic Preservation Commission

E.	GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENT 



At this time, members of the public may address the Commission on items of interest to the public that are within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Commission except agenda items.  With respect to agenda items, your opportunity to address the Commission will be afforded when the item is reached in the meeting.  Each member of the public may address the Commission for up to three minutes. When the number of speakers exceed the 15-minute limit, General Public Comment may be moved to the end of the Agenda.



F. REGULAR CALENDAR  



The Commission Hearing Procedures provide for presentations by staff; followed by the project sponsor team; followed by public comment for and against the proposal.  Please be advised that the project sponsor team includes: the sponsor(s) or their designee, lawyers, architects, engineers, expediters, and/or other advisors.



11.	2020-000620CUA	(A. LINDSAY: (628) 652- 7360)

	5140 GEARY BOULEVARD – on north side of Geary Boulevard between 15th Avenue and 16th Avenue, Lot 049 of Assessor’s Block 1447 (District 1) – Request for a Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Sections 303 and 739, to install a new Macro Wireless Telecommunications Services Facility at rooftop consisting of installation of twelve (12) panel antennas as part of the AT&T Mobility Telecommunications Network. Antennas will be screened within four (4) FRP boxes, and ancillary equipment will be proposed at ground level within a proposed chain link fence enclosure. The subject property is located within the Geary Boulevard (NCD) Neighborhood Commercial District and 40-X Height and Bulk Districts. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).

Preliminary Recommendation:  Approve with Conditions



12.	2019-015984CUA	(A. LINDSAY: (628) 652- 7360)

590 2ND AVENUE – on east side of 2nd Avenue between Anza Street and Balboa Street, Lot 026 of Assessor’s Block 1544 (District 1) – Request for a Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Sections 303 and 209.2, to install a new AT&T Mobility Macro Wireless Telecommunications Services Facility at rooftop consisting of installation of ten (10) panel antennas, and ancillary equipment as part of the AT&T Mobility Telecommunications Network. Antennas and ancillary equipment will be screened within two (2) FRP enclosures. The subject property is located within a RM-2 (Residential-Mixed, Moderate Density) and 40-X Height and Bulk Districts. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).

[bookmark: _Hlk49433425]Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

(Continued from Regular hearing on July 23, 2020)

[bookmark: _Hlk49339508]

13.	2018-015652CUA	(C. FEENEY: (628) 652-7313)

1524 POWELL STREET – east side Powell Street between Green and Vallejo Streets, Lot 024 of Assessor's Block 0130 (District 3) – Request for a Conditional Use Authorization pursuant to Planning Code Sections 303, 722, and 780.3 for the legalization of an existing General Entertainment use (d.b.a PrestigeSF) within the North Beach NCD Zoning District and North Beach Special Use District and 40-X Height and Bulk District in the basement level of an existing building within the North Beach Neighborhood Commercial District and the North Beach Special Use District. PrestigeSF is a 3,391 square-foot private social club. The project is in response to Enforcement Case #2018-015652ENF and proposes no interior alterations or expansion to existing facilities. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).

Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions



ADJOURNMENT


Hearing Procedures

The Planning Commission holds public hearings regularly, on most Thursdays. The full hearing schedule for the calendar year and the Commission Rules & Regulations may be found online at: www.sfplanning.org. 



Public Comments: Persons attending a hearing may comment on any scheduled item. 

· When speaking before the Commission in City Hall, Room 400, please note the timer indicating how much time remains.  Speakers will hear two alarms.  The first soft sound indicates the speaker has 30 seconds remaining.  The second louder sound indicates that the speaker’s opportunity to address the Commission has ended.



Sound-Producing Devices Prohibited: The ringing of and use of mobile phones and other sound-producing electronic devices are prohibited at this meeting. Please be advised that the Chair may order the removal of any person(s) responsible for the ringing or use of a mobile phone, pager, or other similar sound-producing electronic devices (67A.1 Sunshine Ordinance: Prohibiting the use of cell phones, pagers and similar sound-producing electronic devices at and during public meetings).



For most cases (CU’s, PUD’s, 309’s, etc…) that are considered by the Planning Commission, after being introduced by the Commission Secretary, shall be considered by the Commission in the following order:



1. A thorough description of the issue(s) by the Director or a member of the staff.

2. A presentation of the proposal by the Project Sponsor(s) team (includes sponsor or their designee, lawyers, architects, engineers, expediters, and/or other advisors) would be for a period not to exceed 10 minutes, unless a written request for extension not to exceed a total presentation time of 15 minutes is received at least 72 hours in advance of the hearing, through the Commission Secretary, and granted by the President or Chair.

3. A presentation of opposition to the proposal by organized opposition for a period not to exceed 10 minutes (or a period equal to that provided to the project sponsor team) with a minimum of three (3) speakers.  The intent of the 10 min block of time provided to organized opposition is to reduce the number of overall speakers who are part of the organized opposition.  The requestor should advise the group that the Commission would expect the organized presentation to represent their testimony, if granted.  Organized opposition will be recognized only upon written application at least 72 hours in advance of the hearing, through the Commission Secretary, the President or Chair.  Such application should identify the organization(s) and speakers.

4. Public testimony from proponents of the proposal:  An individual may speak for a period not to exceed three (3) minutes.

5. Public testimony from opponents of the proposal:  An individual may speak for a period not to exceed three (3) minutes.

6. Director’s preliminary recommendation must be prepared in writing.

7. Action by the Commission on the matter before it.

8. In public hearings on Draft Environmental Impact Reports, all speakers will be limited to a period not to exceed three (3) minutes.

9. The President (or Acting Chair) may impose time limits on appearances by members of the public and may otherwise exercise his or her discretion on procedures for the conduct of public hearings.

10. Public comment portion of the hearing shall be closed and deliberation amongst the Commissioners shall be opened by the Chair;

11. A motion to approve; approve with conditions; approve with amendments and/or modifications; disapprove; or continue to another hearing date, if seconded, shall be voted on by the Commission.



Every Official Act taken by the Commission must be adopted by a majority vote of all members of the Commission, a minimum of four (4) votes.  A failed motion results in the disapproval of the requested action, unless a subsequent motion is adopted. Any Procedural Matter, such as a continuance, may be adopted by a majority vote of members present, as long as the members present constitute a quorum (four (4) members of the Commission).



For Discretionary Review cases that are considered by the Planning Commission, after being introduced by the Commission Secretary, shall be considered by the Commission in the following order:



1. A thorough description of the issue by the Director or a member of the staff.

2. A presentation by the DR Requestor(s) team (includes Requestor(s) or their designee, lawyers, architects, engineers, expediters, and/or other advisors) would be for a period not to exceed five (5) minutes for each requestor.

3. Testimony by members of the public in support of the DR would be up to three (3) minutes each.

4. A presentation by the Project Sponsor(s) team (includes Sponsor(s) or their designee, lawyers, architects, engineers, expediters, and/or other advisors) would be for a period up to five (5) minutes, but could be extended for a period not to exceed 10 minutes if there are multiple DR requestors.

5. Testimony by members of the public in support of the project would be up to three (3) minutes each.

6. DR requestor(s) or their designees are given two (2) minutes for rebuttal.

7. Project sponsor(s) or their designees are given two (2) minutes for rebuttal.

8. The President (or Acting Chair) may impose time limits on appearances by members of the public and may otherwise exercise his or her discretion on procedures for the conduct of public hearings.



The Commission must Take DR in order to disapprove or modify a building permit application that is before them under Discretionary Review.  A failed motion to Take DR results in a Project that is approved as proposed.



Hearing Materials

Advance Submissions: To allow Commissioners the opportunity to review material in advance of a hearing, materials must be received by the Planning Department eight (8) days prior to the scheduled public hearing.  All submission packages must be delivered to 49 South Van Ness, 14th Floor, by 5:00 p.m. and should include fifteen (15) hardcopies and a .pdf copy must be provided to the staff planner. Correspondence submitted to the Planning Commission after eight days in advance of a hearing must be received by the Commission Secretary no later than the close of business the day before a hearing for it to become a part of the public record for any public hearing. 



Correspondence submitted to the Planning Commission on the same day, must be submitted at the hearing directly to the Planning Commission Secretary. Please provide ten (10) copies for distribution. Correspondence submitted in any other fashion on the same day may not become a part of the public record until the following hearing.



Correspondence sent directly to all members of the Commission, must include a copy to the Commission Secretary (commissions.secretary@sfgov.org) for it to become a part of the public record.



These submittal rules and deadlines shall be strictly enforced and no exceptions shall be made without a vote of the Commission.



Persons unable to attend a hearing may submit written comments regarding a scheduled item to: Planning Commission, 49 South Van Ness, 14th Floor, San Francisco, CA  94103.  Written comments received by the close of the business day prior to the hearing will be brought to the attention of the Planning Commission and made part of the official record.  



Appeals

The following is a summary of appeal rights associated with the various actions that may be taken at a Planning Commission hearing.



		Case Type

		Case Suffix

		Appeal Period*

		Appeal Body



		Office Allocation

		OFA (B)

		15 calendar days

		Board of Appeals**



		Conditional Use Authorization and Planned Unit Development

		CUA (C)

		30 calendar days

		Board of Supervisors



		Building Permit Application (Discretionary Review)

		DRP/DRM (D)

		15 calendar days

		Board of Appeals



		EIR Certification

		ENV (E)

		30 calendar days

		Board of Supervisors



		Coastal Zone Permit

		CTZ (P)

		15 calendar days

		Board of Appeals



		Planning Code Amendments by Application

		PCA (T)

		30 calendar days

		Board of Supervisors



		Variance (Zoning Administrator action)

		VAR (V)

		10 calendar days

		Board of Appeals



		Large Project Authorization in Eastern Neighborhoods 

		LPA (X)

		15 calendar days

		Board of Appeals



		Permit Review in C-3 Districts, Downtown Residential Districts

		DNX (X)

		15-calendar days

		Board of Appeals



		Zoning Map Change by Application

		MAP (Z)

		30 calendar days

		Board of Supervisors







* Appeals of Planning Commission decisions on Building Permit Applications (Discretionary Review) must be made within 15 days of the date the building permit is issued/denied by the Department of Building Inspection (not from the date of the Planning Commission hearing).  Appeals of Zoning Administrator decisions on Variances must be made within 10 days from the issuance of the decision letter.



**An appeal of a Certificate of Appropriateness or Permit to Alter/Demolish may be made to the Board of Supervisors if the project requires Board of Supervisors approval or if the project is associated with a Conditional Use Authorization appeal.  An appeal of an Office Allocation may be made to the Board of Supervisors if the project requires a Conditional Use Authorization.



For more information regarding the Board of Appeals process, please contact the Board of Appeals at (415) 575-6880.  For more information regarding the Board of Supervisors process, please contact the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors at (415) 554-5184 or board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org. 



An appeal of the approval (or denial) of a 100% Affordable Housing Bonus Program application may be made to the Board of Supervisors within 30 calendar days after the date of action by the Planning Commission pursuant to the provisions of Sections 328(g)(5) and 308.1(b). Appeals must be submitted in person at the Board’s office at 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244. For further information about appeals to the Board of Supervisors, including current fees, contact the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors at (415) 554-5184. 



An appeal of the approval (or denial) of a building permit application issued (or denied) pursuant to a 100% Affordable Housing Bonus Program application by the Planning Commission or the Board of Supervisors may be made to the Board of Appeals within 15 calendar days after the building permit is issued (or denied) by the Director of the Department of Building Inspection. Appeals must be submitted in person at the Board's office at 1650 Mission Street, 3rd Floor, Room 304. For further information about appeals to the Board of Appeals, including current fees, contact the Board of Appeals at (415) 575-6880. 



Challenges

Pursuant to Government Code Section 65009, if you challenge, in court, (1) the adoption or amendment of a general plan, (2) the adoption or amendment of a zoning ordinance, (3) the adoption or amendment of any regulation attached to a specific plan, (4) the adoption, amendment or modification of a development agreement, or (5) the approval of a variance, conditional-use authorization, or any permit, you may be limited to raising only those issues you or someone else raised at the public hearing described in this notice, or in written correspondence delivered to the Planning Commission, at, or prior to, the public hearing.



CEQA Appeal Rights under Chapter 31 of the San Francisco Administrative Code

If the Commission’s action on a project constitutes the Approval Action for that project (as defined in S.F. Administrative Code Chapter 31, as amended, Board of Supervisors Ordinance Number 161-13), then the CEQA determination prepared in support of that Approval Action is thereafter subject to appeal within the time frame specified in S.F. Administrative Code Section 31.16.  This appeal is separate from and in addition to an appeal of an action on a project.  Typically, an appeal must be filed within 30 calendar days of the Approval Action for a project that has received an exemption or negative declaration pursuant to CEQA.  For information on filing an appeal under Chapter 31, contact the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors at City Hall, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244, San Francisco, CA 94102, or call (415) 554-5184.  If the Department’s Environmental Review Officer has deemed a project to be exempt from further environmental review, an exemption determination has been prepared and can be obtained on-line at http://www.sf-planning.org/index.aspx?page=3447. Under CEQA, in a later court challenge, a litigant may be limited to raising only those issues previously raised at a hearing on the project or in written correspondence delivered to the Board of Supervisors, Planning Commission, Planning Department or other City board, commission or department at, or prior to, such hearing, or as part of the appeal hearing process on the CEQA decision.



Protest of Fee or Exaction

You may protest any fee or exaction subject to Government Code Section 66000 imposed as a condition of approval in accordance with Government Code Section 66020.  The protest must satisfy the requirements of Government Code Section 66020(a) and must be filed within 90 days of the date of the first approval or conditional approval of the development referencing the challenged fee or exaction.  For purposes of Government Code Section 66020, the date of imposition of the fee shall be the date of the earliest discretionary approval by the City of the subject development.   



The Planning Commission’s approval or conditional approval of the development subject to the challenged fee or exaction as expressed in its Motion, Resolution, or Discretionary Review Action or the Zoning Administrator’s Variance Decision Letter will serve as Notice that the 90-day protest period under Government Code Section 66020 has begun.



Proposition F

Under Campaign and Governmental Conduct Code Section 1.127, no person or entity with a financial interest in a land use matter pending before the Board of Appeals, Board of Supervisors, Building Inspection Commission, Commission on Community Investment and Infrastructure, Historic Preservation Commission, Planning Commission, Port Commission, or the Treasure Island Development Authority Board of Directors, may make a campaign contribution to a member of the Board of Supervisors, the Mayor, the City Attorney, or a candidate for any of those offices, from the date the land use matter commenced until 12 months after the board or commission has made a final decision or any appeal to another City agency from that decision has been resolved.  For more information about this restriction, visit sfethics.org.
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
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https://sfgovtv.org/planning
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Know Your Rights Under the Sunshine Ordinance 
Government's duty is to serve the public, reaching its decisions in full view of the public. Commissions, boards, councils and other agencies of the 
City and County exist to conduct the people's business. This ordinance assures that deliberations are conducted before the people and that City 
operations are open to the people's review.  
 
For more information on your rights under the Sunshine Ordinance (Chapter 67 of the San Francisco Administrative Code) or to report a violation of 
the ordinance, contact the Sunshine Ordinance Task Force at City Hall, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 409; phone (415) 554-7724; fax (415) 
554-7854; or e-mail at sotf@sfgov.org. Copies of the Sunshine Ordinance can be obtained from the Clerk of the Sunshine Task Force, the San 
Francisco Library and on the City’s website at www.sfbos.org/sunshine. 
  
Privacy Policy 
Personal information that is provided in communications to the Planning Department is subject to disclosure under the California Public Records Act 
and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information provided will not be redacted.  
 
Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying information when they communicate with the Planning Department and its 
commissions. All written or oral communications that members of the public submit to the Department regarding projects or hearings will be made 
available to all members of the public for inspection and copying. The Department does not redact any information from these submissions. This 
means that personal information including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar information that a member of the public elects to submit 
to the Department and its commissions may appear on the Department’s website or in other public documents that members of the public may 
inspect or copy. 
 
San Francisco Lobbyist Ordinance 
Individuals and entities that influence or attempt to influence local legislative or administrative action may be required by the San Francisco Lobbyist 
Ordinance [SF Campaign and Governmental Conduct Code Section 21.00-2.160] to register and report lobbying activity. For more information about 
the Lobbyist Ordinance, please contact the San Francisco Ethics Commission at 25 Van Ness Avenue, Suite 220, San Francisco, CA 94102; phone (415) 
252-3100; fax (415) 252-3112; and online http://www.sfgov.org/ethics. 
  
Accessible Meeting Information 
Commission hearings are held in Room 400 at City Hall, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place in San Francisco. City Hall is open to the public Monday 
through Friday from 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. and is accessible to persons using wheelchairs and other assistive mobility devices. Ramps are available at 
the Grove, Van Ness and McAllister entrances. A wheelchair lift is available at the Polk Street entrance.  
 
Transit: The nearest accessible BART station is Civic Center. Accessible MUNI Metro lines are the F, J, K, L, M, N, T (exit at Civic Center or Van Ness 
stations). MUNI bus routes also serving the area are the 5, 6, 9, 19, 21, 47, 49, 71, and 71L. For more information regarding MUNI accessible services, 
call (415) 701-4485 or call 311. 
 
Parking: Accessible parking is available at the Civic Center Underground Parking Garage (McAllister and Polk), and at the Performing Arts Parking 
Garage (Grove and Franklin). Accessible curbside parking spaces are located all around City Hall.  
 
Disability Accommodations: To request assistive listening devices, real time captioning, sign language interpreters, readers, large print agendas or 
other accommodations, please contact the Commission Secretary at (628) 652-7589, or commissions.secretary@sfgov.org at least 72 hours in 
advance of the hearing to help ensure availability.  
 
Language Assistance: To request an interpreter for a specific item during the hearing, please contact the Commission Secretary at (628) 652-7589, or 
commissions.secretary@sfgov.org at least 48 hours in advance of the hearing. 
 
Allergies: In order to assist the City in accommodating persons with severe allergies, environmental illness, multiple chemical sensitivity or related 
disabilities, please refrain from wearing scented products (e.g. perfume and scented lotions) to Commission hearings. 
 
SPANISH: Agenda para la Comisión de Planificación. Si desea asistir a la audiencia, y quisiera obtener información en Español o solicitar un aparato 
para asistencia auditiva, llame al (628) 652-7589. Por favor llame por lo menos 48 horas de anticipación a la audiencia. 
 
CHINESE: 規劃委員會議程。聽證會上如需要語言協助或要求輔助設備，請致電(628) 652-7589。請在聽證會舉行之前的 
至少48個小時提出要求。 
 
TAGALOG: Adyenda ng Komisyon ng Pagpaplano. Para sa tulong sa lengguwahe o para humiling ng Pantulong na Kagamitan para sa Pagdinig 
(headset), mangyari lamang na tumawag sa (628) 652-7589. Mangyaring tumawag nang maaga  (kung maaari ay 48 oras) bago sa araw ng Pagdinig.  
 
RUSSIAN: Повестка дня Комиссии по планированию. За помощью переводчика или за вспомогательным слуховым 
устройством на время слушаний обращайтесь по номеру (628) 652-7589. Запросы должны делаться минимум за 48 
часов до начала слушания.  



mailto:sotf@sfgov.org

http://www.sfbos.org/sunshine

http://www.sfgov.org/ethics

mailto:commissions.secretary@sfgov.org

mailto:commissions.secretary@sfgov.org





San Francisco Planning Commission  Thursday, September 3, 2020 


 


Notice of Remote Hearing & Agenda        Page 3 of 12 
 


Remote Access to Information and Participation  
 


In accordance with Governor Newsom’s statewide order for all residents to Shelter-in-place - and the 
numerous preceding local and state proclamations, orders and supplemental directions - aggressive 
directives have been issued to slow down and reduce the spread of the COVID-19 virus.  
 
On April 3, 2020, the Planning Commission was authorized to resume their hearing schedule through 
the duration of the shelter-in-place remotely. Therefore, the Planning Commission meetings will be 
held via videoconferencing and allow for remote public comment. The Commission strongly 
encourages interested parties to submit their comments in writing, in advance of the hearing to 
commissions.secretary@sfgov.org. Visit the SFGovTV website (https://sfgovtv.org/planning) to stream 
the live meetings or watch on a local television station.  
 
Public Comment call-in: Toll-free number: (415) 655-0001 / Access code: 146 013 1154 
 
The public comment call-in line number will also be provided on the Department’s webpage 
www.sfplanning.org and during the live SFGovTV broadcast. 
 
As the COVID-19 emergency progresses, please visit the Planning website regularly to be updated on 
the current situation as it affects the hearing process and the Planning Commission. 


  



mailto:commissions.secretary@sfgov.org

https://sfgovtv.org/planning

http://www.sfplanning.org/
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ROLL CALL:   
  President: Joel Koppel 


 Vice-President: Kathrin Moore 
  Commissioners:                 Deland Chan, Sue Diamond,  
   Frank Fung, Theresa Imperial 
 
A. CONSIDERATION OF ITEMS PROPOSED FOR CONTINUANCE 
 


The Commission will consider a request for continuance to a later date.  The Commission may 
choose to continue the item to the date proposed below, to continue the item to another date, or 
to hear the item on this calendar. 
 
1. 2019-016388CUA (J. HORN: (628) 652-7366) 


1760 OCEAN AVENUE – located on the northeast side of the intersection of Ocean Avenue 
and Dorado Terrace Street; Lot 195 in Assessor’s Block 3283 (District 7) – Request for 
Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Sections 303 and 755, to 
establish an Out-Patient Dialysis Center (DBA Fresenius Kidney Care), Health Services 
(Retail Sales and Service) use within a currently vacant 15,300 square foot tenant space 
most recently used as an Formula Retail Pharmacy Use (dba CVS). The subject property is 
located within the Ocean Avenue Neighborhood Commercial Transit (NCT) District, Balboa 
Park Area Plan and 45-X Height and Bulk District. There will be no expansion or exterior 
modification of the existing building and the project proses to operation from 5:00 am to 
10:30 pm on Monday through Saturday. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the 
project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 
31.04(h). 
Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions 
(Continued from Regular hearing on July 23, 2020) 
(Proposed for Continuance to September 17, 2020) 


 
2. 2020-002571CUA (C. FEENEY: (628) 652-7313) 


3140 16TH STREET – north side of 16th Street between Albion and Valencia Streets, Lot 018 
of Assessor's Block 3555 (District 8) – Request for a Conditional Use Authorization pursuant 
to Planning Code Sections 121.2, 303 and 762 to establish a Design Professional use within 
an existing 20,400 square-foot warehouse in the Valencia Street (NCT) Zoning District and 
55-X Height and Bulk District. The warehouse was previously used for Automotive Services. 
The interior of the building will be subdivided into four tenant spaces and exterior work 
includes new doorways, changing signage, façade maintenance and repairs This action 
constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San 
Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). 
(Proposed for Continuance to September 17, 2020) 
 


3a. 2019-000494DNX (N. FOSTER: (628) 652-7330) 
555 HOWARD STREET – south side of Howard Street between 1st and 2nd Streets; Lots 086, 
107, and 110 in Assessor’s Block 3736 (District 6) – Request for Downtown Project 
Authorization pursuant to Planning Code Sections 210.2 and 309 to permit a project 
greater than 50,000 square feet of floor area within a C-3 Zoning District with exceptions 
for street wall base (Section 132.1(c)); tower separation (Section 132.1(d)); reduction of 
ground-level wind currents in C-3 Zoning Districts (Section 148); off-street tour bus loading 
(Section 162); upper tower extensions (Section 263.9); and bulk controls (Section 270). The 



http://library.amlegal.com/nxt/gateway.dll/California/administrative/chapter31californiaenvironmentalqualitya?f=templates$fn=default.htm$3.0$vid=amlegal:sanfrancisco_ca$anc=JD_31.04

http://library.amlegal.com/nxt/gateway.dll/California/administrative/chapter31californiaenvironmentalqualitya?f=templates$fn=default.htm$3.0$vid=amlegal:sanfrancisco_ca$anc=JD_31.04
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proposed project (“Project”) includes demolition of three, existing buildings containing 
non-residential uses and construction of a new 35-story building reaching a roof height up 
to 385 feet tall (approximately 419 feet tall inclusive of elevator overrun and rooftop 
screening/mechanical equipment). The Project includes a total gross floor area of 
approximately 381,000 gross square feet (gsf) of hotel uses and approximately 7,800 gsf of 
privately-owned public open space (POPOS) located on the rooftop (level 36). The hotel 
would include 401 tourist hotel guest rooms, and several accessory hotel uses that would 
be open to the public, including a full-service restaurant and bar on the ground floor and a 
sky bar/lounge located on level 35. The hotel would include approximately 15,000 gsf of 
function/meeting space including pre-function and function spaces, and a range of 
conference room sizes to accommodate events of varying sizes. Fitness facilities for use by 
hotel guests, including a pool, spa, and exercise room, would be located on level 6. The 
Project includes 3 off-street loading spaces, 16 Class 1 and 10 Class 2 bicycle parking 
spaces, with no off-street parking provided. The subject property is located within a C-3-O 
(SD) Zoning District and 350-S Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the 
Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco 
Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).  
Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions 
(Proposed for Continuance to September 17, 2020) 
 


3b. 2019-000494CUA (N. FOSTER: (628) 652-7330) 
555 HOWARD STREET – south side of Howard Street between 1st and 2nd Streets; Lots 086, 
107, and 110 in Assessor’s Block 3736 (District 6) – Request for Conditional Use 
Authorization to permit a hotel use (Sections 210.2 and 303(g)). The proposed project 
(“Project”) includes demolition of three, existing buildings containing non-residential uses 
and construction of a new 35-story building reaching a roof height up to 385 feet tall 
(approximately 419 feet tall inclusive of elevator overrun and rooftop 
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
Administrative Code Section 31.04(h) 
Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions 
(Proposed for Continuance to September 17, 2020) 
 


3c. 2019-000494VAR (N. FOSTER: (628) 652-7330) 
555 HOWARD STREET – south side of Howard Street between 1st and 2nd Streets; Lots 086, 
107, and 110 in Assessor’s Block 3736 (District 6) – 1) Request for Variance to permit relief 
from the strict limits of the Planning Code related to off-street loading entrances (Section 
155(s)(4)(A)) and location of Class 1 bicycle parking (Section 155.1(b)(1)); and 2) Request 



http://library.amlegal.com/nxt/gateway.dll/California/administrative/chapter31californiaenvironmentalqualitya?f=templates$fn=default.htm$3.0$vid=amlegal:sanfrancisco_ca$anc=JD_31.04

http://library.amlegal.com/nxt/gateway.dll/California/administrative/chapter31californiaenvironmentalqualitya?f=templates$fn=default.htm$3.0$vid=amlegal:sanfrancisco_ca$anc=JD_31.04
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for Height Exemption for the elevator penthouse to accommodate the elevator overrun 
(Section 260(b)(1)(B)). The proposed project (“Project”) includes demolition of three, 
existing buildings containing non-residential uses and construction of a new 35-story 
building reaching a roof height up to 385 feet tall (approximately 419 feet tall inclusive of 
elevator overrun and rooftop screening/mechanical equipment). The Project includes a 
total gross floor area of approximately 381,000 gross square feet (gsf) of hotel uses and 
approximately 7,800 gsf of privately-owned public open space (POPOS) located on the 
rooftop (level 36). The hotel would include 401 tourist hotel guest rooms, and several 
accessory hotel uses that would be open to the public, including a full-service restaurant 
and bar on the ground floor and a sky bar/lounge located on level 35. The hotel would 
include approximately 15,000 gsf of function/meeting space including pre-function and 
function spaces, and a range of conference room sizes to accommodate events of varying 
sizes. Fitness facilities for use by hotel guests, including a pool, spa, and exercise room, 
would be located on level 6. The Project includes 3 off-street loading spaces, 16 Class 1 and 
10 Class 2 bicycle parking spaces, with no off-street parking provided. The subject property 
is located within a C-3-O (SD) Zoning District and 350-S Height and Bulk District.  
(Proposed for Continuance to September 17, 2020) 


 
4. 2011.1356PCA-02 (M. SNYDER: (628) 652-7460) 


CENTRAL SOMA CLEAN-UP – Planning Code Amendment – Ordinance amending the 
Planning Code to correct typographical errors, update incorrect cross-references, and make 
non-substantive revisions to clarify or simplify Code language; enabling off-site usable 
open space to be provided at a greater distance; establishing a requirement for a POPOS 
Operations Strategy; clarifying lot coverage requirement for residential uses; clarifying 
what sides of narrow streets in Central SoMa are subject to solar plane setback and bulk 
reduction sky plane requirements; clarifying the geographic area in which Central SoMa 
Community Facilities fee revenue can be spent; and clarifying the types of infrastructure 
projects that are eligible for SoMa Infrastructure fee revenue; affirming the Planning 
Department’s determination under the California Environmental Quality Act; making 
findings of consistency with the General Plan and the eight priority policies of Planning 
Code, Section 101.1; and adopting findings of public necessity, convenience, and general 
welfare under Planning Code, Section 302. 
(Proposed for Continuance to September 17,2020) 
 


B. CONSENT CALENDAR  
 
All matters listed hereunder constitute a Consent Calendar, are considered to be routine by the 
Planning Commission, and may be acted upon by a single roll call vote of the Commission.  There 
will be no separate discussion of these items unless a member of the Commission, the public, or 
staff so requests, in which event the matter shall be removed from the Consent Calendar and 
considered as a separate item at this or a future hearing 


 
5. 2019-016420CND (C. FAHEY: (628) 652-7367) 


424-434 FRANCISCO STREET – north side of Francisco Street between Powell and Mason 
Streets; Lot 010 in Assessor's Block 0041 (District 3) – Request for a Condominium 
Conversion pursuant to Subdivision Code Sections 1332 and 1381 to convert three (3)-
story, six (6)-dwelling unit building into residential condominiums. The project site is 
located within the North Beach Special Use District, the Telegraph Hill – North Beach 
Residential Special Use District, and the North Beach Neighborhood Commercial (NCD) 



https://commissions.sfplanning.org/cpcpackets/2019-016420CND.pdf
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Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. The proposal includes no physical 
change and is therefore not a project under CEQA. 
Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions 
(Continued from Regular hearing on July 30, 2020) 
 


6. 2019-021010CUA (N. FOSTER: (628) 652-7330) 
717 CALIFORNIA STREET – south side of California Street between Grant Avenue and 
Stockton Street; Lot 001 in Assessor’s Block 0257 (District 3) – Request for Conditional Use 
Authorization pursuant to Planning Code Sections 121.4, 303, and 810 to establish a Non-
Retail Professional Services Use at a use size in excess of 5,000 gross square feet within an 
existing commercial tenant space located on floors 2-4 of the subject building. The subject 
tenant space totals approximately 19,700 gross square feet within the three upper floors of 
the building and has operated as a Non-Retail Professional Service Use continuously since 
2000 without benefit of Conditional Use Authorization. The Project only involves the legal 
establishment of use and does not propose any interior or exterior alterations. The Project 
Site is located within the Chinatown Community Business (CCB) Zoning District, the 
Chinatown Plan Area, and 50-N Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the 
Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco 
Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). 
Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions 
 


7. 2019-020048CUA (N. FOSTER: (628) 652-7330) 
524 HOWARD STREET – north side of Howard Street between 1st and 2nd Streets; Lot 013 in 
Assessor’s Block 3721 (District 6) – Request for Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to 
Planning Code Sections 156(f) and 303, to permit a two-year extension of an existing, 
temporary Public Parking Lot Use. The Project Site is located within a C-3-O (SD) Zoning 
District, Transbay C-3 Special Use District, Transit Center C-3-O (SD) Commercial Special 
Use District, and 450-S Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action 
for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code 
Section 31.04(h). 
Preliminary Recommendation:  Approve with Conditions  


 
C. COMMISSION MATTERS  
 


8. Commission Comments/Questions 
• Inquiries/Announcements.  Without discussion, at this time Commissioners may 


make announcements or inquiries of staff regarding various matters of interest to 
the Commissioner(s). 


• Future Meetings/Agendas.  At this time, the Commission may discuss and take 
action to set the date of a Special Meeting and/or determine those items that 
could be placed on the agenda of the next meeting and other future meetings of 
the Planning Commission. 


 
D. DEPARTMENT MATTERS 


 
9. Director’s Announcements 
 
10. Review of Past Events at the Board of Supervisors, Board of Appeals and Historic 


Preservation Commission 



https://commissions.sfplanning.org/cpcpackets/2019-021010CUA.pdf

http://library.amlegal.com/nxt/gateway.dll/California/administrative/chapter31californiaenvironmentalqualitya?f=templates$fn=default.htm$3.0$vid=amlegal:sanfrancisco_ca$anc=JD_31.04

https://commissions.sfplanning.org/cpcpackets/2019-020048CUA.pdf

http://library.amlegal.com/nxt/gateway.dll/California/administrative/chapter31californiaenvironmentalqualitya?f=templates$fn=default.htm$3.0$vid=amlegal:sanfrancisco_ca$anc=JD_31.04
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E. GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENT  
 


At this time, members of the public may address the Commission on items of interest to the public 
that are within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Commission except agenda items.  With 
respect to agenda items, your opportunity to address the Commission will be afforded when the 
item is reached in the meeting.  Each member of the public may address the Commission for up to 
three minutes. When the number of speakers exceed the 15-minute limit, General Public Comment 
may be moved to the end of the Agenda. 


 
F. REGULAR CALENDAR   


 
The Commission Hearing Procedures provide for presentations by staff; followed by the project 
sponsor team; followed by public comment for and against the proposal.  Please be advised that 
the project sponsor team includes: the sponsor(s) or their designee, lawyers, architects, engineers, 
expediters, and/or other advisors. 


 
11. 2020-000620CUA (A. LINDSAY: (628) 652- 7360) 
 5140 GEARY BOULEVARD – on north side of Geary Boulevard between 15th Avenue and 


16th Avenue, Lot 049 of Assessor’s Block 1447 (District 1) – Request for a Conditional Use 
Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Sections 303 and 739, to install a new Macro 
Wireless Telecommunications Services Facility at rooftop consisting of installation of 
twelve (12) panel antennas as part of the AT&T Mobility Telecommunications Network. 
Antennas will be screened within four (4) FRP boxes, and ancillary equipment will be 
proposed at ground level within a proposed chain link fence enclosure. The subject 
property is located within the Geary Boulevard (NCD) Neighborhood Commercial District 
and 40-X Height and Bulk Districts. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the 
project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 
31.04(h). 
Preliminary Recommendation:  Approve with Conditions 
 


12. 2019-015984CUA (A. LINDSAY: (628) 652- 7360) 
590 2ND AVENUE – on east side of 2nd Avenue between Anza Street and Balboa Street, Lot 
026 of Assessor’s Block 1544 (District 1) – Request for a Conditional Use Authorization, 
pursuant to Planning Code Sections 303 and 209.2, to install a new AT&T Mobility Macro 
Wireless Telecommunications Services Facility at rooftop consisting of installation of ten 
(10) panel antennas, and ancillary equipment as part of the AT&T Mobility 
Telecommunications Network. Antennas and ancillary equipment will be screened within 
two (2) FRP enclosures. The subject property is located within a RM-2 (Residential-Mixed, 
Moderate Density) and 40-X Height and Bulk Districts. This action constitutes the Approval 
Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative 
Code Section 31.04(h). 
Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions 
(Continued from Regular hearing on July 23, 2020) 
 


13. 2018-015652CUA (C. FEENEY: (628) 652-7313) 
1524 POWELL STREET – east side Powell Street between Green and Vallejo Streets, Lot 024 
of Assessor's Block 0130 (District 3) – Request for a Conditional Use Authorization pursuant 
to Planning Code Sections 303, 722, and 780.3 for the legalization of an existing General 
Entertainment use (d.b.a PrestigeSF) within the North Beach NCD Zoning District and 



https://commissions.sfplanning.org/cpcpackets/2020-000620CUA.pdf

http://library.amlegal.com/nxt/gateway.dll/California/administrative/chapter31californiaenvironmentalqualitya?f=templates$fn=default.htm$3.0$vid=amlegal:sanfrancisco_ca$anc=JD_31.04

https://commissions.sfplanning.org/cpcpackets/2019-015984CUAc1.pdf

http://library.amlegal.com/nxt/gateway.dll/California/administrative/chapter31californiaenvironmentalqualitya?f=templates$fn=default.htm$3.0$vid=amlegal:sanfrancisco_ca$anc=JD_31.04

https://commissions.sfplanning.org/cpcpackets/2018-015652CUA.pdf
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North Beach Special Use District and 40-X Height and Bulk District in the basement level of 
an existing building within the North Beach Neighborhood Commercial District and the 
North Beach Special Use District. PrestigeSF is a 3,391 square-foot private social club. The 
project is in response to Enforcement Case #2018-015652ENF and proposes no interior 
alterations or expansion to existing facilities. This action constitutes the Approval Action 
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
The Planning Commission holds public hearings regularly, on most Thursdays. The full hearing schedule for the calendar year 
and the Commission Rules & Regulations may be found online at: www.sfplanning.org.  
 
Public Comments: Persons attending a hearing may comment on any scheduled item.  
 When speaking before the Commission in City Hall, Room 400, please note the timer indicating how much time remains.  


Speakers will hear two alarms.  The first soft sound indicates the speaker has 30 seconds remaining.  The second louder 
sound indicates that the speaker’s opportunity to address the Commission has ended. 


 
Sound-Producing Devices Prohibited: The ringing of and use of mobile phones and other sound-producing electronic devices are 
prohibited at this meeting. Please be advised that the Chair may order the removal of any person(s) responsible for the ringing or 
use of a mobile phone, pager, or other similar sound-producing electronic devices (67A.1 Sunshine Ordinance: Prohibiting the use 
of cell phones, pagers and similar sound-producing electronic devices at and during public meetings). 
 
For most cases (CU’s, PUD’s, 309’s, etc…) that are considered by the Planning Commission, after being introduced by the 
Commission Secretary, shall be considered by the Commission in the following order: 
 


1. A thorough description of the issue(s) by the Director or a member of the staff. 
2. A presentation of the proposal by the Project Sponsor(s) team (includes sponsor or their designee, lawyers, architects, 


engineers, expediters, and/or other advisors) would be for a period not to exceed 10 minutes, unless a written request 
for extension not to exceed a total presentation time of 15 minutes is received at least 72 hours in advance of the 
hearing, through the Commission Secretary, and granted by the President or Chair. 


3. A presentation of opposition to the proposal by organized opposition for a period not to exceed 10 minutes (or a 
period equal to that provided to the project sponsor team) with a minimum of three (3) speakers.  The intent of the 10 
min block of time provided to organized opposition is to reduce the number of overall speakers who are part of the 
organized opposition.  The requestor should advise the group that the Commission would expect the organized 
presentation to represent their testimony, if granted.  Organized opposition will be recognized only upon written 
application at least 72 hours in advance of the hearing, through the Commission Secretary, the President or Chair.  
Such application should identify the organization(s) and speakers. 


4. Public testimony from proponents of the proposal:  An individual may speak for a period not to exceed three (3) 
minutes. 


5. Public testimony from opponents of the proposal:  An individual may speak for a period not to exceed three (3) 
minutes. 


6. Director’s preliminary recommendation must be prepared in writing. 
7. Action by the Commission on the matter before it. 
8. In public hearings on Draft Environmental Impact Reports, all speakers will be limited to a period not to exceed three 


(3) minutes. 
9. The President (or Acting Chair) may impose time limits on appearances by members of the public and may otherwise 


exercise his or her discretion on procedures for the conduct of public hearings. 
10. Public comment portion of the hearing shall be closed and deliberation amongst the Commissioners shall be opened 


by the Chair; 
11. A motion to approve; approve with conditions; approve with amendments and/or modifications; disapprove; or 


continue to another hearing date, if seconded, shall be voted on by the Commission. 
 
Every Official Act taken by the Commission must be adopted by a majority vote of all members of the Commission, a minimum of 
four (4) votes.  A failed motion results in the disapproval of the requested action, unless a subsequent motion is adopted. Any 
Procedural Matter, such as a continuance, may be adopted by a majority vote of members present, as long as the members 
present constitute a quorum (four (4) members of the Commission). 
 
For Discretionary Review cases that are considered by the Planning Commission, after being introduced by the Commission 
Secretary, shall be considered by the Commission in the following order: 
 


1. A thorough description of the issue by the Director or a member of the staff. 
2. A presentation by the DR Requestor(s) team (includes Requestor(s) or their designee, lawyers, architects, engineers, 


expediters, and/or other advisors) would be for a period not to exceed five (5) minutes for each requestor. 
3. Testimony by members of the public in support of the DR would be up to three (3) minutes each. 
4. A presentation by the Project Sponsor(s) team (includes Sponsor(s) or their designee, lawyers, architects, engineers, 


expediters, and/or other advisors) would be for a period up to five (5) minutes, but could be extended for a period not 
to exceed 10 minutes if there are multiple DR requestors. 



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
8. The President (or Acting Chair) may impose time limits on appearances by members of the public and may otherwise 


exercise his or her discretion on procedures for the conduct of public hearings. 
 
The Commission must Take DR in order to disapprove or modify a building permit application that is before them under 
Discretionary Review.  A failed motion to Take DR results in a Project that is approved as proposed. 
 
Hearing Materials 
Advance Submissions: To allow Commissioners the opportunity to review material in advance of a hearing, materials must be 
received by the Planning Department eight (8) days prior to the scheduled public hearing.  All submission packages must be 
delivered to 49 South Van Ness, 14th Floor, by 5:00 p.m. and should include fifteen (15) hardcopies and a .pdf copy must be 
provided to the staff planner. Correspondence submitted to the Planning Commission after eight days in advance of a hearing 
must be received by the Commission Secretary no later than the close of business the day before a hearing for it to become a part 
of the public record for any public hearing.  
 
Correspondence submitted to the Planning Commission on the same day, must be submitted at the hearing directly to the 
Planning Commission Secretary. Please provide ten (10) copies for distribution. Correspondence submitted in any other fashion 
on the same day may not become a part of the public record until the following hearing. 
 
Correspondence sent directly to all members of the Commission, must include a copy to the Commission Secretary 
(commissions.secretary@sfgov.org) for it to become a part of the public record. 
 
These submittal rules and deadlines shall be strictly enforced and no exceptions shall be made without a vote of the Commission. 
 
Persons unable to attend a hearing may submit written comments regarding a scheduled item to: Planning Commission, 49 
South Van Ness, 14th Floor, San Francisco, CA  94103.  Written comments received by the close of the business day prior to the 
hearing will be brought to the attention of the Planning Commission and made part of the official record.   
 
Appeals 
The following is a summary of appeal rights associated with the various actions that may be taken at a Planning Commission 
hearing. 
 


Case Type Case Suffix Appeal Period* Appeal Body 
Office Allocation OFA (B) 15 calendar days Board of Appeals** 
Conditional Use Authorization and Planned Unit 
Development 


CUA (C) 30 calendar days Board of Supervisors 


Building Permit Application (Discretionary 
Review) 


DRP/DRM (D) 15 calendar days Board of Appeals 


EIR Certification ENV (E) 30 calendar days Board of Supervisors 
Coastal Zone Permit CTZ (P) 15 calendar days Board of Appeals 
Planning Code Amendments by Application PCA (T) 30 calendar days Board of Supervisors 
Variance (Zoning Administrator action) VAR (V) 10 calendar days Board of Appeals 
Large Project Authorization in Eastern 
Neighborhoods  


LPA (X) 15 calendar days Board of Appeals 


Permit Review in C-3 Districts, Downtown 
Residential Districts 


DNX (X) 15-calendar days Board of Appeals 


Zoning Map Change by Application MAP (Z) 30 calendar days Board of Supervisors 
 
* Appeals of Planning Commission decisions on Building Permit Applications (Discretionary Review) must be made within 15 days of 
the date the building permit is issued/denied by the Department of Building Inspection (not from the date of the Planning Commission 
hearing).  Appeals of Zoning Administrator decisions on Variances must be made within 10 days from the issuance of the decision 
letter. 
 
**An appeal of a Certificate of Appropriateness or Permit to Alter/Demolish may be made to the Board of Supervisors if the project 
requires Board of Supervisors approval or if the project is associated with a Conditional Use Authorization appeal.  An appeal of an 
Office Allocation may be made to the Board of Supervisors if the project requires a Conditional Use Authorization. 
 



mailto:commissions.secretary@sfgov.org
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For more information regarding the Board of Appeals process, please contact the Board of Appeals at (415) 575-6880.  For more 
information regarding the Board of Supervisors process, please contact the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors at (415) 554-5184 or 
board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org.  
 
An appeal of the approval (or denial) of a 100% Affordable Housing Bonus Program application may be made to the Board of 
Supervisors within 30 calendar days after the date of action by the Planning Commission pursuant to the provisions of Sections 
328(g)(5) and 308.1(b). Appeals must be submitted in person at the Board’s office at 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244. 
For further information about appeals to the Board of Supervisors, including current fees, contact the Clerk of the Board of 
Supervisors at (415) 554-5184.  
 
An appeal of the approval (or denial) of a building permit application issued (or denied) pursuant to a 100% Affordable Housing 
Bonus Program application by the Planning Commission or the Board of Supervisors may be made to the Board of Appeals within 
15 calendar days after the building permit is issued (or denied) by the Director of the Department of Building Inspection. Appeals 
must be submitted in person at the Board's office at 1650 Mission Street, 3rd Floor, Room 304. For further information about 
appeals to the Board of Appeals, including current fees, contact the Board of Appeals at (415) 575-6880.  
 
Challenges 
Pursuant to Government Code Section 65009, if you challenge, in court, (1) the adoption or amendment of a general plan, (2) the 
adoption or amendment of a zoning ordinance, (3) the adoption or amendment of any regulation attached to a specific plan, (4) 
the adoption, amendment or modification of a development agreement, or (5) the approval of a variance, conditional-use 
authorization, or any permit, you may be limited to raising only those issues you or someone else raised at the public hearing 
described in this notice, or in written correspondence delivered to the Planning Commission, at, or prior to, the public hearing. 
 
CEQA Appeal Rights under Chapter 31 of the San Francisco Administrative Code 
If the Commission’s action on a project constitutes the Approval Action for that project (as defined in S.F. Administrative Code 
Chapter 31, as amended, Board of Supervisors Ordinance Number 161-13), then the CEQA determination prepared in support of 
that Approval Action is thereafter subject to appeal within the time frame specified in S.F. Administrative Code Section 
31.16.  This appeal is separate from and in addition to an appeal of an action on a project.  Typically, an appeal must be filed 
within 30 calendar days of the Approval Action for a project that has received an exemption or negative declaration pursuant to 
CEQA.  For information on filing an appeal under Chapter 31, contact the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors at City Hall, 1 Dr. 
Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244, San Francisco, CA 94102, or call (415) 554-5184.  If the Department’s Environmental Review 
Officer has deemed a project to be exempt from further environmental review, an exemption determination has been prepared 
and can be obtained on-line at http://www.sf-planning.org/index.aspx?page=3447. Under CEQA, in a later court challenge, a 
litigant may be limited to raising only those issues previously raised at a hearing on the project or in written correspondence 
delivered to the Board of Supervisors, Planning Commission, Planning Department or other City board, commission or 
department at, or prior to, such hearing, or as part of the appeal hearing process on the CEQA decision. 
 
Protest of Fee or Exaction 
You may protest any fee or exaction subject to Government Code Section 66000 imposed as a condition of approval in 
accordance with Government Code Section 66020.  The protest must satisfy the requirements of Government Code Section 
66020(a) and must be filed within 90 days of the date of the first approval or conditional approval of the development 
referencing the challenged fee or exaction.  For purposes of Government Code Section 66020, the date of imposition of the fee 
shall be the date of the earliest discretionary approval by the City of the subject development.    
 
The Planning Commission’s approval or conditional approval of the development subject to the challenged fee or exaction as 
expressed in its Motion, Resolution, or Discretionary Review Action or the Zoning Administrator’s Variance Decision Letter will 
serve as Notice that the 90-day protest period under Government Code Section 66020 has begun. 
 
Proposition F 
Under Campaign and Governmental Conduct Code Section 1.127, no person or entity with a financial interest in a land use 
matter pending before the Board of Appeals, Board of Supervisors, Building Inspection Commission, Commission on Community 
Investment and Infrastructure, Historic Preservation Commission, Planning Commission, Port Commission, or the Treasure Island 
Development Authority Board of Directors, may make a campaign contribution to a member of the Board of Supervisors, the 
Mayor, the City Attorney, or a candidate for any of those offices, from the date the land use matter commenced until 12 months 
after the board or commission has made a final decision or any appeal to another City agency from that decision has been 
resolved.  For more information about this restriction, visit sfethics.org. 
 


 



mailto:board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org
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Advance



				To:		Planning Commission

				From:		Jonas P. Ionin, Director of Commission Affairs

				Re:		Advance Calendar

						All items and dates are tentative and subject to change.



				September 3, 2020 - CLOSED

		Case No.		Koppel - OUT				Continuance(s)		Planner

		2019-000494DNXCUAVAR		555 Howard Street				to: 9/17		Foster

						Downtown Project Authorization, CUA for Hotel Use, Variance

		2020-002571CUA		3140 16th Street				to: 9/17		Feeney

						adaptive reuse of an existing auto-repair building as 4 commercial tenant spaces

		2019-016388CUA 		1760 Ocean Avenue				fr: 5/7; 6/25; 7/23		Horn

						New health service (Dialysis Center)		to: 9/17

		2011.1356PCA-02		Central SoMa Clean-Up				to: 9/17		Snyder

						Planning Code Amendment

		2019-016420CND		424-434 Francisco Street				CONSENT		Fahey

						Condo-conversion		fr: 7/30

		2019-021010CUA		717 California Street				CONSENT		Foster

						CUA to establish non-retail use + use size

		2019-020048CUA		524 Howard Street				CONSENT		Foster

						CUA for extension of temporary use (parking lot)

		2019-015984CUA		590 2nd Avenue 				fr: 7/16; 7/23		Lindsay

						AT&T Mobility Macro Wireless Telecommunications Services Facility 

		2020-000620CUA		5140 Geary Boulevard						Lindsay

						AT&T Mobility Macro Wireless Telecommunications Services Facility 

		2018-015652CUA		1524 Powell Street						Feeney

						Nighttime Entertainment Use within the North Beach NCD

				September 10, 2020

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

		2017-009964DRPVAR		526 LOMBARD 				fr: 3/12; 4/23; 6/18		Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR		to: 10/8

				Prop E 						Teague

						Informational

		2018-002124CUA 		54 4th St 				fr: 12/19; 1/16; 2/6; 3/12; 5/7; 6/18; 7/30		Alexander

						conversion of residential hotel rooms to tourist hotel 

		2013.0511CUADNX		1125 Market St						Alexander

						TBD

		2016-012135CUA		2214 Cayuga Ave						Pantoja

						demolition of existing SFH and construction of four new residential buildings, 7 dus

		2020-006148CUA		2843 Geary Boulevard						Ajello

						Cannabis Retail (non-Formula Retail)

		2017-007063CUA		518 Brannan Street						Christensen

						New Cannabis Retail use in existing single-story building

		2018-004330DRM		2440 Bayshore Blvd						Christensen

						Request to amend DRA-0500 to permit later hours of operation

		2019-001613DRP		2100-2102 Jones Street / 998 Filbert Street				fr: 7/30		Chandler

						convert two (2) existing commercial spaces to two (2) ADUs at the ground floor

		2019-016047DRPVAR		1350 Hayes St						Winslow

						new two-story single-family dwelling at the rear of the lot

				September 17, 2020

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

		2011.1356PCA-02		Central SoMa Clean-Up				fr: 9/3		Snyder

						Planning Code Amendment

		2020-002571CUA		3140 16th Street				fr: 9/3		Feeney

						adaptive reuse of an existing auto-repair building as 4 commercial tenant spaces

		2019-000494DNXCUAVAR		555 Howard Street				fr: 9/3		Foster

						Downtown Project Authorization, CUA for Hotel Use, Variance

		2019-017022CUA		2839 24th St						Durandet

						Legalization of ground floor residential use

		2019-019671DRP		1463 43rd Ave						Winslow

						157 S.F. expansion of the existing top floor towards the front of the building

				September 24, 2020

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

		2020-001911CND		764 Cole Street				CONSENT		Dito

						Condo - Conversion

		2016-004392ENXOFA		531 Bryant St						Sucre

						New construction of 49,288 sf office building

		2011.1300CUAENX-02		901 16th St						Sucre

						reuse of existing buildings for new Flower Mart and a new parking garage

		2014.0734CUA		1950 Page Street						Woods

						legalize and intensify existing school use and construct new 3rd floor for group housing

		2017-009840CUA		861 Baker Street						Dito

						legalize removal of unauthorized dwelling unit

		2019-013808CUAVAR		4300 17th Street						Horn

						New Construction is Corona Heights SUD

		2018-014795ENX		1560 Folsom Street				fr: 8/27		Christensen

						LPA and SDB merger of 4 lots, demo of 5 Industrial bldgs, and new 8-story, 244 unit bldg

		2017-015039DRP		350-352 SAN JOSE AVE				fr: 3/12; 3/19; 3/26; 4/16; 6/18; 7/9		Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR

		2019-022758DRP		24 Rosewood Drive						Winslow

						facade alterations and horizontal addition at front of two-story single-family residence

				October 1, 2020

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

		2016-003164GPA 		Health Care Services Master Plan				fr: 3/12; 3/19; 3/26; 4/9; 4/23; 5/21; 6/25; 8/27		Nickolopoulos

						Initiate GP Amendments

		2020-004031CUA		1301 Stockton St						Kirby

						Expansion of existing Formula Retail Use, DBA EastWest Bank

		2020-002118DRP		1039 Carolina Street						Winslow

						Horizontal addition

		2019-000265DRP		757 3rd Avenue						Winslow

						Two-story horizontal addition at the rear

				October 8, 2020

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

		2018-014357GPROFA		1450 Owens Street						Snyder

						Mission Bay South Redevelopment Plan Amendment

		2019-023428CUAVAR 		123-127 Collingwood St						Pantoja

						modification of existing conditions of approval

		2017-013728PRJ		1021 Valencia Street						Christensen

						State Density Bonus to permit new 24 unit building

		2019-014214DRP		457 Mariposa Street				fr: 4/16; 4/23; 5/21; 7/9; 8/27		Christensen

						Public-Initiated DR

		2017-009964DRPVAR		526 LOMBARD 				fr: 3/12; 4/23; 6/18; 9/10		Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR

		2019-012663DRP-02		375-377 Hearst Avenue						Winslow

						Planning Enforcement Case No. 2019-012663ENF

				October 15, 2020

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

		2020-000056DRP		695 Rhode Island Street						Winslow

						New third floor, rear horizontal addition, and facade alterations

				October 22, 2020

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

		2017-011878OFAPHA-02		Potrero Power Station						Giacomcci

						Phase App and Office Allocation

				October 29, 2020

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

		2019-017867CUA		1566 - 1568 Haight Street				fr: 6/18; 8/27		Young

						legalize the merger of two commercial spaces

		2019-013951CUA		224-228 Clara Street						Liang

						Residential demolision and new construction of 9 units

				November 5, 2020

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

				November 12, 2020

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

		2015-009955CUA		1525 Pine Street						Updegrave

						Demo and new construction of an 8-story mixed-use building

				November 19, 2020

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

		2007.0604		1145 Mission Street				fr: 6/11; 7/9; 8/27		Hoagland

						New 25 DU building

				November 26, 2020 - CANCELED

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

				December 3, 2020

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

		2019-014316CUA		2243-2247 Mission St.						Westhoff

						non-residential use will exceed 6,000 square feet, and outdoor activity area.

				December 10, 2020

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

				December 17, 2020

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

				December 24, 2020 - CANCELED

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

				December 31, 2020 - CANCELED

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

				January 7, 2021

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner
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To:            Staff

From:       Jonas P. Ionin, Director of Commission Affairs

Re:            Hearing Results

          

NEXT MOTION/RESOLUTION No: 20781

 

NEXT DISCRETIONARY REVIEW ACTION No: 716

                  

DRA = Discretionary Review Action; M = Motion; R = Resolution



   August 27, 2020 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2018-014795ENX

		1560 Folsom Street

		Christensen

		Continued to September 24, 2020

		+6 -0



		

		2016-003164GPA

		Health Care Services Master Plan

		Nickolopoulos

		Continued to October 1, 2020

		+6 -0 



		

		2019-014214DRP

		457 Mariposa Street

		Christensen

		Continued to October 8, 2020

		+6 -0 



		

		2019-017867CUA

		1566 - 1568 Haight Street

		Young

		Continued to October 29, 2020

		+6 -0 



		

		2007.0604X

		1145 Mission Street

		Hoagland

		Continued to November 19, 2020

		+6 -0 



		M-20778

		2019-017421CUA

		227 Church Street

		Cisneros

		Approved with Conditions as Amended by Staff

		+6 -0



		

		

		Draft Minutes for July 23, 2020

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+6 -0 



		

		

		Draft Minutes for July 30, 2020

		Ionin

		Adopted as Amended

		+6 -0 



		R-20779

		2020-006126PCA

		Conversion of Certain Limited Restaurants to Restaurants - North Beach

		Merlone

		Approved with Conditions and Staff Modifications including a Finding supporting the amendment Citywide.

		+6 -0 



		M-20780

		2020-004023CUA

		2512 Mission Street

		Liang

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 



		DRA-716

		2019-022450DRP-02

		326 Winding Way

		Winslow

		No DR

		+6 -0 



		DRA-717

		2016-014777DRP-02

		357 Cumberland Street

		Winslow

		Took DR and Approved with Staff modifications

		+5 -1 (Moore against)





  

  July 30, 2020 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2019-001613DRP

		2100-2102 Jones Street & 998 Filbert Street

		Chandler

		Continued to September 10, 2020

		+6 -0 (Imperial  absent)



		

		2018-002124CUA

		54 04th Street

		Alexander

		Continued to September 10, 2020

		+6 -0 (Imperial  absent)



		

		2020-000052PCA

		Standard Environmental Requirements [BF TBD]

		Flores

		Continued Indefinitely

		+6 -0 (Imperial  absent)



		

		2020-000052PCA

		Standard Environmental Requirements – Air Quality

		Standard Environmental Requirements – Air Quality

		Continued Indefinitely

		+6 -0 (Imperial  absent)



		

		2019-016420CND

		424-434 Francisco Street

		Fahey

		Continued to September 3, 2020

		+6 -0 (Imperial  absent)



		M-20771

		2020-006152GPR

		Mission Bay South Redevelopment Plan Amendments

		Snyder

		Adopted Findings

		+6 -0 (Imperial  absent)



		

		

		Draft Minutes for July 16, 2020

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+6 -0 (Imperial  absent)



		

		2016-003351CWP

		Centering Planning on Racial and Social Equity

		Flores

		Reviewed and Commented

		



		M-20772

		2018-009487SHD

		811 Valencia Street

		Durandet

		Adopted Findings

		+5 -2 (Imperial, Moore against)



		M-20773

		2019-019722CUA

		916 Kearny Street

		Vimr

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		M-20774

		2019-022627CUA

		1310 Bacon Street

		Feeney

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		M-20775

		2018-012576CUA

		1769 Lombard Street

		Weissglass

		Approved with Conditions as amended to include the four additional conditions presented by Staff; subject to Staff reducing the number of dogs outside, with consultation of operator; and limiting outdoor use hours to 8 am – 6 pm.

		+7 -0



		M-20776

		2019-023628AHB

		3601 Lawton Street

		Horn

		Approved with Conditions as amended to work with staff to improve common corridor on ground floor and 4th floor units (31-33).

		+7 -0



		DRA-713

		2019-007159DRP

		145 Missouri Street

		Winslow

		Took DR and Approved with Staff Modifications

		+7 -0



		

		2019-007159VAR

		145 Missouri Street

		Winslow

		ZA Clsoed the PH and indicated an intent to Grant with Staff Modifications

		



		DRA-714

		2018-011065DRP

		3233 16th Street

		Winslow

		Took DR and Approved with Modifications removing front door and replacing with window.

		+7 -0



		DRA-715

		2019-015999DRP

		246 Eureka Street

		Winslow

		No DR

		+7 -0



		R-20777

		2011.1356PCA-02

		Central Soma Clean-Up [BF TBD]

		Snyder

		Initiated and Scheduled a Hearing on or after September 3, 2020

		+7 -0





  

   July 23, 2020 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2019-015984CUA

		590 2nd Avenue

		Lindsay

		Continued to September 3, 2020

		+7 -0



		

		2019-016388CUA

		1760 Ocean Avenue

		Horn

		Continued to September 3, 2020

		+7 -0



		M-20764

		2020-003177CUA

		621-635 Sansome Street

		Hughen

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		M-20765

		2020-001294CUA

		2441 Mission Street

		Christensen

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		M-20766

		2020-002262CUA

		3200 California Street

		Weissglass

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -1 (Diamond  recused)



		M-20767

		2020-002615CUA

		2000 Van Ness Avenue

		Weissglass

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		

		

		Draft Minutes for July 9, 2020

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+7 -0



		

		2018-016522CWP

		State Housing Legislation

		Nickolopoulos

		Reviewed and Commented

		



		

		

		Hazardous Materials Impact Analysis

		Sheyner

		Reviewed and Commented

		



		

		2016-016100ENV

		SFPUC Southern Skyline Boulevard Ridge Trail Extension Project

		Johnston

		Reviewed and Commented

		



		M-20768

		2018-008397CUA

		2005 17th Street

		Durandet

		Approved with Conditions

		+4 -3 (Chan, Imperial, Moore against)



		

		2018-008397VAR

		2005 17th Street

		Durandet

		ZA Closed the PH and indicated an intent to Grant

		



		M-20769

		2018-012648CUA

		2001 37th Avenue

		Horn

		Approved with Conditions as Amended to reflect:

1. 150 total lighted nights;

2. 20 of 150 may be used by affiliates of the School;

3. Dimming at 8:30 pm; and

4. Off at 9:00 pm.

		+6 -1 (Fung  against)



		DRA-709

		2018-015239DRP

		1222 Funston Avenue

		Winslow

		No DR

		+7 -0



		DRA-710

		2018-012442DRP

		436 Tehama Street

		Winslow

		No DR

		+6 -1 (Moore  against)



		DRA-711

		2019-016947DRP

		624 Moultrie Street

		Winslow

		No DR

		+7 -0



		DRA-712

		2019-012023DRP

		1856 29th Avenue

		Winslow

		Took DR and Approved with Conditions:

1. Reduce the height of the roof at the area over the stair landing adjacent to the neighbor’s light well; and 

2. Relocate the skylight to remove the need for a fire protective parapet.

		+7 -0



		M-20770

		2019-021795CUA

		650 Frederick Street

		Chandler

		After being pulled off of Consent; Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0





  

   July 16, 2020 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2018-015239DRP

		1222 Funston Avenue

		Winslow

		Continued to July 23, 2020

		+7 -0



		

		2019-007159DRP

		145 Missouri Street

		Winslow

		Continued to July 30, 2020

		+7 -0



		

		2019-007159VAR

		145 Missouri Street

		Westhoff

		ZA Continued to July 30, 2020

		



		

		2019-015984CUA

		590 2nd Avenue

		Lindsay

		Continued to July 23, 2020

		+7 -0



		

		2019-000634DRP-02

		876 Elizabeth Street

		Winslow

		Withdrawn

		+7 -0



		

		2019-000634VAR

		876 Elizabeth Street

		Winslow

		Asst. ZA Continued to July

		



		

		2018-011031DRP-03

		219-223 Missouri Street

		Winslow

		Withdrawn

		+7 -0



		M-20757

		2019-012206CUA

		1430 Van Ness Avenue

		Young

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		M-20758

		2019-021084CUA

		355 Bay Shore Boulevard

		Feeney

		After being pulled off of Consent; Approved with Conditions as Amended by Staff

		+7 -0



		R-20759

		2020-001411PCA

		100% Affordable Housing and Educator Housing Streamlining Program [Board File No. 191249]

		Merlone

		Approved

		+7 -0



		R-20760

		2020-003036PCA

		100% Affordable Housing and Educator Housing Streamlining Program [BOARD FILE NO. 200213]

		Merlone

		Approved as Proposed

		+7 -0



		R-20761

		2020-005179PCA

		Continuation of Use For Certain Nonconforming Parking Lots - Mission Street Neighborhood Commercial Transit District [BOARD FILE NO. 200421]

		Flores

		Approved

		+7 -0



		

		2018-004047CWP-02

		Housing Inventory Report and Update on Monitoring Reports

		Ambati

		Reviewed and Commented

		



		M-20762

		2019-014033CUA

		800 Market Street

		Kirby

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Chan absent)



		M-20763

		2019-005176CUA

		722 Steiner Street

		Ferguson

		Disapproved

		+6 -1 (Fung against)



		DRA-708

		2017-002545DRP-03

		2417 Green Street

		May

		Took DR and Approved as Revised with reference to the Mitigation Measure(s)

		+7 -0





  

   July 9, 2020 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2018-008397CUA

		2005 17th Street

		Durandet

		Continued to July 23, 2020

		+7 -0



		

		2018-008397VAR

		2005 17th Street

		Durandet

		ZA Continued to July 23, 2020

		



		

		2020-001294CUA

		2441 Mission Street

		Christensen

		Continued to July 23, 2020

		+7 -0



		

		2019-014214DRP

		457 Mariposa Street

		Christensen

		Continued to August 27, 2020

		+7 -0



		

		2019-015984CUA

		590 2nd Avenue

		Lindsay

		Continued to July 16, 2020

		+7 -0



		

		2007.0604X

		1145 Mission Street

		Hoagland

		Continued to August 27, 2020

		+7 -0



		

		2017-015039DRP

		350-352 San Jose Avenue

		Winslow

		Continued to September 24, 2020

		+7 -0



		

		2019-000507DRP

		3537 23rd Street

		Winslow

		Withdrawn

		



		DRA-705

		2019-016969DRM

		4326-4336 Irving Street

		Weissglass

		Took DR and Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		M-20754

		2019-000727CUA

		339 Taraval Street

		Phung

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		

		

		Draft Minutes for June 18, 2020 – Regular

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+7 -0



		

		

		Draft Minutes for June 25, 2020 – Closed Session

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+7 -0



		

		

		Draft Minutes for June 25, 2020 – Regular

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+7 -0



		R-20755

		2019-002743CRV

		853 Jamestown Avenue

		Liang

		Adopted Findings as Amended by Staff

		+7 -0



		M-20756

		2019-000013CUA

		552-554 Hill Street

		Campbell

		Disapproved

		+4 -3 (Diamond, Fung, Koppel against)



		

		2019-000013VAR

		552-554 Hill Street

		Campbell

		ZA Closed the PH and indicated an intent to Deny

		





  

  June 25, 2020 Closed Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		

		Conference with Legal Counsel

		Ionn

		Adopted a Motion to Assert Attorney-Client Privilege

		+7 -0



		

		

		Closed Session discussion

		Ionin

		Reported No Action Taken and Adopted a Motion to Not Disclose

		+7 -0







    June 25, 2020 Regular Hearing Results:

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



		

		2017-013272DRP

		3074 Pacific Avenue

		Winslow

		Withdrawn

		+7 -0



		

		

		Draft Minutes for June 11, 2020

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+7 -0



		R-20750

		2020-003039PCA

		Arts Activities and Social Service or Philanthropic Facilities as Temporary Uses  [Board File No. 200215]

		Merlone

		Approved with Staff Modifications and extending the initial duration to two years with a two year extension.

		+7 -0



		

		2017-004557ENV

		550 O’Farrell Street

		Mckellar

		Reviewed and Commented

		



		M-20751

		2018-012065CUA

		5500 Mission Street

		Hoagland

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		

		2018-012065VAR

		5500 Mission Street

		Hoagland

		ZA Clsoed the PH and indicated an intent to Grant

		



		M-20752

		2019-007154CUA

		4333 26th Street

		Horn

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		

		2019-007154VAR

		4333 26th Street

		Horn

		ZA Clsoed the PH and indicated an intent to Grant

		



		M-20753

		2019-004110CUA

		2675 Geary Boulevard

		May

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -1 (Koppel Against)



		

		2019-016969DRM

		4326-4336 Irving Street

		Weissglass

		Adopted a Motion of Intent to Approve with Staff Modificiations; Continued to July 9, 2020.

		+7 -0



		

		2019-016969VAR

		4326-4336 Irving Street

		Weissglass

		ZA Clsoed the PH and took the matter under advisement

		



		DRA-706

		2018-013422DRP

		1926 Divisadero Street

		Winslow

		No DR

		+7 -0



		DRA-707

		2018-001662DRP

		2476 Diamond Street

		Winslow

		Took DR and Approved with Staff Modifications, reducing the overall height of the wall and fence; and directing the Sponsor to continue working with Staff on final materials and landscaping.

		+7 -0





  

  June 18, 2020 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2017-015039DRP

		350-352 San Jose Avenue

		Winslow

		Continued to July 9, 2020

		+5 -0 (Chan, Johnson Absent)



		

		2018-002124CUA

		54 04th Street

		Alexander

		Continued to July 30, 2020

		+5 -0 (Chan, Johnson Absent)



		

		2018-001088CUA

		4211 26th Street

		Pantoja

		Continued Indefinitely

		+5 -0 (Chan, Johnson Absent)



		

		2019-022295DRP

		600 Indiana Street

		Christensen

		Withdrawn

		



		

		2020-001942CUA

		1699 Van Ness Avenue

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



		

		2017-009964DRP

		526-530 Lombard Street

		Winslow

		Continued to September 10, 2020

		+5 -0 (Chan, Johnson Absent)



		

		2017-009964VAR

		526-530 Lombard Street

		Fahey

		Asst. ZA Continued to September 10, 2020

		



		M-20745

		2019-007111CUA

		1400 17th Street

		Liang

		Approved with Conditions

		+5 -0 (Chan, Johnson Absent)



		DRA-703

		2019-014433DRP-03

		3640 21st Street

		Winslow

		Took DR and Approved with Modifications

		+5 -0 (Chan, Johnson Absent)



		

		

		Draft Minutes for June 4, 2020

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+5 -0 (Chan, Johnson Absent)



		M-20746

		2014.1441GPR

		Mission Bay South Redevelopment Plan Amendments

		Snyder

		Adopted GP Findings

		+5 -0 (Chan, Johnson Absent)



		M-20747

		2019-017309CUA

		1700-1702 Lombard Street

		Ajello

		Approved with Conditions

		+5 -0 (Chan, Johnson Absent)



		M-20748

		2020-001158CUA

		899 Columbus Avenue

		Christensen

		Approved with Conditions

		+5 -0 (Chan, Johnson Absent)



		M-20749

		2020-004439CUA

		764 Stanyan Street

		Christensen

		Approved with Conditions

		+4 -1 (Fung  Against; Chan, Johnson Absent)



		DRA-704

		2018-015993DRP-02

		762 Duncan Street

		Winslow

		Took DR and Approved with Staff modifications as amended to reduce the five-foot setback to three-feet.

		+4 -1 (Fung  Against; Chan, Johnson Absent)



		

		2019-000634DRP-02

		876 Elizabeth Street

		Winslow

		After hearing and closing public comment; Continued to July 16, 2020 with direction from the Commission.

		+5 -0 (Chan, Johnson Absent)



		

		2019-000634VAR

		876 Elizabeth Street

		Winslow

		After hearing and closing public comment; Asst. ZA Continued to July 16, 2020 with direction from the Commission.

		





  

   June 11, 2020 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2018-012065CUA

		5500 Mission Street

		Hoagland

		Continued to June 25, 2020

		+7 -0



		

		2018-012065VAR

		5500 Mission Street

		Hoagland

		ZA Continued to June 25, 2020

		



		

		2019-021084CUA

		355 Bay Shore Boulevard

		Feeney

		Continued to July 16, 2020

		+7 -0



		

		2018-011031DRP-03

		219-223 Missouri Street

		Winslow

		Continued to July 16, 2020

		+7 -0



		

		2019-003900DRP

		1526 Masonic Avenue

		Winslow

		Continued Indefinitely

		+7 -0



		

		2019-000013CUA

		552-554 Hill Street

		Campbell

		Continued to July 9, 2020

		+7 -0



		

		2019-000013VAR

		552-554 Hill Street

		Campbell

		ZA Continued to July 9, 2020

		



		

		2018-012648CUA

		2001 37th Avenue

		Horn

		Continued to July 23, 2020

		+7 -0



		

		2018-000528DRP-04

		440 and 446-48 Waller Street  

		Gordon-Jonckheer

		Withdrawn

		



		

		2015-008247VAR

		440 and 446-48 Waller Street  

		Gordon-Jonckheer

		ZA Continued to June 24, 2020

		



		

		

		Draft Minutes for May 28, 2020

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+7 -0



		R-20738

		2016-003351CWP

		Resolution Centering the Planning Department’s Work Program and Resource Allocation on Racial and Social Equity

		Chion

		Adopted with Amendments

		+7 -0



		

		2019-023608CRV

		FY 2020-2022 Proposed Budget Update

		Landis

		Reviewed and Commented

		



		M-20739

		2010.0515CWP

		Potrero Hope SF Development

		Snyder

		Approved

		+7 -0



		

		2007.0604X

		1145 Mission Street

		Hoagland

		After hearing and closing public comment; Continued to July 9, 2020

		+7 -0



		M-20740

		2019-001455CUA

		1750 Wawona Street

		Campbell

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		

		2019-001455VAR

		1750 Wawona Street

		Campbell

		ZA Closed the PH and indicated an intent to Grant

		



		M-20741

		2015-004568ENV

		10 South Van Ness Avenue

		Perry

		Adopted Findings

		+6 -1 (Imperial Against)



		M-20742

		2015-004568SHD

		10 South Van Ness Avenue

		Perry

		Adopted Findings

		+5 -2 (Imperial, Moore Against)



		M-20743

		2015-004568DNX

		10 South Van Ness Avenue

		Perry

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -1 (Imperial Against)



		M-20744

		2015-004568CUA

		10 South Van Ness Avenue

		Perry

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -1 (Imperial Against)



		

		2015-004568VAR

		10 South Van Ness Avenue

		Perry

		ZA Closed the PH and indicated an intent to Grant

		



		DRA-700

		2020-000909DRP

		3591 20th Street

		Giacomucci

		Did NOT Take DR, Approved as Proposed

		+7 -0



		DRA-701

		2017-013959DRP

		178 Seacliff Avenue

		Winslow

		Did NOT Take DR, Approved as Proposed

		+7 -0



		DRA-702

		2020-001090DRP

		3627 Ortega Street

		Winslow

		Did NOT Take DR, Approved as Proposed

		+7 -0





  

  June 4, 2020 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2015-004568ENV

		10 South Van Ness Avenue

		Perry

		Continued to June 11, 2020

		+6 -0 (Johnson Absent)



		

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

		ZA Continued to June 11, 2020

		



		

		2019-000634DRP

		876 Elizabeth Street

		Winslow

		Continued to June 18, 2020

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

		



		M-20736

		2019-017877CUA

		2 Geneva Street

		Weissglass

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Johnson Absent)



		

		

		Draft Minutes for May 21, 2020 – Regular Planning

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+6 -0 (Johnson Absent)



		

		

		Draft Minutes for May 21, 2020 – Joint Rec and Park

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+6 -0 (Johnson Absent)



		

		2020-002347CWP

		UCSF Comprehensive Parnassus Heights Plan

		Switzky

		Reviewed and Commented

		



		M-20737

		2018-015790CUA

		342 22nd Avenue

		Young

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Johnson Absent)



		DRA-696

		2019-014211DRP

		667 Mississippi Street

		Christensen

		Took DR and Approved with Conditions amended by Staff

		+5 -0 (Imperial recused; Johnson Absent)



		DRA-697

		2019-014251DRP-02

		2001 Chestnut Street

		Dito

		Took DR and Approved with a condition for a Community Liaison

		+5 -1 (Fung against; Johnson Absent)



		DRA-698

		2019-020151DRP-02

		486 Duncan Street

		Winslow

		Took DR and Approved with Staff modifications

		+6 -0 (Johnson Absent)



		

		2019-016969DRM

		4326-4336 Irving Street

		Weissglass

		After hearing and closing public comment; Continued to June 25, 2020

		+6 -0 (Johnson Absent)



		

		2019-016969VAR

		4326-4336 Irving Street

		Weissglass

		After hearing and closing public comment; ZA Continued to June 25, 2020

		



		DRA-699

		2017-009796DRP

		1088 Howard Street

		Winslow

		Took DR and Approved with a one-foot separation.

		+6 -0 (Johnson Absent)



		

		2017-009796VAR

		1088 Howard Street

		Winslow

		ZA Closed the PH and indicated an intent to Grant

		





  

  May 28, 2020 Regular Hearing Results:

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



		M-20722

		2019-020527CUA

		2675 Geary Boulevard

		May

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		M-20723

		2019-020831CUA

		1117 Irving Street

		Wilborn

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		M-20724

		2020-000200CUA

		1240 09th Avenue

		Wilborn

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		

		

		Draft Minutes for May 14, 2020

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+7 -0



		R-20725

		2020-003041PCA

		Conditional Use Review and Approval Process

		Sanchez

		Approved with Staff Modifications

		+4 -3 (Chan, Imperial, Moore against)



		M-20726

		2016-014802ENV

		98 Franklin Street

		Alexander

		Adopted Findings

		+7 -0



		M-20727

		2016-014802SHD

		98 Franklin Street

		Alexander

		Adopted Findings

		+7 -0



		M-20728

		2016-014802DNX

		98 Franklin Street

		Alexander

		Approved with Conditions including minor corrections and cross-references to comply with the HUB Plan

		+7 -0



		M-20729

		2019-019985CUA

		755 Stanyan Street/670 Kezar Drive

		Chandler

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -1 (Fung against)



		M-20730

		2018-007883ENV

		Balboa Reservoir Project

		Poling

		Certified

		+7 -0



		M-20731

		2018-007883ENV

		Balboa Reservoir Project

		Hong

		Adopted Findings and Statement of Overriding Considerations

		+7 -0



		R-20732

		2018-007883GPA

		Balboa Reservoir Project

		Hong

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval as Amended

		+7 -0



		R-20733

		2018-007883PCAMAP

		Balboa Reservoir Project

		Hong

		Approved

		+7 -0



		R-20734

		2017-016313CWP

		Balboa Reservoir Project

		Hong

		Approved

		+7 -0



		M-20735

		2018-007883DVA

		Balboa Reservoir Project

		Hong

		Approved

		+7 -0



		

		2019-016230CWP

		Housing Element 2022 Update

		Haddadan

		Reviewed and Commented

		



		

		2019-004110CUA

		2675 Geary Boulevard

		May

		After hearing and closing public comment; Continued to June 25, 2020

		+4 -3 (Diamond, Fung, Koppel against)





  

  May 21, 2020 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2020-003041PCA

		Conditional Use Review And Approval Process

		Sanchez

		Continued to May 28, 2020

		+6 -0



		

		2019-014211DRP

		667 Mississippi Street

		Christensen

		Continued to June 4, 2020

		+6 -0



		

		2017-009796DRP

		1088 Howard Street

		Winslow

		Continued to June 4, 2020

		+6 -0



		

		2017-009796VAR

		1088 Howard Street

		Winslow

		Acting ZA Continued to June 4, 2020

		



		

		2019-020151DRP-03

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

		Acting ZA Continued to July 9, 2020

		



		

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

		Pollak

		Continued to July 30, 2020

		+6 -0



		

		2017-011214CUA

		9 Apollo Street

		Kwiatkowska

		Continued Indefinitely

		+6 -0



		M-20703

		2018-016668CUA

		585 Howard Street

		Updegrave

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0



		M-20704

		2019-013418CUA

		526 Columbus Avenue

		Updegrave

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0



		M-20705

		2020-001384CUA

		1650 Polk Street

		Chandler

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0



		M-20706

		2020-003090CUA

		1299 Sanchez Street

		Pantoja

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0



		

		

		Draft Minutes for May 7, 2020

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+6 -0



		M-20707

		2015-000940ENV, 2017-008051ENV, 2016-014802ENV

		The Hub Plan, 30 Van Ness Avenue Project, 98 Franklin Street Project, and Hub Housing Sustainability District

		Callagy

		Certified

		+6 -0



		M-20708

		2015-000940ENV

		Market Octavia Area Plan Amendment

		Langlois

		Adopted Findings with Corrections noted by Staff

		+4 -2 (Imperial, Moore against)



		R-20709

		2015-000940GPA

		Market Octavia Plan Amendment – Adoption of Amendments to the General Plan

		Langlois

		Approved with Corrections noted by Staff

		+5 -1 (Imperial against)



		R-20710

		2015-000940PCA-01

		Market Octavia Plan Amendment – Adoption of Amendments to the  Planning Code

		Langlois

		Approved with Corrections noted by Staff, as amended to include a recommendation to pursue a nexus study for Community Facility Fees.

		+6 -0



		R-20711

		2015-000940MAP

		Market Octavia Plan Amendment – Adoption of Amendments to the Zoning Map

		Langlois

		Approved with Corrections noted by Staff

		+4 -2 (Imperial, Moore against)



		R-20712

		2015-000940PCA-02

		Hub Housing Sustainability District – Adoption of Amendments to the Business and Tax Regulations Code and the Planning Code

		Langlois

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval with Corrections noted by Staff

		+4 -2 (Imperial, Moore against)



		R-20713

		2015-000940CWP-02

		Market Octavia Plan Amendment – Adoption of the Implementation Program

		Langlois

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval with Corrections noted by Staff

		+5 -1 (Moore against)



		May 21, 2020 Special Joint Hearing Results:



		M-20714

		2017-008051ENV

		30 Van Ness Avenue

		Foster

		Adopted Findings

		+6 -0



		R-20715

		2017-008051SHD

		30 Van Ness Avenue

		Foster

		Raised Cumulative Shadow Limit

		+4 -2 (Imperial, Moore against) +6-0, Low recused



		

		2017-008051SHD

		30 Van Ness Avenue

		Perez

		Adopted a Recommendation of no adverse impact

		RP: +6-0, Low recused



		M-20716

		2017-008051SHD

		30 Van Ness Avenue

		Foster

		Adopted Shadow Findings

		+5 -1 (Moore against)



		M-20717

		2017-008051DNX

		30 Van Ness Avenue

		Foster

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0



		M-20718

		2017-008051CUA

		30 Van Ness Avenue

		Foster

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0



		M-20719

		2017-008051OFA

		30 Van Ness Avenue

		Foster

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0



		   May 21, 2020 Regular Hearing Results:



		M-20720

		2015-004568ENV

		10 South Van Ness Avenue Mixed-Use Project

		Schuett

		Certified

		+6 -0



		M-20721

		2020-000215CUA

		4118 21st Street

		Hicks

		Approved with Conditions as amended to include:

A new survey with a legal description of the property, provided to staff and neighbors prior to BPA issuance.

		+6 -0





     

   May 14, 2020 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2018-000528DRP-04

		440-448 Waller Street

		Gordon-Jonckheer

		Continued to June 4, 2020

		+6 -0



		

		2018-012648CUA

		2001 37th Avenue

		Horn

		Continued to June 11, 2020

		+6 -0



		

		2020-003039PCA

		Arts Activities and Social Service or Philanthropic Facilities as Temporary Uses [Board File No. 200215]

		Merlone

		Continued to June 25, 2020

		+6 -0



		

		2015-000940ENV, 2017-008051ENV, 2016-014802ENV

		The HUB Plan, 30 Van Ness Avenue Project, 98 Franklin Street Project, and HUB Housing Sustainability District

		Callagy

		Continued to May 21, 2020

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

		Market Octavia Plan Amendment – Adoption of Amendments to the Zoning Map –

		Langlois

		Continued to May 21, 2020

		+6 -0



		

		2015-000940PCA-02

		Hub Housing Sustainability District – Adoption of Amendments to the Business and Tax Regulations Code and the Planning Code –

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



		M-20701

		2020-001318CUA

		3813 24th Street

		Pantoja

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0



		M-20702

		2015-002604ENX-02

		667 Folsom Street, 120 Hawthorne Street, 126 Hawthorne Street

		Westhoff

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0



		

		

		Draft Minutes for April 30, 2020

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+6 -0



		DRA-695

		2018-005918DRP-02

		254 Roosevelt Way

		Winslow

		Took DR and Approved with Staff Modifications

		+6 -0





  

  May 7, 2020 Regular Hearing Results:

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



		M-20699

		2019-022072CUA

		855 Brannan Street

		Feeney

		Approved with Conditions

		+5 -0 (Koppel absent)



		

		

		Draft Minutes for April 23, 2020

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+5 -0 (Koppel absent)



		M-20700

		2018-014766CUA

		1043-1045 Clayton Street

		Jimenez

		After being pulled off of Consent; Approved with Conditions as amended, to provide three-foot setbacks from southern property lines for second floor balcony decks.

		+6 -0



		DRA-693

		2015-014170DRP

		804 22nd Street

		Winslow

		Took DR and Approved with a five-foot reduction in depth at the rear ground level.

		+6 -0



		

DRA-694

		2018-017375DRP-02

		3627 Divisadero Street

		Winslow

		Did Not Take DR, Approved as proposed

		+4 -2 (Imperial, Moore against)





  

   April 30, 2020 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2015-014170DRP

		804 22nd Street

		Winslow

		Continued to May 7, 2020

		+6 -0



		

		2015-000940ENV

		The HUB Plan, 30 Van Ness Avenue Project, 98 Franklin Street Project, and HUB Housing Sustainability District

		Callagy

		Continued to May 14, 2020

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

		HUB Housing Sustainability District – Adoption of Amendments to the Business and Tax Regulations Code and the Planning Code 

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

		Acting ZA Continued to June 11, 2020

		



		

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



		

		

		Hazardous Materials Management Procedures

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

		



		M-20691

		2019-020999CUA

		150 Waverly Place

		Lindsay

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0



		M-20692

		2020-002490CUA

		333 Valencia Street

		Samonsky

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0



		M-20693

		2019-021940CUA

		545 Francisco Street

		Hughen

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0



		M-20694

		2019-019628CUA

		1888 Clement Street

		Wilborn

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0



		M-20695

		2019-021378CUA

		4092 18th Street

		Hughen

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0



		

		

		Draft Minutes for April 16, 2020

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+6 -0



		M-20696

		2019-004021CUA

		1331-1335 Grant Avenue

		Hicks

		After being pulled off of Consent; Approved with Conditions as amended, prohibiting any expansion to the adjacent space and no cross-use between operators.

		+6 -0



		M-20697

		2018-008661ENX

		701 Harrison Street

		Jardines

		Approved with Conditions as amended, mandating the Project Sponsor to work with neighborhood organizations to incorporate the Cultural Heritage District into the program of the development.

		+6 -0



		M-20698

		2018-008661OFA

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





  

   April 23, 2020 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2017-009964DRP

		526 Lombard Street

		Winslow

		Continued to June 18, 2020

		+6 -0



		

		2017-009964VAR

		526 Lombard Street

		Fahey

		Acting ZA Continued to June 18, 2020

		



		

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



		

		

		Draft Minutes for April 9, 2020

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+6 -0



		R-20687

		2018-001443MAP

		M-1 and M-2 Rezoning

		Sanchez

		Approved as amended by Staff

		+6 -0



		R-20688

		2020-002487PCA

		Urban Mixed-Use District - Office Uses

		Sanchez

		Approved with Staff modifications, including a grandfathering clause establishing the effective date as the date of introduction.

		+6 -0



		R-20689

		2020-003035PCA

		Conditional Use Authorizations Demonstrably Unaffordable Housing [Board File No. 200142]

		Merlone

		Approved with Staff modifications

		+5 -1 (Fung against)



		M-20690

		2019-021215CUA

		3751A 24th Street

		Pantoja

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0



		

		2020-000215CUA

		4118 21st Street

		Hicks

		After hearing and closing public comment; Continued to May 21, 2020

		+5 -1 (Koppel against)



		DRA-691

		2017-010281DRP-02

		236 El Camino Del Mar

		Winslow

		Took DR and Approved with conditions:

1. Provide a similar setback on east side of third floor as proposed for the west; and

2. Provide a planted privacy screen no higher than four to five feet.

		+6 -0



		DRA-692

		2018-013511DRP

		350 Liberty Street

		Winslow

		Took DR and Approved with conditions, to provide a 13’ setback (increased from 10’).

		+6 -0





  

  April 16, 2020 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2020-002487PCA

		Urban Mixed-Use District - Office Uses

		Sanchez

		Continued to April 23, 2020

		+6 -0



		

		2019-014214DRP

		457 Mariposa Street

		Christensen

		Continued to April 23, 2020

		+6 -0



		

		2020-001318CUA

		3813 24th Street

		Pantoja

		Continued to April 30, 2020

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

		Acting ZA Continued to May 21, 2020

		+6 -0



		R-20682

		2020-002054PCA

		Reauthorization and Extension of Fee Waiver - Legalization of Unauthorized Dwelling Units [BF TBD]

		Flores

		Approved

		+6 -0



		M-20683

		2018-011717CUA

		1369 Sanchez Street

		Cisneros

		After being pulled off of Consent; Approved with Conditions as amended reducing the roof deck 50% and modifying the spiral stair, per Com. Moore.

		+6 -0



		M-20684

		2015-004827ENV

		Alameda Creek Recapture Project

		Kern

		Certified

		+6 -0



		

		2017-014833ENV

		469 Stevenson Street Project

		Delumo

		Reviewed and Commented

		



		M-20685

		2018-011991CUA

		93-97 Leland Avenue

		Liang

		Approved with Conditions as amended:

1. Adding a finding related to rent stabilization and existing tenant option to re-occupy;

2.  Recognizing ground floor flexibility of retail or ADU or expansion of existing residential units; and 

3. Compliance with ground floor design guidelines.

		+6 -0



		M-20686

		2016-004478CUA

		589 Texas Street

		Giacomucci

		Approved with Conditions as amended allowing a third unit, by adding an ADU.

		+6 -0







  April 9, 2020 Regular Hearing Results:

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



		

		2016-008561CWP

		Housing Affordability Strategies

		Pappas

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



		M-20678

		2018-006299CUA

		378 8th Avenue

		Ajello

		After being pulled off of Consent; Approved with Conditions

		+4 -2 (Imperial, Moore against)



		

		

		Draft Minutes for February 27, 2020

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+6 -0



		

		

		Draft Minutes for March 5, 2020

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+6 -0



		

		2018-007883CWP

		Balboa Reservoir Project

		Hong

		Reviewed and Commented

		



		

M-20679

		2018-007883GPA

		Balboa Reservoir Project

		Hong

		Initiated and Scheduled a Hearing on or after April 30, 2020

		+6 -0



		M-20680

		2016-006860IKA

		65 Ocean Avenue

		Flores

		Approved

		+6 -0



		





M-20681

		2018-011441CUA

		1846 Grove Street

		Dito

		As amended to include a Fire Safety Condition, for any significant change to return to the CPC.

		+6 -0



		

		2018-011441VAR

		1846 Grove Street

		Dito

		Acting ZA, Closed the PH and indicated an intent to Grant

		



		

		2018-011717CUA

		1369 Sanchez Street

		Cisneros

		Continued to April 16, 2020

		+6 -0



		

		2017-015039DRP

		350-352 San Jose Avenue

		Winslow

		Continued to April 16, 2020

		+6 -0







  April 2, 2020 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2019-004582CUA

		2817 Pine Street

		Ajello

		Withdrawn

		



		

		2016-006860IKA

		65 Ocean Avenue

		Flores

		Continued to April 9, 2020

		



		

		2015-000940E

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

		The HUB Plan, 30 Van Ness Avenue Project, 98 Franklin Street Project, And HUB Housing Sustainability District

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

		







March 26, 2020 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2019-002243DRP

		439 Hill Street

		Winslow

		WITHDRAWN

		



		

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

		







March 19, 2020 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2019-020999CUA

		150 Waverly Place

		Lindsay

		Without hearing, continued to March 26, 2020

		



		

		2018-001443MAP

		M-1 And M-2 Rezoning

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

		







  March 12, 2020 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2015-000940GPA

		Market Octavia Plan Amendment – Adoption of Amendments to the General Plan

		Langlois

		Without hearing, continued to April 2, 2020

		



		

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

		Without hearing, continued to April 23, 2020

		



		

		2017-009964VAR

		526 Lombard Street

		Fahey

		Without hearing, continued to April 23, 2020

		



		

		2018-002124CUA

		54 04th Street

		Alexander

		Without hearing, continued to May 7, 2020

		



		

		

		Draft Minutes for February 27, 2020

		Ionin

		Without hearing, continued to March 19, 2020

		



		

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

		







March 5, 2020 Regular Hearing Results:

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



		

		2019-017837PRJ

		1812-1816 Green Street

		Wilborn

		Continued Indefinitely

		+6 -0 



		

		2015-004109CUA-02

		333 12th Street

		Jardines

		Withdrawn

		



		

		

		Hazardous Materials Management Procedures

		Sheyner

		Continued to March 19,2020

		+6 -0 



		

		2019-000013CUA

		552-554 Hill Street

		Campbell

		Continued to April 30, 2020

		+6 -0 



		

		2019-000013VAR

		552-554 Hill Street

		Campbell

		ZA Continued to April 30, 2020

		



		

		2018-002825DRP

		780 Kansas Street

		Winslow

		Withdrawn

		



		

		2018-002825VAR

		780 Kansas Street

		Winslow

		ZA Continued to March 25, 2020

		



		M-20675

		2019-015579CUA

		99 Missouri Street

		Jardines

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 



		M-20676

		2019-022530CUA

		2 West Portal Avenue

		Hicks

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 



		

		

		Draft Minutes for February 20, 2020

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+6 -0



		

		

		49 South Van Ness Avenue – Permit Center Project

		Whitehouse/ Silva

		Reviewed and Commented

		



		

		2018-012576CUA

		1769 Lombard Street

		Weissglass

		After hearing and closing PC; Continued to April 23, 2020 for the Sponsor to adhere to original conditions of approval.

		+6 -0



		DRA-689

		2019-013012DRP-02

		621 11th Avenue

		               Winslow

		No DR

		+6 -0



		DRA-690

		2017-007931DRP-02

		2630 Divisadero Street

		Winslow

		Took DR and Approved with modifications:

1. Reduce the roof deck as diagramed by Staff; and 

2. Notch the third floor as recommended by Staff.

		+6 -0







February 27, 2020 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2020-000052PCA

		Standard Environmental Conditions of Approval

		Flores

		Continued to March 19,2020

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		2018-011430CUA

		1776 Green Street

		May

		Continued Indefinitely

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		2018-011430VAR

		1776 Green Street

		May

		Acting ZA Continued Indefinitely

		



		

		2018-002825DRP

		780 Kansas Street

		Winslow

		Continued to March 5, 2020

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		2018-002825VAR

		780 Kansas Street

		Winslow

		Acting ZA Continued to March 5, 2020

		



		

		2018-014949DRP

		4428 23rd Street

		Winslow

		Withdrawn

		



		

		

		Draft Minutes for February 13, 2020

		Ionin

		Adopted as corrected

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		M-20670

		2019-023636CUA

		888 Post Street

		Updegrave

		Approved with Conditions as Corrected

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		M-20671

		2017-003559ENV

		3700 California Street

		Poling

		Certified

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		M-20677

		2017-003559ENV

		3700 California Street

		May

		Adopted Findings

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		M-20672

		2017-003559CUA

		3700 California Street

		May

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		M-20673

		2017-002964CUA

		1714 Grant Avenue

		Updegrave

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		M-20674

		2019-014842CUA

		1905 Union Street

		Dito

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		DRA-688

		2017-012887DRP

		265 Oak Street

		Winslow

		No DR Approved as proposed

		+5 -1 (Imperial against; Richards absent)



		

		2017-012887VAR

		265 Oak Street

		Winslow

		ZA closed the PH and indicated an intent to Grant

		



		

		2017-010670DRP

		421 Walnut Street

		Winslow

		Withdrawn

		







February 20, 2020 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2018-001088CUA

		4211 26th Street

		Pantoja

		Continued to April 2, 2020

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		2019-000503DRP-03

		2452 Green Street

		Winslow

		Continued Indefinitely

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		2019-020682CUA

		2087 Union Street

		Wilborn

		Withdrawn

		



		M-20659

		2019-004211CUA

		3859 24th Street

		Fahey

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		

		Draft Minutes for February 6, 2020

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		R-20660

		2020-000083PCA

		Ocean Avenue Lot Mergers, Neighborhood Notice and Zoning Controls

		Sanchez

		Approved with Modifications as amended to include flexible retail and having considered notification.

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		R-20661

		2020-000084PCAMAP

		Bayview Industrial Triangle Zoning Update

		Tong

		Approved recommending consideration for the Bayview Plaza site.

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		R-20662

		2020-000585PCAMAP

		Bayview Industrial Triangle Zoning Cannabis Restricted Use District

		Tong

		Approved

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		M-20663

		2007.0168CUA-02

		Hunters View Hope SF Development Project

		Snyder

		Approved with Conditions as amended by Staff

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		M-20664

		2007.0168SHD-03

		Hunters View Hope SF Development Project

		Snyder

		Adopted Findings

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		M-20665

		2012.1384ENX

		One Vassar

		Jardines

		Approved with Conditions with corrections submitted by Staff

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		M-20666

		2012.1384OFA

		One Vassar

		Jardines

		Approved with Conditions with corrections submitted by Staff

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		M-20667

		2012.1384CUA

		One Vassar

		Jardines

		Approved with Conditions with corrections submitted by Staff

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		2012.1384VAR

		One Vassar

		Jardines

		ZA closed public comment and indicated an intent to Grant

		



		

		2009.3461CWP

		Area Plan Implementation Update and Inter-Department Plan Implementation Committee (IPIC) Report

		Snyder

		Reviewed and Commented

		



		M-20668

		2017-005154CUA

		1300 Columbus Avenue

		Fahey

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		M-20669

		2019-014039CUA

		1735 Polk Street

		Hicks

		Approved with Conditions to include a prohibition of on-site consumption (C license).

		+5 -1 (Moore against; Richards absent)



		DRA-685

		2018-010655DRP-03

		2169 26th Avenue

		Winslow

		Took DR and Approved with modifications to include:

1. Match the lightwell by 75%; and

2. No roof deck on front unoccupied portion.

		+5 -1 (Koppel against; Richards absent)



		DRA-686

		2019-000650DRP-02

		617 Sanchez Street

		Winslow

		No DR, Approved as proposed

		+4 -2 (Imperial, Moore against; Richards absent)



		DRA-687

		2018-007763DRP-05

		66 Mountain Spring Avenue

		Winslow

		Took DR and Approved with modifications to include:

1. Eliminate west property line windows at the upper two floors;

2. Notch the building on the northwest side at the upper two floors; and

3. Reduce the roof deck (ten feet from side walls and an additional five feet from the front).

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)







February 13, 2020 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2019-004211CUA

		3829 24th Street

		Fahey

		Continued to February 20, 2020

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

		Continued to March 12, 2020

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		M-20650

		2019-020852CUA

		1100 Taraval Street

		Weissglass

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		

		Draft Minutes for January 30, 2020

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		R-20651

		2019-023608CRV

		FY 2020-2022 Proposed Department Budget and Work Program

		Landis

		Approved

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		R-20652

		2018-001443PCAMAP

		M-1 And M-2 Rezoning

		Sánchez

		Initiated and Scheduled a hearing on or after March 12, 2020

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		R-20653

		2015-000940GPA

		Market and Octavia Area Plan Amendment

		Langlois

		Initiated and Scheduled a hearing on or after March 12, 2020

		+5 -1 (Imperial against; Richards absent)



		R-20654

		2015-000940PCA

		Market and Octavia Area Plan Amendment

		Langlois

		Initiated and Scheduled a hearing on or after March 12, 2020

		+5 -1 (Imperial against; Richards absent)



		R-20655

		2015-000940PCA

		Market and Octavia Area Plan Amendment

		Langlois

		Initiated and Scheduled a hearing on or after March 12, 2020

		+5 -1 (Imperial against; Richards absent)



		R-20656

		2015-000940MAP

		Market and Octavia Area Plan Amendment

		Langlois

		Initiated and Scheduled a hearing on or after March 12, 2020

		+5 -1 (Imperial against; Richards absent)



		M-20657

		2018-011249CUA

		1567 California Street

		Perry

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		M-20658

		2019-015067CUA

		968 Valencia Street

		Giacomucci

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		2019-014251DRP-02

		2001 Chestnut Street

		Dito

		After hearing and closing public comment; Continued to March 12, 2020

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		DRA-684

		2018-007012DRP

		134 Hearst Avenue

		Winslow

		Took DR and Approved with modifications:

1. Work with staff on creating the rear most portion of the ADU habitable; and

2. Provide a three-foot setback on the east side.

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)







February 6, 2020 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2019-001455CUA

		1750 Wawona Street

		Campbell

		Continued to March 5, 2020

		+5 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		2018-002124CUA

		54 04th Street

		Alexander

		Continued to March 12, 2020

		+5 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		2018-011717CUA

		1369 Sanchez Street

		Cisneros

		Continued to March 19, 2020

		+5 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		2019-006446CUA

		428 27th Street

		Pantoja

		Withdrawn

		



		

		2018-011031DRP-03

		219-223 Missouri Street

		Winslow

		Continued to March 19, 2020

		+5 -0 (Richards absent)



		M-20647

		2019-016911CUA

		855 Brannan Street

		Liang

		Approved with Conditions

		+5 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		

		Draft Minutes for January 23, 2020

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+5 -0 (Richards absent)



		M-20648

		2014-001272DVA-02

		Pier 70 Mixed Use Development

		Christensen

		Approved

		+5 -0 (Richards absent)



		M-20649

		2018-013139CUA

		271 Granada Avenue

		Campbell

		Approved with Conditions

		+5 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		2019-014039CUA

		1735 Polk Street

		Hicks

		After hearing and closing public comment; Continued to February 20, 2020 with direction from the Commission.

		+5 -0 (Richards absent)



		DRA-682

		2019-014893DRP-02

		152 Geary Street

		Christensen

		Took DR and Approved with Conditions, including an update presentation one-year from date of operation.

		+5 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		2019-014211DRP

		667 Mississippi Street

		Christensen

		After hearing and closing public comment; Continued to March 19, 2020 with direction from the Commission.

		+4 -1 (Koppel against; Richards absent)



		DRA-683

		2018-011022DRP

		2651 Octavia Street

		Winslow

		Did NOT Take DR and Approved

		+4 -1 (Moore against; Richards absent)







January 30, 2020 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2018-010655DRP-03

		2169 26th Avenue

		Winslow

		Continued to February 20, 2020

		+4 -0 (Melgar, Johnson, Richards absent)



		

		2014.0243DRP-02

		3927-3931 19th Street

		Winslow

		Continued Indefinitely

		+4 -0 (Melgar, Johnson, Richards absent)



		

		2015-004109CUA-02

		333 12th Street

		Jardines

		Continued to February 13, 2020

		+4 -0 (Melgar, Johnson, Richards absent)



		M-20629

		2019-013168CUA

		153 Kearny Street

		Updegrave

		Approved with Conditions

		+5 -0 (Johnson, Richards absent)



		M-20630

		2019-017349CUA

		2266 Union Street

		Wilborn

		Approved with Conditions

		+5 -0 (Johnson, Richards absent)



		M-20631

		2019-017082CUA

		1610 Post Street

		Wilborn

		Approved with Conditions

		+5 -0 (Johnson, Richards absent)



		M-20632

		2019-006316CUA

		645 Irving Street

		Young

		Approved with Conditions

		+5 -0 (Johnson, Richards absent)



		

		

		Draft Minutes for January 16, 2020

		Ionin

		Adopted as Amended

		+5 -0 (Johnson, Richards absent)



		R-20633

		2019-020940PCA

		Residential Occupancy – Intermediate Length Occupancy

		Sanchez

		Approved with Modifications as amended to include excluding Non-profits, 501(c)3, and C4 organizations to the Planning Code Amendment for clarity.

		+4 -0 (Diamond recused; Johnson, Richards absent)



		M-20634

		2019-017311CND

		901-911 Union Street

		Fahey

		After being pulled off of Consent; Approved with Conditions

		+4 -0 (Melgar, Johnson, Richards absent)



		R-20635

		2017-011878ENV

		Potrero Power Station

		Schuett

		Certified

		+5 -0 (Johnson, Richards absent)



		M-20636

		2017-011878ENV

		Potrero Power Station

		Francis

		Adopted Findings and Statement of Overriding Considerations

		+5 -0 (Johnson, Richards absent)



		R-20637

		2017-011878GPA

		Potrero Power Station

		Francis

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+5 -0 (Johnson, Richards absent)



		R-20638

		2017-011878PCA

		Potrero Power Station

		Francis

		Approved as Amended

		+5 -0 (Johnson, Richards absent)



		R-20639

		2017-011878MAP

		Potrero Power Station

		Francis

		Approved as Amended

		+5 -0 (Johnson, Richards absent)



		M-20640

		2017-011878DVA

		Potrero Power Station

		Francis

		Approved as Amended

		+5 -0 (Johnson, Richards absent)



		M-20641

		2013.0689CUA

		2 Henry Adams Street

		Giacomucci

		Approved with Conditions

		+5 -0 (Johnson, Richards absent)



		M-20642

		2013.1593B

		2 Henry Adams Street

		Giacomucci

		Approved with Conditions

		+5 -0 (Johnson, Richards absent)



		

		2012.1384

		One Vassar Avenue

		Jardines

		Reviewed and Commented

		



		M-20643

		2018-011904CUA

		1420 Taraval Street

		Hoagland

		Approved with Conditions as amended to include an overall height reduction of two and a half feet (six inches from each residential level and one-foot from the commercial).

		+4 -0 (Melgar, Johnson, Richards absent)



		M-20644

		2018-015058CUA

		2555 Diamond Street

		Hoagland

		Approved with Conditions as amended for Staff and Sponsor to work with BUF regarding preserving the street tree.

		+4 -0 (Melgar, Johnson, Richards absent)



		M-20645

		2019-016568CUA

		2255 Judah Street

		Horn

		Approved with Conditions as amended and corrected.

		+4 -0 (Melgar, Johnson, Richards absent)



		M-20646

		2019-001694CUA

		1500 Mission Street

		Weissglass

		Approved with Conditions as amended with conditions volunteered by the Sponsor.

		+4 -0 (Melgar, Johnson, Richards absent)



		DRA-680

		2018-014127DRP

		2643 31st Avenue

		Winslow

		Took DR and Approved with modifications:

1. Reduce the mass at the rear; and

2. Review of the parapet at the front

with guidance from Staff.

		+4 -0 (Melgar, Johnson, Richards absent)



		DRA-681

		2019-013041DRP

		41 Kronquist Court

		Winslow

		Took DR and Approved with modifications:

1. Relocate side stair to the rear; and 

2. Provide a privacy planter outside the railing.

		+4 -0 (Melgar, Johnson, Richards absent)







January 23, 2020 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2015-004109CUA-02

		333 12th Street

		Jardines

		Continued to January 30, 2020

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		2019-017311CND

		901 Union Street

		Fahey

		Continued to January 30, 2020

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		2018-002825DRP

		780 Kansas Street

		Winslow

		Continued to February 27, 2020

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		2018-002825VAR

		780 Kansas Street

		Winslow

		Acting ZA Continued to February 27, 2020

		



		

		2019-000650DRP-02

		617 Sanchez Street

		Winslow

		Continued to February 20, 2020

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		M-20624

		2019-016849CND

		1630 Clay Street

		Fahey

		Approved with Conditions

		+4 -0 (Diamond, Moore recused; Richards absent)



		M-20625

		2019-006042CUA

		1560 Wallace Street

		Liang

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		

		Draft Minutes for January 9, 2020

		Ionin

		Adopted as amended

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		R-20626

		2019-017957PCA

		Geary-Masonic Special Use District [BF 191002]

		Flores

		Approved as proposed, encouraging the Supervisor to pursue additional legislation to earmark the fees within the District or immediate vicinity.

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		2017-011214CUA

		9 Apollo Street

		Kwiatkowska

		After hearing and closing public comment; Continued to April 2, 2020, with direction from the CPC.

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		M-20627

		2019-015062CUA

		500 Laguna Street

		Hicks

		Approved with Conditions as amended to require a new hearing for on-site consumption.

		+5 -1 (Fung against; Richards absent)



		M-20628

		2019-016523CUA

		313 Ivy Street

		Hicks

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		DRA-679

		2019-005361DRM

		49 Kearny Street

		Hicks

		No DR, Approved as proposed

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		2019-003900DRP

		1526 Masonic Avenue

		Winslow

		After hearing and closing public comment; Continued to March 5, 2020, with direction from the CPC.

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		2019-023608CRV

		FY 2020-2022 Proposed Department Budget and Work Program

		Landis

		Reviewed and Commented

		







January 16, 2020 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2018-002124CUA

		54 04th Street

		Alexander

		Continued to February 6, 2020

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



		

		

		Election of Officers

		Ionin

		Koppel – President

Moore - Vice

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		M-20621

		2009.0159DNX-02

		1540 Market Street (aka “One Oak”)

		Perry

		After being pulled off Consent; Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		M-20622

		2009.0159CUA-02

		1540 Market Street (aka “One Oak”)

		Perry

		After being pulled off Consent; Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		2019-022891VAR

		1540 Market Street (aka “One Oak”)

		Perry

		After being pulled off Consent; ZA Closed public comment and indicated an intent to Grant

		



		

		2019-020940PCA

		Residential Occupancy – Intermediate Length Occupancy

		Sanchez

		After hearing and closing public comment; Continued to January 30, 2020

		+5 -0 (Diamond recused; Richards absent)



		M-20623

		2020-000052PCA

		Standard Environmental Conditions of Approval

		Bintliff

		Initiated and scheduled a hearing on or after February 27, 2020

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		2018-003614OTH

		Office of Cannabis

		Christensen

		None - Informational

		



		

		1996.0016CWP

		Commerce and Industry Inventory 2018

		Qi

		None - Informational

		



		

		2019-001694CUA

		1500 Mission Street

		Weissglass

		After hearing and closing public comment; Continued to January 30, 2020

		+5 -0 (Johnson, Richards absent)



		DRA-677

		2018-010941DRP

		2028-2030 Leavenworth Street

		Winslow

		Took DR and Approved with Staff modifications

		+5 -0 (Johnson, Richards absent)



		

		2018-010941VAR

		2028-2030 Leavenworth Street

		Winslow

		ZA Closed public comment and indicated an intent to Grant

		



		DRA-678

		2019-005400DRP-02

		166 Parker Avenue

		Winslow

		Took DR and Approved with Staff modifications and to continue working with Staff on roof deck designs to mitigate privacy impacts.

		+4 -0 (Diamond recused; Johnson, Richards absent)







January 9, 2020 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2013.0689CUA

		2 Henry Adams

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

		



		M-20609

		2019-014257CUA

		401 Potrero Avenue

		Samonsky

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		

		Draft Minutes for December 12, 2019 – Regular

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		

		Draft Minutes for December 19, 2019 – Closed Session

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		

		Draft Minutes for December 19, 2019 – Regular

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		M-20610

		2019-012131CUA

		1099 Dolores Street

		Campbell

		After being pulled off Consent; Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		R-20611

		2019-022569PCAMAP

		Establishing Geary Blvd Neighborhood Commercial District [Board File No. 191260]

		Merlone

		Approved

		+5 -0 (Diamond recused; Richards absent)



		R-20612

		2019-022569PCAMAP

		Establishing Remaining Eleven Named Neighborhood Commercial Districts [Board File No. 191260]

		Merlone

		Approved

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		

		SB 330: Housing Crisis Act of 2019

		Bintliff

		None - Informational

		



		

		2019-023145CWP

		Sustainable City Framework

		Fisher

		None - Informational

		



		

		2015-004827ENV

		SFPUC Alameda Creek Recapture Project

		Kern

		Reviewed and Commented

		



		R-20613

		2016-013312GPA

		542-550 Howard Street (“Transbay Parcel F”) Mixed-Use Project

		Foster

		Approved

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		R-20614

		2016-013312PCAMAP

		542-550 Howard Street (“Transbay Parcel F”) Mixed-Use Project

		Foster

		Approved

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		M-20615

		2016-013312SHD

		542-550 Howard Street (“Transbay Parcel F”) Mixed-Use Project

		Foster

		Adopted Findings

		+5 -1 (Moore against; Richards absent)



		M-20616

		2016-013312DNX

		542-550 Howard Street (“Transbay Parcel F”) Mixed-Use Project

		Foster

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		M-20617

		2016-013312OFA

		542-550 Howard Street (“Transbay Parcel F”) Mixed-Use Project

		Foster

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		M-20618

		2016-013312CUA

		542-550 Howard Street (“Transbay Parcel F”) Mixed-Use Project

		Foster

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		M-20619

		2019-020070CUA

		2100 Market Street

		Horn

		Approved with standard Conditions and findings read into the record.

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		M-20620

		2017-002545ENV

		2417 Green Street

		Poling

		Upheld PMND

		+5 -1 (Moore against; Richards absent)



		

		2017-002545DRP-03

		2417 Green Street

		May

		After hearing and closing public comment; Continued to April 16, 2020 with direction:

1. Redesign with sensitivity to the adjacent historic resource;

2. Limit excavation to the extent that the additional parking and ADU may be eliminated; and 

3. Adhere to the Cow Hollow Design Guidelines.

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		2018-003023DRP-02

		2727 Vallejo Street

		Winslow

		Withdrawn

		



		DRA-676

		2017-014666DRP

		743 Vermont Street

		Winslow

		No DR

		+5 -0 (Melgar, Richards absent)
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From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)
Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** SAN FRANCISCO TO RESUME OUTDOOR PERSONAL SERVICES STARTING

SEPTEMBER 1
Date: Friday, August 28, 2020 2:58:24 PM
Attachments: 08.28.20 Outdoor Personal Services_Outdoor Gyms.pdf

 
 
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
Date: Friday, August 28, 2020 at 11:58 AM
To: "Press Office, Mayor (MYR)" <mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org>
Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** SAN FRANCISCO TO RESUME OUTDOOR
PERSONAL SERVICES STARTING SEPTEMBER 1
 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Friday, August 28, 2020
Contact: San Francisco Joint Information Center, dempress@sfgov.org 
 

*** PRESS RELEASE ***
SAN FRANCISCO TO RESUME OUTDOOR PERSONAL

SERVICES STARTING SEPTEMBER 1
Haircuts, barber services, massages, and nail services are among personal services that can

resume operating outdoors
 
San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed and Dr. Grant Colfax, Director of Public
Health, today announced that outdoor personal services will resume in San Francisco,
effective Tuesday, September 1, 2020. Outdoor gyms and fitness centers can reopen starting
September 9, 2020. Additionally, the Mayor and Dr. Colfax announced that once San
Francisco is removed from the State’s watch list, the City’s top priorities for reopening will be
the gradual opening of classrooms, services that support the development of children, and
other activities that can occur outdoors.
 
Outdoor personal services that can operate include haircuts, barber services, massages and nail
services. Only those services where both clients and providers can be masked at all times are

mailto:jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
mailto:Josephine.Feliciano@sfgov.org
http://www.sfplanning.org/
https://sfplanninggis.org/pim/
https://sfplanning.org/staff-directory
https://sfplanning.org/covid-19
mailto:dempress@sfgov.org
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
 
San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed and Dr. Grant Colfax, Director of Public Health, 
today announced that outdoor personal services will resume in San Francisco, effective Tuesday, 
September 1, 2020. Outdoor gyms and fitness centers can reopen starting September 9, 2020. 
Additionally, the Mayor and Dr. Colfax announced that once San Francisco is removed from the 
State’s watch list, the City’s top priorities for reopening will be the gradual opening of 
classrooms, services that support the development of children, and other activities that can occur 
outdoors. 
 
Outdoor personal services that can operate include haircuts, barber services, massages and nail 
services. Only those services where both clients and providers can be masked at all times are 
allowed to resume. The City has posted information and guidance in multiple languages for 
businesses and is conducting outreach to personal services businesses to ensure they have access 
to the guidance and are able to prepare accordingly. 
 
“All businesses in San Francisco are struggling, and while many have been able to reopen with 
modifications in place, providers of personal services like hair salons, barber shops and massage 
establishments have remained shuttered. This has created a huge financial challenge for their 
owners and employees, and I am so glad that those businesses will soon be able to reopen for 
outdoor service,” said Mayor Breed. “We know it won’t be seamless to operate outdoors, but we 
stand ready to support with programs like Shared Spaces and health and safety guidance so that 
people can get back to work while also protecting themselves and their clients.” 
 
The San Francisco Department of Public Health (DPH) will continue to monitor the spread of 
COVID-19 infection as more of the city population circulates and interacts, and will keep 
reviewing the City’s Key Public Health Indicators to ensure San Francisco’s gradual reopening 
and allowance of outdoor personal services does not drive a surge in infections and 
hospitalizations.  
 
“San Francisco led the nation and saved lives with our measured approach to re-opening,” said 
Dr. Grant Colfax. “Our priority is moving forward with an incremental phased approach that 
helps us avert large outbreaks, avoids overwhelming our healthcare system and lessens the 
possibility of more severe damage to our economy. We will monitor the virus as we gradually 



mailto:dempress@sfgov.org
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reopen activities for children as well as outdoor businesses to gauge the spread of the virus and 
our ability to manage and contain it.” 
 
“It’s important that we continue to find ways for business to reopen even if it means starting 
outdoors,” said Assessor Carmen Chu, Co-Chair of the Economic Recovery Task Force. “The 
coming months will be the warmest, followed by the high retail season. Let’s give business a 
fighting chance and understand that the small sacrifices we individually make, like wearing a 
mask, can make the difference on reopening and help save a business.” 
 
“As a City, we are going to continue doing everything we can to support our small businesses 
while protecting the health and safety of workers and the public,” said Joaquin Torres, Director 
of the Office of Economic and Workforce Development. “Reopening personal services outdoors 
is our next step, but the goal is to keep taking these steps as quickly as it’s safe to do so. We're 
talking with businesses and our Public Health leaders daily to ensure San Francisco is exploring 
every option to safely expand new opportunities for reopening.” 
 
In May, Mayor Breed announced the creation of the Shared Spaces Program to support 
neighborhoods by providing additional public space to support local business activities. Shared 
Spaces allows neighborhood businesses to share a portion of the public right-of-way, such as 
sidewalks, full or partial streets, or other nearby public spaces like parks and plazas for 
neighborhood retail activity, as allowed by San Francisco’s Public Health Order. The program 
allows individual businesses or local merchant associations to apply for a no-cost, expedited 
permit to share the sidewalk or parking lane for business purposes. The City has issued 1,215 
Shared Spaces permits to date. 
 
In addition to Shared Spaces, San Francisco has provided financial assistance through grant and 
loan programs to support small businesses. Since the pandemic began, San Francisco has 
allocated $17.2 million to support over 1,130 small businesses. 
 
Once San Francisco is off the State’s watch list and DPH determines it is safe to begin 
reopening, the City’s gradual reopening will focus on equity and safety, opening those areas with 
the least risk while helping those who are suffering as a result of the Stay Home Order. Schools, 
community hubs and after-school programs provide a critical source of support for children, 
youth, and their families, and helped mitigate socio-economic disparities through school meal 
programs and social, physical, behavioral, and mental health services. Therefore, returning 
children to learning environments, whether it is a classroom, a Community Hub, or after school 
program, remains a top priority for the City. 
 
Since San Francisco remains on the State’s watch list, in-classroom learning can continue only 
for elementary schools with a waiver from DPH. To date, 53 schools have notified DPH of their 
desire to apply for waivers for in classroom learning. Waiver applications will be distributed next 
week. 
 
Focused enrollment for the City’s Community Hubs began this week and is offered to select 
families based on priority population criteria, which includes HOPE SF, public housing; 
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homeless youth; foster care youth; English language learners; low-income African American, 
Latino, Pacific Islander and Asian families. More information about this program can be found 
here. 
 
Information and guidance for outdoor personal service is available here: 
https://www.sfdph.org/dph/alerts/covid-guidance/2020-23-Guidance-Outdoor-Personal-
Services.pdf 
 
 


### 



https://www.dcyf.org/care

https://www.sfdph.org/dph/alerts/covid-guidance/2020-23-Guidance-Outdoor-Personal-Services.pdf

https://www.sfdph.org/dph/alerts/covid-guidance/2020-23-Guidance-Outdoor-Personal-Services.pdf





allowed to resume. The City has posted information and guidance in multiple languages for
businesses and is conducting outreach to personal services businesses to ensure they have
access to the guidance and are able to prepare accordingly.
 
“All businesses in San Francisco are struggling, and while many have been able to reopen with
modifications in place, providers of personal services like hair salons, barber shops and
massage establishments have remained shuttered. This has created a huge financial challenge
for their owners and employees, and I am so glad that those businesses will soon be able to
reopen for outdoor service,” said Mayor Breed. “We know it won’t be seamless to operate
outdoors, but we stand ready to support with programs like Shared Spaces and health and
safety guidance so that people can get back to work while also protecting themselves and their
clients.”
 
The San Francisco Department of Public Health (DPH) will continue to monitor the spread of
COVID-19 infection as more of the city population circulates and interacts, and will keep
reviewing the City’s Key Public Health Indicators to ensure San Francisco’s gradual
reopening and allowance of outdoor personal services does not drive a surge in infections and
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
while protecting the health and safety of workers and the public,” said Joaquin Torres,
Director of the Office of Economic and Workforce Development. “Reopening personal
services outdoors is our next step, but the goal is to keep taking these steps as quickly as it’s
safe to do so. We're talking with businesses and our Public Health leaders daily to ensure San
Francisco is exploring every option to safely expand new opportunities for reopening.”
 
In May, Mayor Breed announced the creation of the Shared Spaces Program to support
neighborhoods by providing additional public space to support local business activities.
Shared Spaces allows neighborhood businesses to share a portion of the public right-of-way,
such as sidewalks, full or partial streets, or other nearby public spaces like parks and plazas for
neighborhood retail activity, as allowed by San Francisco’s Public Health Order. The program
allows individual businesses or local merchant associations to apply for a no-cost, expedited
permit to share the sidewalk or parking lane for business purposes. The City has issued 1,215
Shared Spaces permits to date.
 
In addition to Shared Spaces, San Francisco has provided financial assistance through grant
and loan programs to support small businesses. Since the pandemic began, San Francisco has



allocated $17.2 million to support over 1,130 small businesses.
 
Once San Francisco is off the State’s watch list and DPH determines it is safe to begin
reopening, the City’s gradual reopening will focus on equity and safety, opening those areas
with the least risk while helping those who are suffering as a result of the Stay Home
Order. Schools, community hubs and after-school programs provide a critical source of
support for children, youth, and their families, and helped mitigate socio-economic disparities
through school meal programs and social, physical, behavioral, and mental health
services. Therefore, returning children to learning environments, whether it is a classroom, a
Community Hub, or after school program, remains a top priority for the City.
 
Since San Francisco remains on the State’s watch list, in-classroom learning can continue only
for elementary schools with a waiver from DPH. To date, 53 schools have notified DPH of
their desire to apply for waivers for in classroom learning. Waiver applications will be
distributed next week.
 
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
To: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC); Son, Chanbory (CPC)
Subject: Mail for the Commissioners re: 350 San Jose Ave
Date: Friday, August 28, 2020 9:28:09 AM
Attachments: letter - 350 San Jose - James Golden.pdf

letter - 350 San Jose - Martin Winderl.pdf
Deland Chan - 350 San Jose Ave - Martin Winderl.pdf
Frank Fung - 350 San Jose Ave - Martin Winderl.pdf
Theresa Imperial - 350 San Jose Ave - Martin Winderl.pdf
Kathrin Moore - 350 San Jose Ave - Martin Winderl.pdf
Joel Koppel - 350 San Jose Ave - Martin Winderl.pdf
Sue Diamond - 350 San Jose Ave - Martin Winderl.pdf
Deland Chan - 350 San Jose Ave - James Golden.pdf
Frank Fung - 350 San Jose Ave - James Golden.pdf
Kathrin Moore - 350 San Jose Ave - James Golden.pdf
Joel Koppel - 350 San Jose Ave - James Golden.pdf
Theresa Imperial - 350 San Jose Ave - James Golden.pdf
Sue Diamond - 350 San Jose Ave - James Golden.pdf

Please see attachments.

mailto:reception.dcp@sfgov.org
mailto:Josephine.Feliciano@sfgov.org
mailto:Chanbory.Son@sfgov.org



~,~s/za


Dear SF Planning Commission:


The plans for 350 San Jose are too big and will have a bad impact on Juri
Commonsand ne~g~ibors.: In t ie Panning, T~e~artine~n~s ov~rn c~ocume~nt~, they
encouraged adding co~ra~~n ~~er~ ~pac~e fir res~c~e~t~ ~t 3'5~ 'Sam J~s~e, aid they
instructed the developer, "...terraces or decks are not recommended." Now there are
9 balconies planned. Nine tiered balconies towering 40 feet over a park that's only
20 feet wide. Why spend $1.7 million on renovating Juri Commons if you're going to
allow one developer to ruin the sunlight and the whole inner-block ambiance? In the
Juri Commons renovation plan scheduled for 2020, the children's play area will be
rigY~t there by this devel~~r~e~t, s~o t1~e ~c~~d~o ow~rs ~t 350 '~a~ j~os~e w-~ul~d lie
staring down from their balconies at parents and' kids playing. Creepy!


There are very few porches or balconies on the properties that face Juri
Commons. When even one resident starts using that outside space regularly or in a
thoughtless way, it disturbs the peace of the whole inner block. Even adding one
balcony is an intrusion. Please don't allow this.


~3~es~t regards,


Allison Berliner
377 San Jose Ave







"' James Golden ~ .-
3~~ San Jos°eA~enue
San F~-ancaisc~o,=~CA'9411


REC~~ VET
AUG 2 l 2020


CITY & CC)U~~7Y O~ S.F.PLANNING 
pEpARTMENTRECEPTION DESK


Cathleen Campbell, Comm Secrty.
SF Planning department
1650 Mission Street; Surte 40Q
San Francisco, CA 94103


;;;;~.~ ;::;~__~:;„;,;,~;_s;~::_ 
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~~y ~ia~ ~a 35~a S~a°ri ]tee Ave


We need affordable housing in San Francisco. Taking away rental units and adding
large, condos is only of benefit for the developer and makes the neighborhood and
the city less and less affordable. How can you let the owner remove rental units
when there's woefully little affordable housing in the city?


' 'his ~arti~cu~ar ow~e~- also owes a xea~ es~a~~te cor~pa~ay ~~d ~s mown as a ~u~ly. in
this case, he is trying to force something on our neighborhood for his own profit.
Please don't let that happen. If you stand in Juri Commons park and imagine his
oversized monstrosity towering above our little park it's clear that it's just plain
wrong. Stop the harm before it's starts.


man Fr~anci;~co is.aiready one- of t ie mo,~t ̀densely popu~;ated cities in the country.
With so many people wor~Cing from dome during ar~d after ~O~~Ia19~ we need ~a
defend our public parks from real estate speculators. Why create elite residences,
destroy rental units, and ruin this neighborhood's peace? For what? So there can be
more homeless tents on our block?


Please make 350 San Jose Ave smaller with studio sized (affordable) units.


Sia~ace~-ely,


James Golden
377 San Jose Ave
SF, CA 94110








August 17, 2020


~y n ~ ~.~n~t lJltir~d~ri ~ue~ next dcwr fa dun Cc~mmans Pas k.


1 g~ the ~ almost every dad+ when weather permits to ~iax and read.


The new building at 350 San Jose Ave. is supposed to be 40 feet tall, &the park is only
half that wide. How intrusive,espeaaily since it blocks so much of the sun.
Pease do n~# apprtwe tMe c~ve~zz~,pian. 'There ~~e ~o many senic~s in this
r~aight~'~oad ~r~ re.~ sin ~ftre p c-~;. ot~r e place to sit d ~t some atc anti sun.
~̀'l~e neau'~t ~ s ~ ~t a rn may. '~c~or ~r tc~ vac i~ ~t~rty c~€ ~ '~' i~
construcfion plan would take away almost ail of the sunshine in Juri Commons Park
d~rin~ the winter and much during tt~e rest of the mar. PIS don'# allow this selfish
plan. Ret{u~st something more modes# and evil.


.S~~y ~,


JaneWinderi
7 3'~7 Guerrero Stree#
San Francisco







8117/20 ~~*
N0► BALG~NlE~.


My narr~ is Martin ~tVinderl have lives next to the Park ever since it was built, livedat 13' 7 Guerrero Street fi r 52 years.


Beier th►~ ~e ~ ~i ~r t~ ~p ~ rat nos ~ t~ ends t~~ #~eP ~9 ~ #~ n~d~s of the ~as~ Ra+af~c ~ai~taad h~cf off' t~ cf~ fang ~the er#iees thane v~re adjacent tF~e park area to square the back of tt~ properties .
There were either five or seven properties that vot~t for or against he parkt f was thedeciding vote.


Through the rs~ i h€~~ae c~f~en t, ~ ~ ~# v~rasn`# ~ d t ~ ►~ p~iaet9~ rt~~~ ~ ~'~a~9c pe r t i~av~e bean unr~s~iv~e 't~ tfi~ ati~ s c~park. i fiave ha~i many sleepie~s nights vvt~n ~ ~aiied the ponce which is many cases#ook ~t~nrenty minu#es #o a half hour just to ge# though or~iy to have no response.Ally children were afraid to us t1~ pa~lc, and !was helpless for a solution.
1 have had bottles hurled at my second story window and broke it, a Seven Up Bottle al!the ~a~y t~ #~ . #, `b~~c dc~ war w br an rye, end #~cyc1~ ~toie~.
t tt~ve ~epau~d t r~ ern c, ~!


t have cleaned up untak! times ~# graffi#i on my property.


t can't even keep trade of how many times I have caii~d the Police for problems.
i~~e. 3tsd finro i~ max+ #t~' gt~i: in. tip ~'~:'!c.


awn ~~d ~ ̀ fee fry the ~~#c r~r~nt tit~t wt~~~d tag irts~'rrry+ ~ inwind which went on for years.


Una time 1 ~ got #Ze ne~hb~s a~d~oirting tt~e park to sign a petitit~n to close the park at 4 0PM and c~en it at 7 RM, only to have the dog walkers to ge# all their friends from across#cam ~i~r~ ~# also ~~en tt~ouah they did r►ot use #h+e ~ or lam near'. Thy #once vas to~ stt thigh. The Park rtrr~e~t did rx~t wait to o .cue i~ aril wvauldn'tgive us rna~e fFr~rt a i~+ee fioa~ Vie.


The neighbors who live adjoining the park get ail noise and disturbancest bongos, thedrinking, boom boxes that sometimes go one from 9:00 PM to 2- 3:00 AM and thepeople who close tt~e bars wha would come through the park ~ have to try the squeakywrings out orr y to hors ~~t~r a hit€ hc~t~' Qr ~c~, y~l~irt~ shouting and dr~rrk~n$.Sc~n~tirr~es wee woufd ha~re dt~g watis~rs ;e i rig r span ;~ ~ ~ht







R~ ~


We have had people playing basket ball against he mural or soccer in tt~e riddle of the
night.


. ,..,.,.


ar' tt tie r~k ~s ~ afor re~+~r~ita~s:fl a ev~ra fi+e~r' the neig r' across the
park at night from tl~r back yaarrWd.


Thep lc is a d #ube or c#~nne1, ~t riot ply carries sound i# amplifies i#., better than
a sound bax fln a guitaar. 1 can hear Fireworks a# AT & T ,Cal Train w~ittl~ sometirr~s,
fireworks an Dc~iores Street sounds like Guerrrero Street, fireworks &gun shot on Cap
~#ree# sound ~i :fan ~.t e ~u+~e.
1 part t~e~ the ~ r tt~ ~~ patf t~~a€r~a ar vvl~er~ ire a~ao~t
backup and #hey have to do fly by"s .


! have painted tf~ front of my ptaoe with a ladder, conversations of people talkir~
across the street are like right under you or on cell phone sound like they are under
you.


Tire ~ 1c ~s ~1te +~h~r~ mad ~ eta e ~a~c~s ~e right,
s~ ~ ~ri sides by' s wfi~ are ~rw forty fi~ high and unkspt for years, r~o# .
only depriving the lace! ~ o~mers ofi sun tit ~her~irig ampli~i~yying the sound
di~turbar~ee.


When i would ca(I the police thex would ask me which end are they, when I couldn't see
t#~er~ 1 did~tY#mow.


i ~+'~w ~ g ~ f'e'y a~d~+ ' 11 +~~ 4~ ~ pfo~ ~ b s~a►~:s~, ~ ~ve~s
are ~ tail ~ rro main#enance these ba~r~s .and tt~ fie~Ptt would ac~i tQ the r ode
of sEeep, & cxeates shadows for back yard and garden along with the park.


1 have a patio of the stre~e# side 8~ it's so noisy are! windy 1 don'# use it. This is because
the planners have made Gueneno Street a Thorough F,~rc~ Street and no# a residential
strut, sinc~.~ Z 989 Earthquake tempar~vY but never r,,~ng~d ~t bank, ~tcrto~yc s
are '!y ~nc~ ~n~roy~n~, ~~d we ~ao~ ~ pa~an~ ~o~ w~kdey~ Ord wing during.
commute hours.


urge you t+o take into account of the the local people and those that the property atwts
and a affects of #heir quality of life.


i ~~saci use #~ t '~ ~eig~# c~'~ ~~t~r' ~~as ~ #~ #~ce1 people it ~, ~~he~
man p~p~e acaass ~ of vvho d "~ have ~o e fie cvn~ec~uences.


Please t~nsider the people who have to live with these deasions.


Tt~nk you,
Martin Winded
7 377 Guerrero Street
47~-824' 7 2—~
~' ~--- .
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August 17, 2020


My nay is .l~~aet V1~inderJ Ji~re r~ee~ct dour to Jury Commcan~ Park_
1 ~~ the p~k Amos# e day when vv~a#i~e~' p~srmits to r~ir~ and read.
The new building at 350 San .dose Ave. is supposed to be 40 feet tali, &the park is onlyhalf that wide. How intrusive,especiaily since it blocks so mucF~ of-the sun.~'~ease t!o n~i approve the oversize .:plan. There ar+e so many senit~irs in ih+s'!"l~t~'i E'~QGd iili~Q ~ ~ ̀ } ~ 4?tu t?t1t3 t~ '~4` ~t~ '60t'~lE3 cif "8ttd 'SLIt'1.~'he ~e~fi ~ spy ~s ~rr~c a m ee away. ~'ao ~€~ ~a ~ r by a~ ~: Teasconstruc'tivn plan would take away almost ail of the sunshine in Jeri Commons ParKdung the veinier and much during the rest of the mar. Please don't ailvw this selfishplan. Request something more modest and civil.


~i~~r~ty ~ctut~s .


J~tnWinderi
i 377 Guerrero S#reet
San Francisco
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Dear ~c~nm~ssic~ners,


My nart'~ is Martin Winders have liv~c! next to the Park ever sirroe it was built, livedat 1377 Guerrero Street i~or 52 years.


ire tt~~ k ~ ~ °thy ~ bid . rt~r~ ~ ~ t~f e p~ d~Parkes ~ ~e rn oaf tie per, SQet~►a tae C 3 o e ~ endthe er#~es #bane vw~ene ac#~~rrt the park area to sa~are ~ b~tc of ftie properties .
There were eitf~er five ar seven properties that voted for or against he park, E was. thedeciding vote.


T~ro~g~ ~ t !~ ~ thought ~ v~r n't a good deco n~ ~ # pi e~ea~rit ^~# ~ the P~ixk ~~# t~a+ve bereft r~s~e to t#~e p~bt~ms`~f thep~ic. ~ ~av+e i~d r~ny s~ sights v ery ~ caned tie pow ~e ~ rr~ar~y usestoQtc t~nr~ty minu#es to a half hour just to get through only to hive r~~ response.~lAy children were afraid to us the parlcc, and i was helpless for a solution.
have had bottles buried at my .second story windoa+ and brake it, a Seven Up Bottle alitie v~r~y ~ ttte roof, ~~+c~s ds ' w~nd~r arc erg fv►~c~e, and 4~icyc~es stun.
tt~t r~~ c~'~t ~ c, ~f' ct Mmes .
have ctean+ed up untc~kl times of graffiti on my property.


I can't even keep trade of how many times t have called the Police for problems.
1 h~ t i t s~e~t~c# ficx' gra n in t~ Pack.
t evert ~~ad a knee dam ate dark ci r rtt that t~r~9 it~t rn~+ ht~use in thewind which went on for years.
4rne ts~a 1 ~ t lye r~engh s ~d nimng the park #o sign- a petition to close the park at 9 0PM and open it at 7 AM, only to have the dog walk8rs to g~# aN weir friends from across#t~rr~ .~r~ ~ acv ~ ugh #icy ~'id rte# + #fie q ~r ~i+~e '. '~'he was #vbe siac' ~ ate ~' ~3epa~t~ ~ ~a t~ ~, i w~txt 'tgive us mrxe the ~ fiaot fien~e:
The neighbors who live adjoining the park get ail noise and disturbances bongos, ifiedrinking, boom boxes that sometimes go one from 9:00 PM to 2- 3:00 AM and thepeople who ctase the bars who would come through the park ~ have to try the squeakysic s~ cwt c,~ v~y~ #c~~ ~r +~r' ~ h~# tau a~' ,1, c ~t d~~#ra~rw s + ~ava~r ~ ~c~ ~` ~;~ ~ din t.







We~ have had people playing basket bail against he mural or soccer in~the-~middle~of thenight.
+~.~. ,


Nom tint tMe Park ~s clamed ~r rentjvat~c~rr~ f can +~rten heir the t~ei~hbor across theparrk at n~ht'Fr~m their beck ~ard-


The park is a stw~d #ube ~ tunnel, i# rwt only carries sound i# ampi'rfie~ it., b~tt~r thana sound ~x on a gu'~ar. l can hear Fire~nrorks at AT & T ,Cal Train whittles sometimes,firewa~ks on Dolores Stre~at sounds like Guerrrero Street, firev~rorks ~ gun shot on Capstreet ~our~t# like fan .ls~e avenue.
I +c~~t ~e ai~e:~ ~n ff sea~r~~ perms c~rng~ car w~e~r airpt3rt isbackup and they have t~ t~v fly t~y'~ .


have painted tl~e irant of my place witFr a ladder, conversations of people talkingacross the street are like right under you or on ce{I phone sound like they are underyou.


"fie park ~s ~~k~ c~~nr `tom wind ~d sound w ry 'fie w~ati~e~ cortcl ~+r~s are t~g~#,shrouded on bc~h sides by tees which are now forty few fiigh and unkept fior years, r~o# .only deriving the local #y comers of .sun but enher~ng amptifijring the sounddist~rbar~ce.


When t would call the police they would ask me which end are they, when i couldn't seethem t d~dri'# ~tno~nr.


t grcn+v a gra n car try and eat year r have i~ rr~ve fh~ pF~ sa t get same .s~rn, tfie triesat e so felt & no mairrtenat~ce these balconies aid the height would a~i to the solitudeof sleeps ~ creates shadows for bade yard and garden along with the park.


t have a patio oi~ the street side ~ it's so noisy and windy 1 don't use it. This is becausethe planners have made Guerrero Street a Thorough Fare Strut and not a r~esiden#ialstr sir~t~ true 't 989 Earthquake tempors~~r butt raver c(~ar~g~ it back, mt3t~ir'~yt~'esare really ~ou~ and annoying, an+d we'hav~ a ,parking ̀~a~ vvee~cd~ys and evening ~lu~n~cQmmufie fours.


urge you to take into atx~unt of the the kcal peo{~e and those that the property abutsand a afFects of their quality of I've.


I ~r t~ ~~t gist ~n ~:n' comas t~ct the k~c~t pie it r ,ratethan people aa~ss fhe foram or why don't have h~ t3ve with fhe consequences.


Please consider the people uvho have to live with these deasions.


Think you,
Martin 1JV~nderl
9.377 Guerrero S#reet
~9 5-$2~D8~ 2
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San Francisco, CA 94110-3622


Commissioner, Deland Chan
SF Planning.. Department
1650 ~viission Street; quite 4flfl
San Francisco, CA 94103


,~,~u~~~~aN~.. yiP6tplyy V~yi ^.'t y'


_,~pxrn+iM,,,. ~+e.1w.wN


~,w, ...~ ._.~`
~µ,.wvaw wsar~. ~ ~


., ~~
~~~i ~~ ~
/%i~RE1~ER~~


~~it~:.~--~4x3~~~ iii,ii~~~if~}ti~i~~►~~~i,f~~IIlt~~ltl~~lli#'~'!I'JiI~II'~~'~'~1~~








August 17, 2020


Niy r~arne~ i~ Janet W~nderl lives new doer to .luri Cc+mmons• Park.


1 go the dark ~lrnost eve. day whin area#her permits t~ r~:iax and read.
The new building at 350 San Jose Ave. is supposed to be 40 feet tall, &the pack is onlyhalf that wide. How intnrsive,espc~ciaily since it blocks so much of the sun.Please do rro# ap~rave the rnrersiz$ plan. There ~r+e so many seniors in this~eic} ri~od rely the plc our cue ~o t~ ~ 't ci get Mme ~~c i sun.Tl~e nesire.~ gr~ert sp~e ~s cwt a n gays. T~ € ~a r ~y v~ ~s. Tconstruction plan would take away almos# a(t of the sunshine in Juri Commons Parkd~rmg the winter and m~ during the rest of the PlBase don't allow this selfishplan. Request something more modest and evil.


Sue ty its, .


J~n ilViliti8rl
7377 Guerrero St~raeet
Sart F`rancisto
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l~~, :~
ice' i'~Ttt~i ice,


My name is Martin Windert have livpcl next to the Park ever since it was built, linedat 1377 Guerrero Str~~t for 52 years.


Vie' 1 ~ t s fey ~ ~d r~nen~ ~n h ~ c~ ate p~~ ~l~rkin~ i~ rn~i"d~e t~ k, St~~ Faa~ ~~d 1~d owed ~o Made lard tothe #ies thane w+e~ adja+ t tt~e pa~lc ,~r+e~ to ~aar~e the b~dc crf the pr ties .
There were either five or seven properties that. voted for or against he park., t was thedeciding vote.


Through # : ye~s~ ~ #~a~~ ~ fho t~# ft~a~ utas~s`t ~: gt~od # ri. Bar. tfi~ ~e~le~aart t ~ tip P~t#t ma t t~a~ beep ~~ ~o erns cif ~heheper. i t !laad many sleeQi~s ~ig~ts v~ver~ i ~I~d #tie pt~licroe art ~s r33t uses#ook #v~ve~#y minu#es #o a half hour just to ~t though only to hav$ n4 r+esponse.i1AAy chik~ren were afraid #~ us #fie park, ar~d 1 was helpless for a solution.
1 have had bottles hurled at my end story window and broke it, a Seven Up Bottle a!!the y r,~ #h~ rte, ~ r v d€~w b cep ice, .a~~u! ~y~es stc~er~.
I have r~p~ire~d t mural ~rv~n ~t~ u ~ .


i hive ~lean~ti up untold times ~f graffiti on my prop~iy.
rf can't even keep trade of how many times i have called the Police for problems.


~ have ha~3 fora► ~ ~ ' c,~`a~a icy f . ~~c~.
ev~a dad ~ ~e ~ tae ~a~c c~pa~t~aent tt utd bang against my house in thewind which went on for years.


One fi~me 1~g~t #~e h adjoining tt~ park #o sign a pefition to close the park at 10PM and open ~ at 7 AM, only to haue the dog walkers to g~ al) #heir friends from across#tam n ~# ~l~u e #hough tt~~y did nQ# ~s~ e plc o~' ~~e nor. The ~fenc;~ vva~ tobe s~ i~t ri~i. 3h~ Park D~artrr dui r ~var~ tQ cue i#, a ~~tgive us more than a three i~oe.
The neighbors who live adjoining the park get all noise and disturbances, bongos, thedrinking, boom boxes that sometimes go one from 9:OQ PIIA to 2- 3:00 AM and thepeople who c{ose the bars who would come through the park ~ have to try the squeakys~ ~tgs ant ot~ way to he~tr~ ~~ker' ~ h~1f ht c~ sa ~e~ti shvu#ing ~d dr~n#c~rtg.So~a~ v~ wvc~~d use dta~ w~~ ~~nc~ tg '+dam ~ ~e ~t rry ~tr~.







H


We have had people playing basket 
bail against he mural or soccer in the mid


dle of the


night


- _ r~~ c~rts_~ r,,~ra ev~ra 1~ i~hbor ~c~bss the


park a# night frcjm their beck yard.


Tl~e petit is a ~xmd #ub~ cu channel
, it tt~t t~nly carries sound i# am~ii it., be#ter than


a sow ~x on a gu's#ar. 1 can hear Fireworks at A7 & T ,Cal Frai
n whittles sometimes,


fireworks on Dobres Street sounds like G
uerrrero Street, fireworks 8~ gun shot 


on Gap


e.~# s~wr~ ̀#ice n A,u~enu~.


I +can h ttre p[~es ~ ~~s~c~nai paf~emr Mange o~ when fhe 
ai r€ ~s


backup and tf~y have to do fly bps .


f have painted the front of my place wi
tty a (adder, cor~versatiais of peapie talk


ing


across the street are like right under yo
u or on ceH phone sound like they are 


under


you.


Tim #c ~ ~ #~t ~e i d ~ v~ v ter in are Wig ,


s~u+tlhad +cam be sus ~y "des ~ 
are rxow ~ high and ~c ~Crr fiats, no#


c~n1y depriving k~ca! property owners ofi sun twt +erthe~in9 ~p~~Y~
9 the sound


disturbance.


When i would call the police they would 
ask me which end are they, when I c~uk


in't see


t~he~► i d~in'~ know.


~ gr~wr ~ garden c~- fey ~ year t Dave ~ moves t'h~ ~t sty 1 get some ,sup, the trews


St@ SO t8I1$~ Rd 11'!3lt~@TlBt~@ thBSe b~100!'~le'3 fit@ ~ WUtt~t'~ 3C~ to S+df1~U{~


of steep, 8~ creates shadows for bade yard and garden along with the park.


1 gave ~ patit3 on the street side $~ ii's so noisy ar~d windy I don't use it. This is ~cauSe


the planners have made Guerrero S#teat a Thorough Fare Slyest and not a res~dentia!


street, s~r~. ~e ~ 9~9 ~~rt~quake t~rrptn'~+' bit r.~ev~er ~t'~nged~ it baEk, mat s.


one ray h~~ ~r~d ~r Wig, arni ~e have a I~kin9 tot wee~ct~~rs ate! e~r~~rg dur~g


tx~mr~nu#e hours.


urge you to take into acxount of the the local people and ifiose that the property abuts


and a affects of their quality of lifi~.


1 Viso urt,~ y~ to ~mcK'~ ~++~eagi~# ~t~r': s ~ #fie f~ai p~opl~ it~f~, gather


than pease across the tc~m ar why dc~t~ have ~n ~i yr the consequ~~es:


Please consider the people who have to live with these deasions.


Thank ytw,
illtartin Vt~~ndert
137'T G~~c'€~ Stre~€


~---







~-
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August 17, 2020


My name is Janet Winded live next door to .luri ~mt~on~ Park.


i go the pant almt~st eve day when vve~#her permits to relax and read.


The new building at 354 San Jose Ave. is supposed to be 4d feet ta!!, &the park is only
half that wide. How intrusive,especially since it bioctcs so much of-the sun.
Please pia +at~t approve the c~versize,plan. There Brae so many senicxs in this
neig~cu' eyd rear 4n t psi a~ r~ur +cam p~c~ to sit ~~ci t ~s~me air ar~d sun.
Tie Leanest green space %~ a~mast a mid away. Too far to wa~c many of us. This
construction plan would take away atmost a1{ of the sunshine in Juri Commons Parts
during the winter and much during the rest of the ~a~r. Pty don't allow this selfish
plan. Request something more modes# and evil.


,~rr~er~t


JanelllTnt~rl
1377 Guerrero Street
San Francesco
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My narr~ is Martin ~nder9 have lived next to the Park ever since it was built, lived
at 1377 Guerrero Street for 52 years.


p~r~Cing i~ fh~ ~ cif ft~~ park, Sc+~ P'ac~~~ #~aa#ro~d t a€t~+ed t~ t ie ~d to
the proQerties tt~e were adjacent the pe~ic a~ ~ ~ #~s ~edc of the pies .


There were either five ar seven properties that voted tnr or against he park, I vkas the
deciding vote.


~ie~attrne~# ~ #tom Park ~~ t aye been r~.~spt ~+~ ~ ~~c~ie s e
Vic. ~ e ci y s~p1t~,~s nig~.s cetera i ca!le~d tom: policme which ~ any cases
#ook twenty minutes #v a half hour just to ge# thigh only #o have n~ response,
Ally children were afiraid to us the pa~c, and 1 was helpless i~or a solution.


! have had bottles hutted at my second story windoaa and broke it, a Seven Up Bottle a!I
the y -t,~ #~ t f, ~€ t~+ot v an #~r~n +ce, ~d fir. ~.


I~ave~ t~e~o~rr ti m~ra~6 gr~if fcaicf ~r~te~s .


i have cleaned up untold #ime~ of gra~r#i on mY PT'~P~Y•


1 can't even keep trade of how many times i have called tk►e Police for problems.


1 have d ~ ' g~~~ in Psi.


f ev~a d a tree f ~e ~~rrk rtr~nt tf ,4d bang against my house in the
wind which went on for years.


Ch~~e e ! ~ gcrt fie neigh s ~cij~min~ the park #o sign a pefition #o close the park at '! 0
PM and open it at 7 AM, only to have the dog walkers to get aN their friends from across
t a~~ ~ ~~so -even uyy#~ ~e~ cad # ~+s~ ~r~c ~ ~~e ter. '~`t~e r~ae #v
~+e sic ham, e Park rt~ r~c~ ~ra~t ~~ ~ i~, ~'~
g m~ t~r~+r ~ fht~ f+~ .


The neighbors who live adjoining the park get att noise and disturbancesf bongos, the
drinking, boom boxes that sometimes go one from 9:00 PM to 2- 3;00 AM and the
people who close the baes who would come through the park ~ have to try the squeaky
s~i cwt c ~r tc~ ~anr~e e~te~ a half hour or so, ~~~ing sh~wtin~ end drinking
Sc~n+e~ aes war raid ~e ~icag o rs -~ r ~r~ fir e ~1i mi~ni~t~t.







We have had people playing basket bail against he mural or soccer in the middle of the
night.


w ~ roc ~s ~~rsed #or re~ov~t~ar~~ ~ ~a~ ~ dear ~e n " ~r~m' across the
park at night from ttteir'bac4c yard.


Tl~ park is a st~und #ube to channel, it not only Caries sound i# amplifies it_, better than
a sound ~x on a ~ui#ar. I can hear Firey++orks at AT & T ,Cal Train wh~ittl~ sometimes,
fireworks on Dolores Street sounds like Guerrrero Street, fireworks &gun shot on Cap
Stet sound lid n J ~►vertt~;.
d tart la~~' t1`~ ~~ v~Me~ ~ t~ c ^ige or ~ the ~nrpt~t is
backup and ##~ey have to dt~ ~1y byes .


have painted the fron# of my piaoe with a ladder, conversations of pule talking
across the street are like right under you or on cett phone sound like they are under
you.


c ~s ̀ iii i for the ~1 ~ s ~i ~ e w~~ i s ~~ ~g~,
shre~ded can bcc~tth sides by fees wrh~ are n~nr #orty i~t high ar~d unkept #or years, not .
oni~r depriving the ic~al ert~ owrte~^s of sun bit enhancing ampiiiying the sound
distutbartce.


When I would ca(I the police their would ask me which end are they, when I couldn't see
#hem l d~dn'~ know.


I groan a gam o~ fiy ~nci~ ~ac,P~ year E hrav~ tb move ire ~f'at s€~ #get some ,sun, ~h~ t
are so #all & no rn~t"ttrtenar~ee theme ~Con~es and the height wfluld add to ~e sa~itude
of sleep, ~ creates shadows for bade yard and garden along with the park.


1 hav8 ~ patio o ~ the stmt side ~ iYs so noisy ar~,l windy 1 don'# use it. This is t~ecause
the planners have made Guerrero Street a Thorough Fare Street and not a residential
str+~et, ~r~c~ t 't ~9 Earthquake t~:rrapw'~y bu# nevef c~a~rged it back, ~otc~yde&
aye reafl~ ~+~ud and annoy, and v~re `Mav~ a park'rtig lot weekdays and evening d~r'mg
commute hour.


urge you to take into acxount of the the local people and those that the property abu#s
and a affects of their quality of I'~fe.


1 a1s~3 u~+e you #t~ 1aa~t ~t' +e ghat ~t3ut' S 't ~ i#~e i t ap~+e it ,~f~~S, ~tlier
than p~C~ acrr~ss the fawn or rho din'# have f~ ~rve v~ffi tfie consequences.


Please consider the people who have to live with tfTese decisions.


Thank you,
Martin Winded
1377 Gu~rr~'a~ Strut
h1 ~-8240812—.~
~l ~`--- ,
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August 17, 2020


My r~arr~e~ is Janet W nd~rJ live next' door tc~ Juri Cbmrnons Park.


I go the park alrr~t every +dad v~~ w~a#h+er p~nmits #a r~i~ and mod.


The new building at 354 San Jose Ave. is supposed to be 40 feet talc, &the park is only
half that wide. How intrusive,especiaily since it blocks so much of the sun.
Please do nit approve the oversize ,flan. Terre a~+e sty many senior$ in this
n~igh~cu~«~ ~Fu~ r~ky on the c as tour e p~at~ee to pit ~arui t Borne air d sun.
T~ r rem g ~ ~ a~rnt~t a rr~ ie }~. ~'a6 far tt~ v~a~c fay- ~rt~rt}~ o~ cam. ~'
construction plan would #ake away almost ali of the sunshine in Juri Commons Park
durm~ the w+ni~' and rrtt~ch during the rest of the mar. Please dt~n~ allow this selfish
plan. Request something more modest and c+vil.


.~r3t~r~l rs


JanWinderl
1377 Guerrero Scree#
San Francisco
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mmiss~ners,


My name is IU~rtin ~ndert have lived next to the Park ever since it was built, lived
at 1377 Guerrero Street fnr 52 years.


Bed #hie ,p~~c' ~ i ~~y ~er~e to btu : ~tm ~ ids ~' p~~ic ~
parking ~ 1 ~ of the Sant rr~ Paa~c ino~ i h~f~ o~ try #aid i~
the P~'op s these v~re act t~~e parka ~ s~~e tie c of the pYroperti~s .


There v~er~ either five or seven properties fihat voted for ar against he park, E wss the
deciding vote.


Tarot ~e # #ire €fin ~.tt~t~ ff ~ ~a `~ ~ g+c c sin. Bath th e ~i
de xt t ~ #fie ~ !c ~L' ~ l~a~€~ #fin ~nres~~ns~~ ~ti :p~b~ertas ~f the
plc. i ~d ~ s s ~ ~l t ~!!ed th e p~~ ~ti~ch ~s m~►r~t cages
took t~r8n#y minutes to a half hour just to ~# trough ~n1y to have n~ r~ess~onse.
My t hikiren wee afraid to us the parf~, and 1 was helpless ftx a solution.


i have had bottles hurled at my second story window and broke it, a Seven Up Bottle ail
t3~e v~r$y ~,n the rcu~, '~ec~c hoar winc~~w ~rroiccen fi +~e„ end ~icyc~es ~c~en.


~ try ~~€ed ~e rr from g~a~ffi~i us~t~d tar s .


i have cleaned up urrtold times of graffiti on my property..


1 can't even keep trade of how many times I have cal#~d the Police fior problems.


h~ tad fire ~ .s#ed f4~' ~~ in tfi~ Park.


e ~~d ~ ~,r~ee ~ Pic c~p~trrrent malt ~d Ong ~~air~st mfr h~o in the
wind which went on for years.


{3~ firn~ l-~t he ne~ht~s ~dj~inin~ the park to sign a petition to close the park at 10
PM and open it a# 7 AM, only to have the dog waiicers to g~# all their friends from across


bye c' ,~ Tt~~ P~ D~~ a ~d. n~ ~'~a ~ ~ ~ a ~€ '~
give us more tM~ ~ ttt ft~


The neighbors who live adjoining the park get a!I noise and disturbances, bongos, the
drinking, boom boxes that sometimes go one from 9:00 PM to 2- 3:00 AM and the
people wfio close the bars who would come through the park ~ have to try the squeaky
sr~tgs ~t.~ ~ v~r tc~ hc e ~ ' ~ h~tf t~t~c~' eu ~, fta~ sttt~t g ~d d~nki~tg.
S ep r v~r~t~d u+~ i ifl~fs r irrt+gg tt~i~° at~i' ~e ',c~ ~r4 r get.







We have had people playing basket ball against he mural or soccer in tt~e middle Hof the


night.


'~~w'tha~t e F~r~c ~~>Clo~d ~o~ r va~~~s ~ carp even ~h~ear fie n~g~~or across the


park at ni t from their back yard.


The park is a d #ube ~' t~nnei, i# n+ot ~nty carries mound i# ~mplfies it., better' than


a sound ~x on a guar. 1 can hear Fireworks at AT & T ,Cal Train w~it#l~ some#imes,
firev+rorks on Dolores Street sounds like Guerrrero Street, fireworks &gun shot on Cap


~tce~t saaund 3r~ce a Jta~ ~uenu~.
t ~n liar i`~e ~'p when ~~#` p~E~rr~s t t~g+e or w~er~ fie Gi rt is
backup and #h+ey have to do fly► t~Y's


have painted the front of my pl~e with a ladder, conversations of people tacking
across the street are like right under you or on cell phone sound like they are under
you.


Tfie cis ~i+ce cfia 1 fi r and d when ~e rn c~arrt~~ s ors r~gi~t,
shrouded on bo#h sits by trees vvh~h are naw #orty i~t high arxi unkept ft~r years, ~t .
only depriving the local p~rop~ty ovmsrs of sun but enhanang ampii~tying the sound
di~tU1"~8~.


When i would call the police- theyr would ask me which end are they, when i couldn't see
them 1 di~in'# knOv~r.


I ~~ V*i ~ ~V ~+  V~ ~ ~i7 ~iQW ~ ~ri/Q! ! IIG~Y+~r ~V ~i L~ IG ~Yi ~7V 1~ ~GL '~7Yrt ~~..~J~~t li I~i 6~


fit'@ ~ t8~~ ~c f10 tTt811'1~8t181~ ttl@S@ b3~CAn~ES $~ ~1@ ~'t61~j~"1~ Wt)tl~~ fC# S~~CF(~`


of sleep, ~ creates shadows for bads yard and garden along with the park.


1 have a patio oi' the street side 8~ it's so noisy arnl windy i don't use it. This is becau&e
the planners have made Guerrert~ Street a Thorough Fare Street and not a residential
sit, since t~'t~ '1989 Earthquake tsmpcua~r taut rarer char~g~f it ba~Gc, rrrator~~.
are r~a!!y laud and annoying, end w~ have a :parking lot vv~ei~d~ys and evening during
~ommu~e hotms.


urge you to take into account of the the bcal people and those that the property abuts
and a affects of their quality of Life.


i ~ist~ urge you tc~ part m e c~ht .tin yro~r de~i~it~a tc~ #h~ tai p~aP~e it ,~ffs~ts, ~;a~ea'
#han people acxo~s the #ovm or whfl don't have to [ive with the consequences.


Please consider the people who have to live with these deasions.


Thank you,
Martin Winded
1377 G~,errera Strut
415-8~4D8~ 2,—.~ .,







Martin Winders
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August 17, 2020


My~ narr~ i~ Janet W nd~rl tiv~ r~xt door to Jeri Commons Par)c.


I go the plc atmost ever~r d~~r when urea#ter p~rmit~ tee relax and read..


The new building at 350 San Jose Ave. is supposed to be 40 fleet ta!!, &the park is only
half that wide. How intrusive,especiafly since it blocks so much of-the sun.
Please do n~# apQrove the a~versize plen. There ar+e so many seniors in this
neigh~r't~ood ~ ~~~y ~car~ tt~e { ~ at~r c pfiac~a t~ ~i~ ~d get rr~ °afr and sun.
?(~e r s~ a rt space i s ~'trn 8► mf~e away. ~'oo feu ~o rNaik °ty of t~s~. T s
construction plan would take away almost at{ of the sunshine in Juri Commons Park
dur~r~g the win#er and much during the :rest of the mar. Please dc~r~'t allow this ~~+sh
plan. Request something more modest and t~vil.


5+~ ~ yt~rs, .


J~n VVllit~r!
1377 Guerrero S#reet
San Francisco







s~~ 7rao
~tQ BAi.G ~~


My name is Martin Winded have lived next to the Park ever since it was built, lived
at 137 Guerrero Street for 52 years.


Perms in the, ~ o~ parr, ~c~~n P~ci~c ,~ f cr#~er~d ft~ ~rae~e ~rrd
t1~e pities #here v~ne~e ac~jac~eni fire park area fio square the c of the p~ .


There were either five ar seven properties that voted for or against he park, E was the
deciding vote.


p~r#rr ~ > e :fork eat d~ro~e' been ~~~ Ito ~e ~nat~l~s c~ e
park. t #~av+a t~aci many s~lee~ess nig~tts v~e~ i ~al~d '#he p~c~e wt~~ch is merry cases
took t~renty min~s#es to a half hour just #o gel thrt~ugh t~niy to have n~ r~espon~e,
Ally Children were afraid to us the park, and i was helpless far a solution.


have had bottles hurled at my end story windoav and broke it, a Seven Up Bottle a!I
#h+~ may+ , b e +spit #fie, es ~'t .


t t~aave ~nsd tip a~ trc grate tin ~ .


i have cleaned up ur~aid times Hof gr~iti on my property.


i can't even keep trade of how many times I have called the Police for problems.


#~ I' st` ' ~t~ Pic.


eves had a tee ~Orrr the ~atk de~pa~ mat mad big ir~t try h+~use in the
wind which went on for y~rs.


t?n~ tie i~got he rye gh~rs adjoining tt~e perk to sign a pet+tion to close the park at 10
f'M and c~en ~t at 7 AM, only to have the dog walkers to get aQ 'their firiends from across
#tea sera ~ a eve t gh #ham 1 f e #:tom park or ~ . 71~ ~et~aa eras
be six feet ham. The Park De~artr~ent tom! r ~ tc~ ~d c ~, a~i vyouk3n"t
give us maw than a ~fimee fr~ot fer~e.


The neighbors who live adjoini►~g the irk get aft noise and disturbances, bongos, the
drinking, boom boxes that sometimes go one from 9:00 PM to 2- 3:00 AM and the
people who close the bars who would came through the parfc &have fio try the squeaky


+mss ~ c~r~ ~ tci h~cr~~, a~~' a. h t~uc' ~u' s ~ s~ std dr~~~~:
S ~a+es v+ne ~ have ciao wa~c+e~s ~ ~ ~ tie ~~ t m~ni~ht







We have had people playing basket bail against he mural or soccer in tine ~iddie'of the
night. ~ _ . ~. .~


mow ~ta~ e'P'ark i~ red far re~►a~r~ t c~r~ e~re~r~ ~ r fire t~ei~'~~Or' across the
park at night from tfieir back yard.


The park is a d tune or chant~et, it not +rxnly camas sound ~# amplifies +t., b~tt~r #han
a sound bax on a guitar. 1 can hear Fireworks at AT & T ,Cal Train whittles some#imes,
fireworks on Dofores Street sounds like Guerrrero Street, fireworks &gun shot on Gap
Street ..sound like San .k~e ~y~ue.
i t~~t t~ea~ the a~ptar~ men the s perms t ng~ or w#~en tote ~r~f i
backup end they have to do fly by's .


i have painted the fran# of my piaoe with a ladder, eonversations of people talking
across the street are like right under you or on cell phone sound tike they are under
you.


Tt'~e y~ric ~s ~~ice #~a~v'~et liar ifie wed ar~d ~~ci ~v~it tl~e vaBa#ham oond~t~ns a~ ~ig~#,
shr~ded cm both sides Syr s wh'x;t► arse naw ~ort~ feet high ark unkept #or years, no# .
only depriving the Ic~cal ~rop~jr owners of sun but enl~ar~ing ampti#yiny the sound
disturbance.


When i would call ifie police they would ask me which end are they, when i couldn't see
them 1 dic~n~t know.


1 gr~r $ garcterr or qty ~rtd~ ~t~ year F htave ~o mc~tir~ the plat sc~ ~ get st~c~.,st~, ~h~ #ryes
are so ts~l & na maintenance these batcames ~md the height virould aid to the sc~tituci~
of sleep, ~ creates shadows for bade yard and gart~en along with the park.


1 have ~ patio vr~ the s#rest side ~ it's so r~oi~sy and wiry I don'# use it. This is because
the planners have made +Guerrero Street a Thorough Fare Street and not a residential
met, singe the 4 989. Earthquake te~tpor~r~ taut rt€~ver ~h~nged it back, mot yetes
ar€ ~~ai1y 1o~.tti end at~nt~ying, end we'~av~ a p~rlting dot w~k~ ays end everting during
tx~m~rtt~te hoot's.


i urge you to take into account of the the bcal people and those that the property abuts
and a affects of their quality of fife.


i ~~sc, urge you ~ pxtt rrat~'~ ~t ~n your t~cis ~ tti~ 1 op1~ ~t mss, ~'
than people acxoss fhe fown or vytro dons have ~v 1'tve with the consequences.


Please consider the people who have to five with these deasions.


— --
Martin iJl~inder~
1372 C~err+~ro S~r'get
4~9 24U ~ z_


'~
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August 17, 2020


My name is .Jar~e~ W,nderl dive new door to Jur Ammons Park.


1 go the par1~ almost +~v~y day ~rh~n weati~er p~rmit~ to r~i~ and read.


The new building at 354 San Jose Ave. Is supposed to be 40 feet taH, &the park is only


half that wide. How intrusive,especiafiy since it blocks so much of the sun.


tease do n~►t approve the av~'size.plan. There ane so many senit~rs in this
rt~igh `hood t~~ ~n p~k t~~r cti~a p~a~ to ~~ai: ~d het Borne ~►ir ar~d sun.
Tt~ ~~ar~st ~r spy i~ ~1 ~ a~ m~~ ~~. 'boo i~~ ~a v fir ray o~ ~s. TC
construction plan wot~i~ take away almost a1{ of the sunshine in Juri Commor►s Park
~#t,~rir~g the wi~#e~- and much during the :rest of the ~ea~r. P18ase dais allow this selfish
play. Request something more modest and evil.


~irtt. ty y~ur~,


J~ne~ Wnc~erl
7 3~7 Guerrero Street
San Francisco







8~17fZ0
~!Q B~LG4~flE6


Der ~mat~' ,


My name is Martin Winderl have lived ne~ct to the Park ever since it was built, lived


at 1377 Guerrero Street for 52 year.


oistr~y in ifie _ '_ ~ ~ i park, Ahern P~~afc R~ro~d h ~ ~a ta~de is to
the pr~erties ##~e~^e wee adjacen# the pa~1c arm! to square tip tic of the prop~fi~ _


There were either five or seven properties that voted for or against he park, I was the


deciding vote.


'~h~eau e ~ ~ #~+~ ~ c~~ Ott ~ srt'~ ~r: goy# c~~r ~. Bath r poi
_.


~r~n# ~ tfi~e Par~s~ yep + ~av~ bra ~r~ ns~ ~o rs~~fi
mac. ~ fiav+e ~d r~ay~ s~ rim ~ 1 rsi~rl p~fi~e which is ar~y~ ces~s


took t~r~ty minutes t~ a halfi hour just to ge# thigh only to have n~ response.


My children were afraid fio us #fie paarkk, and 1 was hel~ess for a sotuiion.


have had bottles hurled at my second story window and broke it, a Seven Up Bottle a!i


the ~~~ ~ e roof, b e c ap' ire nr brt~~n i ce, end '~ic~d+~ ~'t +~a.


have r ~+ed i ~c~'a! ~ gr~f i t~ f ~ .


1 have cleaned up unfold times of graffiti on my properly.


1 can't even keep trade of how many times t have called ifie Police for problems.


1 h ~ ' ~~ in ft ~~rk.


~ e~e~a tad ~ fee ~ ~e ~'~rlc d~pa nt t w u~ b~rog ~gain~t m~ house in the
wind which went on for years.


t?r~ time ~-g~t #~e ne tors ~djai~rin~ ifie park #o sign a petition #o close the park at 10
PM and open ~t at 7 AIUI, only to have the dog waiicers to get all their friends from across


#~vra sign ~ a!~ ~ #~~va~gh #lacy ~iul e k or .~t~ ~'. T ~ eras ##


be siacc # ~. "fig "~'a~k ~e~a ~ + r ~ ~o t~ cue ~ ~ vfrc ~'t
give us may than 2~ tl~r~ fret fig.


The neighbors who live adjoining the park get alt noise and disturbancesf bongos, the
drinking, boom boxes that sometimes go one from 9:00 RM to 2- 3:00 AM and the
people who close the bars who would come through the park &have fio try the squeaky


it t~t~ o~ v~~ #a lie +~' ~ kr her tu' ~a►, yep ~tt~t~titt~ s d~'~rk~g:
S~ i~res vie mid awe dig was e isir~g ~t~~v ~~ ~ it ~+~fr h~t.







We have had people playing basket ball against he more! or soccer in flee middle of the
night.


t'~~ ~, ry w


fi~OW'~h~~ P8'~C't8 CIOS@d ~C'!~' ~t'tOVa'h4T~8 ~ Cd11 @Vet? ~1E'at fih~ ~#@i~1"~b01" aC~'OSS'~'te
park at night from their back. yard.


T13e park is a sc~a~d #ube ~ channel, i# not only frames sound i# amplifies +t., bette~'than
a mound box on a guitar. !can tear Firee~nrorlcs at AT & T ,Cal Train whi#tles sometimes,
fireworks on Dolores Street sounds like Guerrrero Street, fireworks &gun shot on Cap
Sit sound 1ikQ fan 3~se ~v~nu.~.
i man hear tie ~rpfar~es w~ec~ fie ~~sa~ pate d~a~ge Q~ when ~h~ airport is
backup and #hey have to do fly by's .


have painted the frarrt of my place with a ladder, conversations of people talkir~
across the street are Tike right under you or on cell phone sound like they are under
you.


'fee c is ice ~a~et for tie v~r~d and soirr~d w~~ #h~ w cro ions are r"sg ,
shrfluded on ~tl~ sites by berms ~nrhich ar+e new fort~r feet high and unkep# #or years, r~~# .
only depriving the local prop~#y owners of sun but ~har~ing ampli#ying the sound
disturbar~e.


When I would call the police theyr v~ouid ask me which end are they, when t c~ukin't see
ifiem didn't know.


t grow ~ garde of #ry ,~~rd'e~"+ year t' have t~ mrnr+~ i'f~ plot' sc~ ~ get r~.sun, fhe firms
are sa tetfi & no m~intenanc~ these balconies a~tt~ the height woutd adtf to the sot'rtude
of sleep, &creates shadows for bade yard and garden along with the park.


1 have a patit> on the street side ~ it's so noisy and windy C don'# use it. This is because
the planners have marde Guerrero Street a Thorough Fare Street and no# a residerrtial
stream, stnc~ t~Z '~ 989 Earthquake ter~@vcar~ E~ut never changed ~t ice, t~nt~ttyrcycFes
are: t~aiiy k~utl 'and annoying, and v~re have a ~rtc~ng lot v+~e~d~ys end ~ve~ni~n~ during
commute hours.


urge you ba take into acxount of the the bcal people and those that the property abuts
and a affects of their quality of i'rFe.


i ~isc~ ~r~e lt~ try peat m e a+~gh# ~n r sum ~o ##t~ tp~al P p~ ~t ~#e ,rather
than people as oss tt~e town car why dons have' fio live- with the conseq~ences-


Please consider the people who have to live with these decisions.


Thank you, -- -- --- -
Martin i~linderi
1377 C~.r~rrerc~ Street
~~ ~-s2~.os~~







Martin Winderl
1377 Guerrero St.
San Francisco, CA 94110-3622 ~r .. ;tit ~ y .: l~:`'+'► :r'!~~ ~ :La. _


Commissioner, Sue Diamond
SF Planning Department
lbSfl Mission Street; Suite 400
'San Francisco, CA 94103
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~;~s/2~ti


Dear SF Planning Commission:


The plans for 350 San Jose are too big and will have a bad impact on Juri


~'ommon~ and neig~ibors. In the banning De~artme~nt''~ o~+a~n docume~~~, th~~


encouraged adding caminon open space for res~de~ats ~t ~'5~ 'San dose, and they


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


Juri Commons renovation flan scheduled for 2020, the children's play area will be


r~gh~ tYrer~ b~ this ~lev~el~opm~e~t, s~o the ~cc~~~d~o ~o~~e~s at 350 5a~ dose w~~1d be


staring down from their balconies at parents and kid's playing. Creepy!


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


~esz ~ega~[~,


Allison Berliner
377 San Jose Ave







Say ~o~ to 35th Say ~~se Ave


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


~'~~s ~~~~icular owner also owns a xea! estate company and is mown as ~ ~ul1y. In


this case, he is trying to farce something on our neighborhood for his own profit.


Please don't let that happen. If you stand in Juri Commons park and imagine his


oversized monstrosity towering above our little park it's clear that it's just plain


wrong. Stop the harm before it's starts.


San Francisco is already one oft~e most densely popu~at~e~ c ~i~~ in Che country.


~hT tl~ so ~anY F~P~e wo~~ng fron-~ ~o~e c~~~~~g a~c~ a e~ ~Q~~~~Z4 ~~ ~ee€~ to


defend our public parks from real estate speculators. Why create elite residences,


destroy rental units, and ruin this neighborhood's peace? For what? So there can be


more homeless tents on our block?


Please make 350 San Jose Ave smaller with studio sized affordable) units.


Sincerel3~,


James Golden
377 San Jose Ave
SF, CA 94110







James Golden ~ ~~~.~~:~-~
377 San Jose Avenue f~-  ~ '"
San Francisco, CA 94110 ~~ .~,,~
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Dear SF Planning Commission:


The plans for 350 San Jose are too big and will have a bad impact on Juri
~'ommons and ne~g~bors In tfie~ Planning, IIe~artm~nt"s owe d°ocum~~ts:} they
encouraged adding common ap~en ~pac~ fir re~~cle~t5 at 350 Sam joie,>a.~~ ~l~y
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
right there b~ this ~dev~:l~p~e~t, so tl~e ~c~n~d~ ~w~►ers at 3S0'Sa~ ~s~e would be
staring down from their balconies at parents and kids playing. Creepy!


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


hest regard,


Allison Berliner
377 San Jose Ave







Say Ma! to X54 San ~a~e Ave


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


'~h~s par~ic~t~~:r ~vm~e~- a~s~ gowns a real ~es~ate ~o~np y aa~d is kn~~vn as a bully. In
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


~n'.Fran.ci~c~ is a ready .one of ~~emost densely popu~~t~cl crt es in the country.
V1Trth so mazzy peoples wage n~ ~'i~am dame during anc~ after ~O~V~~~ ~ we need ~o
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


~in~cer~ly,


James Golden
377 San Jose Ave
SF, CA 94110







dames Golden
_.3.77 San Jose Avenue
San Francisco, CA 94110
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Dear SF Planning Commission:


The plans for 350 San Jose are too big and will have a bad impact on Juri


G'ommons and ne~g~6ors. In the Panning, T~:e~artment"s own cfiocume~t~, the~~


encouraged add'~tg cor~rn~n open space far<resdent~ at 35~ San Jose, and they


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


right there b~ this ~d~ev~el~opr~e~t, so tY~e -c~~cl~o -owners ~t 350 'Sam j~se would b~e


staring. down from t~ieir b~alcon~es a~ pare~Ys and kids p~layr~rg. ~reep~y!


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


Best regards,


Allison Berliner
377 San Jose Ave







Say 11~c~,[ ~0 3S0 San.jo~e Ave


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


This particular owner a.1s~a towns a read gestate corrapany and as ~~aown as a bully. ~n


this case, he is trying to ford something on oar neighborhood for his own profit.


Please don't let that happen. If you stand in Juri Commons park and imagine his


oversized monstrosity towering above our little park it's clear that it's just plain


wrong. Stop the harm before it's starts.


.San Francisco is a~rea~~ onQ o=f tie most den~eiy popu~atec~ cities in the country.


With so rr~an~ peap~e vvarl~ng f~a l~o~~ d~~~~g a~~ after. G4V1~24 ire n~ to


defend our public parks from real estate speculators. Why create elite residences,


destroy rental units, and ruin this neighborhood's peace? For what? So there ca
n be


more homeless tents on our block?


Please make 350 San Jose Ave smaller with studio sized (affordable). units.


S~ncer~~~,


James Golden
377 San Jose Ave
SF, CA 94110







James Malden


377 San Jose Avenu
e


San Francisco, CA 94
110 
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Commissioner, Kat
hrin Moore


SF Planning Depart
ment


1650 Mission Street
; Suite 400


San Francisco, CA 9
4103
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Dear SF Planning Commission:


The plans for 350 San Jose are too big and will have a bad impact on Juri


commons. and ne~g~i6vr~. In the l~anning~ I3e}~artme~n~s own c~oeument~, they
e,~~o~.~ag~d ~c~~la~g.r~o~ o~~ape~ space f~~-~~s nts at 350 San Jose, aa~~ they
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


right there by t~iis ~l~ev~lopm~~t, s~o tl~ coda o~~ers at 350 'Sa~~ Jtose weld be


staring. down from their balconies at parents and kids playing. Creepy!
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


°Best ~-e~;ards,


Allison Berliner
377 San Jose Ave







Sad ~~~ to 35a Say ~a~e ~4ve


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


Thos pa~-tict~~~~r ~wn~r also owns ~ r~e~i ~esta~e ~mpa~ay aga+~ is kn+o~vn as a bully. In
this case, he is trying to force something on our neighborhood for his own profit.
Please don't let that happen. If you stand in juri Commons park and imagine his
oversized monstrosity towering above our little park it's clear that it's just plain
wrong. Stop the harm before it's starts.


San Francisco is a~re~ady one of tie mast densely popu~:ated cities in the country,
WrtP~ so many people wank ~g from horrrne dur nrg a~r~d~ after ~a~JIDr~9~ we ~eed`~a
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


'~i~a~ere~y,


James Golden
377 San Jose Ave
SF, CA 94110







James Golden
377 San dose Avenue
San Francisco, CA 94110


Commissioner, Joel Koppel


SF Planning Department


1650 Mission Street; Suite 400


San Francisco, C~ 94103
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Dear SF Planning Commission:


The plans for 350 San Jose are too big and will have a bad impact on Juri
commons and ne~g~ hors. rn fhe~ Planning, D'e~artme~nf'`s oven documents; they
~x~~~raget~, a~~~~g ~~ ~ ~pe~ spa~~ fir residents at x'50 'San Jose, and they
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
right t1~~re by this d~v~l-apr~e~t, so the ~c~o 1~ ~ovv~~rs at 350 'Sam j~ose w~,uk3 b-e
staring down from their balconies at parents and kids playing. Creepy!


There are very few porches or balconies on the properties that face juri
Commons. When even one resident starts using that outside space regularly or in a
thoughtless way, it disturbs the peace of the whole inner block. Even adding one
balcony is an intrusion. Please don't allow this.


~es~t ~~ga~ds,


Allison Berliner
377 San Jose Ave







Sad INo~". to ~5fl~ ~~~ base Ave


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


'phis particular owner also owns a real es~at~e c+om~a~y aa~+~ a~ ~kta~wa~ as a k~uliy. In
this ca$e, he is trying to fiord ~s~omethin~g on our neighborhood for his own profit.
Please don't let that happen. If you stand in Juri Commons park and imagine his
oversized monstrosity towering above our little park it's clear that it's just plain
wrong. Stop the harm before it's starts.


S.an Pranc s~co i~.already one of tie mast densely popu~ate~ cit~e~ in the countr5r.
With so many people working from home during and after EaV~D~~ 9 we need to
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







James Golden ,., _ ,,~,~•~.
377 San Jose Avenue
San Francisco, CA 94110
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Commissioner, Theresa Irriperial
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


commons and ne~g~~io~s In the Panning, De~artme~nt"s ovv~n documents, the~~


encouraged a~d~~g cc~ ~r~car~:ope~ ~~ace ~~r r~s~~de~t5_~t ~~0 Say Jose, a~r~-.they


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


right tl~er~e b~ this tle~~el~pr~e~t, s~ the c~~dcj o~,v~~s at 3~0'Sa~ jas~ vv~u~~d be


staring dawn from tk~eir balconies at parents and kids ~Iaying, Creepy!


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


~~est regarr~s,


Allison Berliner
377 San Jose Ave







Say No! to 350 San Jose Ave


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


T~~s :particular owner a~sc~ owes a read estate coax~pan~ and is knowa~ as a bully. In


this case, he 'is trying to force sometl~'ing o~ our neighborhood for his own profit.


Please don't let that happen. If you stand in Juri Commons park and imagine his


oversized monstrosity towering above our little park it's clear that it's just plain


wrong. Stop the harm before it's starts.


:San Francisco Ys ~3re~dy one of fie mast den~~ly popu'~te~~~ities in the cc~untry~.


With so many ~aeop~e warping fratn home c~~r~ng a~~ after ~a~'~D~9 we n~ec~ ~a


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
Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC); Ajello Hoagland, Linda (CPC)
Subject: FW: Development in west soma
Date: Thursday, August 27, 2020 4:32:13 PM
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
 

From: Patrick Chang <patricknchang@gmail.com> 
Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2020 3:16 PM
To: CPC-Commissions Secretary <commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>; RivamonteMesa, Abigail (BOS)
<abigail.rivamontemesa@sfgov.org>
Subject: Development in west soma
 

 

Abigail,
 
I know you guys are focused on many other things but I noticed all the development in west soma
are affordable housing. The massive federal parking lot as well as the sro next to sightglass and
more. D6 is the only area open to affordable housing. This area is saturAted. I highly recommend
spreading this out in other district. You need to balance it out and upzone west soma to have market
rate housing with BMr for density and height bonus. Upzone it to become similar to the hub. We
need more housing during this pandemic and take advantage of the cheaper cost to build more 
--
Patrick Chang 832-746-3378 patricknchang@gmail.com
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
Subject: FW: 350 San Jose Avenue, S.F.
Date: Thursday, August 27, 2020 4:31:39 PM
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
 

From: renay davis <renaydavis@gmail.com> 
Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2020 12:07 PM
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
Subject: 350 San Jose Avenue, S.F.
 

 

Dear Commissioners:
 
I am writing in opposition to the development at 350 San Jose Avenue.  We do not need and cannot
handle any more displacement of working class people from our City.  And now is not the time for
more luxury units when thousands of people are facing eviction because they've lost their jobs.
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If the property must be developed, then it should be developed into units affordable to low income
and working class residents of the neighborhood.
 
Be smart and compassionate.  Buy the property from the owner if you must and build sensibly and
thoughtfully.  
 
Renay Davis
3964 26th St, San Francisco, CA 94131
 
 



 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)
Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC); Chandler, Mathew (CPC)
Subject: FW: Tons of Bubbles Laundromat
Date: Thursday, August 27, 2020 12:17:23 PM

 
 
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
 
 

From: Nadim Kawwa <nadimkawwa91@gmail.com>
Date: Thursday, August 27, 2020 at 11:14 AM
To: "Peskin, Aaron (BOS)" <aaron.peskin@sfgov.org>, "Ionin, Jonas (CPC)"
<jonas.ionin@sfgov.org>
Cc: "tonsofbubbles@ymail.com" <tonsofbubbles@ymail.com>
Subject: Tons of Bubbles Laundromat
 

 

Hello Jonas and Aaron!
 
I am writing you this letter in order to express my concern regarding the conversion of the Tons Of
Bubbles Laundromat on 998 Filbert into a residential unit. There is a dire lack of laundromats in the
Russian Hill area and Tons of Bubble is certainly an essential business.
 
I understand that there is a need for more housing in the city. However, replacing this business
means eliminating access to an essential service for the surrounding communities. It is worth noting
that many of us do not have the means to afford a car to access laundromats further away, nor can
we afford expensive laundry delivery services. Therefore, eliminating this essential business would
do more harm than good.
 
I am therefore hoping that you reconsider your plans for the laundromat and keep it as it is. I
appreciate your understanding and look forward to hearing from you.
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Kind regards,
Nadim Kawwa
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